
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




0 7 / 1 2 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  1 | 6 


 


THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA 
PUBLIC NOTICE 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
REGULAR MEETING 


The Board of Commissioners of the City of Madeira Beach, Florida will meet at City Hall, 
located at 300 Municipal Drive, Madeira Beach, Florida to discuss the agenda items of City 
Business listed at the time indicated below. 


6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, JULY 12, 2016 COMMISSION CHAMBERS  


A. CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 6:02 P.M. 


B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – COMMISSIONER HODGES 


C. ROLL CALL 


MEMBERS PRESENT: Travis Palladeno, Mayor 
 Housh Ghovaee, Vice Mayor 
 Terry Lister, Commissioner District 1 
 Nancy Hodges, Commissioner District 2 
 Elaine Poe, Commissioner District 3 


STAFF PRESENT: Shane Crawford, City Manager (CM) 
 Thomas Trask, City Attorney (CA) 
 Aimee Servedio, City Clerk (CC) 
 Vince Tenaglia, Assistant City Manager/Finance Director (ACM/FD) 
 Dave Marsicano, Public Works/Marina Director (PW/MD) 
 Frank DeSantis, Community Service Director/Building Official (CDS/BO) 
 Michelle Orton, Planning/Zoning Director (PZD) 
 Doug Andrews, Events and Recreation Director (ERD) 


D. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 


1. BOC WORKSHOP   APRIL 26, 2016 
2. BOC REGULAR MEETING   MAY 10, 2016   


A motion to approve the minutes was made by Commissioner Lister and seconded by Commissioner Hodges. 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES   
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


E. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 


CM: Commissioner Poe had been asked to be excused at 7 pm due to family issue. Item J-1 be subtracted due to the 
applicant withdrawing. 


A motion to approve the amended agenda has been made by Commissioner Lister and seconded by Commissioner Hodges.  


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES   
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


DAIS LOG REVIEW  







0 7 / 1 2 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  2 | 6 


 


F. PUBLIC COMMENT – LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES 


Tom Whalley: Wants Church by the Sea to be able to use parking lot to generate revenue to replace old signs. Wants 
digital signs allowed. Also wants short term rentals to be workshopped.  


G. CONSENT AGENDA 


1. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DISTRICT 4 APPOINTMENT 
CITY CHARTER, ARTICLE II, SECTION 2.2 (3) FILLING OF VACANCIES. …A VACANCY OF THE OFFICE OF DISTRICT COMMISSIONER 
… SHALL BE FILLED WITHIN 30 DAYS OF ITS OCCURRENCE BY A MAJORITY VOTE OF THE REMAINING MEMBERS OF THE BOARD 
OF COMMISSIONERS…ANY PERSON SELECTED TO FILL SUCH A VACANCY SHALL POSSESS ALL THE QUALIFICATIONS REQUIRED 
OF A COMMISSION MEMBER BY THIS CHARTER AND BY LAW…THE PERSON SELECTED TO FILL A VACANCY IN THE OFFICE OF 
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER SHALL SERVE THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THE OFFICE. 


CA: During the workshop they discussed briefly that Commissioner Shontz resigned and there’s an obligation to replace 
her in 30 days. She resigned June 14th. There was a ballot submitted to the Commission with 3 applicants. John Douthart, 
Housh Ghovaee, and Joseph Fallah. After the tabulation form had been submitted, Mr. Ghovaee is in the lead. 
Mayor: Praised Mr. Ghovaee’s resume. Says he will be a major asset to this city. 
CA: Wanted to verify tabulation form from the workshop were their own.  
All Commissioners verified. 
 
A motion to accept Housh Ghovaee as the Commissioner to District 4 has been made by Commissioner Hodges and 
seconded by Commissioner Lister. 
 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


At this time, the City Attorney swore Mr. Ghovaee into office 


Commissioner Ghovaee: Wonderful honor. Thanked God for placing him in this wonderful city. Is here every day, and 
is still in awe because of the wonderful leadership and people of this town. Thanked the Board of Commissioners for 
the opportunity and promised to the residents that he would never let them down. Shontz gave life to this town that 
he promises to try and fill those shoes best he can. 


 


2. SELECTION OF VICE-MAYOR 
CITY CHARTER, ARTICLE 4.4 – VICE-MAYOR; THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SHALL APPOINT A VICE-MAYOR AT ITS FIRST 
REGULAR MEETING FOLLOWING THE ELECTION.  THE TERM OF VICE-MAYOR SHALL BE FOR ONE (1) YEAR.  THE VICE-MAYOR 
SHALL ACT AS MAYOR DURING THE ABSENCE OR DISABILITY OF THE MAYOR.  SHOULD THE VICE-MAYOR BE REQUIRED TO 
ACT AS MAYOR FOR A PERIOD IN EXCESS OF THIRTY (30) DAYS, HE/SHE SHALL RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION OF THE MAYOR 
RETROACTIVE TO THE DATE UPON WHICH HE/SHE ASSUMED THE MAYORAL DUTIES.    


Mayor passed gavel to Commissioner Lister. 


A motion to nominate Commissioner Ghovaee as Vice Mayor was made by Mayor Palledeno and seconded by 
Commissioner Hodges. 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Commissioner Ghovaee…..…………………….YES  
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


 


H. CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS 







0 7 / 1 2 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  3 | 6 


 


1. AUTHORIZATION OF GRANT AGREEMENT #HL059 WITH FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $350,000. 
 


A motion for authorization of grant agreement #HL059 with Florida Department of Economic Opportunity in the amount 
of $350,000 has been made by Commissioner Poe and seconded by Commissioner Hodges. 
 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 
2. APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AND COMPENSATION AGREEMENT. 


 


A motion to approve an amendment to the traffic signal maintenance and compensation agreement was made by 
Commissioner Lister and seconded by Commissioner Hodges 
 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


3. APPROVAL FOR THE CITY TO MODIFY FEMA MITIGATION SUBGRANT AGREEMENT 15FM-J2-08-62-02-272 WITH FDEM TO 
REFLECT A BUDGET AND SCOPE OF WORK INCREASE, BOTH FEDERAL AND NON-FEDERAL. 


 


A motion to modify FEMA mitigation sub grant agreement has been made by Commissioner Poe and seconded by 
Commissioner Lister. 
 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 
 


4. APPROVAL OF MADEIRA BEACH BUS SHELTER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH PINELLAS SUNCOAST TRANSIT AUTHORITY. 


CM: Staff recommendations for approval 


A motion to approve the Madeira Beach bus shelter maintenance agreement was made by Commissioner Lister and 
seconded by Commissioner Hodges. 


 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – NONE  


J. NEW BUSINESS 


1. PUBLIC HEARING FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE APPLICATION #2016.05* 
A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE APPLICATION #2016.05 FOR A 2COP LICENSE (BEER AND WINE 
ONLY/SALE BY THE DRINK FOR CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES AND PACKAGE SALES IN SEALED CONTAINERS) ON A WATER 
TAXI BOAT WHOSE PLACE OF BUSINESS IS LOCATED AT 170 JOHN’S PASS BOARDWALK. 







0 7 / 1 2 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  4 | 6 


 


*Removed from agenda 


 


2. ORDINANCE 2016-06* 
A FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, CREATING SECTION 86-29 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES TO PROVIDE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE WAIVERS; PROVIDING FOR PURPOSE, APPLICABILITY, AUTHORITY, 
APPLICATION PROCESS, REVIEW, FINDINGS AND DECISION, CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, AND APPEAL PROCEDURES; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


*Contingent on recommendation from Planning Commission on July 11, 2016 Meeting. 


CM: Unanimously voted on by the planning commission.  
CA: Treasure Island has the same kind of policy in place. 
PZD: Must provide information on why they’re requesting the variance.  
CM: The way this will be handled is by gathering all of the appropriate department heads and discuss. 
 


A motion has been made to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2016-06 by Commissioner Hodges and seconded 
by Commissioner Lister 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


3. CITY MANAGER’S  PROPOSED BUDGET DISCUSSION 
DISCUSSION ON CITY MANAGER’S PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017 PRESENTED BY CITY MANAGER SHANE B. 
CRAWFORD AND ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER VINCENT M. TENAGLIA.  


CM: Millage rate is at least year’s rate. 9.72% increase in property value. Revenue is conservative and the budget is evolving 
to reflect the City’s evolution. Praised Vince’s budgeting. Two major cuts were two million from undergrounding and 
reduction of a Sheriff. Believes short term rental violations are manageable now. 


Mayor: Wants a meeting on August 16th at 7 p.m. to discuss Budget. 


No motion needed 


 


4. RESOLUTION 2016-23 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 MAXIMUM MILLAGE RATE; 
SCHEDULING PUBLIC HEARING DATES FOR BUDGET ADOPTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


 


A motion to approve Resolution 2016-13 has been made by Commissioner Poe and seconded by Commissioner Hodges. 


 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


5. RESOLUTION 2016-24 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH FEES AND COLLECTION 
PROCEDURE MANUAL TO REFLECT THE FEE REVISIONS TO ARTICLE I (CITY CLERK), ARTICLE II (COMMUNITY SERVICES) AND 
ARTICLE V (PARKS & RECREATION); AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


 


A motion to Approve Resolution 2016-24 was made by Commissioner Lister and Seconded by Commissioner Hodges 


 







0 7 / 1 2 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  5 | 6 


 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


6. RFP #2013-147 AND #2013-149 BID AWARD 
RFP #2013-147 AND #2013-149 FOR STORMWATER DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS BID AND CONTRACT AWARDED TO 
KEYSTONE IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,445,492.20. 


CM: This is a major section of the town getting done. Had to rebid in order to fit within the budget. Expending 3.9 mil. 


Al Carrier: County will pay for their share of the work. Project area is Boca Ciega. Contractor is Keystone excavators and 
looking at 4-6 weeks to start and 6-9 months to complete, depending on the rain. Will be putting out neighborhood 
meeting notices.  


 


A motion to award RFP #2013-147 was made by Commissioner Poe and seconded by Commissioner Hodges 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


A motion to award RFP #2013-149 was made by Commissioner Lister and Seconded by Commissioner Hodges 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


A. AUTHORIZATION OF EXPENDITURES 


AUTHORIZATION OF EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,926,995 FOR STORMWATER DRAINAGE AND ROADWAY  


CM: Staff recommendation is for approval 


A motion to authorize expenditures was made by Commissioner Lister and seconded by Commissioner Hodges 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


IMPROVEMENTS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH RFP #2013-147 AND #2013-149. 


 


7. CITY MANAGER DISCUSSION – PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT STAFFING UPDATE  
UPDATE ON PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT STAFFING CHANGES AND EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER’S 
WAGE ADJUSTMENT PRESENTED BY CITY MANAGER SHANE B. CRAWFORD. 


CM: Convinced the Planning and Zoning department is where it needs to be. Small reorganization occurred, proven to be 
working out great. Back in December, Cheryl McGrady was given a $4 an hour bump in order to train the assistant for the 
Planning in Zoning department. Commission in a position to reduce the salary that they had initially given. Comfortable 
with her going back into old position.  


Mayor: Suggested moving to City Clerk department. 


CM: City Clerk’s office is inundated with paperwork. Unfortunate to lose assistant to City Clerk. So far so good with the 
replacement. In no position to make recommendation due to the relationship. Revisit at next meeting. 







0 7 / 1 2 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  6 | 6 


 


Lister: Ms. McGrady does a lot for this city. Leaning towards putting her back in original position in order to give a break. 


A motion has been made to reduce Ms. McGrady’s pay back to original payment after the pay cycle has been made by 
Commissioner Lister and seconded by Commissioner Hodges. 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 
Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


K. REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE 


 CITY COMMISSION 
 


Mayor: Congratulated Vice Mayor. County moving forward with life support transport system. 
 


 CITY ATTORNEY 


 CITY MANAGER 


CM: Two department heads he wanted to thank. Dave Marsicano and Doug Andrews. 
 CITY CLERK 


CC: Vacancies on Planning Board, Civil Service Board, and Library Board. Applications are due by July 29th. 


L. ADJOURNMENT – 7:10 p.m. 







0 8 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  1 | 8 
 


THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA 
PUBLIC NOTICE 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
REGULAR MEETING 


The Board of Commissioners of the City of Madeira Beach, Florida will meet at City Hall, 
located at 300 Municipal Drive, Madeira Beach, Florida to discuss the agenda items of City 
Business listed at the time indicated below. 


6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, AUGUST 9, 2016 COMMISSION CHAMBERS  


A. CALL TO ORDER – The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. 


B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Commissioner Terry Lister 


C. ROLL CALL 


MEMBERS PRESENT: Travis Palladeno, Mayor 
 Housh Ghovaee, Vice-Mayor 
 Terry Lister, Commissioner District 1 
 Nancy Hodges, Commissioner District 2 
 Elaine Poe, Commissioner District 3 


Staff Present: Shane B. Crawford, City Manager (CM) 
 Vincent M. Tenaglia, Assistant City Manager (ACM) 
 Thomas Trask, City Attorney (CA) 
 Aimee Servedio, City Clerk (CC) 
 Dave Marsicano, Public Works/Marina Director 
 Michelle Orton, Planning and Zoning Director (PZD) 


D. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 


1. BOC SPECIAL WORKSHOP   JUNE 14, 2016 
2. BOC AGENDA SETTING MEETING  JUNE 14, 2016  
3. BOC SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING JULY 12, 2016  


A motion to approve the minutes as presented was made by Commissioner Lister and seconded by Commissioner 
Hodges 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES   


E. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 


A motion to approve the agenda has presented was made by Commissioner Poe and seconded by Vice Mayor 
Ghovaee 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


       Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATION 


1. PSTA PRESENTATION 
 Brad Miller, Rachel Arafello, Cassandra Borchers 


Brad Miller: CEO of PSTA. Idea from Mayor of Oldsmar. Partnership with Uber or cap to major bus stops for minimal fee. 
Madeira beach goes by Tyrone Square and the V.A. 







0 8 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  2 | 8 
 


 


2. Gulf Beaches Public Library Budget Update 
  Maggie Cinnella 


Maggie Cinella – will distribute budget. 12k total increase. Money that has been saved was discovered 8 years ago that 
it’s intended use for expansion could not be used in that way. Increase needed because of the low resources. 89k from 
Madeira Beach, calculated by population which averages $20.57 per person, per year. There are 3,000 active library cards 
of Madeira Beach residents. 16 thousand items checked out by Madeira Beach residents. The last major upgrade to the 
facility was in the 1980’s. 


DAIS LOG REVIEW 


F. PUBLIC COMMENT – LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES 


Thomas Whalley: Praised the prayer for the City at the beginning and Pat Shontz for giving her time to this City. Most 
citizens don’t realize how much the commission actually makes for the time they spend on issues. 


Marilyn Halfling: Wants more communication such as notices on electronic boards and the website. Wants a citizen 
meeting on building permits. 


Terry England: Vice Mayor Ghovaee has been vetted by other agencies. 
 
G. CONSENT AGENDA 


1. PLANNING COMMISSION,  CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, AND LIBRARY BOARD APPOINTMENTS 


CA: Motion included appointment of new Planning and Civil Service Board Commission members 
Sonny Flynn: Great opportunity and an honor to serve residents of Madeira Beach. 


Robin Biloski: Look forward to service on Planning Commission and thanks City Commission for choosing her. Hopes to 
bring energy and enthusiasm with her. 


CM: Mr. Noble is out of town on work assignment. Will be sworn in at Planning Commission. 


VM: Wonderful variety of folks applying. Everyone had good qualifications and thanked them for applying. 


Jim Everett: Enjoyed service on Planning Commission. Wanted to contribute to the City through continuance service. 


Tammy Slater-Kendrick: Wanted to find a way to give back to the city. 


CM: No applications for the Library Board. Will revisit in 30 days. 


 


A motion for appointments was made by Commissioner Lister and seconded by Commissioner Hodges 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


H. CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS 


1. FIRST AMENDMENT TO SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HUBBARD’S SEA ADVENTURES INC. 


CM: Simple amendment of the start date. Staff recommendation for approval. 


CA: Also added paragraph that added flexibility for listing of the landing points. 


CM: Reason being, some are still being negotiated.  


A motion to amend the services agreement with Hubbard’s Sea Adventure was made by Commissioner Lister and 
seconded by Commissioner Hodges 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 







0 8 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  3 | 8 
 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


 


 


I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 


1. ORDINANCE 2016-06 
A SECOND AND FINAL HEARING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, CREATING SECTION 86-29 OF 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO PROVIDE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE WAIVERS; PROVIDING FOR PURPOSE, APPLICABILITY, 
AUTHORITY, APPLICATION PROCESS, REVIEW, FINDINGS AND DECISION, CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, AND APPEAL 
PROCEDURES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


CM: Staff recommendation is for approval 


Jim Everett: helps streamline and saves money.  


Tom Whalley: Thinks City Manager should have authority. Also let the Planning Commission have more authority as well 
and get away from special magistrate. 


A motion to approve Ordinance 2016-06 was made by Commissioner Hodges and seconded by Vice Mayor Ghovaee 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


J. NEW BUSINESS 


1. AWARD BANKING SERVICES RFP 2016-02 


AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD COMPREHENSIVE BANKING SERVICES TO HANCOCK BANK, IN ACCORDANCE WITH RFP NO. 
2016-02. 


ACM: has been keeping BOC aware. No agreement on record with Bank of America. 2.8 mil balance required with no 
interest earned. Bank of America has also terminated many agreements. There were 17 banks for the RFP. Received 9 
proposals after pre meeting. 


A motion to award banking services RFP 2016-02 was made my Commissioner Poe and seconded by Commissioner 
Lister  


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


2. PUBLIC HEARING FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE APPLICATION #2016-06 


A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE APPLICATION #2016.06 FOR A 2COP LICENSE (BEER AND WINE 
ONLY/SALE BY THE DRINK FOR CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES AND PACKAGE SALES IN SEALED CONTAINERS) AT A 
COMMERCIAL RECREATION AND ENTERTAINMENT FACILITY LOCATED AT 15395 GULF BOULEVARD. 


PZN: Established in 1988 C-3 zoning. No parking or traffic problems. Staff recommendation is for approval 


George: General Manager for 26 years. Multiple requests from patrons, this is not going to turn into a bar. This is only 
for those who are golfing. 1 Beer per ID in small containers only. 







0 8 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  4 | 8 
 


PZN: Received 2 letters of objection and one of no objection 


A motion to approve alcoholic beverage application #2016-16 was made by Commissioner Hodges and seconded by 
Commissioner Poe  


 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...YES  


 


Commissioner Poe: Has to leave. Is going to be absent for a couple of months due to devastating news. Appreciates 
everyone letting her stay without penalties. 


CA: You can miss 4 regular commission meetings. Absence can be excused for up to four. Usually after the meeting that 
has occurred, you can excuse commissioner for the prior meeting.  


Commissioner Poe: Would like to continue to get packets so she can stay up to date. 


3. DISCUSSION OF CITY RESPONSIBILITY REGARDING ETHICS VIOLATIONS FILED AGAINST EMPLOYEES AND BOARD MEMBERS 
DISCUSSION ON WHETHER TO INCUR POSSIBLE ADDITIONAL COSTS AND FEES FOR THE DEFENSE OF CITY EMPLOYEES AND 
COMMISSION MEMBERS IF CITY’S INSURANCE POLICY LIMITS ARE EXCEEDED OR TERMINATED. 


CA: Over the last several months, the City has been inundated with numerous lawsuits and ethics complaints. There was 
another filed today. This particular issue is to address the ethics complaints that have been filed. The memo, dated July 
28th, contains explanation of common law obligation the city has relative to covering the attorney’s fees and cost relative to 
covering the defense. Specifically there have been complaints against Mayor Travis Palladeno, former commissioner 
Shontz, Building official Frank DeSantis, City Manager Shane B. Crawford, his administrative assistant Cheryl McGrady, 
and Commissioner Poe, based off of a newspaper article. All of the complaints that have been found sufficient enough to 
move forward, which is 5, have been given to your insurance carrier. The insurance covers up to $100,000. There is a 
chance that the 7 different complaints could eat up the 100,000 coverage. The commission needs to determine whether or 
not the city should defend the employees if the insurance policy is exceeded. The 5 complaints that are moving forward, 
the insurance may decide to withdraw the coverage under the reservation of rights letter that they have provided. The 
purpose of the memo is to give direction. The first option is to approve the payment of attorney’s fees and cost for the 5, 
possible 7, complaints. If the insurance limits are exceeded. The second is to approve the payment if the insurance company 
decided no longer to defend. The third would be to wait until sometime in the future after the complaints are completed or 
determined insufficient or founded and make the determination then. The last option would be to decide not to do anything. 
The reason it is brought up now is because they have no assurance that they will be defended or the insurance would not 
be there. If a decision is made, it will be reassurance for the employee. If a decision isn’t made tonight, each individual may 
hire their own lawyer and those fees could be much higher than the government rate. Will not discuss specifics of any of 
the complaints as they are not subject to public records law. Suggests for the Mayor to abstain from voting on the matter as 
it pertains to him to avoid conflict of interest. 


Terry Lister: Let’s get this on the table. We’re going to cover people from start to end. No way are they going to leave people 
hanging. They’re working for the citizens and suing hurts the resident’s pockets.  


VM: We’re a family. There is no personal interest or gain for any one of them. This city has been in the same shape since 
the 1950’s and they want to make it a wonderful city.  


Nancy Hodges: We need to bring the foolishness to an end. 


Jim Everett: I support the motion. Any organization covers the people who represents you. If the citizens want to create a 
bill for themselves, so be it. It’s gotten out of hand and it needs to be brought to an end.ii 


Tom Whalley: Thinks we should use every single penny to hire the best defense team. We as citizens should be 
embarrassed that it has come to this.  


Reese Noren: Fully supports motion. Feels anyone who volunteers as well as elected should be defended. 


Veronica Blackwood: Member of Madeira Beach United. Filed complaint. 


Sam Baker: Wants to wait and see. Agrees with Lister about supporting employees. 2 former commissioners had to wait for 
reimbursement and that has seemed to be policy, 







0 8 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  5 | 8 
 


Joe Jorgenson: Surprised BOC would put out blank checks. Does not know what the suits are. Was there criminal intent? 
What if there was? Insurance will do 100 thousand, wouldn’t it be prudent to see how it progresses? 


Robert Shaw: Civil dialogue replaced by litigation. The community is in trouble. 


Steve Rayow: Mr. Jorgenson made good point. Unknown if there are criminal charges and thinks it should be referred to 
Attorney General’s Office. If there are criminal charges, it will take precedence over any civil matter. 


Len Piotti: Has been a victim as a commissioner and had to fend for himself. Angry because he can relate to it due to past 
experience. Feels like there is a common thread to source of complaints.  


Jeff Beggins: Agrees with motion. 


CA: Before we move on. You’ve heard people discuss lawsuits, however this is pertaining to ethics complaints and wants 
in to be absolutely clear that we’re talking about complaints filed with the Commission of Ethics and the ICMA. Will address 
the 4 lawsuits separately. The 100,000 is for all for the lawsuits. 


CM: You’re suing the home team. Once a united community and now It’s being torn apart. If you have a problem, you run 
against them not by suing them. Humbly asks the board defends him. 39 years old and wants to retire in Madeira Beach. 
All of this is following him on Google and is displeased. Wants to know the company that he works for his behind him.  


Mayor: Wants to clarify that he wants to vote for staff and commission and abstain for himself. 


CA: There were ethics complaints in the memo that dealt with criminal charges. These complaints were still covered by the 
city that provided defense.  There is a two pronged test that determines whether the common law doctrine of the right to 
legal representation is in place. The first is that the issue must arise out of the performance or be in connection with their 
official duties. The second is that such performance of duties serves a public purpose. All are met with regards to number 
one. The second question of the second prong is does it serve a public purpose. Thinks it should be pretty clear that when 
you look at this it doesn’t really matter what the activity was that occurred or being complained of. The real question is does 
it serve a benefit to the public by resolving the entire issue. The commission has to make the determination. It’s not what 
they did in the underlying allegations. 


CM: Just to be clear when he said there was criminal intent, he’s talking about the examples in the memo. It’s a waste of 
time and money. This could take 8-10 months to get the investigation done, not sitting in limbo for that long if they’re not 
going to cover it. 


Vice Mayor: Not even an option. Protecting citizens and employees. Commission has the CM’s back. 


CM: None of this happened until the city took on 2 major developments. It’s too coincidental. Spotless employee record and 
is sour by all of this. 


A motion to pay for all legal fees for city employees who have received ethics violations was made by Commissioner 
Lister and seconded by Vice-Mayor Ghovaee.  


 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister ....................................... YES Vice-Mayor Ghovaee ........................ YES 
Commissioner Hodges ................................... YES Mayor Palladeno ............................ .YES* 
Commissioner Poe .................................. ABSENT 


*Abstained from voting for himself. 


4. REAPPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL MAGISTRATES TO HEAR MOTIONS RELATED TO ORDERS PREVIOUSLY ENTERED 
THOMAS J. TRASK, CITY ATTORNEY  


CA: City Commission appointed new Special Magistrate to take office in July 1st. Any of the orders previously entered are 
put into limbo. The city has received a motion for a rehearing for a case that he had heard. Asks the Commission to 
reappoint the previous magistrates until December 31st, 2016. Defendant has made large settlement offer to City and may 
not be necessary for rehearing. 


A motion to reappoint Special Magistrates to hear motions related to orders previously enter was made by 
Commissioner Lister and seconded by vice Mayor Ghovaee 


ROLL CALL: 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...ABSENT  







0 8 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  6 | 8 
 


 


5. RESOLUTION 2016-25 
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET BY INCREASING MARINA FUND REVENUE IN THE AMOUNT OF $21,000; 
INCREASING MARINA FUND EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF $21,000; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


A motion was made to approve Resolution 2016-05 was made by Commissioner Hodges and seconded by Commissioner 
Lister 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...ABSENT  


 


6. RESOLUTION 2016-26  
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET BY INCREASING GENERAL FUND REVENUE IN THE AMOUNT OF $14,600; 
INCREASING GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF $8,000; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


ACM: Related to parking ticket collections. Revenue is going up and so does the price of processing. 
 
A motion was made to approve Resolution 2016-26 was made by Commissioner Lister and seconded by Commissioner 
Hodges 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...ABSENT  


 


7. BUDGET AND FINANCE POLICY ADOPTION – REVENUE POLICY AND DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY 
PRESENTED AS PROPOSED ON APRIL, 26TH BOC WORKSHOP MEETING. 


ACM: Follow-up to proposed policies in April. Wanted to bring new ideas and best practices to the Commissions 
attention. These are long term policies will guide the city for a long time. The proposed budget was composed within the 
guidelines of the policies. This will provide the framework for financial practices. 
David Hart: Set out to do 4 policies a year ago. These are policies 3 and 4. Each policy is meant to put the city in position 
to be in with prevailing practices.  


8. ORDINANCE 2016-07 
THE FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 90 – 
CONCURRENCY MANAGEMENT OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING SECTION 90-2 DELETING VARIOUS 
DEFINITIONS RELATING TO SCHOOL CONCURRENCY, REVISING THE DEFINITION OF “PUBLIC SCHOOLS INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT”, AND CREATING DEFINITIONS FOR “DEFICIENT FACILITY”, “LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATORY 
SYSTEM”, “MOBILITY PLAN”, “NEW PEAK HOUR TRIP”, “PEAK HOUR”, “PRE-EXISTING USE”, “TRANSPORTATION 
MANAGEMENT PLAN” AND “TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM”; AMENDING SECTIONS 90-4, 90-5, 90-7 
AND 90-8 TO DELETE THE PROVISIONS RELATING TO SCHOOL CONCURRENCY; AMENDING SECTION 90-9 AND 
SECTION 90-10 IN THEIR ENTIRETY TO REPEAL THE TRANSPORTATION CONCURRENCY PROVISIONS AND TO 
ESTABLISH A TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM; CREATING SECTION 90-11 PROVIDING FOR THE 
APPLICATION OF TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT PLAN STRATEGIES TO DEFICIENT ROAD CORRIDORS; CREATING 
SECTION 90-12 PROVIDING FOR METHODOLOGY OF DETERMINATION OF TRIP GENERATION; RENUMBERING 
SECTION 90-11 TO 90-13; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-12 TO 90-14 AND DELETING THE ADOPTED LEVEL OF SERVICE 
FOR ARTERIAL AND COLLECTOR ROADS; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-13 TO 90-15; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 


A motion was made to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2016-07 by Commissioner Hodges and seconded by Vice 
Mayor Ghovaee 


 
Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...ABSENT 
 


9. ORDINANCE 2016-08  







0 8 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  7 | 8 
 


THE FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND 
POLICIES OF THE TRANSPORTATION ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH TO DELETE 
TRANSPORTATION CONCURRENCY, TO PROVIDE FOR A MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM THAT MANAGES THE 
IMPACTS OF DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, INCREASES MOBILITY AND MITIGATES IMPROVEMENTS CONSISTENT WITH THE 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION’S LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN AND THE PINELLAS COUNTY MOBILITY 
PLAN; AMENDING THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION ELEMENT TO REVISE CONCURRENCY REFERENCES TO MOBILITY 
MANAGEMENT AND TO UPDATE A REFERENCE TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS 
COUNTY REGARDING THE COORDINATION OF LAND USE AND PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES PLANNING; AMENDING THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT TO SUPPORT THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE PINELLAS COUNTY MOBILITY PLAN, AND TO ELIMINATE THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS LEVEL OF SERVICE STANDARD; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


A motion was made to approve the first reading of Ordinance 20126-08 by Commissioner Hodges and seconded by 
Commissioner Lister 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...ABSENT 


10. ORDINANCE 2016-09  
THE FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CONSERVATION AND 
COASTAL MANAGEMENT ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH; REVISING THE GOALS, 
POLICIES AND OBJECTIVES OF THE CONSERVATION AND COASTAL MANAGEMENT ELEMENT TO DELETE REFERENCE TO 
ACCEPTABLE ROADWAY LEVELS OF SERVICE IN POLICY 1.8.1; TO REVISE GOAL 2 TO INCLUDE REFERENCES TO HIGH WATER 
EVENTS; TO ADD OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES REGARDING FLOODING AND SEA LEVEL RISE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 


A motion was made to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2016-09 by Commissioner Lister and seconded by Vice 
Mayor Ghovaee 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...ABSENT 


11. ORDINANCE 2016-10 
THE FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE PUBLIC SCHOOL 
FACILITIES ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH TO DELETE OBJECTIVES 2, 3 AND 
4 AS WELL AS THE POLICIES UNDER THOSE OBJECTIVES; RENUMBERING OBJECTIVES 5, 6, 7 AND 8 AS WELL AS THE 
POLICIES UNDER THOSE OBJECTIVES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


A motion was made to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2016-10 by Vice Mayor Ghovaee and seconded by 
Commissioner Lister 


Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Ghovaee…..…………………….YES 


Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno…………………………….YES 


Commissioner Poe…..……………………..………...ABSENT 
 


K. REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE 


 CITY COMMISSION 
VM:  Stated some are under the impression he is here for self-interest and will not be working on any projects in 
Madeira beach, will attend the chamber event on the 25th and has ideas and high goals that he would like to go over.  
Mayor: Knows that Vice Mayor has a good reputation 
CA: Most recent lawsuit has been given out.  
CM: Citizen events are coming up. Expects over 900 people for Jaws on the beach. Also received a grant for engineering 
of the docks. 


 
 CITY ATTORNEY 


CA: Most recent lawsuit has been given out.  


 







0 8 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 6  B O C  R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  8 | 8 
 


 CITY MANAGER 
CM: Citizen events are coming up. Expects over 900 people for Jaws on the beach. Also received a grant for engineering 


of the docks. 
 CITY CLERK 


L. ADJOURNMENT  





		07-12-2016 BOC Regular Meeting (incomplete)

		08-09-2016 Regular Meeting Minutes






Agenda Item: K-1   


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


October 11, 2016 – Agenda Report 


FROM: Vincent M. Tenaglia, Assistant City Manager 


SUBJECT: RESOLUTION 2016-28: AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET BY DECREASING CAPITAL OUTLAY 
EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,793,251.74; AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 BUDGET BY 
INCREASING CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,793,251.74; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 


BACKGROUND: The intent of Resolution 2016-28 is to maintain funding for various capital projects that would otherwise 


be impacted by the fiscal year closing process.  The specific allocation to individual projects will not 


change; rather, the projects’ budgetary balances will be carried forward from one fiscal year to the next.  


In total, $2,793,251.74 will be removed from the fiscal year 2016 budget and be re-appropriated to the 


fiscal year 2017 budget.   


FINANCIAL 
IMPACT:  


The net effect of Resolution 2016-28 has no impact to long-term fund balance. 


 


RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 


Finance recommends approval of Resolution 2016-28. 


ATTACHMENT(S): Resolution 2016-28 


 


 


Reductions Additions


Project description Fund Account no. FY 2016 FY 2017


City Centre General 001.1400.6318 (87,600.00)$      87,600.00$       


Gulf Blvd. improvements (utility undergrounding) General 001.1400.6323 (1,038,323.74)$ 1,038,323.74$  


Citywide park beautification General 001.4900.6300 (35,000.00)$      35,000.00$       


Transient dock construction (John's Pass Village) General 001.8000.6300 (265,190.00)$    265,190.00$     


Madeira Way improvements L.O.S.T. 103.9519.6325 (82,700.00)$      82,700.00$       


Storage facility design Sanitation 402.7000.6300 (40,000.00)$      40,000.00$       


Stormwater rehabilitation and repair Stormwater 404.9200.6300 (212,688.00)$    212,688.00$     


Stormwater drainage and roadway improvements Stormwater 404.9200.6320 (1,031,750.00)$ 1,031,750.00$  


Total (2,793,251.74)$ 2,793,251.74$  







RESOLUTION 2016-28 


 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA AMENDING THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET BY DECREASING CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $2,793,251.74; AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 BUDGET BY 
INCREASING CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$2,793,251.74; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 


WHEREAS, the City of Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners has approved an annual budget 


for fiscal year 2016; and 


 


WHEREAS, the City of Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners has approved an annual budget 


for fiscal year 2017; and 


 


WHEREAS, the City of Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners desires to amend the annual 


budgets for fiscal years 2016 and 2017; and 


 


WHEREAS, Florida Statutes 166.241 authorizes the governing body of a municipality to amend 


a budget within 60 days following the end of the fiscal year; and 


 


WHEREAS, Section 10.5 of the Madeira Beach City Charter authorizes the Board of 


Commissioners to amend the adopted budget by resolution; and 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 


MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA:  
 
Section 1.  The Board of Commissioners authorizes the decrease of capital outlay expenditures 


from the fiscal year 2016 budget, in the amount of $2,793,251.74. 
 
Section 2.  The Board of Commissioners authorizes the increase of capital outlay expenditures to 


the fiscal year 2017 budget, in the amount of $2,793,251.74. 
 
Section 3.  The Board of Commissioners authorizes management to allocate the budget 


amendment pursuant to the account level detailed provided as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 4.  This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 


 


[REMAINDER OF THE PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 


  







Resolution 2016-28  Page 2 of 2 


INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH,  


THIS  day of  ,2016. 
 


 


 


TRAVIS PALLADENO, Mayor 
 


ATTEST: 


 


 


AIMEE SERVEDIO, City Clerk 
 







Capital Project Roll-Forward Schedule Resolution 2016-28


FY 2016 to FY 2017 Exhibit A


Reductions Additions


Project description Fund Account no. FY 2016 FY 2017


City Centre General 001.1400.6318 (87,600.00)$       87,600.00$        


Gulf Blvd. improvements (utility undergrounding) General 001.1400.6323 (1,038,323.74)$  1,038,323.74$   


Citywide park beautification General 001.4900.6300 (35,000.00)$       35,000.00$        


Transient dock construction (John's Pass Village) General 001.8000.6300 (265,190.00)$     265,190.00$      


Madeira Way improvements L.O.S.T. 103.9519.6325 (82,700.00)$       82,700.00$        


Storage facility design Sanitation 402.7000.6300 (40,000.00)$       40,000.00$        


Stormwater rehabilitation and repair Stormwater 404.9200.6300 (212,688.00)$     212,688.00$      


Stormwater drainage and roadway improvements Stormwater 404.9200.6320 (1,031,750.00)$  1,031,750.00$   


Total (2,793,251.74)$  2,793,251.74$   





		2016-28 BA Memo Capital Project Balance Roll Forward

		2016-28 BA Resolution Capital Project Balance Roll Forward

		Resolution 2016-28 capital project balances Exhibit A











Ordinance 2016-12 Condo-Hotel  Page 1 of 2 
 


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


OCTOBER 11, 2016 – AGENDA MEMO 
 


 


FROM:  Michelle Orton, CFM 
   Planning and Zoning Director 
 
SUBJECT: FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2016-12 OF THE CITY OF 


MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 82-2 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF 
“CONDO-HOTEL”; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  


 


BACKGROUND: The City of Madeira Beach relies heavily on tourism.  Currently, there 


are a limited number of hotels within the city limits.  Madeira Beach is 


made up of single family residents, apartments, duplexes, townhouses 


and condo owners.  The Land Development Regulations (LDR) defines 


tourist dwelling units as a “Condo-Hotel” and “Motel or Hotel”.   


The Condo-Hotel was created to allow for tourism on a short term basis 


by allowing for a higher density.  Developers request the higher density 


in order to provide a greater number of tourist units.  The density rises 


from two and a half to four times based on the Future Land Use and a 


Developers Agreement. 


Zoning 
District 


FLU Dwelling 
Units 


Tourist 
Unitsi 


With Developers 
Agreement 


R-3 MFRii RFMiii 18 45 45+ per CPRiv 


C-1 CG 15 60 60+ per CPR 


C-2 CG - - - 


C-3 CG 15 60 - 


C-3 R/O/Rv 18 45 45+ per CPR 


 


Condo-hotel tourist dwelling units are purchased by individuals, 


corporation, or any other legal entity having membership in an 


association comprised of owners within the same development.  


Property owners are permitted to stay in the unit for 60 days a year, no 


longer than 30 consecutive days and separated by not less than 60 


days.  Condo-hotel tourist dwelling units are purchased as an 


investment and not as a residential dwelling unit. 


Staff has been requested to review this portion of the LDR and consider 


changing the amount of time a property owner can stay in the unit from 







Ordinance 2016-12 Condo-Hotel  Page 2 of 2 
 


60 days to 120 days, no days of separation and to remove the central 


reservation system. 


Staff has reviewed the Madeira Beach LDR with other beach 


communities in Pinellas County and throughout Florida and believe the 


Madeira Beach LDR is consistent.   


If the Local Planning Agency and Board of Commissioners consider a 


change in the LDR, staff recommends that the amount of time the 


property owner is permitted to stay in the unit not be greater than 90 


days per calendar year, a 30 day instead of 60 day separation and 


maintain the central reservation system.   


 


A central reservation system is needed in order for city staff to verify 


conformance with the provisions established by the LDR.  Without a 


central reservation system staff will need to go to each individual owner 


to obtain records. 


    


BUDGETARY  
IMPACT:  N/A 
 


 
STAFF  
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends APPROVAL of Ordinance 2016-12 with 


changes made in red. The Local Planning Agency/Planning 
Commission recommended approval of staff’s recommendation 
together with changes to remove the word “central” as shown in 
blue.  Contingent on the first reading the second and final BOC 
reading will be on November 15, 2016. 


 
ATTACHMENT(S):  Ordinance 2016-12 
    Proposed changes to the LDR per Peter Graham 
    Letter submitted by Peter Graham 9-2-2016  
 
 


Agenda Item:     
 
 


i Tourist Units = Temporary Lodging 
ii Medium Density Multifamily Residential 
iii Resort Facilities Medium 
iv Countywide Plan Rules 
v Residential/Office/Retail 
 


                                                           







 


 


ORDINANCE NO. 2016-12 
 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING SECTION 82-2 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO REVISE 
THE DEFINITION OF “CONDO-HOTEL”; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 


 
 


 WHEREAS, City staff has received requests to revise the definition of “condo-hotel” to 
allow owners to use their condo-hotel units for periods of time up to 90 days per year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Madeira Beach has found meritorious 
certain revisions to the definition of “condo-hotel”. 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 


THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA: 
 


Section 1. That the definition of “condo-hotel”, as defined within the definition of 
“dwelling unit”, of Section 82-2 of the Code of Ordinances is amended to read as follows: 
 


Dwelling unit means a single unit providing complete, independent living facilities for 
one or more persons including permanent provisions for living, sleeping, eating, cooking, 
and sanitation. 


 
Duplex means two dwelling units contained in one structure on a single lot or 


parcel and attached by common vertical walls.  
 
Multifamily means three or more dwelling units contained in one structure on a 


single lot or parcel and attached by common vertical walls.  
 
Single-family detached means a dwelling unit in a single structure not attached to 


any other dwelling by any means, designed for or occupied exclusively by one family.  
 
Tourist:  
A. Condo-hotel means a hotel, motel, tourist or seasonal accommodation room 


or group of rooms forming a separate, habitable unit used or which could be 
used for living and sleeping by one family with independent kitchen facilities. 
Each unit shall be owned by an individual, corporation, or any other legal 
entity having membership into an association comprised of all owners within 
the same development. No unit in a condo-hotel shall be used as a timeshare 
or fractional ownership unit or be converted to a permanent, non-tourist 
dwelling unit. Each unit in the structure shall be no larger than 850 square 
feet. Each 850 square feet, or portion thereof, shall be defined as one tourist 
dwelling unit for purposes of calculating density.  


Each condo-hotel shall:  
1. Contain a front desk, lobby, internally oriented and easily 


accessible to members of the public;  
2. Have the appropriate license for a hotel and all such licenses 


must be kept up-to-date annually;  







 


 


Ordinance 2016-12 
Page 2 of 3 


 


3. Have sufficient signage viewable by the general public 
advertising such structure as a condo-hotel, with units available 
for daily, weekly or monthly rentals;  


4. Provide a central reservation system or agency for rental of all 
units; and 


5. Upon request of the city, provide access to all rental records, tax 
receipts or any other documents necessary to verify 
conformance with the provisions established herein.  


Each unit shall:  
1. Have the appropriate license for hotel unit and all such licenses 


must be kept up-to-date annually;  
2. Be required to obtain an occupational license a business tax 


receipt for each unit from the city; 
3. Be subject to all applicable tourist tax collection requirements; 
4. Utilize the central reservation system or agency; 
5. Not be used for homesteading purposes; 
6. Not be issued a home occupational license; 
7. Not be utilized as an address for the purposes of establishing 


residency or registering to vote; and  
8. Be available to the owner for use no more than 60 90 days within 


a calendar year, providing however, that any owner's stay can 
be no longer than 30 consecutive days and separated by not 
less than 60 30 days. The unit shall be available for lease to 
parties other than the owner in intervals of 30 days or less for 
the remainder of the calendar year 


Only one unit in a condo-hotel structure may be used for the year-round 
occupancy by a person or family serving as the on-site manager(s). This 
unit must be owned by the condo association or management company 
and shall not be used for homestead purposes. This manager unit shall 
be exempt from the requirement of leasing 30 days or less in the calendar 
year. 
 


B. Motel or hotel means a room or a group of rooms forming a separate, 
habitable unit used or which could be used for living and sleeping purposes 
by one family, with or without independent kitchen facilities, occupied or 
intended to be occupied by transients on a rental or leased basis. Such unit 
shall be no larger than 850 square feet. Each 850 square feet, or portion 
thereof, shall be defined as one tourist dwelling unit for purposes of 
calculating density.  


Each motel or hotel shall:  
1. Contain a front desk and/or lobby with a reservation system, and 


easily accessible to members of the public;  
2. Have the appropriate license for a motel or hotel and all such 


licenses must be kept up-to-date annually; and  
3. Have sufficient signage viewable by the general public 


advertising such structure as a motel or hotel, with units available 
for daily, weekly or monthly rentals.  


 







 


 


Ordinance 2016-12 
Page 3 of 3 


 


Each unit shall:  
1. Be subject to all applicable tourist tax collection requirements; 
2. Not be used for homesteading purposes; 
3. Not be issued a home occupational license; and 
4. Not be utilized as an address for the purposes of establishing 


residency or registering to vote.  
Only one unit in the motel or hotel structure may be used for the year-
round occupancy by a person or family serving as the on-site manager(s). 
The manager unit may be used to establish residency. If the unit is owner-
occupied, this unit may be used for homestead purposes. This manager 
unit shall be exempt from the requirement being available for daily, 
weekly or monthly rental.  


 
Townhouse means a building designed for or occupied exclusively by one family 


and attached to two or more other buildings of similar design and separated by one or 
more party walls. The attached townhouses as defined constitute a building group.  


 
Triplex means a multifamily dwelling with three units contained in one structure on 


a single lot or parcel and attached by common vertical walls. 
 
Section 2. That this Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage 


and adoption. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 


MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, THIS ____ day of _______________, 2016. 
 


 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Travis Palladeno 
       Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
Aimee Servedio, City Clerk 
 
 




















City of Madeira Beach Mayor’s Proclamation 


WHEREAS, the city of Madeira Beach, Florida is committed to ensuring the 


safety and security of all those living in and visiting City of Madeira Beach; and 


WHEREAS, fire is a serious public safety concern both locally and nationally, and 


homes are where people are at greatest risk from fire; and 


WHEREAS, U.S. fire departments responded to 369,500 home fires in 2014, 


according to the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA); and 


WHEREAS, U.S. home fires resulted in 2,745 civilian deaths in 2014, representing 


the majority (84 percent) of all U.S. fire deaths; 


WHEREAS, in one-fifth of all homes with smoke alarms, the smoke alarms are 


not working; and 


WHEREAS, three out of five home fire deaths result from fires in properties 


without smoke alarms (38 percent) or with no working smoke alarms (21 


percent); and 


WHEREAS, working smoke alarms cut the risk of dying in reported home fires in 


half; and 


WHEREAS, many Americans don’t know how old the smoke alarms in their 


homes are, or how often they need to be replaced; and 


WHEREAS, all smoke alarms should be replaced at least once every ten years; 


and 


WHEREAS, the age of a smoke alarm can be determined by the date of its 


manufacture, which is marked on the back of the smoke alarm; 


WHEREAS, City of Madeira Beach first responders are dedicated to reducing the 


occurrence of home fires and home fire injuries through prevention and 


protection education; and 


WHEREAS, Madeira Beach residents are responsive to public education 


measures and are able to take personal steps to increase their safety from fire, 


especially in their homes; and 







WHEREAS, the 2016 Fire Prevention Week theme, “Don’t Wait – Check the Date! 


Replace Smoke Alarms Every 10 Years” effectively serves to educate the public 


about the vital importance of replacing the smoke alarms in their homes at least 


every ten years, and to determine the age of their smoke alarms by checking the 


date of manufacture on the back of the alarms. 


THEREFORE, I, Travis Palladeno, Mayor of City of Madeira Beach do hereby 


proclaim October 9-15, 2016, as Fire Prevention Week throughout this city. I 


urge all the people of Madeira Beach to find out how old the smoke alarms in 


their homes are, to replace them if they’re more than 10 years old, and to 


participate in the many public safety activities and efforts of Madeira Beach Fire 


Department during Fire Prevention Week 2016. 


 








Agenda Item: K-4 


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


October 11, 2016 – Agenda Report 


FROM: Nick Lewis, Administrative Support Specialist 


SUBJECT: ORDINANCE 2016-15 CALLING FOR A 2017 MUNICIPAL ELECTION 


BACKGROUND: Each year around October-November, the City is required to draft an ordinance 


that calls for a municipal election to take place in the second Tuesday of March. 


This year, the Municipal Election will take place on March 14, 2017. This ordinance 


also gives the City Clerk authority to sign the contract for conducting the March 


14, 2016 Municipal election, procure voting equipment, expend monies necessary 


to prepare for and conduct the election, and accept Campaign Treasurer’s reports 


from potential candidates. 


BUDGETARY 
IMPACT:  


N/A 


RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 


Staff recommends approval 


ATTACHMENT(S): Ordinance 2016-15 


 







ORDINANCE NO. 2016-15 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, CALLING FOR A GENERAL 
MUNICIPAL ELECTION ON MARCH 14, 2017, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING A 
COMMISSIONER FOR DISTRICT THREE, A COMMISSIONER FOR DISTRICT FOUR, AND A 
MAYOR; PROVIDING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY CLERK TO SIGN CONTRACT WITH 
THE PINELLAS COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; 
AUTHORIZING ELECTION EXPENDITURES; IDENTIFYING THE PINELLAS COUNTY 
CANVASSING BOARD AS THE CANVASSING BOARD FOR THE MARCH 14, 2017 ELECTION; 
AUTHORIZING FOR A RUN-OFF ELECTION, IF NECESSARY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH TO THE EXTENT OF 
SUCH CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the City Charter, Section 3.4, Subsection A, elections for Commissioners 
of Districts Three (3) and Four (4) shall be held in odd numbered years and the term for the Commissioners 
of Districts shall be for two (2) years; and 
  
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the City Charter, Section 3.4 (Manner of Holding Elections), item A: 
“Elections for Mayor-Commissioner shall be for three (3) years allowing the seat to alternate with 
Commissioners of Districts; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the City Charter: 


 A General Municipal Election is scheduled for March 14, 2017 


 The commissioners from District Three (3) and Four (4) shall be elected for a 
two year term. 


 The Mayor shall be elected for a three year term. 
 


 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 
MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA: 
 
SECTION 1. An election shall be held in the City of Madeira Beach, Florida on Tuesday, March 14, 


2017, for the purpose of electing a Mayor, a Commissioner for District Three (3), and a 
Commissioner for District Four (4). 


SECTION 2. The City Clerk is hereby authorized: 


 To sign the Contract for Conducting the March 14, 2017 Municipal Election 
between the City and the Pinellas County Supervisor of Elections.  


 To procure such voting equipment, ballots, tally sheets, list of registered voters, 
certificates and such other similar items as shall be necessary for the conducting 
and holding of such election. 


 To expend such monies as may be necessary to order, to prepare for and conduct 
said election(s). 


 To accept Campaign Treasurer's Reports and review such reports to verify 
information for completeness and allow amendments as provided by law. 


SECTION 3. In accordance with Section 3.4, Subsection B. of the Charter of the City of Madeira 
Beach, the Board of Commissioners shall designate the Pinellas County Canvassing 
Board, for this election.  The Canvassing Board shall certify all tests of election 







Ordinance 2016-15  Page 2 of 3 


equipment and shall canvass absentee as well as provisional ballots. The actions of the 
Canvassing Board shall be reported to the Board of Commissioners at their next meeting 
following the election. The Board of Commissioners shall meet following the 
certification for the purpose of declaring the results of said election. 
Pursuant to F.S. 106.141, any member of the canvassing board who is an active 
candidate with opposition in the election to be canvassed shall not be part of the 
canvassing board. 


SECTION 4. The new two-year terms for the District Commissioners will commence at the first 
regular meeting following the election.  However, in the event a run-off election is 
necessitated for a particular seat; the new term would commence at the first regular 
meeting following the run-off election. 


SECTION 5. In the event a majority vote cast for any particular office is not received by any 
candidate for the office, then another election shall be held for that particular office or 
offices, as the case may be, on Tuesday, April 11, 2017 (the second Tuesday in April, 
pursuant to the City Charter, Section 3.4, Subsection E.), at the same time and place 
and during the same hours, at which election the name of the two candidates having 
received the highest number of votes in the first election in which the majority vote was 
not received shall be placed upon the ballot for the particular office for which they are 
candidates. 


SECTION 6. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance be 
hereby repealed insofar as the same affect this Ordinance. 


 SECTION 7. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption in the manner provided by 
law. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Ordinance 2016-15  Page 3 of 3 


 
 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, this  


 day of  , 2016. 


 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Thomas Trask, B.C.S., CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 
 
             
       _______________________________________ 
       Travis Palladeno, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Aimee Servedio, CITY CLERK 
 
 
 
 


PASSED ON FIRST READING:  


PUBLISHED:  


PASSED ON SECOND READING:  
 


 
 





		BOC Meeting Memo Formal Template

		Ord. 2016-15 Calling for a Municipal Election






 


Agenda Item: F-1 


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


October 11, 2016 – Agenda Report 


FROM: Nick Lewis, Administrative Support Specialist 


SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CITY CLERK ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS 


BACKGROUND: At the September 20th BOC Workshop, the City Clerk presented employee 
performance evaluations for the Board to consider for her performance over the 
last year. 


In the days between that meeting and tonight, Board members have scheduled 
time with the City Clerk to turn in and discuss their evaluations and comments 
with her.  


BUDGETARY 
IMPACT:  N/A 


RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 


Staff recommends acceptance of the BOC Performance Evaluations for the City 
Clerk for 2016.  


ATTACHMENT(S): City Clerk Performance Evaluations Completed by Each BOC Member (5) 


 























'^A/ithout continual growth and progress, such
words as improvement, achievement, and
success have no meaning."


■Benjamin Franklin


PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT


PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL


NAME: Almee Servedio EVALUATOR: Board of Commissioners


POSITION: City Clerk (Charter Officer) TYPE: Annual Evaluation


DEPARTMENT: Office of the City Clerk PERIOD RATED: 10/01/2015 to 09/30/2016


EXCEEDS STANDARDS (E/S): Approaches the job with excitement, devotion, enthusiasm, curiosity; caring
about results and enjoying coming to work. Looks for problems or situations that need to be addressed and
addresses them; takes steps to ensure that problems do not recur. Excels in all responsibilities of position;
volunteers for additional assignments on a regular basis; requires little or no supervision.


MEETS STANDARDS (M/S): Routinely completes assignments in accordance with established policy and
procedures; accomplishing assigned tasks at an adequate level; carries out his/her part of the job; employee
supports teamwork and departmental goals; requires normal supervision.


NEEDS IMPROVEMENT (N/l): Requires direct supervision to achieve satisfactory work; does not pull his/her
weight in team assignments; does not help the team to complete the task; makes too many errors in completing
the tasks; errors are consistent to the point where work would not be completed without assistance from others;
has the ability to perform tasks buy does not exert enough effort to perform them properly, or makes the effort
to perform tasks, but lacks necessary knowledge or skills; requires close and constant supervision.
Professional Attributes: N/l M/S E/S


COMPETENCE: The employee possesses the essential knowledge, abilities, attitudes,
skills, and habits to get the job done well. /
PROFESSIONALISM: Conducting oneself according to all the Qty's values and
performing one's responsibility to the highest performance standards. /
TIME MANAGEMENT: The employee is able to prioritize and organize tasks in order to
most efficiently and effectively complete them in the appropriate time frame. y
INITIATIVE: The employee demonstrates the ability to begin or follow through with a
plan or task. y
PROBLEM-SOLVING: The employee is able to identify and handle daily problems,
analyzing applicable data, and generating workable solutions. y
INTEGRITY; The employee adheres to high ethical principles; saying and doing what is
right and necessary. y
CITIZEN SERVICE: Delivers optimal service to citizens in all aspects of his/her job
responsibilities and is accountable to internal and external citizen needs; acknowledges
the worth of others, teaching them with dignity and values diversity. y
COMMUNICATION: [If applicable) The employee demonstrates good written, verbal,
and listening skills, and is able to get the point across; understands and cares about
others' view and circumstances; written tasks are grammatically correct, clear, and
concise.


/


FOR-151, HUMAN RESOURCES Page lof4







"Without continual growth and progress, such
words as improvement, achievement, and
success have no meaning."


-Benjamin Franklin


PERFORMANCE EVALUATION


OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT


PROFESSIONALAECHNICAL


TEAMWORK: The employee demonstrates a positive approach toward work goals and


duties; works together among and within City departments and with external citizens, and
delivers products or services. /
SAFETY: The employee requires minimal supervision concerning observation of safety


rules; has a good safety record. /
WORK ADJUSTMENT AND ADAPTABILITY: The employee is usually positive to any


adjustments in Job duties, receptive to changes in operation, and handles stress of the job
in an acceptable manner. /
CREATIVITY: The ability of an employee, acting individually or within a team, to think


beyond the confines of standard practices and procedures to solve problems and improve
service delivery.


/
DEPENDABILITY: The employee can be relied upon to complete assigned tasks and is


consistent and punctual about their attendance to their job and/or any scheduled


meetings. /
BUDGET PREPARATION AND MANAGEMENT: The employee is able to prepare and


adhere to an appropriate budget; has control over aggregate expenditures; prioritizes


expenditures to deliver efficient services; minimizes financial cost. /
Only to be completed for employees with supervisory responsibilities.


LEADERSHIP AND SUBORDINATE DEVELOPMENT: The employee sets a good example


for and motivates employees; assignments are delegated to achieve productivity and


employee development; instructs and provides feedback, creating an environment


conducive to participation by staff members; demonstrates leadership by being positive


toward the City's goals.


OVERALL REVIEW RATING


An overall rating of Needs Improvement In three (3) factors will result In the employee being placed on


a 90-day performance Improvement plan. The annual merit raise will be rendered upon completion of


a successful review. Employees who fail to earn a "Meets'^ or '^Exceeds Standards*' rating after 90


days will be demoted or terminated. Please complete the following In rates as "Needs Improvement".


90-Day Performance Improvement Plan to being on:


Monthly Reviews scheduled for:


FOR-151, HUMAN RESOURCES Page 2 of 4







"Without continual growth and progress, such PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
words as improvement achievement, and OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT
success have no meaning.


-Benjamin Franklin PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL


ADDITIONAL COMMENTS AND/OR REVIEW


ACCOMPLISHMENTS: List any accomplishments of the employee since the last review.


OcnrnpiiMc/ Cbaociuj^ dTia


GOALS FOR UPCOMING YEAR: List any goals for the employee for the next review period.


^ OCaco Q\Uj^(X3 Yoa AjdCu^UcnO


EMPLOYEE COMMENTS: Employees are encouraged to provide input regarding this performance evaluation
and/or any comments to improve their position.


Cell "Vo


CJDisVxroUec-. oe tOc?rW, r e.WV*;ofN^sk\^
CocrsfVVvSSAo^fi^r


FOR-151, HUMAN RESOURCES Page 3 of 4







"Without continual growth and progress, such
words as improvement, achievement, and
success have no meaning."


■Benjamin Franklin


PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT


PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL


SUPERVISOR COMMENTS: Please prepare a narrative discussing the employee's work performance for the
past reporting period.


Qtnruzy hoji iAkinU (Tk alt^(^Mj)pc()p<Ma^omWiJaxr
rr\cmthj:> Jxao rmJr iu Ojoouto oo cAtiJaijrf


»  .*Sl / .»♦. *.


'  EMPLOYEE**"*


Evaluator Signature:


UO-
Signature Date


Employee Signature:


H- 30- iU
Signature Date


FOR-151, HUMAN RESOURCES Page 4 of 4











































"Without continual growth and progress, such
words as improvement, achievement, and
success have no meaning."


-Benjamin Franklin


PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT


PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL


NAME: Aimee Servedio


POSITION: City Clerk (Charter Officer)


DEPARTMENT: Office of the City Clerk


EVALUATOR: Board of Commissioners


TYPE: Annual Evaluation


PERIOD RATED: 10/01/2015 to 09/30/2016


EXCEEDS STANDARDS (E/S): Approaches the job with excitement, devotion, enthusiasm, curiosity; caring
about results and enjoying coming to work. Looks for problems or situations that need to be addressed and
addresses them; takes steps to ensure that problems do not recur. Excels in all responsibilities of position;
volunteers for additional assignments on a regular basis; requires little or no supervision.


MEETS STANDARDS (M/S): Routinely completes assignments in accordance with established policy and
procedures; accomplishing assigned tasks at an adequate level; carries out his/her part of the job; employee
supports teamwork and departmental goals; requires normal supervision.


NEEDS IMPROVEMENT (N/l): Requires direct supervision to achieve satisfactory work; does not pull his/her
weight in team assignments; does not help the team to complete the task; makes too many errors in completing
the tasks; errors are consistent to the point where work would not be completed without assistance from others;
has the ability to perform tasks buy does not exert enough effort to perform them properly, or makes the effort
to perform tasks, but lacks necessary knowledge or skills; requires close and constant supervision.


Professional Attributes:


COMPETENCE: The employee possesses the essential knowledge, abilities, attitudes,
skills, and habits to get the job done well.


PROFESSIONALISM: Conducting oneself according to all the City's values and
performing one's responsibility to the highest performance standards.


TIME MANAGEMENT: The employee is able to prioritize and organize tasks in order to
most efficiently and effectively complete them in the appropriate time frame.


INITIATIVE: The employee demonstrates the ability to begin or follow through with a
plan or task.


PROBLEM-SOLVING: The employee is able to identify and handle daily problems,
analyzing applicable data, and generating workable solutions.


INTEGRITY: The employee adheres to high ethical principles; saying and doing what is
right and necessary.


CITIZEN SERVICE: Delivers optimal service to citizens in all aspects of his/her job
responsibilities and is accountable to internal and external citizen needs; acknowledges
the worth of others, teaching them with dignity and values diversity.


COMMUNICATION: (If applicable) The employee demonstrates good written, verbal,
and listening skills, and is able to get the point across; understands and cares about
others' view and circumstances; written tasks are grammatically correct, clear, and
concise.


N/l M/S E/S


S


«/


«/


*/


^


/


f/


/


FOR-151, HUMAN RESOURCES Page 1 of 4

















		Memo

		Ghovaee

		Hodges

		Lister

		Mayor

		Poe






 


Agenda Item: K-4 


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


October 11th, 2016 – Agenda Report 


FROM: Nick Lewis, Administrative Support Specialist 


SUBJECT: Ordinance 2016-16 to repeal chapter 74 – vehicles for hire, of the City 


Ordinances 


BACKGROUND: 
Chapter 74 of the City’s Code of Ordinances refers to vehicles for hire. The city no 


longer monitors the schedule of rates, minimum vehicle standards, operator 


requirements, etc. 


Ordinance 2016-16 Repeals Chapter 74 of the City Charter 


BUDGETARY 
IMPACT:  


N/A 


RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 


Yes 


ATTACHMENT(S): Ordinance No. 2016-16 


 







ORDINANCE NO. 2016-16 
 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, 
REPEALING CHAPTER 74 – VEHICLES FOR HIRE; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF. 


 
 
WHEREAS, City Staff has reviewed Chapter 74 of the Madeira Beach Code of 


Ordinances and found the City no longer monitors the schedule of rates, minimum vehicle 
standards, operator requirements or other provisions regarding vehicles for hire, and such 
provisions are antiquated and no longer meritorious; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined it is appropriate to repeal 


Chapter 74 of the Madeira Beach Code of Ordinances which regulates vehicles for hire. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 


CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA: 
 


Section 1. That Chapter 74 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Madeira Beach 
entitled, Vehicles for Hire, is hereby repealed in its entirety. 


 
Section 2. That this Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and 


adoption. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 


MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, THIS ____ day of _______________, 2016. 


 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Travis Palladeno 
       Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Aimee Servedio, City Clerk 
 





		BOC Meeting Memo Formal Template

		Ord 2016-16 (Repeal Ch 74)






Pinellas County LMS 2015 Annual Update  Page 1 of 1 


 


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


OCTOBER 11, 2016 – AGENDA MEMO 
 


 
FROM:  Michelle Orton, CFM 
   Planning and Zoning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PINELLAS COUNTY 2015 ANNUAL UPDATE OF THE LOCAL 


MITIGATION STRAGETY (LMS) 


BACKGROUND: In 2015 the City of Madeira Beach adopted (Resolution 2015-10) 


in coordination with Pinellas County LMS Working Group. The 


preparation of the LMS is undertaken by all jurisdictions within 


Pinellas County.  The Pinellas County LMS Working Group has 


met on a regular basis and developed several updates to the LMS.  


The attached updates have been approved by Pinellas County 


Board of Commissioners.  The Pinellas County LMS Working 


Group has requested that each municipality present the attached 


report to their legislative body and place the document on the 


City’s website. 


 The LMS represents a unified countywide strategy toward a more 


disaster resistant community.  This intergovernmental 


coordination effort ensures that communities large and small are 


well represented and able to benefit from disaster relief should 


such be necessary.  The LMS provides the consistent framework 


for future pre-disaster mitigation efforts and post-disaster 


redevelopment, regardless of the type of future threat faced by our 


community.  It reduces the costs of disasters, preventing or 


mitigating their impact to our residents, and reducing the time 


needed for recovery. 


BUDGETARY  
IMPACT:  N/A 
 


 
ATTACHMENT(S): Pinellas County LMS 2015 Annual Update 
 
  


Agenda Item:     
 


    







S:\DEI_Shared\Natural Resources\Floodplain_Management\CRS\LMS\2015_LMS_Update_Annual_Report\Pinellas_County_LMS_2015_Annual_Report.docx 


PINELLAS COUNTY LMS 2015 ANNUAL REPORT | January 21, 2016 


Pinellas County LMS 2015 Annual Report 


OVERVIEW 


Pinellas County, its municipalities, and other stakeholders have developed a Local Mitigation Strategy 


(LMS) that defines the various types of potential hazards to the community, ways to minimize the impact 


of these hazards, and roles and responsibilities of the municipalities. The LMS has been in effect since 


1998, and the 2014 update to the LMS focused on using the 10-step process consistent with the Federal 


Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Floodplain Management Planning (FMP) element of the 


Community Rating System (CRS).  


Each year the LMS Working Group meets and reviews the LMS action items. The action items are 


updated as appropriate and implemented projects and success stories are added. The Working Group 


also amends the LMS if they identify any other appropriate changes to the action plan. Once approved by 


the State, the County posts the updates on the LMS website, www.PinellasLMS.org, sends a media 


release, and each jurisdiction submits the updates to their governing board.  


2016 LMS UPDATES 


The most recent Pinellas County LMS 5-year update was adopted in May 2015. The LMS Working Group 


developed the 2015 LMS update schedule in July 2015. Pinellas County and its municipalities reviewed, 


and revised as needed, the action items. The updates were discussed by the Working Group in October 


2015, and further reviewed by a subcommittee. In January 2016 the Working Group reviewed and 


finalized the 2015 updates and sent them to the state for approval. Attachment 1 contains LMS meeting 


agendas and minutes detailing these efforts. The action items identified for revision included updates to 


Appendix 9, Mitigation Initiatives, and Appendix 10, Mitigation Accomplishments and Success Stories, 


which are detailed in Attachment 2. No other changes were identified. 


The State approved the 2015 updates January 29, 2016 and the LMS Working Group subcommittee 


updated the LMS document and posted it to the LMS website. The County notified the public of the 


update via a news release and submitted the update to the Board of County Commissioners. Each 


jurisdiction also submitted the updates to their governing boards.



http://www.pinellaslms.org/





 


 
 
 
S:\DEI_Shared\Natural Resources\Floodplain_Management\CRS\LMS\2015_LMS_Update_Annual_Report\Pinellas_County_LMS_2015_Annual_Report.docx 


PINELLAS COUNTY LMS 2015 ANNUAL REPORT | January 21, 2016 


ATTACHMENT 1 
  







• 
STATE OF FLORIDA 


DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 


RICK SCOTT 


Governor 


Ms. Renea Vincent 


January 29, 2016 


Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy Coordinator 
310 Court Street 
Clearwater, Florida 33757 


Re: Florida Administrative Code 27P-22.004 Compliance 


Dear Ms. Vincent: 


BRYAN W. KOON 


Director 


The Florida Division of Emergency Management's Mitigation Planning Unit received 
your updated 27P-22.004 information for the 2015 calendar year. After looking through the 
information received, it has been determined that your update is complete and your Local 
Mitigation Strategy is in compliance. 


If you have any questions regarding this matter, or if our office can be of any further 
assistance, please contact our Lead Mitigation Planner Jamie Leigh Price at 850-412-9925 
or jamie.price@em.myflorida.com. 


Respectfully, 


Miles E. Anderson, 
Bureau Chief, Mitigation 
State Hazard Mitigation Officer 


MEA/jlp/dmb 


DIVI SIO N HEADQUARTER S Tel: 850-413-9969 • Fax: 850-488-1016 
2555 Shumard Oak Bouleva rd www.FloridaDisaster.org 
Tallaha ssee, FL 32399-2100 


STATE LOGISTICS RESPONSE CENTER 
2702 Directo rs Row 


Orlando, FL 32809-5631 



















PINELLAS COUNTY LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY WORKING COMMITTEE ROSTER
Jan-16


Agency/Organization Name E-Mail Address Phone Position Title


American Red Cross Hendrickson, Mark mark.hendrickson@redcross.org 727-744-0382 Business Consultant for COOP & Community Development Education
American Red Cross Bueno, Jose C Jose.Bueno@redcross.org 813-868-7673 Regional Preparedness Manager
Area Agency on Aging of Pin./Pasco Martino, Jason jason.martino@aaapp.org 727-570-9696 Emergency Coordinating Officer
Bay Area DKI Ennest, Chris CEnnest@bayareadki.com 813-224-2464 Account Manager
Bayfront Health St. Petersburg Beckert, Bruce bruce.beckert@hma.com 727-893-6967 Construction Coordinator
Bayfront Health St. Petersburg Roger Fournier PI roger.fournier@BayfrontHealth.com 727-893-6171 Director of Public Safety 
Bayfront Health St. Petersburg Baker, Glenn Glenn.Baker@bayfronthealth.com 727-893-6074 Emergency Management Coordinator
Belleair Lauda, Gregg glauda@townofbelleair 727-588-3760 x 215
Belleair Beach Godfrey, Allen agodfrey@cityofbelleairbeach.com 727-595-4646 x123 Community Services Manager
Belleair Beach Gonzalez, Nancy Ngonzalez@CityofBelleairBeach.com 727-595-4646 x 121 City Manager
Belleair Bluffs David, Robert rdavid@belleairbluffs-fl.gov 727-584-2151 Director of Public Works
Clearwater Matzke, Lauren lauren.matzke@myclearwater.com 727-562-4547 Long Range Planning Manager
Clearwater (Alternate) Kessler, Sarah Sarah.Kessler@myclearwater.com 727-562-4897 Environmental Specialist CRS Coordinator
Clearwater Ehlers, Scott scott.ehlers@myclearwater.com 727-562-4334 x3205   727-224-7072  Cell Emergency Manager
Dunedin Parks, Jeff jparks@dunedinfl.net 727-298-3094 Fire Chief 
Dunedin Joan McHale jmchale@dunedinfl.net 727-298-3198 Program Coordinator, Planning
East Lake Tarpon Fire Control District Jamison, Tom tjamison@elfr.org 727-784-8668 Fire Chief 
Eckerd College Mets, Lisa metsla@eckerd.edu 727-864-8221 Vice President & Secretary of Eckerd College and Risk Manager
FDOT Allen, Angela angela.allen@dot.state.fl.us 813-615-8630 FPEM Emergency Operations Coordinator
FEMA - Region IV Vigo, Gabriela gabriela.vigo@fema.dhs.gov 229-225-4546 HMA Program Specialist, FL


Florida Emergency Management Price, Jamie Jamie.price@em.myflorida.com 850-413-9925 Office Cell (850) 694-6620         Lead Mitigation Planner


Florida Emergency Management Wallick, Michael Michael.Wallick@em.myflorida.com 850-922-0325 Mitigation Planner
FL Restaurant & Lodging Assoc. Lynch, Dannette dannette@frla.org 727-642-3404 Regional Director Florida Restaurant & Lodging Association
Gulfport Taylor, Michael mtaylor@mygulfport.us 727-893-1087 Principal Planner
Gulfport Engel, Gerald gengel@mygulfport.us 727-893-1020 Building Official


Hillsborough County Hazard Mitigation Henry, Eugene henrye@hillsboroughcounty.org 813-307-4541 CFM  Manager, Hazard Mitigation Program (Floodplain Administator, LMS Coordinator, 
CRS Coordinator, Recovery Coordinator)


Indian Rocks Beach Taylor, Danny dtaylor@irbcity.com 727-517-0404 Planning and Zoning Director
Indian Shores Dhonau, Bonnie bdhonau@myindianshores.com 727-474-7777 Town Administrator
Indian Shores Green, Malcom mgreen@myindianshores.com 727-517-3940 Building Official
Indian Shores Tidwell, Michelle mtidwell@myindianshores.com 727-474-7785 Building Department Permit Clerk
JWB Biddleman, Marcie mbiddleman@jwbpinellas.org 727-453-5611 Executive Director
JWB Waldron, Shelba swaldron@jwbpinellas.org 727-453-5696 Program Consultant
Kenneth City Campbell, Mathew campbellm@kennethcityfl.org 727-498-8948 City Manager
Kenneth City Susan L. Scrogham CMC scroghams@kennethcityfl.org 727-498-8948 Town Clerk
Largo Leong, Frances Fleong@largo.com 727-587-6794 x7453 Planner
Largo Mixson, David dmixson@largo.com 727-587-6714 Deputy Fire Chief


Largo Tokarz, Terry ttokarz@largo.com 727-587-6740  Ext 2003 Office
727-430-1519 Cell Assistant Chief - Emergency Management


Largo Woods, Cara cwoods@largo.com
Largo Waters, Stephanie swaters@largo.com 727-587-6700 x7002 Deputy City Clerk 
Maderia Beach Rosetti, Lynn lrosetti@madeirabeachfl.gov 727-391-9951x255 CFM Planning and Zoning Director
Maderia Beach Chief Derryl O’Neal doneal@medeirabeachfl.gov (727) 391-3400 x 248 Fire Chief 
Morton Plant Mease Healthcare Clark, Carol carol.clark@baycare.org 727-825-1753           727-820-820 (they will transfer) Manager Safety and Security Services
North Redington Beach Campbell, Mari townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com 727-391-4848            727-393-0803 – Fax Town Clerk
North Redington Beach Lewis, Don ceofficer@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com 727-391-4848 Code enforcement officer 
North Redington Beach Schmader, Renee deputyclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com 727-391-4848 Deputy Town Clerk


Oldsmar Dauphinais, Marie mdauphinais@myoldsmar.com 813-749-1122 CFM Director Planning & Redevelopment


Oldsmar Everitt, Steven severitt@myoldsmar.com 813-749-1147 CFM Planner



mailto:mark.hendrickson@redcross.org

mailto:jason.martino@aaapp.org

mailto:bruce.beckert@hma.com

mailto:Glenn.Baker@bayfronthealth.com

mailto:glauda@townofbelleair

mailto:agodfrey@cityofbelleairbeach.com

mailto:Ngonzalez@CityofBelleairBeach.com

mailto:rdavid@belleairbluffs-fl.gov

mailto:lauren.matzke@myclearwater.com

mailto:scott.ehlers@myclearwater.com

mailto:jparks@dunedinfl.net

mailto:jmchale@dunedinfl.net

mailto:metsla@eckerd.edu

mailto:angela.allen@dot.state.fl.us

mailto:gabriela.vigo@fema.dhs.gov

mailto:dannette@frla.org

mailto:mtaylor@mygulfport.us

mailto:gengel@mygulfport.us

mailto:henrye@hillsboroughcounty.org

mailto:dtaylor@irbcity.com

mailto:bdhonau@myindianshores.com

mailto:mgreen@myindianshores.com

mailto:mbiddleman@jwbpinellas.org

mailto:dhintz@jwbpinellas.org

mailto:Fleong@largo.com

mailto:dmixson@largo.com

mailto:ttokarz@largo.com

mailto:cwoods@largo.com

mailto:swaters@largo.com

mailto:lrosetti@madeirabeachfl.gov

mailto:carol.clark@baycare.org

mailto:townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com

mailto:ceofficer@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com

mailto:deputyclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com

mailto:severitt@myoldsmar.com





Oldsmar Fire O'Nale, Dean donale@myoldsmar.com
813-749-1200 Work
813-433-3402 Cell
813-891-6814 Fax


EFO Fire/EMS Chief


Palm Harbor Fire Dept. Robert Markford rmarkford@palmharborfd.com 727-784-0454 Deputy Chief
PARC Nevitt, Missy mnevitt@parc-fl.org 727-345-9111 Director of Operations, PARC
Pasco County Doying, Annette adoying@pascocountyfl.net 727-847-8137 Director of Emergency Management
Pinellas County Building & DRS Doherty, Heather hdoherty@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-464-3471 Engineering Service Tech II/CFM
Pinellas County Communications Mary Burrell mburrell@pinellascounty.org 727-464-5573 Public Information Specialist
Pinellas County Economic Development Swank, Stacey sswank@pinellascounty.org  727-464-7425 Business Development Manager – Marketing & Communications
Pinellas County Emergency Mgt. Bishop, Sally sbishop@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-464-3813 Director
Pinellas County Emergency Mgt. Borries, Joe jborries@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-464-3803 Emergency Operations Manager
Pinellas County Emergency Mgt. (Alt. Contact) Peck, Debbie dpeck@pinellascounty.org 727-464-3815 EM Coordinator
Pinellas County Emergency Mgt. (Primary Contact) Becker, Gregory gbecker@pinellascounty.org 727-464-3812 EM Coordinator
Pinellas County Env. and Infrastructure Talhouk, David dtalhouk@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-464-3780 Program Manager
Pinellas County Communications Muhrlin, Jane jmuhrlin@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-453-3602 Project Coordinator
Pinellas County Natural Resources Harji, Rahim rharji@pinellascounty.org 727-464-8760 CFM, ENV-SP Watershed Management Section Manager
Pinellas County Planning Beardslee, Gordon gbeardsl@pinellascounty.org 727-464-8226 Director
Pinellas County Planning Renea Vincent rvincent@pinellascounty.org 727-464-8200 Commuity Development & Planning Section Manager
Pinnellas County Planning Chris Young cyoung@pinellascounty.org 727-464-8200 Program Planner
Pinellas County Radio & Technology Biem, Donna dbiem@pinellascounty.org 727-582-2510
Pinellas County Schools Dluzneski, Dan dluzneskid@pcsb.org 727-547-7205 EM Coordinator
Pinellas Park Porter, Catherine cporter@pinellas-park.com 727-369-5613 Associate Planner
Pinellas Park Berkheimer, Gary gberkheimer@pinellas-park.com 727-369-5802 Deputy Fire Chief
Pinellas Park Boisvert, Suzanne SBoisvert@pinellas-park.com 727-541-0805 x3906 Emergency Management Planner
Pinellas Planning Council Crawford, Michael mcrawford@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-464-8250 Interim Executive Director 
Redington Beach Clarke, Missy townclerk@townofredingtonbeach.com 727-391-3875 Town Clerk
Redington Beach Gamble, Andrea deputyclerk@townofredingtonbeach.com 727-391-3875 Deputy Town Clerk
Redington Shores Andrews, Steven bldgdept@townofredingtonshores.com 727-397-5538 Building Official
Redington Shores Palmer, Mary townclerk@townofredingtonshores.com 727-397-5538 Town Clerk
Redington Shores Herr, Patti depclk@townofredingtonshores.com 727-397-5538 Administrative Clerk
Safety Harbor Stenmark, Marcie Mstenmark@cityofsafetyharbor.com 727-724-1555 X 1702 Community Development Director
Safety Harbor Schoderbock, Mike mschoderbock@cityofsafetyharbor.com 727-724-1555 Planner
Seminole Ely, Mark mely@myseminole.com 727-398-3108x106 Community Development Director
Seminole Hockenbury, Jeremy jhockenbury@myseminole.com 727-397-6383 Public Works Director
Seminole Rodde, Mike mrodde@myseminole.com 727-393-8711 Fire Marshall
Seminole Dykens, Brad bdykens@myseminole.com 727-393-8711 x210 Public Education Officer
South Pasadena Schwartz, Neal nschwartz@mysouthpasadena.com 727-871-9339 Building Planning Director
South Pasadena Fire Saltsman, Dayton firechief@ci.south-pasadena.fl.us 727-344-1666 Fire Chief 
St. Anthony's Hospital Nicely, John john.nicely@baycare.org 727-825-1128 Director Faciilities Management Systems
St. Pete Beach Cooper, Bruce b.cooper@stpetebeach.org 727-363-3927 Building Code Administrator
St. Pete Beach Welden, Chelsey cwelden@Stpetebeach.org 727-363-9266 Urban Planner
St. Petersburg Emergency Mgt. Ballou, Bob robert.ballou@stpete.org 727-893-7683 Division Chief, FPEM
St. Petersburg Construction & Permitting Taylor, Noah noah.taylor@stpete.org 727-893-7283 Community Rating System Coordinator
Sunstar Eells, Brian beells@sunstarems.com 727-582-2216 Director of Communications and Emergency Management
SWFWMD Lloyd Roberts Lloyd.Roberts@swfwmd.state.fl.us 352-796-7211 x4545 Senior P.E., Emergency Coordinating Officer


Tarpon Springs Butcher, Rick rbutcher@tsfr.us 727-938-3737 Office          727-423-0912 Cell                        727-934-
0598 FAX Fire Chief 


Tarpon Springs Robertson, Bob rrobertson@ctsfl.us 727-942-5610 Bob Robertson, P.E.  Public Services Program Manager 
Tarpon Springs Russo, Vicki vrusso@tsfl.us 727-942-5617 Building Development Supervisor
Tarpon Springs Mastracchio, Anthony amastracchio@ctsfl.us Building Official
Tarpon Springs Orton, Michelle morton@ctsfl.us Principal Planner
Tarpon Springs Housing Authority Amon, Deb deb.amon@tarponhousing.com 727-937- 4411                       727- 279-2814 FAX Director of Operations
TBRPC Smith, Brady brady@tbrpc.org 727-570-5151 x42 Principal Planner
Treasure Island Cohen, Paula pcohen@mytreasureisland.org 727-547-4575 x239 Community Improvement Director
Treasure Island Lampin, Timothy tlampkin@mytreasureisland.org 727-547-4575 Planner
UF/IFAS Extension Madhosingh-Hector, Ramonrmadhosingh-hector@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-582-2656 UF/IFAS Extension Agent, Urban Sustainability 
UF/IFAS Extension Carnahan, Libby lcarnahan@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-453-6522 Florida Sea Grant Agent



mailto:donale@myoldsmar.com

mailto:rmarkford@palmharborfd.com

mailto:mnevitt@parc-fl.org

mailto:hdoherty@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:mburrell@pinellascounty.org

mailto:sswank@pinellascounty.org

mailto:sbishop@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:jborries@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:dpeck@pinellascounty.org

mailto:gbecker@pinellascounty.org

mailto:dtalhouk@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:jmuhrlin@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:rharji@pinellascounty.org

mailto:gbeardsl@pinellascounty.org

mailto:rvincent@pinellascounty.org

mailto:cyoung@pinellascounty.org

mailto:dbiem@pinellascounty.org

mailto:cporter@pinellas-park.com

mailto:gberkheimer@pinellas-park.com

mailto:mcrawford@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:townclerk@townofredingtonbeach.com

mailto:deputyclerk@townofredingtonbeach.com

mailto:bldgdept@townofredingtonshores.com

mailto:townclerk@townofredingtonshores.com

mailto:depclk@townofredingtonshores.com

mailto:mschoderbock@cityofsafetyharbor.com

mailto:mely@myseminole.com

mailto:jhockenbury@myseminole.com

mailto:mrodde@myseminole.com

mailto:nschwartz@mysouthpasadena.com

mailto:firechief@ci.south-pasadena.fl.us

mailto:john.nicely@baycare.org

mailto:b.cooper@stpetebeach.org

mailto:robert.ballou@stpete.org

mailto:Lloyd.Roberts@swfwmd.state.fl.us

mailto:rbutcher@tsfr.us

mailto:rrobertson@ctsfl.us

mailto:vrusso@tsfl.us

mailto:amastracchio@ctsfl.us

mailto:morton@ctsfl.us

mailto:deb.amon@tarponhousing.com

mailto:brady@tbrpc.org

mailto:pcohen@mytreasureisland.org

mailto:tlampkin@mytreasureisland.org





 New Projects, 2016
Projects to be deleted


Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


1710 Treasure Island Citywide Seawall 


Assessment and 


Repair for 


Locations NOT 


listed as a separate 


project (street ends, 


etc)


Seawall repair/replacement.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months.  / 4


$630,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program; CDBG


1350 Largo/Fire  Rescue Fire Station 


Hardening Program


All City of Largo fire stations (38, 39, 40, 41, & 42) are in 


need of apparatus bay doors which have been designed to 


withstand hurricane force winds. At this time, no fire station 


in the city is provided with complete and adequate 


protection. Such retrofitting will assist with insuring 


personnel safety and immediate emergency response 


following a hurricane event. These stations are part of the 


fire department automatic aid program within the county. 


This project is not part of the approved CIP.  /4


$216,000 >FY16 (Unfunded)


1350 Largo/Fire Rescue Radio Upgrades The project will upgrade the fire department's 


communication system to the national interoperability 


standard and will enable outside agencies to access the 


city's system in the event of an emergency. This equipment 


is essential to response and recovery efforts during a man-


made and/or natural disaster. These radios are on fire 


apparatus which are part of the fire department automatic 


aid program within the county. This project is part of the 


approved CIP.  /4


$230,000 FY13 General (Local) fund and 


County


1340 PC Public Works Joes Creek 


Watershed 


Management Plan


Evaulate drainage patterns withing Joes Creek watershed; 


identify flooding locations; develop BMPs to address the 


issues


$500,000 FY2014 - FY2016 Surface Water Assessment 


and SWFWMD Grant


Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1320 Safety Harbor Baytowne West 
Lift Station


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$60,000 FY20/21 unfunded


1320 Safety Harbor Highlands Lift 
Station


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$60,000 FY18/19 Local


1320 Safety Harbor North Bayshore 
Lift Station


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$60,000 FY18/19 Local


1320 Safety Harbor Amber Glades  
Lift Station Repair


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$120,000 FY 15/16 Local


1320 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


EOC Design construct and equip a municipal Emergency 


Operations Center Facility/4


$3,500,000 Currently Unfunded Penney for Pinellas/Local


1320 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


EOC Design construct and equip a municipal Emergency 


Operations Center Facility/4


$3,500,000 Currently Unfunded Penney for Pinellas/Local


1290 Largo/Fire Rescue Fire Station 42 


Replacement 


Program


Within the next five years, station 42 will need to be rebuilt 


as it is approaching the end of its useful life. In addition, the 


building does not meet current NFPA life safety standards or 


the latest hurricane design features. This station is part of 


the fire department automatic aid program within the county. 


This project is part of the approved CIP, however, the time 


frame has been updated.  /4


$5,000,000 <FY16 (Unfunded) Local Option Sales Tax (LOST)


1290 Largo/Fire Rescue Fire Station 38 


Replacement 


Program


Within the next fifteen years, station 38 will need to be 


rebuilt as it is approaching the end of its useful life. In 


addition, the building does not meet current NFPA life safety 


standards or the latest hurricane design features. This 


station is part of the fire department automatic aid program 


within the county. This project is part of the approved CIP.  


/4


$5,000,000 >FY16 (Unfunded) LOST







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1290 Treasure Island Stormwater 


Interceptor project 


in Sunset Beach 


and rehabilitiation 


of underdrain 


system at lots 2 


and 3 and nearby 


areas/ 4


At lots 2 and 3 and nearby areas $2,780,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


SWFWMD Cooperative 


Funding, Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


1270 Safety Harbor Cypress Hallow 
Lift Station Repair


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$60,000 FY18/19 Local


1270 Safety Harbor Harbor Woods 
Lift Station Repair


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$75,000 FY19/20 Local


1270 Treasure Island Replacement of 


City Hall and 


seawall 


rehabilitation


Harden critical municipal facilities - Admin, Fire, Police   


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$8,000,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program; CDBG; FMAP


1255 PC Planning and 


Development 


Review Services


Sea Level Rise 


Vulnerability 


Assessment


Pinellas County Sea Level Rise Vulnerability Assessment 


and Adaptation Strategies / 3


$350,000 FY 2016 TBD


1250 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Stormwater 


Drainage


Reconstruction of small basin stormwater collection and 


discharge facilities as required by NPDES.  All city facilities 


should be updated by 2017, the end of a 15 year effort and 


thereby in compliance with NPDES regulations. /4


$394,000 18 to 24 months/ 


Currently Unfunded


City of Indian Rocks Beach 


Capital Improvement Plan; 


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; Penny 


for Pinellas;  SWFWMD







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1250 Largo/Police Dept. Dispatch Center 


Upgrades


The project will upgrade the Largo Police Department's 


communication system to the national interoperability 


standard and will enable outside agencies to access the 


city's system in the event of an emergency. This 


communication's center is utilized during a man-made 


and/or natural disaster. This project is part of the approved 


CIP.  /4


$239,000 FY12-FY16 General Fund (Local


1250 Safety Harbor  


(Completed)


Hardening FS#52 Install impact-resistant windows, door, and garage doors at 


FS#52.  /2


$110,000 Underway Federal, State, Local


1250 Safety Harbor  


(Completed)


Hardening Safety 


Harbor EOC


Install impact-resistant windows, and door at FS#53 EOC.  


/2


$15,000 Underway Federal, State, Local


1240 Safety Harbor South Bayshore 
Lift Station and 
Generator


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$125,000 FY15/16 Local


1230 Pinellas Park Garnett & North 
Disston 
Subdivisions - 40 
acre +/- tract 
situated between 
82nd Ave, 86th 
Ave & 46th St , 
49th St


Install a stormwater collection and conveyance system in a 


subdivision originally develped in  the 1960's and 70's.  This 


would eliminate issues of localized flooding and dangerous 


stormwater inlets.  /1


$4,028,386 Funded Funding for the current phase 


is from a combination of 


funding sources including 


SWFWMD, FDOT & local 


coffers.  


1220 Treasure Island Provide ten -- 10.5 


and 5 hp pumps 


and controls to city 


lift stations


(Lift Station 7 -$250,000)( Lift Station 9 - $250,000)(Lift 


Station 8 - $250,000)(Lift Station 6 - $250,000)      Harden 


critical municipal facilities -  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 4


$1,000,000 Partially Funded by 


City


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1190 Indian Rocks 


Beach


Dune Walkovers  Existing /old walkovers hinder growth of vegetation and 


hinder proper dune protection.  Project will transition from 


step to low profile walkovers to elevated walkovers that will 


promote growth of vegetation into mature dunes.  The 


locations are the 6th Ave., 17th Ave., and 22nd Ave Dune 


Walkover Projects. 3


$114,000 Currently Unfunded FDEP; Pinellas County Coastal 


Management; Penny for 


Pinellas


1190 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


Snell Isle & 


Raphael Blvd NE 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$3,400,000 FY15 - FY18 Penney for Pinellas/Local


1190 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


94th Ave. at Tinney 


Creek Storm 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$1,500,000 FY14 - FY18 Penney for Pinellas/Local


1190 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


Snell Isle & 


Raphael Blvd NE 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$3,400,000 FY15 - FY18 Penney for Pinellas/Local


1190 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


94th Ave. at Tinney 


Creek Storm 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$1,500,000 FY14 - FY18 Penney for Pinellas/Local


1180 Safety Harbor City Hall Window 
Replacement


Replace City Hall windows with wind resistent / 
impact resistent product. /2


$150,000 FY16/17 Local


1180 Tarpon Springs 


Housing Authority


Emergency 


Operations 


Generator


Emergency generator to allow operations during state of 


emergency, power outages or other events of power loss.    


1 & 2


$60K Currently Unfunded CDBG, HUD


1170 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Stormwater 


Reconstruction


Implementation of Best management Practices in the 6th 


Ave Drainage Basin. /4


$160,000 Currently Unfunded Local Option Sales Tax Fund 


Capital Project; Capitalization 


grants for Clean Water State 


Revolving Funds; CDBG; 


FMAP; HMGP; Nonpoint 


Source Implementation Grants







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1170 Largo LMC Roof 


Replacement and 


Hardening


In response to a facility study, the City of Largo needs to 


replace its existing roof systems on both the city hall and 


police station as well as provide structural hardening of both 


facilities for hurricane-survivability. This project is part of the 


approved CIP.  /4


$5,700,000 FY12/13 General (Local) fund and 


LOST


1170 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


Oak Street NE and 


Gandy Blvd Storm 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$1,000,000 FY16- FY18 Local


1160 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Hillcrest Avenue 
Bypass Culvert


1. Installation of 2000 LF of 6.5' X 11' box culvert. 
Model results provide flood relief for 47 homes 


adjacent to creek.


$4,000,000 Currently in design 
but construction is 


unfunded


CITY OF CLEARWATER CIP/ 
STROMWATER UTILITY 


FUND


1160 Largo/Public Works 


- Streets & 


Drainage


Road Clearing 


Equipment


In the event of a hurricane or other disaster where the city is 


required to clear major streets, the city's current equipment 


is insufficient. The City of Largo is requesting multiple plow 


attachments that can be deployed in the event of a disaster. 


This project is part of the approved CIP.  /4


$80,000 FY13 General Fund (Local


1160 Oldsmar / Public 


Works; Water 


Reclamation


Flood Proofing and 


Hardening of 


Sanitary Sewer Lift 


Stations


Storm proof and retrofit eight existing sanitary sewer lift 


stations within the flood plain.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 1, 2


$400,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF; HMGP; PDM  


Program


1160 PC EMS/Fire Adm. Roofing ComCen 


and Radio Room


Replace roof on comms center and adjoining radio room.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$150,000 Currently Unfunded TBD


1155 Gulfport Hardening of 


Critical Facilities


Install window protection devices and storm-resistant 


exterior doors in the City’s lift stations.  Estimated 


completion time; less than 12 months. /  2


$7,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program; Municipal Funding


1155 PC EMS/Fire Adm. A/C Radio Room Replace A/C for radio & server rooms.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$300,000 Currently unfunded


1150 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden Window 


Openings - Building 


A


Harden the exterior of Building A and install new hurricane-


rated windows.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$1,217,370 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1150 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden Window 


and Roof - Building 


C Center


Harden the exterior including hurricane-rated windows and 


roofing system to protect against high wind velocity events.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$2,789,889 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1150 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden Window 


and Roof - Building 


C South


Harden the exterior including hurricane-rated windows and 


roofing system to protect against high wind velocity events.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$4,575,295 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1150 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden Window 


and Roof - Building 


C North


Harden the exterior including hurricane-rated windows and 


roofing system to protect against high wind velocity events.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$4,646,281 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1150 PC Public Works Span Wire 


Intersection 


Replacement 


Program


Replacement of 24 existing span wire intersectons with mast 


arms.  Intersections are along major evacuation routhes 


throughout Pinellas County.  Approx $240k per intersection.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$5.8 million Unfunded Seeking Pre-Disaster 


Mitigation Program grant funds


1150 Pinellas Park        


/Public Worlks


Sorm Hardening 


Preparedness 


Study


Consultant study to evaluate hardening structures for Public 


Works equipment protection / 4


$25,000 12 Months /  FY2015-


2016


Infrastructure Sales Tax


1130 Gulfport Fire Station/ EOC 


Generator


Replace aging generator for the Fire Station/EOC.   


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$50,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF


1130 PC Public Works Stormwater 


Conveyance 


System 


Improvement 


Program (921321)


Replace/reline inadequate or deteriorating stormwater 


conveyance systems county wide.  Estimated completion 


time: more than 12 months. / 1


$34,225,000 FY2015 - FY2024              


In Progress


Penny for Pinellas


1130 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


4th St & 14th Ave N 


to Cresent Lake 


Storm Drainage 


Improvements


Design and construct larger conveyance piping to reduce 


street flooding  1 & 3


$1,900,000 FY 15 - 19 Penney for Pinellas/Local


1130 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


4th St & 14th Ave N 


to Cresent Lake 


Storm Drainage 


Improvements


Design and construct larger conveyance piping to reduce 


street flooding


$1,900,000 FY 15 - 19 Penney for Pinellas/Local







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1130 Tampa Bay 


Regional Planning 


Council  / Pinellas 


County


Regional Public 


Education Initiative


With Pinellas County Emergency Management develop a 


county-wide public education program to address 


preparation and mitigation actions for all hazards related to 


hurricanes.  All jurisdictions will benefit from this effort.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$75,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP, PDM 


Program


1120 PC Public Works Cross Bayou 


Improvements
Improve conveyance through Cross Bayou Canal and 


reduce duration of flooding. Removed material should be 


tested to account for pollutant removal. Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months


$6,770,000 FY2014 - FY2019 Penny for Pinellas


1110 Redington Shores / 


Emergency 


Management


Electric Roll-Up 


Impact Shutters for 


Town Hall EOC 


(Critical Facility)


Town Hall /EOC updates to existing for expedited response 


to emergency by reducing labor commitment  and with 


revised Wind & Impact loads per current codes ,  located at 


17425 Gulf Blvd.   Estimated completion time: less than 12 


months. 


$50,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1090 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden Cancer 


Care Center


Harden the exterior including the roof, windows and walls to 


ensure continuity of operations.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 2


$430,003 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1090 Gulfport Stormwater Project Enlarge drainage pipes and construct retention ponds 


citywide to reduce street and yard flooding to improve 


drainage in low lying areas of the City.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$500,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


1090 PC Public Works 118th Avenue 


Expressway (1618)


Build east-west evacuation route parallel to Ulmerton Rd.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$37,926,500 FY2012 - FY2017 Penny for Pinellas


1070 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden West Lobby Harden the roof and curtainwall window assembly to protect 


against high wind velocity events.  Estimated completion 


time: more than 12 months. / 2


$1,250,200 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1070 Pinellas Park        


/Public Worlks


Northfield Manor 


Subdivision 


Drainage 


Improvements
Improve drainage in a 30 acre area:  102nd Avenue from 


60th Street to 62nd Street / 1


$4,125,000 36 to 48 months 


Design FY 2016-


2017      Construction 


FY2017-2018 and 


2018-2019


Infrastructure Sales Tax







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives


1070 Treasure Island Emergency 


Generator


Mobile emergency generator to be used at lift stations during 


a power outage/ 4


$56,000 18 to 24 months/ 


Currently Unfunded


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds: 


CDBG;FMAP;HMGP Nonpoint 


Source Implementation Grants; 


HMGP Planning


1060 Lealman SFCD / 


Emergency 


Management


Fire Station #18 


EOC Hardening


Harden by installing rolldown shutters, 5 double doors, 3 


single doors and 16 windows.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 2


$36,500 Currently Unfunded


1060 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


72nd Ave. Channel 


Culverting


Install a stormwater culvert at the headwaters of Pinellas 


Park Water Mgt. District Channel 3A to eliminate localized 


flooding.  Additionally, this improvement would remove a 


hazard which when over t's banks can totally submerge a 


car and eliminate the opportunity for people and children to 


be caught up in moving waters.  /1


$5,500,000 Currently Unfunded Funding for the current phase 


is from local coffers.  Funding 


for implementation could 


include: Local Funds, 


SWFWMD Grant, EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


1050 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Salls Lake Park 
Stormwater 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $300,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


1050 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Building 


Dept.


Flood Mitigation 


Buyout


Provide a grant of up to $15,000 per structure for the 


removal of noncompliant pre-FIRM structures.  / 1


$150,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


1050 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


Jan Cory 


Subdivision 


Drainage


Install a stormwater collection and conveyance system in a 


subdivision originally develped in the County In the 1960's 


and 70's.  This would eliminate issues of localized flooding 


and dangerous stormwater inlets.  /1


$3,365,000 Currently Unfunded Funding for the current phase 


is from local coffers.  Funding 


for implementation could 


include: Local Funds, 


SWFWMD Grant, EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1050 Redington Shores / 


Emergency 


Management


Flood proofing, Tie -


Down or Re-


elevation of Town 


Hall EOC (Critical 


Facility)


Town Hall /EOC updates to existing for Coastal High Hazard 


AE  zone  located at 17425 Gulf Blvd.   Estimated 


completion time: more than 24 months. 


$2,150,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1050 Safety Harbor 


(Completed)
PW Dewatering 
Pump


Double Diaphragm Pump used to well point and 
pump down ponds and flooded areas. /1


$18,000 FY14/15 Local


1045 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


East Gateway 
Stormwater 
Improvements 


1 (Stormwater improvements) $2M Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


1040 Clearwater / 


Engineering


Fire Station Retrofit Harden mainland fire stations.   Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 2


$200,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1040 Tarpon Springs 


Housing Authority


Landscape 


Restroration


Trimming of Palm, Planting of Sod & Shrubs, Repair of 


Erosion and Control of Runoff


$52K Currently Unfunded CDBG, HUD


1040 Tarpon Springs 


Housing Authority


Door & Window 


Upgrades


Door & Window Replacements to meet current wind codes 


& to improve energy efficiency.


$90K Currently Unfunded CDBG, HUD


1035 Gulfport Flood Mitigation in 


Waterfront 


Redevelopment 


District


Construct storm doors for commercial businesses within the 


100-year floodplain of the Waterfront Redevelopment 


District.   Estimated completion time: more than 12 months.   


/ 1


$60,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1030 Gulfport Land Acquisition Public purchase of properties that are floodprone or at high 


risk/exposure to being flooded or experience wave 


action/erosion.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 1


$500,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1030 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Liftstatio 


Rehabilitiation


The City Indian Rocks Beach rehabilitates critical facility Lift 


Stations on a 10 year cycle for increased resiliency against 


flood waters and wind.  All pumps, stands, discharge risers, 


valves, and slide rails are replaced /1


$179,000 Currently Unfunded Local, SWFWMD Grant, 


EMPATF, HMGP, PDM 


Program,Capitalization Grants 


for Clean Water State 


Revolving Funds, CDBG, Non 


Point Source Implementation 


funds


1030 Indian Shores / 


Town Administrator


Critical Facility 


Rebuild


Build new town hall, police department and annex 


buildings.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. 


/ 2


$3,500,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1030 Safety Harbor Lower Mullet 
Creek Project


Design of the Lower Mullet Creek project. Water 
Quality and Flooding. /1,3,4


$300,000 12-18 months unfunded


1030 South Pasadena / 


Public Works


City Hall Window 


Protection


Install protective window film on all windows in City Hall.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months.


 / 2


$50,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


1025 Baycare, Inc. / St. 


Petersburg


Hospital EOC Construct new EOC.  Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months. / 4


$1,100,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1025 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Byram Ditch Bank 
Stabilization


3. Stabilization of approximately 1500LF of creek bank 
to protect against erosion.


$300,000 Currently in design 
but construction is 


unfunded


CITY OF CLEARWATER CIP/ 
STROMWATER UTILITY 


FUND


1020 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Virginia 
Groves/Moccasin 
Lake Stormwater 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $1,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


1020 PC Public Works


Roosevelt Channel 


5 improvements


Various BMPs from the 1981 Watershed Master Plans, 


Removal of salinity barrier


$3,500,000 FY2015 - FY2019  In 


Progress


Penny for Pinellas


1020 PC Public Works Pinellas County 


Stormwater 


Facilities 


(Countywide)


1,2,3


$1,170,000 FY2016-2018 Penny for Pinellas


1020 PC Public Works McKay Creek 


Drainage/Hickory
1,2,3


$1,000,000 FY2015-2017 Penny for Pinellas/FDOT







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1020 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


Fairlawn 


Subdivision 


Drainage


Install a stormwater collection and conveyance system in a 


subdivision originally developed in the County in the 1960s 


and 70s.  This would eliminate issues of localized flooding 


and dangerous stormwater inlets.  /1


$1,500,000 Currently Unfunded Funding for the current phase 


is from local coffers.  Funding 


for implementation could 


include: Local Funds, 


SWFWMD Grant, EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


1015 Gulfport Municipal EOC Build a new City EOC, 1617 - 49th Street South.   Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$3,500,000 Currently Unfunded HMGP; PDM Program


1010 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Druid Road 
Stormwater 


Improvements


1. Upgrade the existing sub-standard system within a 
100 acre urban drainage basin. 


$4,000,000 Currently in design 
but construction is 


unfunded


CITY OF CLEARWATER CIP/ 
STORMWATER UTILITY 


FUND


1010 Maderia Beach 850 Bay Point Dr Mitigation of SRL Property 850 Bay Point Drive $200,000 Unfunded HMGP & Private


1010 Maderia Beach 822 Bay Point Dr Mitigation of SRL Property 822 Bay Point Drive $200,000 Unfunded HMGP & Private


1010 South Pasadena / 


Public Works


Finish Mast Arms 


on Evac Route


Install mast arms at 3 remaining locations on Pasadena 


Avenue.  Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 


2


$1,500,000 Currently Unfunded FDOT; EMPATF, Hazard 


Mitigation Grant Program; 


PDM Program.


1000 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden Mechanical 


Room & Medical 


Gas Enclosure - 


Building B/C


The Mechanical Room and a fenced lean to will be 


hardened.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1000 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


8th Ave. S. & 44th 


St. S. Storm 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$4,500,000 FY15 - FY18 Penney for Pinellas/Local


1000 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


8th Ave. S. & 44th 


St. S. Storm 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$4,500,000 FY15 - FY18 Penney for Pinellas/Local


995 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Building C Boiler / 


Chiller Plant 


Hardening & 


Rooftop Equipment 


Mitigation


The hospital's boiler & chiller plant needs hardening for 


severe weather mitgiation. Estimated completion time; More 


than 12 months. / 2


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


995 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Tank Farm 


Enclosure


On the South side of Building C, the Oxygen Tank Farm will 


be hardened.  Estimated completion time; more than 12 


months.   / 2


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program


995 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Life Services 


Building Window, 


Door & Wall 


Hardening


The Life Services Building needs windows, doors and walls 


hardenned for ptoection against high wind veloctiy and 


severe weather events.  Estmated completion time; more 


than 12 months.  / 2


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program


995 Gulfport Thermal Imaging 


Camera 


Purchase thermal imaging camera for post-storm search 


and rescue and hazard abatement.  Estimated completion 


time: less than 12 months. / 4


$20,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF


995 Oldsmar / Public 


Works; Facilities


Harden/Retrofit City 


Hall


Replace windows at city hall.  Estimated completion time: 


less than 12 months. / 2


$150,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDMP


995 Oldsmar / Public 


Works; Storm 


Water


Mitigation/ 


Response/ 


Recovery 


Equipment


Purchase vacuum excavation system for the maintenance 


and recovery of all storm water inlets and structures.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 1


$50,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF; HMGP; PDM 


Program


990 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Child Development 


Center Wind, Door 


& Roof Hardening


Harden windows, doors and roof for hurricane and severe 


weather mitigation.  Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months.  / 2


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program


990 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Small Generators Purchase of 3 generators for emergency power.  Estimated 


completion time: less than 12 months.  / 4


$87,000 Currently Unfunded


980 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Family Health 


Center Structural 


Hardeninig


Harden walls and roof to mitigate high wind velocity.  


Estimated time of completion: 12 months.  / 2


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program


980 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Haden Exterior - 


Building C East - 


Area 4


Harden the exterior of Building C East - including hurricane-


rated windows, walls, doors and roofing system to protect 


against high wind veloctiy events. / 2


$3,070,827 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program


980 Belleair / Support 


Services


Town Hall Storm 


Mitigation


Mitigate town hall (901 Ponce de Leon Blvd.).  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$40,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


980 Clearwater / 


Engineering


Municipal EOC Construct an emergency operations center at 1700 N. 


Belcher Rd.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 4


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


980 Lealman SFCD / 


Emergency 


Management


Fire Station #19 


Secondary EOC 


Hardening


Harden by adding rolldown shutters, 4 single doors and 5 


windows.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. 


/ 2


$12,700 Currently Unfunded


980 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


Relocation or 


Construction of FS 


34


Fire Station #34 at it's present location can not effectively 


service the geographic area which it originally serviced due 


to unanticipated growth and expansion.  It is necessary to 


either relocate FS 34 or construct another station to serve 


the western third of the community.  /4 


$7,000,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program;  & local funds


970 Belleair Bluffs City Hall Storm 


Shutters


Install commercial roll-down storm shutters to protect city 


hall and the fire department.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 1


$45,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


970 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Elizabeth Pond 
Stormwater 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $1,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


970 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Clearwater Beach 
Ponds 
Stormwater 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $250,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


970 Dunedin / Public 


Works


City Hall Shutters Install hurricane shutters on City Hall (542 Main Street).  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 2


$7,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


970 Dunedin / Public 


Works


Lift Station 


Elevation & Retrofit


Harden & upgrade 12 lift stations for waste water.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$300,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


970 Eckerd College / St. 


Petersburg


Building 


Flood/Wind Retrofit


Retrofit priority support building to address vulnerabilities to 


high winds and/or flooding based on engineering evaluation.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1, 2


$50,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


970 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Small Basin 


Reconstruction


Rebuild small basin area to provide proper drainage and 


improve pedestrian and transportation safety.  Estimated 


completion time: less than 12 months. / 1


$375,000 Currently Unfunded Penny for Pinellas


970 Oldsmar / Public 


Works; Facilities


Critical Facility 


Generator Retrofit


Replace electrical generating equipment at Water 


Reclamation Facility.  Estimated completion time: less than 


12 months. / 4


$1,200,000 Currently Unfunded State Revolving Funds, 


CDBGs; FMAP; HMGP; HMGP 


Planning







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


970 PC Emergency 


Commun.


Public Safety Radio 


& Data System 


(722)


Upgrade and enhancement of radio system and facilities.  


Conversion to Smart Zone technology and complete 


performance capabilities specified by the Police Standards 


Council' Tech. Adv. Group. /4


$17,500,000 FY2012 - FY2017 Pinellas for Pinellas; Moving 


Violation Fees


970 Pinellas Park / 


Public Works


Structure 


Hardening - Forbes 


Recreation Center


Harden the recreation center to be used for sheltering and 


operations during and after a storm event.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$775,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program;  & local funds


970 Pinellas Park/ 


Police & Fire 


Administration


PD & FD 


Headquarters 


Consolidation


To develop at one location a facility to house the Police & 


fire Administrations as well as provide for a central first 


responders EOC that will also serve as the secondary EOC 


for the City.  The structure will be built to withstand natural 


threats, allow for a centralized communication facility, and 


reduce the cost and increase the efficiency of coordination 


between these entities.  Existing facilites exhibit varing 


degrees of vulnerability to hurricanes and storm surge.  The 


proposed area in which this facility would be located is 


currently under served and holds great potential for a 


serious event.  /4


$12,580,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program;  & local funds


970 Redington Beach / 


Public Works


Repair intracoastal 


causeway seawalls


Repair and maintenance of intracoastal sea walls.  


Estimated completion time: more than 24 months. / 3


$175,000 Town Reserves Town reserves


970 Treasure Island Wind Retrofit of 


critical facilities


Harden critical municipal facilities including: PWorks Admin, 


PWorks Garage.    Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$100,000 Funded by City EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program; 


970 Treasure Island KingfishPark 


Seawall 


Rehabilitation


Repair/replace seawall :   Estimated completion time: less 


than 12 months. / 3


$45,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program; CDBG


960 Clearwater / 


General Services


Install 


Communications at 


Fire Training 48


Install radio tower at the new fire training building, install 


wireless comms, install backup radio communications.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$200,000 Currently unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


960 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Channel E/Forest 
Wood Estates 
Stormwater 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $1,500,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


960 Redington Shores / 


Sewer Department


Flood and wind 


retrofit of lift 


stations


Storm proof sanitary sewer lift stations (3).   Estimated 


completion time: less than 12 months. / 1


$550,000 Funding by 


SWFWMD Grant and  


Town C.I.P. 2008-


2009. 


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning


960 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


MLK Street N. & 


Gateway Mall 


Stormwater 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$7,300,000 FY10 - FY16 Penney for Pinellas/Local


960 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


MLK Street N. & 


Gateway Mall 


Stormwater 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$7,300,000 FY10 - FY16 Penney for Pinellas/Local


950 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Channel G Flood 
Detention Area


1 (Stormwater improvements) $20,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


950 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Mango Avenue 
Stormwater 


Improvements 
(Bypass Culvert)


1. Upgrade the existing sub-standard system within a 
24 acre suburban drainage basin. 


$2,000,000 Currently in design 
but construction is 


unfunded


CITY OF CLEARWATER CIP/ 
STROMWATER UTILITY 


FUND


950 Oldsmar / City 


Clerk; IT


COOP Document 


Imaging


Document management program utilizing scanning and 


digitization of vital records for off-site storage and retrieval.      


/ 4


$75,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF; HMGP; PDM 


Program


950 Oldsmar / Public 


Works; TECO


Bury Utilities 


Underground


Bury the overhead electric, telephone and cable TV utility 


lines in the Community Redevelopment District.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$2,000,000 Currently Unfunded







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


950 PC EMS/Fire Adm. Hardening of 


Sunstar 


Communications 


Center


Harden north wall of communication center and enclose 


south alleyway.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$310,000 Currently Unfunded TBD


950 South Pasadena / 


Public Works


Generators Install emergency generator at city hall.  Estimated 


completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$60,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program; Penny 


for Pinellas


945 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


Link 68th Street 


and Canal Street


Link 68th Street and Canal Street by installing a bridging 


system and connecting road approaches.  This connection 


will afford secondary access and escape to two areas.  The 


first being the western estension of 102nd Avenue which is 


the neighborhood of Cross Bayou Elementary School,  


Hospice of Pinellas Park, an ALF and a MHP.  The other 


area is aindustrial subdivision which is currently only 


accessible from Bryan Dairy Road.  This connection will 


provide a secondary point for fire and emergency vehicle 


access.  /4


$750,000 Currently Unfunded Funding for the current phase 


is from local coffers.  Funding 


for implementation could 


include: Local Funds, 


SWFWMD Grant, EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


945 St. Petersburg /  


Water Resources 


Dept


Retrofit of 


Northwest Water 


Reclamation 


Facility


Harden exterior walls; provide proper deck attachment and 


beam ties to foundation; hurricane shutters; new roofing; 


add pilasters to screen block at carport; additional wall 


reinforcement.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$70,000 Currently Unfunded HMGP and Local


945 St. Petersburg /  


Water Resources 


Dept


Retrofit of 


Northwest Water 


Reclamation 


Facility


Harden exterior walls; provide proper deck attachment and 


beam ties to foundation; hurricane shutters; new roofing; 


add pilasters to screen block at carport; additional wall 


reinforcement.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$70,000 Currently Unfunded HMGP and Local


940 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Channel C 
Treatment Pond 
Conversion 
(water quality)


1 (Stormwater improvements) $1,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


940 Eckerd College / St. 


Petersburg


Building 


Flood/Wind Retrofit


Retrofit academic building to address vulnerabilities to high 


winds and/or flooding based on engineering evaluation.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1, 2


$250,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


940 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Planning & 


Zoning Dept.


Beach 


Management Plan 


Implementation


Establish a dune and erosion control system using native 


vegetation.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 3


$150,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning 


940 Oldsmar / Public 


Works; Engineering


Storm Water 


Management Plan


Prepare a citywide drainage plan to minimize flooding 


throughout the City.  Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months. / 1


$100,000 Curently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


940 Pinellas Park / 


Public Works


Hardening - Public 


Works / Technical 


Services Building


Harden the Public Works/Technical Services Building for 


sheltering and operations.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months.  / 2


$950,000 Currently Unfunded  HMGP,  EMPATF, and local 


funds (ie Penny for Pinellas)


940 Tampa Bay 


Regional Planning 


Council  / Pinellas 


County


Post-Storm 


Evaluation of the 


Regional 


Evacuation Study


Evaluate the evacuation study to identify any descrepancies 


in the predicted and observed elements of the Regional 


Plan.  Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$90,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


940 Treasure Island City Hall Seawall 


Rehabilitation


Repair/replace seawall adjacent to critical facilities:   


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 3


$660,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program; CDBG







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


940 Treasure Island Lift Station #4 - 


Refurbishment


Elevation of Controls & Electrical Equipment in Lift Station 


#4 Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$823,300 Partially Funded by 


City


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning


930 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Alligator Creek 
Channel 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $2,500,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


930 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Channel H 
Stabilization


1, 3 $1,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


930 PARC Disabilities 


Registration


Provide computerized pre-registration for individuals with 


severe developmental disabilities.  Estimated completion 


time: less than 12 months. / 4


$25,000 Currently Unfunded


930 PC Public Works Sun Seair MHP
Reduce flooding at the Sun Seair MHP through conveyance 


improvements and construction of a wet detention pond. 


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months


$1,075,000 FY2015 - FY2018   In 


Progress


Penny for Pinellas


930 St. Petersburg / 


Stormwater, 


Pavements and 


Traffic Operations 


Dept


Backflow 


Prevention 


Stormwater Vaults


Project design, permitting and construction of flood 


protection vaults for City repetitive loss neighborhood.  47 


vaults are planned for installation. / 1


$2,855,000 FY16- FY18 PDM Program


930 St. Petersburg / 


Stormwater, 


Pavements and 


Traffic Operations 


Dept


Backflow 


Prevention 


Stormwater Vaults


Project design, permitting and construction of flood 


protection vaults for City repetitive loss neighborhood.  47 


vaults are planned for installation. / 1


$2,855,000 FY16- FY18 PDM Program


925 Belleair Beach / 


Public Works


Traffic Light 


Mitigation


 Replace traffic control light at the corner of Causeway Blvd 


and Gulf Blvd with a mast arm.  Estimated completion time:  


/ 4


$447,000 Currently Unfunded  


funded through Gulf 


Blvd. Beautification 


Project


EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program  Penny for Pinellas







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


920 Dunedin / Public 


Works


Library Retrofit Install hurricane shutters on Library Facility (223 Douglas).  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months.  / 2


$95,000 Currently funded with 


HMGP


EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


920 PARC / St. 


Petersburg


Special Needs 


Shelter Retrofit


Harden PARC building to serve as a safe multi-hazard 


shelter including an emergency operation center.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$4,000,000 Currently Unfunded


920 PC Parks & 


Conservation 


Resources 


Alligator Lake 


Habitat Restoration 


(845)


Comprehensive ecosystem restoration project for wetland 


and upland creation and enhancement and stormwater 


polishing. /2


$180,000 FY2012 - FY2017 Grant; Local funds; SWFWMD


920 PC Public Works ATMS/ITS 


Countywide System 


Program (1501)


Construct County advanced traffic management 


system/intelligent transportation system for traffic control.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$4,250,000 FY2014 - FY2024 Penny for Pinellas/Local 


Option Gas Tax


920 Pinellas Park / 


Public Works


Hardening - Fire 


Station 35


Harden the station by stiffening the trusses and strapping 


them to the foundation, replacing garage doors, adding 


shutters, and replacing the roof.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 2


$800,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


915 Indian Shores / 


Town Administrator


Seawall Erosion 


Control


Reconstruct seawall with tiebacks at Intra Coastal Waterway 


and Town Street.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 3


$160,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


915 South Pasadena / 


Public Works


Bury Utilities Bury utilities on all streets. Phase I - main roads $1,500,000. 


Phase II - $2,000,000.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months.  / 2


$3,500,000 Currently Unfunded CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning


910 Belleair Beach / 


Public Works


Stormwater 


Management


Stormwater repairs, improvements, and replacing curbwork.   


Replace valley curbs Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months. / 1


$55,000 Currently Underway Local Funds and SWFWMD 


Cooperative Funding Grant


910 Clearwater / Public 


Services


Hardened Public 


Works Crew Room


Provide shutters and door coverings; install generator for 


power backup.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$80,000 Currently unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


910 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Channel C 
Conveyance 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $25,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


910 Kenneth City Retrofit of Critical 


Facility


Install storm shutters on police department and city hall.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$46,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


910 Kenneth City Stormwater 


Management


Repair, rework, and replace components in the Kenneth City 


storm drain system.   Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months. / 1


$300,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


910 Kenneth City Stormwater 


Management


Repair, rework, and replace components in the Kenneth City 


storm drain system.  Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months.  / 1


$500,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


905 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


Primary EOC and 


Storm Safe Parking 


Facility


Develop a storm safe multi-level parking garage with the 


City's Primary EOC atop of the structure.  The EOC would 


be situated above both storm surge and 100 year floodplain 


hazards and be constructed to be wind resistent.  The 


elevated status would provide for self sufficiency by utilizing 


solar and wind energy to supplement the local power 


company source when power failure occurs.  Additionally the 


structure would be constructed to protect response vehicles 


of personnel that are housed at the City Shelter next door.  


The structure would also be able to serve as a support 


feature for downtown development and support a future rail 


or BRT stop since the proposed site is near Park Station.  /4


$4,500,000 Currently Unfunded  HMGP,  EMPATF, and local 


funds (ie Penny for Pinellas)


900 Clearwater / Public 


Utilities


Purchase trailer 


mounted antenna


Purchase antenna for citywide telemetry system for 


monitoring lift stations, water and wastewater plants.    


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 1


$75,000 Currently unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


900 Clearwater / Public 


Utilities


Northeast Water 


Pollution Control 


Plant generators


Procure seven backup generators to maintain the generator 


reliability.  Estimated completion time: less than 12 months.      


/ 4


$950,000 Currently unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


900 Largo Public Works EOC 


Retrofit


Harden public works administration building.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months.  / 2


$89,151 In process of work to 


begin, bidding on the 


job has been 


completed.  


EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


900 Largo Acquisition of 


Repetitive Loss 


Properties


Acquire repetitive loss properties along McKay and Allen’s 


Creek.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 


1


$300,000 Ongoing, the city 


currently has 7 


repetitive loss 


properties left.


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


900 Largo Critical Facilities  


Retrofit and 


Generators


Harden the Largo city hall, police, and EOC buildings.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$321,285 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


900 North Redington 


Beach / Public 


Works


Mobile Generators 


for Lift Stations


Procure 2 portable generators for secondary lift stations.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$15,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


890 Madeira Beach Critical Facilities  


Retrofit and 


Generators


Upgrade to secondary EOC.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months.  / 4


$15,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


890 Madeira Beach Critical Facilities  


Retrofit and 


Generators


Harden city hall with emergency storm shutters.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$25,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


890 Madeira Beach Stormwater 


Management


Install 20 flap valves to reduce tidal backup in storm drains.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 1


$150,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


890 Madeira Beach Flood and Wind 


Retrofit of City Hall/ 


Public Works


Flood-proof existing city hall complex and harden the 


building.   Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. 


/ 1


$300,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


890 Morton Plant 


Hospital / 


Clearwater


Hospital Retrofit Replace the lower roof of Witt South building at Morton Plant 


Hospital.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months.  


/ 2


$400,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


890 Morton Plant 


Hospital / 


Clearwater


Hospital Retrofit Replace windows at Morton Plan Hospital’s Adler/ Women’s 


Center  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 


2


$680,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


890 Pinellas Park / Fire 


Dept.


Community 


Emergency 


Response Team 


(CERT).


Supply CERT Training to 60 trainees.  Estimated completion 


time: less than 12 months. / 4


$30,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program, and local funds (i.e., 


Penny for Pinellas) 


890 St. Petersburg / 


Water Resources 


Dept.


Retrofit of Cosme 


WTP


Provide shear resisting structural augmentation; replace 


roof; hurricane shutters.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months. / 2


$89,500 Currently Unfunded HMGP and Local


890 St. Petersburg / 


Water Resources 


Dept.


Retrofit of Cosme 


WTP


Provide shear resisting structural augmentation; replace 


roof; hurricane shutters.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months. / 2


$89,500 Currently Unfunded HMGP and Local


890 Treasure Island GPS Inventory of 


Street Signs


Inventory all street and identification signs using GPS 


technology to facilitate replacement following a storm event.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months./ 4


$50,000 18 to 24 months/ 


Currently Unfunded


CDBG; HMGP; HMGP 


Planning


885 St. Petersburg / 


Water Resources 


Dept.


Retrofit of Gulf-to-


Bay Pump Station


Provide structural steel strut reinforcing of exterior walls; 


additional connections of roof planks; hurricane shutters.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$35,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


885 St. Petersburg / 


Water Resources 


Dept.


Retrofit of Gulf-to-


Bay Pump Station


Provide structural steel strut reinforcing of exterior walls; 


additional connections of roof planks; hurricane shutters.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$35,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


880 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Hercules 
Industrial Park 
Water Quality 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $1,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


880 Oldsmar / Planning 


and 


Redevelopment; 


Communications


Public Education 


and Information


Provide education and information to property and business 


owners about storm damage and ways to properly protect 


structures.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 4


$25,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF; HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


880 Redington Shores / 


Emergency 


Management


TV-Media 


Upgrades


CATV broadcasting equipment emergency replacement for 


public education & awareness to provide up to date info 


re:Evacuation & shelters, flood mitigation programs & 


projects prior to emergencies. Estimated completion time: 


less than 12 months. / 1


$35,000 Town Funded Town annual budget for EM.


870 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Gulf Blvd Utility 


Undergrounding


To make aesthetic and safety improvements to Gulf Blvd, 


including the undergrounding of the Gulf Blvd overhead 


utilities and to elevate transformers and other equipment 


above the base flood elevation. Phase 1 of the project, 


about $4 million in cost would start att he southern boundary 


of the City (Whitehurst) and continue north through the Gulf 


Blvd/Walsingham Rd intersection to at least 6th Ave.  project 


construction dsign is scheduled for 2016, undergrounding 


construction in 2017 and surface restoration in 2018. /4


$750,000 12 to 18 months CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; PDM 


Program; EMPATF


870 PC Public Works Drainage Pond 


Compliance 


Program (1629)


Improve existing ponds for permit compliance.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$4,421,500 FY2017-FY2025                             


In Progress


Penny for Pinellas


870 PC Public Works Bee Branch 


Drainage 


Improvements 


(922333)


Bank stabilization, erosion control,and drainage structure 


replacement.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 3


$6,570,900 FY2012 - FY2017           


Phase 2 complete, 


phase1 in progress


Penny for Pinellas; SWFWMD


870 PC Public Works Curlew Creek 


Channel A 


Improvements 


(1124)


Channel improvements & retention project (Joint project with 


City of Dunedin).  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 3


$7,115,800 FY2012 - FY2014          


80% completed 


Penny for Pinellas; SWFWMD


870 Redington Shores / 


Preservation / 


Parks area


Create a Beach 


(Erosion) 


Management plan.


Provide for plans and specifications to expand existing Dune 


System and Walkover use.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months.  / 2


$150,000 Currently Unfunded CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning


865 Indian Shores / 


Town Administrator


Detention Pond Create a detention pond and storm water drainage system in 


the community redevelopment area.  Estimated completion 


time: more than 12 months.  / 1


$100,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


860 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Road Milling, 


Resurfacing and 


curbing


Road deterioration causes safety hazards and negatively 


impacts the attractiveness of the neighborhood. This project 


includes continuation of street milling, resurfacing, and curb 


replacement and includes updating the drainage system in 


the areas resurfaced. This project also includes concrete 


curb and gutter replacement and asphalt milling and 


resurfacing at selected locations in Fiscal Years 2016 and 


2018. / 3


$771,108 Currently Unfunded Special Revenue Fund – 


Penny for Pinellas; City of 


Indian Rocks Beach Capital 


Improvement Plan; 


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


860 Lealman SFCD / 


Emergency 


Management


Fleet Building 


Hardening


Harden with rolldown shutters, 2 single doors and 1 window.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 2


$3,900 Currently unfunded


860 PC Public Works Antilles/Oakhurst 


Drainage 


Improvements 


(1820)


Improvements to alleviate street flooding.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$2,214,900 FY2012 - FY 2016             


In Progress          


(Construction 2016)


Penny for Pinellas


860 PC Public Works Pinellas Trail - 54th 


Ave. Drainage 


Improvements 


(1823)


Alleviate flooding on 54th Ave. N, Pinellas Trail, and 97th 


Way.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$2,050,000 FY2015 - FY2018  In 


Progress


Penny for Pinellas


860 PC Public Works Traffic Signal Mast 


Arms


Replacement of strain poles with mast arms at key 


intersections within unincorporated areas.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. /2


$1,300,000 Unfunded Seeking Pre-Disaster 


Mitigation Program grant funds


860 PC Public Works Drainage Channel 


Dredging Program  


(654)


Remove silt and obstructions which impede proper flow of 


water through drainage channels.  Estimated completion 


time: more than 12 months. / 1


$350,000 Remove Penny for Pinellas


850 Clearwater / 


Engineering


Install crew and 


warehouse facility 


at Public Works


Purchase 3,000 sf recovery crew facility and warehouse.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$1,000,000 Currently unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


850 Clearwater / 


General Services


Hardened 


Countryside 


Recreation Center


Harden windows and doors, increase roof attachments and 


install emergency generator.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 2


$300,000 Currently unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


850 Redington Shores / 


Public Works


Stormwater 


Management


Rebuild stormwater drainage system in the last three (3) 


phases.  Two phases were completed early 2006.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$3,100,000 Funding by 


SWFWMD Grant and  


Town C.I.P. 2008-


2009. 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


845 St. Petersburg / 


Development Svcs


Acquisition of 


Repetitive Loss 


Properties


Acquire repetitive loss properties to mitigate real property 


vulnerabilities.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 1


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


845 St. Petersburg / 


Development Svcs


Acquisition of 


Repetitive Loss 


Properties


Acquire repetitive loss properties to mitigate real property 


vulnerabilities.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 1


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


840 Lealman SFCD / 


Emergency 


Management


Fleet Building 


Emergency Power


Evaluate and install quick connect and power transfer 


switch.  Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$35,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


840 North Redington 


Beach / Public 


Works


Stormwater 


Management #1


Install storm water sewer valve to prevent storm water/tidal 


backup into the streets.  Estimated completion time: less 


than 12 months. / 1


$25,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


835 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


78th Ave. and 78th 


St. Stormwater 


Improvements


Install a stormwater system to eliminate localized flooding.  


/1


$750,000 Currently Unfunded Funding for the current phase 


is from local coffers.  Funding 


for implementation could 


include: Local Funds, 


SWFWMD Grant, EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


830 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Planning & 


Zoning Dept.


Beach 


Management Plan


Write a plan for a dune system, vegetation program, 


breakwaters, jetties, groins, etc. to prevent erosion.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 3


$20,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants HMGP 


Planning; 


830 North Redington 


Beach / Public 


Works


Stormwater 


Management #2


Implement retrofit of the remaining 14 storm water valves.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$210,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


830 PC Public Works Cross Bayou 


Channel 2 - Rena 


Dr. (1821)


Improve Cross Bayou Channel 2 from 66th St. to Pinecrest 


Subdivision.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 1


$1,250,000 FY2015-FY2017                             


In Progress 


Penny for Pinellas







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


830 Redington Shores / 


Public Works


Flood proofing, 


Structural 


Hardening of Town 


Maintenance 


Garage (Essential 


Facility)


Wet Flood Proofing and bracing the Town’s existing 


Maintenance facility located at 155 174th Ave. E.  Located in 


FEMA Zone AE-11.   Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months. / 1


$150,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


820 Largo/Envir. 


Services - 


Administration


Warehouse Initiative: Warehouse (Environmental Services / Collections). 


Description: The WWRF currently has a warehouse with 


inadequate capacity for the storage of critical backup 


equipment and spare parts. This project consists of 


constructing a warehouse with adequate capacity and 


centralized record keeping and demolishing the existing 


PSTA building. This will insure that equipment and materials 


are properly inventoried, managed, and at the ready during 


a man-made and/or natural disaster. This project is part of 


the approved CIP.  /4


$3,500,000 FY2016/17 Wastewater (Local)


820 Redington Shores / 


Public Works


Underground 


Utilities


Place underground electrical, telephone and cable utilities to 


all properties along Gulf Boulevard from 175th Avenue to 


!83rd Terrace West.  Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months.  / 2


$7,500,000 Currently Unfunded CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning


815 Redington Beach / 


Public Works


Flood mitigation of 


town streets and 


roads


Milling and resurfacing of town (approx. 7 miles) roads and 


streets.  No estimate completion time. / 4


$2,000,000 Currently unfunded. Town reserves


810 North Redington 


Beach / Public 


Works


Underground 


Utilities


Place underground utilities along Gulf Boulevard (NRB).  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$7,000,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF; HMGP; PDM 


Program


780 Pinellas Park / 


Public Works


Municipal EOC Design, engineer, construct and equip an Emergency 


Operations and Command Center.  Estimated completion 


time: more than 12 months. / 4


$15,000,000 Currently Unfunded Funding for the current phase 


is from local coffers.  Funding 


for implementation could 


include: Local Funds, 


SWFWMD Grant, EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program.







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


780 St. Anthony's 


Hospital / St. 


Petersburg


Public Education Develop a community education program to provide a better 


interface between the City and its stakeholders.  Estimated 


completion time: less than 12 months.  / 4


$10,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


780 St. Anthony's 


Hospital / St. 


Petersburg


ER Retrofit to 


provide surge 


capacity for 


emergencies


Build surge capacity for St. Anthony’s Hospital including a 


new Emergency Dept.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months. / 4


$2,000,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


780 St. Pete Beach Response/ 


Recovery 


Equipment


Procure vehicle lift, high lift jacks, air compressor and 


related tools for tire repair.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months. / 4


$20,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


775 St. Pete Beach Fire Station Retrofit Install storm shutters on the fire department building.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 2


$35,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


680 PC Parks & 


Conservation 


Resources 


Mobbly Bay Habitat 


Restoration (656)


Comprehensive ecosystem restoration project for wetland 


and upland creation and enhancement and stormwater 


polishing. /2


$2,382,100 FY2012 - FY2017 Grant; Local funds; SWFWMD


0 St. Pete Beach GIS/ Computer 


Hardware and 


Software 


Enhancement


Develop work order system w/GIS enhancements.   


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$35,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


0 St. Pete Beach City EOC Retrofit Provide shutters for the city EOC.  Estimated completion 


time: less than 12 months.  / 2


$40,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


0 St. Pete Beach SCADA System / 


Lift Stations


Purchase a SCADA system for 17 wastewater pump/lift 


stations.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months.     


/ 1


$90,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


0 St. Pete Beach Generators for Lift 


Stations


Procure emergency generators and electrical equipment for 


lift stations #2 and #3.   Estimated completion time: less 


than 12 months.  / 1


$100,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


0 St. Pete Beach Stormwater 


Management 


City-wide drainage repairs and upgrades. Drainage 


upgrades (pipes, grading inlets and outfalls).  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$125,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


0 St. Pete Beach Flood Proof 


Recreation Bulding


Flood-proof recreation building.   Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 1


$350,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program; 


EMPATF 


0 St. Pete Beach Floodproof and 


retrofit Police 


Building/ City EOC


Flood-proof police building designated as the city's 


emergency operations center.   Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 1


$370,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


0 St. Pete Beach Flood and Wind 


Retrofit for Fire 


Station, Merry Pier 


and Old City Hall 


Complex storage 


tanks


Provide storm protection for fire station, Merry Pier and the 


Old City Hall complex's underground storage tanks.   


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$370,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program; 


EMPATF


0 St. Pete Beach Seawall 


Improvement & 


stormwater project


Construct seawall improvements in Don CeSar Area.   


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 3


$400,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning


0 St. Pete Beach Acquisition of 


Repetitive Loss 


Properties


Purchase repetitive loss properties to mitigate losses.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


0 St. Pete Beach Pump Station 


Replacement


Replace sanitary sewer force main from pump station #1 to 


St. Petersburg pipeline.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months.  / 1


$1,400,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


0 St. Pete Beach Riprap 


enahncement


Construct riprap enhancements at Blind Pass, 


Southernmost Jetty in Pass-a-Grille and Pass-a-Grille 


Channel.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months.    


/ 3


$2,000,000 Currently Unfunded HMGP; PDM Program


0 St. Pete Beach Flood Proof City 


Hall Complex


Flood proof first floor of existing city hall complex.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months.  / 1


$3,500,000 Currently Unfunded HMGP and Local funding.  


FEMA SRL pilot program.







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


0 St. Pete Beach Underground 


Utilities


Bury Vina Del Mar utilities underground.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$4,200,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


Largo/Envir. 


Services 


Biosolids Building -  


Hurricane 


Hardening


The Biosolids building is a large industrial, pre-engineered 


metal building. It houses most of the operating components 


used to convert wastewater solid into a Class AA Biosolid 


product, used for fertilization. Due to the essential nature of 


the facility, and the potential for the facility to sustain 


significant damage during a hurricane, a study was 


conducted to evaluate the structural performance of the 


building, under the effects of a Category 3 hurricane and to 


provide recommendations for either strengthening the 


existing structure ($1.4 million), or total replacement of the 


building ($1.8 million). Repair work would include roofing, 


wall work, structural bracing and stiffening, replacement of 


doors, windows and fans; and painting of structural steel. 


This project is not part of the approved CIP.  /4


$1,800,000 <FY17 (Unfunded)


Largo/Info. 


Technology


Computer Server 


Room Business 


Continuity


In FY 2010, it was determined that the weight and size of the 


existing server room was inadequate. The weight is more 


than the existing City Hall building can bear (computer room 


on second floor), the size and HVAC requirements are 


inadequate, and the survivability of the wind rating of the 


City Hall building is not high enough to protect the City's 


main (computer) infrastructure - the servers and main 


telephone switch. A new stand-alone Server and Telephone 


building (Data Center), survivable up to category 5 hurricane 


winds, off-site from City Hall is needed. The existing and 


proposed Data Center supports operational and 


communications for all City Departments including Public 


Safety, Environment Services, Public Works and Emergency 


Management. This project is part of the approved CIP.  /4


$2,000,000 FY12 LOST







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Table 10- 1: Mitigation Accomplishments 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Belleair Beach       


Master Stormwater Plan for city-wide stormwater improvements and 
flood prevention $55,000   For Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Currently Budgeted 


Local 


Clearwater       


Purchase Friendly Village of Kapok Mobile Home Park to eliminate 
repetitive flood losses.  A nature park was created on the site along with 
storm water improvements for the area to prevent flooding. 


$17,000,000  Complete Local and State 


Replace seawalls throughout Clearwater Beach.  Estimated completion 
time: more than 12 months.  $5,000,000  Funded and Underway EMPATF, HMGP; 


PDM Program 


Develop a CERT that is trained on How to Educate Homeowners on 
Mitigation Techniques. $37,000  Complete Local and State 


Purchase 2000Kw mobile generator $375,000 Currently being bid. Local and State 


Jeffords Street Outfall  $1,000,000  Currently in Design.  Local and State 


Magnolia Street Outfall  $4,000,000  Currently in Design.  Local and State 


Woodlawn Terace Floodplain Storage  $1,000,000  Currently under Construction Local and State 


Smallwood Circle Drainage Improvements  $1,500,000  Currently under Construction Local and State 


Dunedin       


Lake Earl to Skyeloch Piping. $35,000  Complete State 


Lake Sperry pipe lining. $150,000  Complete State 


Elevated five (5) repetitive loss structures $307,268  Complete State 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 3 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Retrofit 2 structures to reduce flood damage potential $174,872  Underway State 


Rebuild 1 Structure $119,746  Complete State 


Storm Shutters for Municipal Services Building, 750 Milwaukee Ave.; 
City Hall, 542  Main St., and the Sheriff's North County Sub-station, 737 
Louden Ave. 


$25,000  


Municipal Services Building 
and Sheriff's North County 


Sub-statioin Projects 
completed with HMGP funds in 


2007.  City Hall Project found 
to be infeasible and was 


deleted. 


HMGP and Local 


Eckerd College       


Project: Construction of a new Center for Molecular and Life Sciences $25,000,000  Completed 2013 Local 


Project: Hardening envelope (roof, windows) Sheen Science Center (3 
buildings) $7,500,000  2013/14 Local 


East Lake Fire District       


Gulfport       


Retrofit City Hall: Harden skylights in City Hall to withstand hurricane 
force winds; and install window protection devices (shutters) at City 
Hall and Fire Station (2401 - 53rd Street South and 5314 - 23re Avenue 
South)  


$25,000  Complete HMGP and Local 


Fire Station Wind Retrofit: Harden Fire Station 17 overhead apparatus 
bay doors, and exterior doors of Fire Administration Building to 
withstand 125 mph + winds. 


$100,000  Complete Local 


Indian Rocks Beach       


Demolished ten (10) pre-FIRM non-conforming structures and replaced 
them with conforming structures $2,432,000  Complete Private 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 4 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


27th Ave. and 1st St. drainage project to mitigate local flooding and 
provide treatment of local storm water runnoff. $260,000  Complete Local and State 


Design 11th Ave. through 13th Ave. drainage project to mitigate local 
flooding. $290,000  Complete Local 


Reclamation of 1.2 acres of wetlands to act as a flood buffer. $100,000  Complete Local 


Dune Walkovers $114,00 Complete Local 


Small Basin Reconstruction $375,000 Complete Local 


Stormwater Reconstruction $160,000 Complete Local 


Indian Shores       


Storm water management in redevelopment area to control and 
mitigate flooding.  FY97/98 $60,000  Complete Local and State 


FMAP elevation of existing repetitive loss struture.  FY97/98 $22,500  Complete Private and State 


FMAP acquisition and demolition of repetitive loss structure.  FY97/98 $26,797  Complete Local and State 


Installed new seawall to mitigate flooding.  FY97/98 $16,770  Complete Local and State 


Installed new seawall and replaced seawall cap.  FY97/98 $5,080  Complete Local 


Storm water management at 19305 Gulf Blvd. (Town Hall complex)  
FY97/98 $80,000  Complete Local and State 


FMAP elevation of repetitive loss existing structure.  FY00/01 $41,683  Complete Local and State 


Development of Town master drainage plan.  FY01/02 $80,000  Complete Local and State 


Purchase property in redevelopment area for potential site of future 
retention pond.  FY01/02 $40,000  Complete Local 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 5 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Implement Town-wide storm water master plan.  FY02/03 $300,000  Underway Local and State 


Purchase and installation of an auxiliary generator for the Critical 
Facility, Town Hall, 19305 Gulf Blvd. 


 


$33,455  Complete HMGP and Local 


Juvenile Welfare Board       


Kenneth City       
 


 In 2015, the Town completed a $1.2M repair to a tributary of Joe’s 
Creek, whereby a semi-collapsed open ditch was replaced with an 
underground culvert/CMU box culvert system.  


$600,000 Completed 
($600K secured 
through SWFWMD 
cooperative funding) 


 


Necessary repairs were completed to the Town’s underground fuel 
storage tank, along with the acquisition of an emergency generator to 
supply back-up power in the event of an emergency in 2015 
 


$10,000 Completed 
 


Retrofit of Critical Facility/Stormshutters on PD and City Hall $46,000 Completed EMPATF;HMGP; 
PDM Program 


Repairs to existing stormwater lines  damaged by July Rain event 
 


Underway Local 


Re-sheathing of Public Works Building with wind-loaded exterior $400,000 Underway Local 


Largo       


Initiative:  Hardening the new Public Works administration building by 
adding storm shutters and installing emergency generators.  This facility 
contains the Public Works Emergency Operations Center.  Benefit: 
Averting wind damage would minimize or eliminate post-disaster 
disruption of municipal services. The Public Works administration 
structure is valued at $1.1 million. 


$89,151  Completed   


Appendix 10 Page 10- 6 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Initiative:  Hardening the new Environmental Services (sewer) 
administration building by adding storm shutters and installing 
emergency generators.  This facility contains the Environmental 
Services Emergency Operations Center.  Benefit: Averting wind damage 
would minimize or eliminate post-disaster disruption of municipal 
services.  The Environmental Services administration structure is valued 
at $1.8 milllion. 


$89,151  Completed   


Initiative:  Installing an emergency generator at the new administration 
building for the Wastewater Treatment Plant.  The generator will insure 
the Plant's ability to provide continuous service during power failures.  
Benefit: Keeping the WWTP fully operational would help avoid sanitary 
sewer conveyance system backup that could cause significant damage to 
private properties in the event of a power failure caused by a natural or 
man-made disaster event. 


$859,072  Completed Local 


Initiative: Hardening the Largo City Hall, Police, and Emergency 
Operations Center buildings by adding storm shutters, removing 
abandoned air conditioning equipment from the roof, and installing 
emergency generators.  In addition to housing the administrations of 
more than half of the City's departments, this facility contains the City's 
centralized telephone, computer, and broadcasting systems.  Benefit: 
Averting wind damage would minimize or eliminate post-disaster 
disruption of municipal services, including the EOC, police, fire, 
permitting, and planning operations.  The Largo Municipal Complex 
structures are valued at $10.9 million. 


$321,285  Completed   


Hardening the new Environmental services (sewer) administration 
building by adding storm shutters and installing emergency generators.  
This facility contains the Environmental Services EOC 


$89,151  Project Completed. HMGP/Local 


Channel 1 Drainage/Infrastructure Plan $1,919,213  Completed 2007 Local 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 7 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Suncoast Manor Drainage//Old Valencia Blvd. Plan $274,132  Completed 2007 Local 


McKay Creek Drainage Improvement Plan $1,549,460  Completed 2006 Local 


Purchasing and Demolition of Repetitive Loss Properties (4)       


    132 Gatewood Drive $149,000  Completed 2003 Local 


    198 Gatewood Drive $190,000  Completed 2003 Local 


    71 East Overbrook Drive $177,000  Completed 2005 Local 


    2463 19th Place SW $127,500  Completed 2005 Local 


Rain Gauge Monitoring System Base Unit (32 units at $1800 per unit) $57,600  Completed 1995-2007 (more 
added as budget permits) Local 


Base Level Monitoring System for Rain Gauge System, 24 hours a day 
service (2 units), $6,000 per unit $12,000  Completed 1995-2007 (more 


added as budget permits) Local 


SCADA System for remote monitoring $1,350,000  Competed 2004 Local 


Lealman Fire District       


Madeira Beach        


Stormwater Master Plan Improvements $218,429  Underway Local 


Beach Groin Rehabilitation Project – Repair and maintain the City’s 
existing beach groin system. (This system was installed in the 1950’s. 
Because of the effectiveness of this system,  Madeira Beach has not 
required other beach renourishment efforts.) 


$275,000    Local 


Municipal Seawall Replacement $204,693  Complete   


Appendix 10 Page 10- 8 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Storm Drainage and Roadway Improvements Relating to Drainage – 
Normandy Road $1,180,000  Underway 


Local /Applied for 
Matching  SWFWMD 
Cooperative Funding 


Storm Drainage and Roadway Improvements Relating to Drainage – 
Engineering Study – Boca Ciega Drive $80,000  Study underway 


Local (including a 
portion by Local 


Option Sales Tax) 


Municipal Complex Reconstruction (City Hall, Fire Station, Recreation 
Center and related outside activity areas) $8,630,000  


This project has been approved 
and funded through municipal 


funding and bond issue. Project 
currently in permitting 


process. Construction to begin 
early 2014. 


Local 


 


Stormwater Outfall Cleaning 


 
 
 


$180,000  On-going Local 


North Redington Beach       


SEWER - North Redington Beach provides sewer service for Redington 
Shores and NRB.  Raise main lift station electrical and controls above 
flood plain ($75,000).  Raise emergency generator and fuel tank above 
flood plain ($50,000). 


Unknown Completed, November 2008 Local/County 


Underground utilities throughout the side streets of NRB.  This includes 
all streets except Gulf Boulevard. $2,000,000 Completed Local 


Oldsmar       


Hurricane Wind Hardening Retrofit of Municipal Services Facility. $103,723  Complete HMGP/Local 


Pinellas County       


Sediment/erosion control, sediment removal, and/or stream bank/ 
channel stabilization for flood control purposes   Ongoing and completed State and Local 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 9 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


1) Bee Branch $6,570,900   Phase 2 complete, phase 1 in 
progress 


Penny for Pinellas; 
SWFWMD; Grant 


2) Curlew Creek $7,115,800    80% completeComplete Penny for Pinellas; 
SWFWMD 


3) Bear Creek Channel Improvements $2,908,900  FY2014 Complete Penny for Pinellas; 
SWFWMD 


4) Curlew Creek Channel A Improvements $7,115,800  FY2012-FY2014  80% 
complete 


Penny for Pinellas; 
SWFWMD 


Animal Services Building Storm Hardening $256,670  Completed HM Allocation/Local 


Belleair Elementary School Storm Retrofit; new classroom will gain 783 
shelter spaces $44,100   Completed Local 


Emergency Communications upgrade of radio system to SmartZone 
technology. $17,500,000 Complete CIP/grants 


EMS hardening of Sunstar Communications Center north wall and south 
alleyway enclosed. $310,000 Complete General Fund 


EMS A/C replacement for the radio and server room. $300,000 Complete General Fund 


EMS Sunstar Communications Center and radio room roof replacement. $150,000 Complete General Fund 


EMS Building Storm Hardening $272,294  Completed HM Allocation/Local 


High Point Elementary School Retrofit $6,002  Project Completed Local 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 10 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Medical Examiner/Forensics Building Storm Hardening $347,607    Completed HM Allocation/Local 


New Heights Elementary School Door Replacements in Building 2 $33,927  Project Completed Local 


Public Works Storm Hardening - Generator Bldg., Traffic Bldg, Survey 
Bldg. $49,422   Completed HM Allocation/Local 


Ross Norton Community Center - Generator $70,322  Project Completed Local 


Skycrest Elementary School Storm Retrofit; new classroom will gain 783 
shelter spaces $44,100   Completed Local 


Supervisor of Elections Building Storm Hardening (Starkey Rd) $98,271  Completed HM Allocation/Local 


Post-Disaster Redevelopment Plan, including Health/Human Services 
Component $120,000  Project completed; to be 


reviewed by BCC CPI/Local 


Post-Disaster Redevelopment Plan - Health/Human Services Component $40,000  Project completed; to be 
reviewed by BCC HMGP/Local 


Comprehensive Land Development Regulations Update - includes 
updating floodplain management regulations   Project in progress   


Homeless Emergency Project was awarded for 4 single-family home roof 
replacements $38,000.00 Roof replaced with current 


building code standards. CDBG 


Religious Community Services, Inc. (RCS) was awarded for roof 
replacement at the Food Bank.  $40,000.00  Roof replaced with current 


building code standards. CDBG 


Pinellas County Community Development Low Interest Loan $1.4M 81 Single family homes 
received a Low Interest Loan 


CDBG; State Housing 
Initiatives Partners 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 11 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


from Pinellas County for 
hurricane mitigation. 


(SHIP); Housing 
Trust Fund (HFT) 


Neighborhood Stabilization Program NSP $20,400 (est.) 
10 homes remodeled, 2 with 


impact windows, 4 with metal 
storm panels 


NSP 1 


Neighborhood Stabilization Program NSP2 $43,300 (est.) 
13 homes remodeled, 4 with 


impact windows, 9 with metal 
storm panels 


NSP2 


Neighborhood-based education and outreach on County issues of 
concern (i.e. hurricane preparedness, mosquito prevention, surface 
water quality, etc.).  


  Ongoing project in progress CDBG 


The Glades Drainage Assessment $1,089,200  Completed Penny for Pinellas/ 
Local 


Cross Bayou  Watershed Plan (132A) $514,600 Completed FY2013 Penny for Pinellas 


Keystone Road Reconstruction  $16,805,900 Completed FY2013 Penny for Pinellas 


Bryan Dairy Road - Starkey to 72nd St.  $9,275,400 Completed FY2013 Penny for Pinellas; 
Grants 


Cross Bayou Watershed Plan  $252,310 Completed FY2013 Penny for Pinellas; 
SWFWMD; Grant 


Starkey Basin Watershed Mgt. Plan $607,200 Completed FY2013 
Penny for Pinellas; 


SWFMD; Gov't 
Reimbursement 


Public Safety Facilities & Centralized Communications Center $72,981,800 Completed Penny for Pinellas 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 12 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Sea Level Rise: Implemented mulit-departmental County Climate Team; 
joined efforts with TBRPC; contracted with UF/Sea Grant Program to 
initiate sea level rise conversations with municipalities 


$15,000  Ongoing General Fund 


Lealman Area Drainage Improvements (1628) $881,930 FY2012 to FY2014 Completed Penny for Pinellas 


Lealman Central Area Drainage Improvements (2027) Preliminary 
engineering for master drainage plan. $150,000 Completed CDBG 


Government Facilities Remodel & Renovation (1633) 12,275,500 Completed Penny for Pinellas 


Community Buildings Emergency Shelter Project (1843)  6,950,000 Completed Penny for Pinellas 


Pinellas Park       


Basin 4A Drainage Improvement - Culvert replacements and ditch 
regrading within the Channel 4A area from 58th Street to a point 
upstream of the 53rd Street Culvert.  This would be done after the 
Pinellas Poark Water Management District upgrades Channel 41 from 
58th Street to a proposed pond south of 62nd Avenue. 


$487,250 Completed in 2004 Local 


Park Blvd Drainage Improvement Phase I, Basin B - Improve drainage 
along Park Boulevard corridor between US 19 and 66th Street.  Improve 
each drainage network in the area as recommended by the 1998 Park 
Boulevard Master Drainage Plan.  Basin B is located between the CSX 
Railroad line and 49th Street.   


$5,364,000 Completed in 2006 Local, State, and 
Federal 


Park Blvd Drainage Improvement Phase II, Basin A - Improve drainage 
along Park Boulevard corridor between US 19 and 66th Street.  Improve 
each drainage network in the area as recommended by the 1998 Park 
Boulevard Master Drainage Plan.  Basin A is located between 65th Way 
to the CSX Railroad line. 


$10,000,000 Completed in 2008 Local, State, and 
Federal 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 13 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Park Blvd Drainage Improvement Phase III, Basin C - Improve drainage 
along Park Boulevard corridor between US 19 and 66th Street.  Improve 
each drainage network in the area as recommended by the 1998 Park 
Boulevard Master Drainage Plan.  Basin C is located between US 19 and 
east of 49th Street. 


$14,530,000 The drainage project was 
completed in FY10/11 


Local, County, State, 
and Federal 


Helen Howarth Park Drainage Basin Evaluation - Provide survey, 
conceptual-level modeling, data collection, and preparation of report to 
recommend possible improvements in drainage basin. 


$32,500 Study completed in 2005 Local 


Homeland Drainage Improvement District Drainage Study - Determine 
improvement area through completion of a drainage study, including 
surveying, modeling and laternative evaluation. 


$55,000 Study completed in 2005 Local 


Stormwater Rehabilitation Program - Install and line galvanized culvert 
pipe through the City. $500,000 This is an annual ongoing 


project. Local 


NFIP Map Update - This project involved an outreach to preoperty 
property owners of potential changes and included use of websites, a TV 
show, public service announcements through the Government Affairs 
Department, and displays at the Library, City Hall, and at Park Station.  
The NFIP anticipates the maps becoming effective in September 2009. 


  Completed.  The maps became 
effective August 18, 2009. Local 


Mobile Hazard Mitigation House - This project adapted a mobile home to 
illustrate means to better protect homes and MH's from various natural 
hazards as well as fire.  The unit is also equipped to make multimedia 
presentations and be used to demonstrate home escape measures.  FY 
00/01 


$31,747 Completed State 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 14 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Home Disaster Mitigation Handbook - This document is currently being 
produced.  It is an easy to read and understand booklet that explains the 
basic means to protect homes and can help homeowner's mitigate from 
those storms events common to central Florida.  This document will be 
produced in a CD-ROM format for other communities to replicate. 


$50,000 Completed State 


Purchase of Land for Drainage Retention.  The City has entered into a 
contract to purchase property near Park Blvd and 40th St. N.  The 
property will be used for storm water retention at Park Blvd and 43rd 
St. N. 


$796,000 Completed Local 


94th Avenue N. widening: This is a roadway project with a drainage 
component.  A collector road is to be widened to a two lane divided 
facility between 58th St. N. and 49th St. N.  It has been designed to 
address local drainage issues and those of the surrounding 
neighborhoods.  Completion is anticipated in FY 03/04. 


$2,200,000 Completed Local 


60th St. N. ditch mitigation project is to install a major box culvert 
system along 60th St. N. between 70th Avenue N. and the Pinellas Park 
Water Management District Channel 4.  This project will promote a 
greater flow of storm water from the secondary drainage system into 
the primary drainage facility and reduce localized street and structure 
flooding and eliminate a dangerous open ditch situation that currently 
exists. 


$1,067,000 Completed Local 


Park Blvd/66th St. N. intersection improvement.  Florida Department of 
Transportation has recently completed this project which included a 
drainage component to address flooding up to a 25 year storm event. 


$1,600,000 Completed State and Federal 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 15 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Homeland Drainage Improvement District Drainage Study - Determine 
improvement area through completion of a drainage study, including 
surveying, modeling and alternative evaluation. 


$3,750,000 Completed  2012 Local  


Annual Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitiation & Relining - This program is an 
ongoing program that reduces the seepage of sewerage into the soils 
and water table as well as prohibit the infiltration of stormwater into 
the lines.  This latter activity reduces the likilyhood of line surcharge, 
line failure, and capacity at the treatment plant. 


$550,000 
annually Annual Project Ongoing Local 


Longhill Drive Drainage Improvements - Project included the culverting 
of 1,200 LF of open ditch to eliminate erosion and discharge into yards 
and structures.  Project decreased flooding but also included water 
quality imiprovements prior to discharge into Cross Bayou Canal. 


$1,176,680 Completed FY13-14 Local and SWFWMD 
Grant 


Emergency Generator Installation LS 27 to maintain service  $70,000 Completed FY13-14 Local  


Emergency Generator Installation LS1 to maintain service  $115,000 Completed FY13-14 Local  


Redington Beach       


Improvement of storm drainage to have the remainder of the Town's 
storm sewer system upgraded and add on to serve growth in the 
community. 


$5,000,000  Completed 2009 SWFWMD/Local 


Flood mitigation of town streets and roads, milling & resurfacing $2,000,000 Completed in 2012 Local 


Repair intracoastal causeway seawalls $175,000 Underway Local 


Redington Shores       


Appendix 10 Page 10- 16 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Elevated Town Hall / EOC Building .Constructed on fill to elevation 12.0 
NGVD. Zone AE. $600,000  Complete 2001 Local 


Storm water retrofit project for areas east of Gulf Blvd. Water quality 
improvement by filtering street rainfall run-off. $3,100,000  Complete 2010 Local and State 


TV / Media Upgrades :CATV  broadcasting equipment emergency 
replacement for public education & awareness to provide up to date info 
re:Evacuation & shelters, flood mitigation programs & projects prior to 
emergencies. 


$35,000  Complete 2013 Local 


Kayak Ramp : ShorelineProtection to provide erosion control of park 
open shore due to 4 foot change in grade within 30 feet of top of bank 
ACOE and FDEP approved 5 foot wide concrete ramp and planting of 
Red Mangroves in unstabilized areas. 


$8,500  Complete 2013 Local 


T.S. Debby : Emergency response to Town Infrastructure due to wind, 
erosion, and flooding  Re;  Debris Removal, Sewer, Street, Parks and  
Roof Repairs. 


$12,625  Complete 2013 Local and State 


Safety Harbor       


Public Works dewatering pump replacement $18,000 Complete Local 


Harden Safety Harbor EOC – Impact resistant windows and doors. $15,000 Complete Federal, State, Local 


Harden Fire Station #52 – Impact resistant windows, doors, garage 
doors. $110,000 Complete Federal, State, Local 


Harden Fire Station #53 and upgrade EOC $250,000  Complete Local 


East Gate Drainage Improvements $1,442,811  Complete Local and State 


South Green Springs - Improvements to minimize street flooding. $1,500,000  Complete Local 


11th Ave. S. Brick Street & Drainage Improvements $701,339  Complete Local and State 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 17 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Street and Yard Flooding - 2nd Ave. N. $1,300,000  Complete Local 


Rigsby Center/Hurricane Shutters Installed $1,438  Complete Local 


Parks & Bldg. Maintenance/Hurricane Shuitters and Wind rated 
Bay/Garage doors installed. $4,021  Complete Local 


Street Flooding Improvements - Bailey Street $430,000  Complete Local 


Bishop Creek Erosion and Storm Water Control, Harbor Woods $906,857  Complete Local and State 


Fire Station #53, Replace Ladder Truck and special Equipment $510,000  Complete Local 


Bishop Creek Erosion and Storm Water Control, Rainbow Farms Ph 1. $1,300,000  Complete Local and State 


Library/Hurricane Shutters for existing building $7,058  Complete Local 


Daisy Douglas Park/Wind rated garage doors installed. $1,464  Complete Local 


Fire Station #53/hurricane shutters installed $1,398  Complete Local 


Public Works Office Facility/Hurricane shutters installed $1,538  Complete Local 


North City Park/Wind rated garage doors installed $1,392  Complete Local 


Master Lift Station: new generator and pumps $70,000  Complete Local 


Fire Station #52: New generator $75,000  Complete Local 


Fire Station #53: New generator $60,000  Complete Local 


Fire Station #53: Building to house new generator $50,000  Complete Local 


Public Works replacement of a generator $40,000  Complete Local 


South Bayshore Drainage/Water Quality Improvements $2,289,313 Completed Federal, State, Local 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 18 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Cypress Trace Lift Station $60,000 Completed Local 


Briar Creek Lift Station $70,000 Completed Local 


Seminole       


Construct emergency operations center and public works garage.  
Estimated completion time: more than 12 months.        $6,500,000 Complete 2013 Local 


South Pasadena       


Storm shutters on public works building $16,500  Complete HMGP 


Generator switch at joint EOC $15,000  Complete Local 


Hardened fire station and construct addition $43,000  Complete HMGP $5,000/ Local 
$38,000 


Purchased 80KW generator for public works building $39,000  Complete Local 


City Hall Window Protection $50,000 Complete Local 


St. Petersburg       


Mitigated 3 waterfront properties on Bayou Grande Blvd. NE to prevent 
damage from flooding. $289,237  Complete Federal and Local 


1st St. N. storm water project $5,788,000  Complete Local 


Highland St. storm water project. $844,000  Complete Local 


Nebraska Ave. NE storm water project. $200,000  Complete Local 


3rd St. Bayboro storm water project. $3,668,000  Complete Local 


4th St. S. Bayboro storm water project. $2,369,000  Complete Local 


Floral Lake storm water project $308,000  Complete Local 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 19 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Mirror Lake alum injection system. $553,000  Complete Local 


Booker Creek Maintenance at Tropicana Dome. $203,000  Complete Local 


8th St. drain storm water project. $2,558,000  Complete Local 


67th St. drain storm water project. $681,000  Complete Local 


Lake Winston storm water project. $2,261,000  Complete Local 


31st St. S storm water project. $576,000  Complete Local 


Tinney Creek rehab. project. $194,000  Complete Local 


Ponds Ditch rehab. project. $30,000  Complete Local 


Clam Bayou retrofit project $286,000  Complete Local 


Ditch piping project - 4 locations throughout the city. $3,578,000  Complete Local 


Bayou Grande Blvd. NE project. $398,000  Complete Local 


Roser Park Creek project. $1,000,000  Complete Local 


King St. N. drainage improvements $2,966,000  Complete Local 


Oak St. NE drainage improvements $344,000  Complete Local 


Riviera Bay & Snell Isle Stormwater Vaults $1,400,000 Complete Penney for 
Pinellas/Local 


MLK Street N. Part 2 Storm Drainage Improvements $5,958,000 Complete SWFWMD/Local 


Golf Creek, 13th A/N & Vicinity Stormwater Improvements $1,600,000 Complete SWFWMD/Local 


Jungle Lake Outfall Storm Drainage Improvements $2,980,000 Complete SWFWMD/Local 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 20 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Jungle Lake Northeast Basin Storm drainage Improvements $3,557,000 Complete SWFWMD/Local 


Fire Station Window and Door Storm Protection.  This project will 
retrofit nine fire stations to protect against storm impacts by providing 
window protection and replacing vulnerable overhead doors.  
Downtown Master Fire Station, 455 8th St. S.; Palmetto Park Station #3, 
3101 5th Ave. S.; North Shore Station #4, 2501 4th St. N.; Fossil Park 
Station #7, 975 9th St. N.; Lake Maggiore Station #8, 4701 Martin Luther 
King St. S.; Lake Pasadena Station #9, 475 66th St. N.; Ponce de Leon 
Station #10, 2800 30th Ave. N.; Lakewood Station #11, 5050 31st St. S.; 
Gateway Station #13, 11600 Roosevelt Blvd. 


$250,000  


All projects completed using 
local funds except for Ponce de 
Leon Station #10.  the work on 


that station is currently 
underway and is being funded 


by HMGP and a local share 
match. 


HMGP/Local 


Flood and Wind Retrofit of Municipal Buildings $310,000 Complete Federal and Local 


Tarpon Springs       


Riverside and Hillside Drive Stormwater Improvements $67,000  Conceptual Design SW Utility 


Walton Avenue Evacuation Route SW Improvements $224,000  Under Construction SW Utility 


Pent Street Flooding/Drainage Improvements $1,122,000  Conceptual Design SW Utility 


Disston and Tarpon Ave Evac Route SW Improvements $428,000  Design Complete SW Utility 


Kenneth Way Flooding/Drainage Improvements $91,000  Conceptual Design SW Utility 


Center Street at Disston Ave Flooding/Drainage Improvements $573,000  Alternatives Analysis 
Underway SW Utility 


Athens St. and Dodecenase Sponge Docks Flooding/Drainage Imp. $27,000  Conceptual Design SW Utility 


Palm Avenue Flooding/Drainage Improvements $728,000  Conceptual Design SW Utility 


Chesapeak Drive Flooding/Drainage Improvements $185,000  Under Construction SW Utility 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 21 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Hibiscus Street Flooding/Drainage Improvements $90,100  Under Construction SW Utility 


Highland Avenue at Vista Place Flooding/Drainage Improvements $161,500  Conceptual Design SW Utility 


Disston Ave between Spruce and Live Oak Flooding/Drainage Imp $581,000  Conceptual Design SW Utility 


S&R Boat $15,000  Purchased 2014 Penny and City 


Tarpon Springs Shoreline Stabilization (1069) $503,700 Completed 2014 Penny for Pinellas 


Treasure Island       


Elevated three structures above the base floor elevation $100,000  Complete Private 


Demolished three structures and replaced with conforming structures. $1,500,000  Complete Private 


Demolished one structure in flood area. $800,000  Complete Local and State 


Applications pending to elevate two structures above the base floor 
elevation $210,000  Underway Private and State 


Drainage improvements in the Sunset Beach neighborhood to reduce 
flooding. $300,000  Complete Local and State 


Hardening of critical facilities - City Hall and Public works complex. $150,000  
Received HMGP grant for this 


project in the amount of 
$71,487. 


HMGP/Local 


Reconstruction of Treasure Island Causeway bascule bridges to replace 
bridges built in 1939.  Causeway is designated evacuation route for 
7,560 permanent and 8,000 seasonal residents with the original bridges 
and equipment subject to storm tide flooding due to low elevation. 


$50,000,000  


Received federal grant for this 
project in the amount of 


$50,000,000.  Completed in 
2007. 


Federal 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 22 
 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Enhancement of beach area to reduce storm losses.  Quarterly planting 
of sea oats by community volunteers to enhance dune system for a 
number of years.  County provides sea oats free of charge.  Nominal cost 
to City.  Also, sand sharing program set up so that in the event of a 
storm, the City can relocate accreted sand to storm damaged areas of 
Treasure Island's beach ($500,000 reserve fund set aside by City 
Commission for emergency beach repairs.) 


Nominal to 
date.  Resrve of 


$500,000 
established. 


Complet and on-going Local and County 
(sea oats donation) 


2013 Elevated 2 structures above BFE $459,000  Complete Private 


2013 Demolished one structure in flood area (no replacement) $10,000  Complete Private 


Permits issues to elevate one structure above the base floor 
elevation (to be completed in 2014) $1,430,000  Underway Private  


Demolition of 7 non-FEMA compliant structures (2015) $64,700 Complete Private 


Drainage improvements in the Sunset Beach neighborhood to reduce 
flooding. (One phase) $914,000  One Phase Complete Local and State 


Treasure Island / Public Works 
$1,657,638  Complete Local 


Palms Bridge replacement 


Treasure Island / Public Works 
$2,244,517  Complete Local 


Capri Bridge replacement 


Main Lift Station Refurbishment $429,176  Complete Local 


Lift Station #3 Refurbishment $244,339  Complete Local 


Harden the PARC Center Apartments (Intermediate Care Facility).   $1,000,000  Complete   


 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 23 
 







 


 
 
 
S:\DEI_Shared\Natural Resources\Floodplain_Management\CRS\LMS\2015_LMS_Update_Annual_Report\Pinellas_County_LMS_2015_Annual_Report.docx 


PINELLAS COUNTY LMS 2015 ANNUAL REPORT | January 21, 2016 


ATTACHMENT 2 
 







PINELLAS COUNTY 


LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY WORK GROUP MEETING 


THURSDAY, JULY 16, 2015; 1:30 PM 


TAMPA BAY REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
4000 Gateway Centre Blvd., Ste. 100, Pinellas Park 


Agenda 


1) Welcome and Introductions


2) Review/Approval of Minutes, April 16, 2015


3) Presentation:  Pinellas County CRS/LMS results (510 and 610 Activities)
Rahim Harji, Pinellas County; Lisa Foster, Jones Edmunds; Sally Bishop,
Pinellas County


a. Successes
b. Lessons Learned
c. How your City can benefit
d. What we can do to improve


4) LMS Update/Status
Those municipalities that still need to adopt the LMS 


5) Appendix 9 and 10, Annual Updates


6) Other Business


7) Adjourn


SAVE THE DATE 
NEXT SCHEDULED QUARTERLY LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY MEETING: 


Thursday, October 15, 2015, 1:30 P.M. 
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council, 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd, Suite 100, Pinellas Park 







P a g e  | 1 


Minutes 
Pinellas County 


Local Mitigation Strategy Work Group Meeting 


Thursday, July 16, 2015 1:30 P.M. 


Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council Office 


4000 Gateway Centre Blvd, Pinellas Park 


 


 


1. Welcome and Introductions 
 


            Chairperson Renea Vincent welcomed attendees and attendees introduced themselves. 
 


2. Review/Approval of Minutes, April 16, 2015:  
 


Dayton Saltsman of the City of South Pasadena made the motion to accept the minutes from the last 


meeting, April 16, 2015. (?) inaudible seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 


3. Presentation: Pinellas County CRS/LMS results (510 and 610 Activities) 


     Rahim Harji, Pinellas County; Lisa Foster, Jones Edmunds ; Sally Bishop, Pinellas County  
  


Mr. Harji stated that the purpose of the presentation was to share the County’s Community Rating 


System (CRS) with the various municipalities. He explained that most of the content of the 


presentation was coming from Sections 510 and 610 of the County’s Local Mitigation Strategy 


outreach information that Emergency Management staff does countywide, so that the municipalities 


could qualify for some of the required points of the system.  He also explained that the municipalities 


would need to modify some of the information so that it is specific to their municipality. Mr. Harji then 


introduced Ms. Lisa Foster, with Jones Edmunds.  
 


Ms. Foster stated that the Jones Edmunds consulting firm assisted the County with their CRS over the 


past year and that the County had its verification visit in November 2014. She then gave a basic 


overview of the CRS.  
 


The CRS has four (4) components (core series): a) (300) Public Information Activities; b) (400) Mapping 


& Regulations; c) (500) Flood Damage Reduction Activities and d) (600) Warning & Response 


Activities. The focus of the presentation was on the 500 and 600 series. 
 


The 300 Series deals with activities such as elevation certificates, in which 90% of them have to be 


correct before being able to move forward in the CRS program.  The activities also deal with outreach 


projects, flood insurance promotions and the dissemination of flood protection information.  The 400 


Series deals with activities such as stormwater management, open space preservation, flood data 


maintenance, floodplain mapping and the assurance that regulations are in place that are going to 


protect the residents from flooding. 
 


The 500 Series focuses on floodplain management planning. Pinellas County uses the Local Mitigation 


Strategy (LMS) as their floodplain management plan for their CRS Plan. The 600 Series focuses on 


Warning and Response. The Pinellas County Emergency Management Department is expecting to 


earn the maximum points that have yet to be earned in the state of Florida. 
 


There are three (3) different elements in the 510 Floodplain Management Planning Activity (Max credit 


622 points):  


 FMP: Floodplain Management Planning (382 points for a communitywide floodplain 


management plan that follows a 10-step planning process: {Step 1. Organize; Step 2. Involve the 


public; Step 3. Coordinate; Step 4. Assess the hazard; Step 5. Assess the problem; Step 6. Set goals; Step 


7. Review possible activities; Step 8. Draft an action plan; Step 9. Adopt the plan; and Step 10. 


Implement, evaluate, revise.} 


– LMS 


 RLAA: Retitive Loss Area Analysis (140 points for a detailed mitigation plan for a repetitive loss area. 


– RL Mitigation Plan 







P a g e  | 2 


 NFP: Natural Floodplain Functions (100 points for adopting plans that protect one or more natural 


functions within the community’s floodplain) 


– Comp Plan, Preserve Plans 
 


Ms. Foster explained the prerequisites for the program. She stated that if a community is a repetitive 


loss community, the following prerequisites must be completed before being able to participate in the 


CRS program:  a) a repetitive loss list needs to be generated; b) a map; c) list of causes; d) list of 


addresses; and e) a building count for areas with at least one, but fewer than 10, repetitive loss 


properties that have not been mitigated or with 10 or more repetitive loss properties that have not 


been mitigated.  Either a Repetitive Loss Area Analysis or a Floodplain Management Plan must be 


done for those communities with 10 or more repetitive loss areas. 
 


Ms. Foster introduced the Crosswalk Tool which includes a checklist and the 10 Step planning process, 


for those communities that are utilizing their own LMS. She then explained how to complete the 


Crosswalk Tool and went into more detail regarding the specifics of the steps.  
 


She pointed out that regarding Step 3, Coordinating with Other Agencies, other agencies and 


organizations must be contacted to determine if they have studies, plans, or information pertinent to 


the floodplain management plan; to determine if their programs or initiatives may affect the 


community’s program; and to see if they could support the community’s efforts. It is important to 


ensure that the agencies and organizations that are contacted are not part of the LMS Committee 


working group which is comprised of 50% government and 50% stakeholders/public. 
 


Some examples of “other agencies and organizations” include neighboring communities; local, 


regional, state, and federal agencies; and businesses, colleges, and other private and nonprofit 


organizations affected by the hazards or involved in hazard mitigation or floodplain management. 
 


Regarding Step 2, Involving the Public, a public meeting separate from the committee meeting must 


be held within the first two months of the planning process to obtain public input. Another one must 


also be held at the end of the planning process, at least two weeks before submittal. 
 


Some of the municipalities are very small and may encounter difficulty getting the required points 


needed so it is important for these communities to work closely with the  ISO person from the County, 


as County points may be awarded to munis. The ISO can recognize any overlap and potential for 


duplicate efforts.    
 


Step 8, Draft an Action Plan, is where the munis can specify activities appropriate to the community’s 


resources, hazards, and vulnerable properties. The maximum points for this step is 60, the County 


anticipates 55 points. 50% of the available 60 points are needed to meet Class 4 prerequisites. 
 


Ms. Foster stated that meeting the 50% stakeholder is the most difficult requirement to meet and 


suggested that each community bring a stakeholder to the next LMS Meeting. Chairperson, Renea 


Vincent asserted that the LMS Committee is a very broad working group and asked if there was any 


benefit to maybe shrinking the size of the group so that it would easier to get the 50% as there are 


multiple individuals from multiple jurisdictions attending. Ms. Foster replied that as long as the working 


group is comprised of the required representatives from the various departments for the various 


jurisdictions (i.e. Planning, EMS, Engineering, etc.) and the match, that that would be acceptable.   


Ms. Foster added that it was important to be mindful that if points are desired for Step 3, that anyone 


who is included as a stakeholder cannot be consulted for information. Mr. Harji added that it was also 


important not to exclude anyone and suggested that a list be formed to see the specific existing 


representation and then go from there in deciding who is missing and/or needed. Chairperson 


Vincent asked if all of the positions had to be represented under each municipality. Ms. Foster replied 


that it is dependent upon the municipality’s size and its department composition. 







P a g e  | 3 


If a community has a floodplain ordinance that is more restrictive than the LMS it is okay; however, it 


would be in the community’s best interest to review the model ordinance of the State and the 


County. 
 


After seeing that there were no additional questions or comments relating to the 500 series, Ms. Foster 


moved on to the 600 Series which focuses on Warning and Response.  This Series has three (3) 


components: a) Flood Warning and Response; b) Levees; and c) Dams. 


There are 6 different elements in the 610 Flood Warning and Response Activity (Max credit 395 points): 


 FTR: Flood threat recognition system 


 EWD: Emergency warning dissemination 


 FRO: Flood response operations 


 CFP: Critical facilities planning 


 SRC: Storm Ready community 


 TRC: Tsunami Ready community 
 


The Flood Warning and Response Activity consists of a Documentation Report (developed by Sally 


Bishop), a Checklist and several Attachments. 
 


Ms Foster stated that Mr. Harji would make the County’s report, checklist, attachments and scoring 


available to the communities for review as a lot of what the County does is countywide. She 


suggested that the communities utilize a similar format but each community has to go through the 


report compare and tweak when necessary to make it community specific. Mr. Harji will send the 


information to the LMS group/communities and will also post it on the website downloadable in WORD 


format for easy editing. 
 


Communities that do not have an individualized plan for any specific emergency operation and 


therefore rely on the County’s plan must indicate that and state that the County is aware. The 


communities were urged to contact their ISO for assistance. 
 


At the conclusion of the PowerPoint presentation, Chairperson Vincent reiterated that the County’s 


report, checklist, attachments etc. will be made available via multiple channels to the LMS group, CRS 


etc. 
 


Ms. Sally Bishop asked if the Program for Public Information Committee (PPI) was made aware of what 


was occurring so that the County could take advantage and get some points via that venue. 


Chairperson responded that the LMS group met once early on in the process to talk about the PPI 


Committee. Ms. Bishop also stated that the cities could take advantage of the fact that the County is 


already storm ready; however, if the cities were not storm ready but wanted to be, that they needed 


to contact Daniel Noah, the County’s National Weather Service contact, to start the process. She will 


ensure that his contact information is made available to anyone who is interested.  
 


Ms. Bishop and Mr. Harji explained that if the cities do not want to be a part of the County’s PPI, the 


cities can take the information that the County has developed and reproduce it at the city level and 


swap out logos, get the points and have all of the same materials without having to reinvent the 


wheel. Additionally, if a community doesn’t want to create a PPI website, they can simply direct them 


to the County’s website, which would still qualify the community for those points. 


Mr. Harji also shared that the communities could utilize the Pinellas County Map Service Center which 


pulls in data for the entire nation; however, the capability exists for parcel level searches for flood 


zones, storm surge, contour elevations and other layer information that gets more points. The source of 


the data must be noted. 
 


Chairperson Vincent added that Pinellas County’s Enterprise Egis staff recently added new set of 


public facing map applications. She will see if a link can be added to the LMS website so that it is 


easily accessible to the workgroup.  


 


 


 







P a g e  | 4 


4.  LMS Update/Status – Those municipalities that still need to adopt the LMS 
 


Chairperson Vincent stated that there are still a few municipalities that still need to adopt the LMS.        


She stated that she sent out an email to those specific municipalities and thanked those who got 


them in.  There are 7 remaining municipalities that still have not gotten their adopted LMS Resolutions 


in to her or Michael Wallach that she will follow up with independently.  
 


5. Appendix 9 and 10, Annual Updates 
 


Chairperson Vincent stated that the group needs to start thinking about Appendix 9 and 10 annual 


updates which is the list of unfunded projects and the list of accomplishments. There were a few 


municipalities who identified some things that needed to be corrected after the LMS had been 


adopted. The information is currently contained on a huge EXCEL spreadsheet. Mrs. Vincent stated 


that she is open to suggestions for the best way to make corrections. She is hoping to make it 


available for the October meeting for discussion and get it ready for finalization in December. Noah 


Taylor, with the City of St. Petersburg stated that there may be some unfunded projects on Appendix 9 


that may have been completed that need to be moved to 10. There was a slight modification to the 


format of the spreadsheet for the last LMS review, as additional information had been requested.  For 


new projects for 9, there will need to be a committee to score them and go through the ranking to 


get them officially on the list. Noah Taylor and Bob Bray assisted on the committee last time; additional 


volunteers are welcome. 
 


If a municipality has data errors in the plan, those errors can be corrected during the annual update. 


Mrs. Vincent said that she will investigate to see what can be done If there are errors elsewhere in the 


LMS document that need to be corrected. There may be a way to do minor edits to the document 


without having everyone have to re-adopt the LMS completely. Ms. Vincent stated that she would 


reach out to Hillsborough for some guidance as they have gone through the correction process 


before. It would be in the muni’s best interest to adopt the plan with the errors and then go through 


the correction process. As it is a countywide process, it has already been approved for adoption so it 


is important for everyone to get it adopted. If a municipality does not have an adopted LMS 


Resolution, they will not be able to apply for any of the hazard mitigation funding opportunities that 


may be available in the future. 
 


6. Other Business 


   -Future meeting agenda item will include Appendix 9 and 10 Annual Update 
        


7. The meeting was adjourned at 3:40 p.m. 


 







PINELLAS COUNTY 


LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY WORK GROUP MEETING 


THURSDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2015; 1:30 PM 


TAMPA BAY REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
4000 Gateway Centre Blvd., Ste. 100, Pinellas Park 


 


Agenda 


1) Welcome and Introductions 
 
2) Review/Approval of Minutes, July 16, 2015  


 
3) Appendix 9 and 10, Annual Updates/Adoption Schedule 


 


a. Sub-committee to review new projects for Appendix 9 
 


4) 2016 Meeting Schedule 
 


5) Other Business 
 
7) Adjourn 


 
 


SAVE THE DATE 
NEXT SCHEDULED QUARTERLY LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY MEETING: 


 
TBD 


Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council, 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd, Suite 100, Pinellas Park 







Minutes 
Pinellas County 


Local Mitigation Strategy Work Group Meeting 
Thursday, October 15, 2015 1:30 P.M. 


Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council Office 
4000 Gateway Centre Blvd, Pinellas Park 


1. Welcome and Introductions
Chairperson Renea Vincent welcomed attendees and attendees introduced themselves.


2. Review/Approval of Minutes, July 16, 2015:
Mr. Gregory Becker, Pinellas County Emergency Management made the motion to accept the
minutes from the last meeting, July16, 2015. Mr. Danny Taylor, Indian Rocks Beach seconded the
motion. Motion passed unanimously.


3. Appendix 9 and 10, Annual Updates/Adoption Schedule
Chairperson Vincent stated that she had received the strike-thru underline Appendix 9 & 10
updates from nearly half the jurisdictions. She informed the attendees that a compiled document
had been sent to everyone that hopefully reflected everyone’s updates accurately and
requested that they speak to her or email her if there were any comments. She also stated that she
didn’t have all of the updates for Pinellas County yet and that Rahim Harji is in the process of
completing the updates dealing with stormwater projects and associated items.  She informed the
group that the October 1, 2015 deadline had been extended to October 30, 2015 for additional
updates which also included new projects. She then turned the meeting over to Vice-chair, Bob
Bray to explain the scoring sheets.


Mr. Bray explained that the scoring sheet has a column which asks for a score to be entered from
1-5, and once that score is entered it will accurately calculate an associated point in the point
column. The spreadsheet has been set up to automatically tabulate the scores so no mathematics
is required. Mr. Bray further stated that it was important to be as detailed as possible in the
description section as it will help to support the score. All of the new projects that come in must be
reviewed by the subcommittee and a detailed project description will minimize questions.


Mrs. Vincent added that if the jurisdiction’s projects are not listed, the jurisdiction would not be 
eligible to apply for funding for the unlisted projects.  Mr. Bray added that the scores are ranked 
across the county. There is a grand total that the funding comes out of. One of the determining 
factors along with being listed in the LMS document is where the jurisdiction’s score falls in the LMS 
document. If there is a tie or a shortage of funding, a better score is going to get the extra points. 
Mrs. Vincent stated that she had sent out several emails regarding the score sheets and hopes that 
everyone can get any additional projects in by the October 30th deadline, as it will give the 
subcommittee time for adequate review.   


Mrs. Vincent informed the group that the subcommittee included Bob Bray, Noah Taylor, and her. 
The same individuals functioned as the subcommittee last year and were unopposed by the group 
to function in the same capacity this year as well. She explained that the subcommittee, basically 
review, check the scoring and do an apples to apples comparison to make sure that everyone is 
scoring similarly. Sometimes there are some interpretation questions as to what something really 
means when the spreadsheet is filled out. A tentative date of November 19th at 2:00 pm has been 
set for the subcommittee to meet and review the projects. This time frame would give the 
subcommittee enough time to have the review process completed for the January meeting and 
have the board bless the new projects as well as the Appendix 9 & 10 changes. 


A question was posed as to whether or not the scoring was supposed to be done countywide 
opposed to by individual city. It was the understanding of one of the attendees that it had been 
previously done this way so that if and when there was a tie or a need to use that list at the state 







P a g e  | 2 


level, that they would be able to see the overall list opposed to having to look through 25 
municipalities.  Mrs. Vincent deferred to Mr. Brady Smith for a response. She asked Mr. Smith if the 
LMS had changed since the last time. Mr. Smith stated that he couldn’t remember off the top of his 
head but stated that this was the way that Betty___________ had entered the information as it was 
the easiest way to do it. Mrs. Vincent stated that she would touch base with Michael Wallick to find 
out. She added that it is much easier to do strike-through underline in a WORD document than 
making changes in an EXCEL spreadsheet. Several attendees were in agreement. She further 
added that it was done this way and reordered as a part of the LMS update. She stated that it is 
not in the LMS Plan in numerical sequence but is in there by jurisdiction. She will check with Michael 
Wallick to find out the best way to do it. 
 


There was some question as to exactly how long the projects need to stay on the list. For example, 
there are some projects listed dating back to 2001. An attendee made Mrs. Vincent aware that 
the narrative also needed to be updated.  A comment was made that if the projects were kept 
on the list, it would be able to show what we have succeeded at because otherwise the 
successes would just get buried in records management files. Mrs. Vincent stated that she would 
send the list of questions/suggestions up to Michael Wallick for guidance. 
 


Mrs. Vincent asked if a formal action of a vote was needed to approve Bob, Noah and she as the 
subcommittee. Yes, was the general response. She asked if anyone wanted to make a motion 
confirming Bob, Noah and she as the subcommittee. Gregory Becker, made the motion and 
Anthony Mastracchico seconded it. With none opposed, the motion carried. Mrs. Vincent stated 
that the subcommittee meeting was an open meeting and was scheduled for November 19, 2015 
at 2:00 pm in Bob Bray’s office.  


 


4.  LMS 2016 Meeting Schedule 
 


Chairperson Vincent presented the proposed LMS 2016 Meeting Schedule, suggesting that the 
meeting remain a quarterly meeting on the third Thursday of the meeting month at 1:30 pm at the 
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council. No objections were noted; whereupon, Mr. Bob Bray 
moved, seconded by Mr. Noah Taylor and carried unanimously, that the schedule be approved. 
The approved meeting dates are: 
January 14, 2016; April 14, 2016; July 14, 2016; and October 13, 2016. 


 


5. Other Business 
   Gulfport and Dunedin are the only two jurisdictions that have not yet submitted their Resolutions of   


Approval on the LMS. Mrs. Vincent stated that Dunedin’s is done but has not yet been received 
and didn’t know the status of Gulfport’s. She then thanked everyone else who had submitted theirs. 


 


All jurisdictions were encouraged to attend the January 14, 2016 meeting so that a vote can be 
taken to send the updates up to Tallahassee as well as to elect new officers. 
 


Mr. Bray suggested that the cities consider starting the annual updates earlier opposed to waiting 
and having to rush to get them done. 
 


Mrs. Vincent stated that the group had a very good presentation by Rahim back in July regarding 
the County’s CRS cycle and how the County uses the LMS as well as some other resources that the 
cities can take advantage of. The presentation is posted on the County’s LMS website. She told the 
attendees to feel free to reach out through her or directly to Rahim if/when they are going through 
CRS reviews, as there were a lot of things that the County was able to max out points on that the 
cities, with a few minor modifications and links should be able to take advantage of, especially for 
emergency management notifications. She then informed anyone that wasn’t aware that the 
County went from a 7 to a 5. 
 


Mr. Brady Smith, addressing Mr. Bray stated that Mr. Bray had mentioned that Climate Change and  
Sea Level Rise was something that had been identified in this last 2015 LMS update and continued 
that there was significant work currently going on in these areas. The Regional Planning Council 
had recently worked with a scientific advisory panel to develop a recommendation for sea level 







P a g e  | 3 


rise scenario based projections and suggested that it might be a good presentation for the January 
meeting. Mrs. Vincent stated that she’d note that as a presentation for January. 
 


Mr. Noah Taylor stated, regarding the points that the jurisdictions can get piggybacking off of the 
County’s emergency management notifications, that if a jurisdiction gets close to a new class, a 
request can be made for a modification which can be done once a year. He found this out when 
he was submitting information for his city’s yearly recertification, which is in the CRS manual.  
Additional items would need to be submitted but it would be things that were missing before doing 
the LMS. There is no need for a full blown audit to get a modification and it only takes about a 
week. It could be huge for your community if you would like to get an extra 5% on your CRS. He also 
stated that Danny Hinson was in the process of sending out a memo to all of the communities that 
can be used to request state materials which can get you so many points for outreach as long as 
you are displaying them in your community. He will send a template in which you fill in your 
community’s information and then indicate where you plan to display the requested material. 


 


7. Adjournment 
There being no further business, Mrs. Vincent asked if there was a motion to adjourn.  Mr. Bob Bray 
made the motion and Ms. Catherine Porter seconded the motion. The meeting adjourned at 1:55 
pm. The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, January 14, 2015 at 1:30 pm. 


 
 


 


SAVE THE DATE 
NEXT SCHEDULED QUARTERLY LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY MEETING: 


 


January 14, 2016 at 1:30 p.m. 
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council, 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd, Suite 100, Pinellas Park 


 


 


 


 







NEW PROJECTS WITH COMMITTEE SCORING AND COMMENTS







Countywide Facilities?


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30% The scores 1 thru 5 indicates the outside range of the 
spectrum.  The numbers 1 & 2 can also be used.


1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


3 120


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


5 50


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 420


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 84%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits the entire municipalitiy and other 


jurisdictions directly or indirectly.                               3- 


Medium: Benefits more than half the municipality or other 


jurisdictions area.                                          1- Low: 


Benefits less than half the municipality.


3 45


2 Potential to Save or Protect 


Human Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


1 35


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


3 45


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor" Caused 


by the Project


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 


Caused by the Project


10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit from this Project


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


1 15


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 240


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 48%


Cost 25%
1 Estimated Costs* 20% 40


Project Name Pinellas County Stormwater Facility Improvements


Submitted by: Pinellas County


Project Cost: $1,170,000


Project Description:     (The 


description should include those threats 


the project is to address and identify a 


NEED.)


Improve water qualtiy treatment and flooding conditions through improvements to existing 
County-owed stormwater facilities.


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Potential Funding 


Sources:
Penny for Pinellas







      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


1 75


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


5 125


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


5 50


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


5 50


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected (Repetitive 


Damages and Loss in this case 


is NOT the same as a Repetitive 


Loss as in the CRS program)


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


5 100


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 360


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 72%
* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 84% 420


45% 48% 240


25% 72% 360


100% 1020


COST 


TOTAL


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION







Fiscal Year of Implementation?


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30% The scores 1 thru 5 indicates the outside range of the 
spectrum.  The numbers 1 & 2 can also be used.


1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


3 120


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


5 50


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 420


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 84%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits the entire municipalitiy and other 


jurisdictions directly or indirectly.                               3- 


Medium: Benefits more than half the municipality or other 


jurisdictions area.                                          1- Low: 


Benefits less than half the municipality.


1 15


2 Potential to Save or Protect 


Human Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


1 35


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


3 45


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor" Caused 


by the Project


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 


Caused by the Project


10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit from this Project


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


1 15


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 210


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 42%


Cost 25%
1 Estimated Costs* 20% 70


Project Name McKay Creek Water Quality Improvements near Hickory


Submitted by: Pinellas County


Project Cost: $1,000,000


Project Description:     (The 


description should include those threats 


the project is to address and identify a 


NEED.)


Construct two stormwater ponds to provide water quality, flood protection, and erosion and 
sedimentation control near McKay Creek at Hickory Dr.


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Potential Funding 


Sources:
Penny for Pinellas, FDOT







      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


3 225


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


5 125


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


5 50


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


5 50


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected (Repetitive 


Damages and Loss in this case 


is NOT the same as a Repetitive 


Loss as in the CRS program)


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


5 100


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 390


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 78%
* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 84% 420


45% 42% 210


25% 78% 390


100% 1020


COST 


TOTAL


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION







Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30% The scores 1 thru 5 indicates the outside range of the 
spectrum.  The numbers 1 & 2 can also be used.


1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


5 200


Changed from 3 to 5


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


Changed from 3 to 5


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


3 30


Changed from 5 to 3


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 480


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 96%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits the entire municipalitiy and other 


jurisdictions directly or indirectly.                               3- 


Medium: Benefits more than half the municipality or other 


jurisdictions area.                                          1- Low: 


Benefits less than half the municipality.


5 75


Changed from 1 to 5


2 Potential to Save or Protect 


Human Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


1 35


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


5 75


Changed from 1 to 5


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor" Caused 


by the Project


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 


Caused by the Project


10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit from this Project


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


1 15


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 300


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 60%


Cost 25%
1 Estimated Costs* 20% 30


Project Name Tie-down Re-Elevation of Town Hall / EOC


Submitted by: Redington Shores / Emergency Management


Project Cost: $2,150,000


Hardening of a Critical Facility for all hazards, Town Hall / EOC updates to elevate and 
underpin existing structure for Coastal High Hazard AE zone located at 17425 Gulf 
Boulevard, Redington Shores


Potential Funding 


Sources:
EMPATF; HMGP; PDM Programs


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:     (The 


description should include those threats 


the project is to address and identify a 


NEED.)







      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


1 75


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


3 75


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


3 30


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


3 30


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected (Repetitive 


Damages and Loss in this case 


is NOT the same as a Repetitive 


Loss as in the CRS program)


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


3 60


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 270


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 54%
* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 96% 480


45% 60% 300


25% 54% 270


100% 1050 Final score increased


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







Review Comments


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30% The scores 1 thru 5 indicates the outside range of the 
spectrum.  The numbers 1 & 2 can also be used.


1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


5 200


changed from 3 to 5


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


changed from 3 to 5


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


3 30


changed from 5 to 3


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 480


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 96%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits the entire municipalitiy and other 


jurisdictions directly or indirectly.                               3- 


Medium: Benefits more than half the municipality or other 


jurisdictions area.                                          1- Low: 


Benefits less than half the municipality.


5 75


changed from 1 to 5


2 Potential to Save or Protect 


Human Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


1 35


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


5 75


changed from 1 to 5


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor" Caused 


by the Project


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 


Caused by the Project


10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit from this Project


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


1 15


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 300


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 60%


Cost 25%


Project Name Electric / Roll-up Impact Shutters for Town Hall / EOC


Submitted by: Redington Shores / Emergency Management


Project Cost: $50,000


Hardening of a Critical Facility for all hazards, Town Hall / EOC updates to existing building 
for expedited response to emergency by reducing labor commitment, also upgraded Wind & 
Impact Load design to meet current codes. Located 17425 Gulf Blvd.


Potential Funding 


Sources:
EMPATF; HMGP; PDM Programs


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:     (The 


description should include those threats 


the project is to address and identify a 


NEED.)







1 Estimated Costs* 20% 90


      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


5 375


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


3 75


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


3 30


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


3 30


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected (Repetitive 


Damages and Loss in this case 


is NOT the same as a Repetitive 


Loss as in the CRS program)


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


3 60


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 330


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 66%
* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 96% 480


45% 60% 300


25% 66% 330


100% 1110 score increased


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







Review Comments


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30% The scores 1 thru 5 indicates the outside range of the 
spectrum.  The numbers 1 & 2 can also be used.


1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


3 120


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


3 45


Changed from 35 to 3


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


5 50


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 390


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 78%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits the entire municipalitiy and other 


jurisdictions directly or indirectly.                               3- 


Medium: Benefits more than half the municipality or other 


jurisdictions area.                                          1- Low: 


Benefits less than half the municipality.


1 15


2 Potential to Save or Protect 


Human Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


1 35


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


1 15


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor" Caused 


by the Project


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 


Caused by the Project


10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit from this Project


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


1 15


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 180


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 36%


Cost 25%


Project Name Beach Erosion Management Plan


Submitted by: Redington Shores / Preservation Open Space Areas


Project Cost: $150,000


Provide for development of program, plans and codes to implement a Town Shorline 
protection and mitigation project to expand existing dune systems and walkovers.


Potential Funding 


Sources:
CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; Nonpoint Source Implementation Grants; HMGP Planning


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:     (The 


description should include those threats 


the project is to address and identify a 


NEED.)







1 Estimated Costs* 20% 60


      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


3 225


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


3 75


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


3 30


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


3 30


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected (Repetitive 


Damages and Loss in this case 


is NOT the same as a Repetitive 


Loss as in the CRS program)


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


3 60


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 300


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 60%
* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 78% 390


45% 36% 180


25% 60% 300


100% 870 Score decreased 


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







Review Comments


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30% The scores 1 thru 5 indicates the outside range of the 
spectrum.  The numbers 1 & 2 can also be used.


1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


5 200


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


5 50


Changed from 3 to 5


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 500


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 100%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits the entire municipalitiy and other 


jurisdictions directly or indirectly.                               3- 


Medium: Benefits more than half the municipality or other 


jurisdictions area.                                          1- Low: 


Benefits less than half the municipality.


1 15


2 Potential to Save or Protect 


Human Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


1 35


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


5 75


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor" Caused 


by the Project


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 


Caused by the Project


10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit from this Project


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


1 15


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 240


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 48%


Cost 25%


Project Name Oak Street and Gandy Blvd Storm Drainage Improvments


Submitted by: St. Petersburg


Project Cost: $1,000,000


Increase draiange capacity in the area of Oak Street NE and Gandy Blvd


Potential Funding 


Sources:
Local - City and County


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:     (The 


description should include those threats 


the project is to address and identify a 


NEED.)







1 Estimated Costs* 20% 70


      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


3 225


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


5 125


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


5 200


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


5 50


Changed from unscored to 5


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


5 50


Changed from unscored to 5


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected (Repetitive 


Damages and Loss in this case 


is NOT the same as a Repetitive 


Loss as in the CRS program)


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


3 60


changed from unscored to 3


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 430


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 86%
* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 100% 500


45% 48% 240


25% 86% 430


100% 1170 Score increased


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







WITHDRAWN BY CITY


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30%
1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


3 120


changed from 5 to 3


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


3 30


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 400


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 80%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits all municipalities and the 


unincorporated area, directly or indirectly.


3 - Medium:  Benefits more than half but not all of the 


municipalities and/or the unincorporated area.


1 - Low:  Benefits less than half of the municipalities and/


1 15


changed from 5 to1


2 Potential to Save Human 


Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


1 35


changed from 5 to1


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


1 15


changed from 5 to1


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor"


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


3 30


6 Number of People to 


Benefit


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


3 45


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 190


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 38%


Cost 25%
1 Estimated Costs* 20% 100


      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


5 375


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


5 125


Initiative Being Scored: Safety Harbor Fire Department   14/15


Name of Applicant: City of Safety Harbor


Project Cost: $60,000
Replace Vehicle 800 (Serves as Shift Commander/Incident Command  and serves the community in disasters)


Potential Funding 


Sources:
Fed., State., Local


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:







2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


5 200


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


5 50


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


3 30


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


1 20


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 400


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 80%


* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 80% 400


45% 38% 190


25% 80% 400


100% 990 Score decreased


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







WITHDRAWN BY CITY


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30%
1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


5 200


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


3 30


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 480


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 96%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits all municipalities and the unincorporated 


area, directly or indirectly.


3 - Medium:  Benefits more than half but not all of the 


municipalities and/or the unincorporated area.


1 - Low:  Benefits less than half of the municipalities and/


1 15


changed from 5 to 1


2 Potential to Save Human 


Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


1 35


changed from 5 to 1


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


1 15


changed from 5 to 1


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor"


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


3 45


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 210


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 42%


Cost 25%
1 Estimated Costs* 20% 60


      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


3 225


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


3 75


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


Initiative Being Scored: Safety Harbor Fire Department Fire Boat  14/15


Name of Applicant: City of Safety Harbor


Project Cost: $150,000
Replace Fire Boat


Potential Funding 


Sources:
Fed., State., Local


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:







3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


5 50


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


3 30


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


1 20


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 280


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 56%


* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 96% 480


45% 42% 210


25% 56% 280


100% 970 Score decreased


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







WITHDRAWN BY CITY


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30%
1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


3 120


changed from 5 to 3


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


3 30


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 400


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 80%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits all municipalities and the 


unincorporated area, directly or indirectly.


3 - Medium:  Benefits more than half but not all of the 


municipalities and/or the unincorporated area.


1 - Low:  Benefits less than half of the municipalities and/


3 45


changed from 5 to 3


2 Potential to Save Human 


Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


5 175


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


5 75


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor"


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


3 30


6 Number of People to 


Benefit


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


3 45


changed from 5 to 3


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 420


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 84%


Cost 25%
1 Estimated Costs* 20% 100


      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


5 375


Initiative Being Scored: Safety Harbor Fire Station #52  14/15


Name of Applicant: City of Safety Harbor


Project Cost: $90,000
Replace roof on Fire Station #52


Potential Funding 


Sources:
Fed., State., Local


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:







      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


5 125


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


5 50


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


3 30


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


1 20


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 320


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 64%
* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 80% 400


45% 84% 420


25% 64% 320


100% 1140 score decreased


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







Review Comments


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30%
1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


1 40


changed from 5 to 1


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


3 30


changed from 5 to 3


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 320


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 64%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits all municipalities and the 


unincorporated area, directly or indirectly.


3 - Medium:  Benefits more than half but not all of the 


municipalities and/or the unincorporated area.


1 - Low:  Benefits less than half of the municipalities and/


3 45


changed from 5 to 3


2 Potential to Save Human 


Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


5 175


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


5 75


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor"


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


1 15


changed from 5 to 1


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 410


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 82%


Cost 25%
1 Estimated Costs* 20% 70


      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


3 225


Initiative Being Scored: Fire Department Equipment   16/17


Name of Applicant: City of Safety Harbor


Project Cost: $150,000
Self Contained Breathing Apparatus


Potential Funding 


Sources:
Fed., State., Local


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:







      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


5 125


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


3 30


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


3 30


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


1 20


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 270


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 54%


* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 64% 320


45% 82% 410


25% 54% 270


100% 1000 score decreased


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







Review comments


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30%
1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


5 200


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


3 30


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 480


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 96%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits all municipalities and the 


unincorporated area, directly or indirectly.


3 - Medium:  Benefits more than half but not all of the 


municipalities and/or the unincorporated area.


1 - Low:  Benefits less than half of the municipalities and/


3 45


2 Potential to Save Human 


Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


5 175


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


5 75


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor"


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


3 45


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 440


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 88%


Cost 25%


Initiative Being Scored: Public Works Generator (budgeted for 2017/18)


Name of Applicant: City of Safety Harbor


Project Cost: $50,000


Replace portable Generator #620


Potential Funding 


Sources:
Local


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:







1 Estimated Costs* 20% 100


      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


5 375


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


5 125


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


5 50


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


5 50


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


3 60


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 380


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 76%


* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 96% 480


45% 88% 440


25% 76% 380


100% 1300


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







Review Comments


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30%
1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


5 200


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


5 50


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 500


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 100%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits all municipalities and the unincorporated 


area, directly or indirectly.


3 - Medium:  Benefits more than half but not all of the 


municipalities and/or the unincorporated area.


1 - Low:  Benefits less than half of the municipalities and/


3 45


2 Potential to Save Human 


Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


5 175


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


5 75


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor"


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


3 45


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 440


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 88%


Cost 25%
1 Estimated Costs* 20% 90


      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


5 375


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


3 75
changed from 5 to 3


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


Initiative Being Scored: Cypress Hollow Lift Station 


Name of Applicant: City of Safety Harbor


Project Cost: $60,000


Complete renovation of Sanitary Sewer Liftstation


Potential Funding 


Sources:
 Local


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:







3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


5 50


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


5 50


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


1 20


changed from 3 to 1


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 330


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 66%


* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 100% 500


45% 88% 440


25% 66% 330


100% 1270 score decreased


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







Review Comments


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30%
1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


5 200


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


5 50


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 500


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 100%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits all municipalities and the unincorporated 


area, directly or indirectly.


3 - Medium:  Benefits more than half but not all of the 


municipalities and/or the unincorporated area.


1 - Low:  Benefits less than half of the municipalities and/


3 45


2 Potential to Save Human 


Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


5 175


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


5 75


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor"


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


3 45


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 440


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 88%


Cost 25%
1 Estimated Costs* 20% 90


      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


5 375


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


3 75
changed from 5 to 3


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


Initiative Being Scored: Harbor Woods Lift Station Repair


Name of Applicant: City of Safety Harbor


Project Cost: $75,000


Complete renovation of sanitary sewer lift station


Potential Funding 


Sources:
 Local


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:







3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


5 50


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


5 50


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


1 20


changed from 3 to 1


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 330


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 66%


* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 100% 500


45% 88% 440


25% 66% 330


100% 1270 score decreased


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







Review Comments


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30%
1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


5 200


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


5 50


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 500


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 100%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits all municipalities and the 


unincorporated area, directly or indirectly.


3 - Medium:  Benefits more than half but not all of the 


municipalities and/or the unincorporated area.


1 - Low:  Benefits less than half of the municipalities and/


3 45


2 Potential to Save Human 


Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


5 175


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


5 75


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor"


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


3 45


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 440


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 88%


Cost 25%
1 Estimated Costs* 20% 60


      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


3 225


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


3 75
changed from 5 to 3


Initiative Being Scored: South Bayshore Lift Station and Generator


Name of Applicant: City of Safety Harbor


Project Cost: $125,000


Complete renovation of Sanitary Sewer Liftstation and generator


Potential Funding 


Sources:
 Local


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:







2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


5 50


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


5 50


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


1 20


changed from 3 to 1


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 300


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 60%


* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 100% 500


45% 88% 440


25% 60% 300


100% 1240 score decreased


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







Review Comments


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30% The scores 1 thru 5 indicates the outside range of the 
spectrum.  The numbers 1 & 2 can also be used.


1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


5 200


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


5 50


changed from 3 to 5


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 500


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 100%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits the entire municipalitiy and other 


jurisdictions directly or indirectly.                                                      


3- Medium: Benefits more than half the municipality or 


other jurisdictions area.                                                                 


1- Low: Benefits less than half the municipality.


1 15


2 Potential to Save or Protect 


Human Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


3 105


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


5 75


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor" Caused 


by the Project


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


3 30


5 Economic Effect or Loss 


Caused by the Project


10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


6 Number of People to 


Benefit from this Project


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


1 15


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 290


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 58%


Cost 25%
1 Estimated Costs* 20% 40


Project Name Northfield Manor Drainage Project


Submitted by: City of Pinellas Park


Project Cost: $4,125,000
Install drainage in a 30 acre area, directly affecting 289 lots and approximately 675 persons.  The area 


was developed without modern stormwater facilities prior to annexation. It has an inadequate and 


antiquated drainage infrastructure.  NEED:  Mitigate the threat of flooding./4.


Potential Funding 


Sources:
Infrastructure Sales Tax


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:     (The 


description should include those threats 


the project is to address and identify a 


NEED.)







      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


1 75


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


5 125


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


5 50


changed from 55 to 5


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


5 50


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected (Repetitive 


Damages and Loss in this case 


is NOT the same as a Repetitive 


Loss as in the CRS program)


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


1 20


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 280


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 56%
* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 100% 500


45% 58% 290


25% 56% 280


100% 1070 score decreased


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30% The scores 1 thru 5 indicates the outside range of the 
spectrum.  The numbers 1 & 2 can also be used.


1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


3 120


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


3 30


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 400


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 80%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits the entire municipalitiy and other 


jurisdictions directly or indirectly.                                                      


3- Medium: Benefits more than half the municipality or 


other jurisdictions area.                                                                 


1- Low: Benefits less than half the municipality.


5 75


2 Potential to Save or Protect 


Human Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


5 175


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


5 75


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor" Caused 


by the Project


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


3 30


5 Economic Effect or Loss 


Caused by the Project


10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


1 10


6 Number of People to 


Benefit from this Project


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


3 45


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 410


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 82%


Cost 25%
1 Estimated Costs* 20% 100


Project Name Storm Hardening Preparedness Study


Submitted by: City of Pinellas Park


Project Cost: $25,000
Consultant Study to evaluate hardening structures to protect significant City infrastructure or equipment, or structures which 
serve a vital function in service delivery or response & recovery.                                                                                                                     
NEED:  Community protection from all hazards/4.       


Potential Funding 


Sources:
Infrastructure Sales Tax


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:     (The 


description should include those threats 


the project is to address and identify a 


NEED.)







      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


5 375


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


5 125


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


3 120


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


5 50


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


5 50


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected (Repetitive 


Damages and Loss in this case 


is NOT the same as a Repetitive 


Loss as in the CRS program)


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


1 20


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 340


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 68%
* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 80% 400


45% 82% 410


25% 68% 340


100% 1150


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







Review Comments


Weighting 


Factor
Scoring Criteria Score Points


Suitability 30% The scores 1 thru 5 indicates the outside range of the 
spectrum.  The numbers 1 & 2 can also be used.


1 Appropriateness of the 


Project


40% 5 - High:  Reduces vulnerability and is consistent with 


Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) goals and plans for future 


growth.


3 - Medium:  Needed, but does not tie to identified 


vulnerability.


1 - Low:  Inconsistent with LMS goals or plans.


5 200


2 Community Acceptance 15% 5 - High:  Accepted by most communities.


3 - Medium:  Accepted by most; may create some 


burdens.


1 - Low:  Not likely to be accepted by any community 


("The not in my backyard" theory).


5 75


3 Environmental Impact 10% 5 - Positive effect on the environment.


3 - No effect - environmentally neutral.


1 - Adverse effect on the environment.


3 30


changed from 5 to 3


4 Consistent with Existing 


Legislation and/or Policies


10% 5 - High:  Consistent with existing laws and policies.


3 - Medium:  New legislation or policy changes needed, 


but no conflicts identified.


1 - Low:  Conflicts with existing laws, regulations and/or 


policies.


5 50


5 Consistent with Existing 


Plans and Priorities


25% 5 - High - Consistent with existing plans and priorities.


3 - Medium - Somewhat consistant with currant plans and 


priorities.


1 - Low - Conflicts with existing plans and priorities. Does 


not fit in with identified initiatives.


5 125


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 480


Suitability subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 96%


Risk Reduction  45%
1 Scope of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Benefits the entire municipalitiy and other 


jurisdictions directly or indirectly.                               3- 


Medium: Benefits more than half the municipality or other 


jurisdictions area.                                          1- Low: 


Benefits less than half the municipality.


1 15


2 Potential to Save or Protect 


Human Lives


35% 5 - High:  More than 1,000 lives.


3 - Medium:  Up to 1,000 lives.


1 - Low:  No lifesaving potential.


1 35


3 Importance of Benefits 15% 5 - High:  Needed for essential services.


3 - Medium:  Needed for other services.


1 - Low:  No significant implications.


3 45


4 Level of Inconveniece or 


"Nuisance Factor" Caused 


by the Project


10% 5 - None: Causes few problems.


3 - Moderate: Most major problems avoided.


1 - Significant: Causes much inconvenience (e.g., traffic 


jams, loss of power, delays).


5 50


5 Economic Effect or Loss 


Caused by the Project


10% 5 - Minimal economic loss (little effect during project).


3 - Moderate economic loss (minimum disruption).


1 - Significant economic loss (businesses closed, jobs 


affected, etc.).


5 50


changed from 1 to 5


6 Number of People to 


Benefit from this Project


15% 5 - High:  More than 100,000 people.


3 - Medium:  10,000 to 100,000 people.


1 - Low:  Fewer than 10,000 people.


1 15


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores; max = 500 210


(sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 42%


Cost 25%


Project Name Emergency Generator


Submitted by: Treasure Island


Project Cost: $56,400


mobile emergency generator to be used at lift station in case of a power outage


Potential Funding 


Sources:


Capitalization grants for clean water ,state revoving funds, FMAP, HMGP, Nonpoint Source 
Implementation Grants, HMGP Planning


Parameter


Risk Reduction Subtotal


Project Description:     (The 


description should include those threats 


the project is to address and identify a 


NEED.)







1 Estimated Costs* 20% 100


      i.  Initial Cost 75% 5 - Low:  $0 to $100,000.


3 - Moderate:  $100,001 to $1 million.


1 - High:  More than $1 million.


5 375


      ii. 
Maintenance/Operating
         Costs


25% 5 - Low costs


3 - Moderate costs


1 - High costs


5 125


2 Benefit to Cost Ratio 40% 5 - High:  Ratio is greater than 4 to 1.


3 - Medium:  Ratio is between 1 to 1 and 4 to 1.


1 - Low:  Ratio is less than 1 to 1.


5 200


3 Financing availability 10% 5 - Good:  Readily available through grants or other 


funding sources.


3 - Moderate:  Limited grant or matching funds available.


1 - Poor:  No funding sources or matching funds are 


identified.


1 10


4 Affordability 10% 5 - Good:  Project is easily affordable.


3 - Moderate:  Project is somewhat affordable.


1 - Poor:  Project is very costly for the jurisdiction.


5 50


5 Repetitive Damages 


Corrected (Repetitive 


Damages and Loss in this case 


is NOT the same as a Repetitive 


Loss as in the CRS program)


20% 5 - High:  Alleviates repetitive loss.  Property must have 


been damaged in the past by a disaster event.


3 - Medium:  Repetitive loss may have occurred but was 


not documented.


1 - Low:  No effect on repetitive loss.


1 20


Parameter Subtotal 100% sum of parameter scores:  max = 500 380


Cost Subtotal (sum of parameter scores) / (maximum possible score) 76%
* Estimated costs are comprised of two secondary parameters: initial and maintenance/operating costs


30% 96% 480


45% 42% 210


25% 76% 380


100% 1070 score increased


SUITABILITY 


RISK REDUCTION


COST 


TOTAL







UPDATED APPENDIX 9, LISTED BY SCORING







 New Projects, 2016
Projects to be deleted


Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


1710 Treasure Island Citywide Seawall 


Assessment and 


Repair for 


Locations NOT 


listed as a separate 


project (street ends, 


etc)


Seawall repair/replacement.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months.  / 4


$630,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program; CDBG


1350 Largo/Fire  Rescue Fire Station 


Hardening Program


All City of Largo fire stations (38, 39, 40, 41, & 42) are in 


need of apparatus bay doors which have been designed to 


withstand hurricane force winds. At this time, no fire station 


in the city is provided with complete and adequate 


protection. Such retrofitting will assist with insuring 


personnel safety and immediate emergency response 


following a hurricane event. These stations are part of the 


fire department automatic aid program within the county. 


This project is not part of the approved CIP.  /4


$216,000 >FY16 (Unfunded)


1350 Largo/Fire Rescue Radio Upgrades The project will upgrade the fire department's 


communication system to the national interoperability 


standard and will enable outside agencies to access the 


city's system in the event of an emergency. This equipment 


is essential to response and recovery efforts during a man-


made and/or natural disaster. These radios are on fire 


apparatus which are part of the fire department automatic 


aid program within the county. This project is part of the 


approved CIP.  /4


$230,000 FY13 General (Local) fund and 


County


1340 PC Public Works Joes Creek 


Watershed 


Management Plan


Evaulate drainage patterns withing Joes Creek watershed; 


identify flooding locations; develop BMPs to address the 


issues


$500,000 FY2014 - FY2016 Surface Water Assessment 


and SWFWMD Grant


Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1320 Safety Harbor Baytowne West 
Lift Station


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$60,000 FY20/21 unfunded


1320 Safety Harbor Highlands Lift 
Station


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$60,000 FY18/19 Local


1320 Safety Harbor North Bayshore 
Lift Station


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$60,000 FY18/19 Local


1320 Safety Harbor Amber Glades  
Lift Station Repair


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$120,000 FY 15/16 Local


1320 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


EOC Design construct and equip a municipal Emergency 


Operations Center Facility/4


$3,500,000 Currently Unfunded Penney for Pinellas/Local


1320 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


EOC Design construct and equip a municipal Emergency 


Operations Center Facility/4


$3,500,000 Currently Unfunded Penney for Pinellas/Local


1290 Largo/Fire Rescue Fire Station 42 


Replacement 


Program


Within the next five years, station 42 will need to be rebuilt 


as it is approaching the end of its useful life. In addition, the 


building does not meet current NFPA life safety standards or 


the latest hurricane design features. This station is part of 


the fire department automatic aid program within the county. 


This project is part of the approved CIP, however, the time 


frame has been updated.  /4


$5,000,000 <FY16 (Unfunded) Local Option Sales Tax (LOST)


1290 Largo/Fire Rescue Fire Station 38 


Replacement 


Program


Within the next fifteen years, station 38 will need to be 


rebuilt as it is approaching the end of its useful life. In 


addition, the building does not meet current NFPA life safety 


standards or the latest hurricane design features. This 


station is part of the fire department automatic aid program 


within the county. This project is part of the approved CIP.  


/4


$5,000,000 >FY16 (Unfunded) LOST







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1290 Treasure Island Stormwater 


Interceptor project 


in Sunset Beach 


and rehabilitiation 


of underdrain 


system at lots 2 


and 3 and nearby 


areas/ 4


At lots 2 and 3 and nearby areas $2,780,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


SWFWMD Cooperative 


Funding, Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


1270 Safety Harbor Cypress Hallow 
Lift Station Repair


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$60,000 FY18/19 Local


1270 Safety Harbor Harbor Woods 
Lift Station Repair


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$75,000 FY19/20 Local


1270 Treasure Island Replacement of 


City Hall and 


seawall 


rehabilitation


Harden critical municipal facilities - Admin, Fire, Police   


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$8,000,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program; CDBG; FMAP


1255 PC Planning and 


Development 


Review Services


Sea Level Rise 


Vulnerability 


Assessment


Pinellas County Sea Level Rise Vulnerability Assessment 


and Adaptation Strategies / 3


$350,000 FY 2016 TBD


1250 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Stormwater 


Drainage


Reconstruction of small basin stormwater collection and 


discharge facilities as required by NPDES.  All city facilities 


should be updated by 2017, the end of a 15 year effort and 


thereby in compliance with NPDES regulations. /4


$394,000 18 to 24 months/ 


Currently Unfunded


City of Indian Rocks Beach 


Capital Improvement Plan; 


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; Penny 


for Pinellas;  SWFWMD







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1250 Largo/Police Dept. Dispatch Center 


Upgrades


The project will upgrade the Largo Police Department's 


communication system to the national interoperability 


standard and will enable outside agencies to access the 


city's system in the event of an emergency. This 


communication's center is utilized during a man-made 


and/or natural disaster. This project is part of the approved 


CIP.  /4


$239,000 FY12-FY16 General Fund (Local


1250 Safety Harbor  


(Completed)


Hardening FS#52 Install impact-resistant windows, door, and garage doors at 


FS#52.  /2


$110,000 Underway Federal, State, Local


1250 Safety Harbor  


(Completed)


Hardening Safety 


Harbor EOC


Install impact-resistant windows, and door at FS#53 EOC.  


/2


$15,000 Underway Federal, State, Local


1240 Safety Harbor South Bayshore 
Lift Station and 
Generator


Complete Renovation of Sanitary Sewer Lift Station. / 
1,2


$125,000 FY15/16 Local


1230 Pinellas Park Garnett & North 
Disston 
Subdivisions - 40 
acre +/- tract 
situated between 
82nd Ave, 86th 
Ave & 46th St , 
49th St


Install a stormwater collection and conveyance system in a 


subdivision originally develped in  the 1960's and 70's.  This 


would eliminate issues of localized flooding and dangerous 


stormwater inlets.  /1


$4,028,386 Funded Funding for the current phase 


is from a combination of 


funding sources including 


SWFWMD, FDOT & local 


coffers.  


1220 Treasure Island Provide ten -- 10.5 


and 5 hp pumps 


and controls to city 


lift stations


(Lift Station 7 -$250,000)( Lift Station 9 - $250,000)(Lift 


Station 8 - $250,000)(Lift Station 6 - $250,000)      Harden 


critical municipal facilities -  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 4


$1,000,000 Partially Funded by 


City


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1190 Indian Rocks 


Beach


Dune Walkovers  Existing /old walkovers hinder growth of vegetation and 


hinder proper dune protection.  Project will transition from 


step to low profile walkovers to elevated walkovers that will 


promote growth of vegetation into mature dunes.  The 


locations are the 6th Ave., 17th Ave., and 22nd Ave Dune 


Walkover Projects. 3


$114,000 Currently Unfunded FDEP; Pinellas County Coastal 


Management; Penny for 


Pinellas


1190 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


Snell Isle & 


Raphael Blvd NE 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$3,400,000 FY15 - FY18 Penney for Pinellas/Local


1190 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


94th Ave. at Tinney 


Creek Storm 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$1,500,000 FY14 - FY18 Penney for Pinellas/Local


1190 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


Snell Isle & 


Raphael Blvd NE 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$3,400,000 FY15 - FY18 Penney for Pinellas/Local


1190 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


94th Ave. at Tinney 


Creek Storm 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$1,500,000 FY14 - FY18 Penney for Pinellas/Local


1180 Safety Harbor City Hall Window 
Replacement


Replace City Hall windows with wind resistent / 
impact resistent product. /2


$150,000 FY16/17 Local


1180 Tarpon Springs 


Housing Authority


Emergency 


Operations 


Generator


Emergency generator to allow operations during state of 


emergency, power outages or other events of power loss.    


1 & 2


$60K Currently Unfunded CDBG, HUD


1170 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Stormwater 


Reconstruction


Implementation of Best management Practices in the 6th 


Ave Drainage Basin. /4


$160,000 Currently Unfunded Local Option Sales Tax Fund 


Capital Project; Capitalization 


grants for Clean Water State 


Revolving Funds; CDBG; 


FMAP; HMGP; Nonpoint 


Source Implementation Grants







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1170 Largo LMC Roof 


Replacement and 


Hardening


In response to a facility study, the City of Largo needs to 


replace its existing roof systems on both the city hall and 


police station as well as provide structural hardening of both 


facilities for hurricane-survivability. This project is part of the 


approved CIP.  /4


$5,700,000 FY12/13 General (Local) fund and 


LOST


1170 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


Oak Street NE and 


Gandy Blvd Storm 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$1,000,000 FY16- FY18 Local


1160 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Hillcrest Avenue 
Bypass Culvert


1. Installation of 2000 LF of 6.5' X 11' box culvert. 
Model results provide flood relief for 47 homes 


adjacent to creek.


$4,000,000 Currently in design 
but construction is 


unfunded


CITY OF CLEARWATER CIP/ 
STROMWATER UTILITY 


FUND


1160 Largo/Public Works 


- Streets & 


Drainage


Road Clearing 


Equipment


In the event of a hurricane or other disaster where the city is 


required to clear major streets, the city's current equipment 


is insufficient. The City of Largo is requesting multiple plow 


attachments that can be deployed in the event of a disaster. 


This project is part of the approved CIP.  /4


$80,000 FY13 General Fund (Local


1160 Oldsmar / Public 


Works; Water 


Reclamation


Flood Proofing and 


Hardening of 


Sanitary Sewer Lift 


Stations


Storm proof and retrofit eight existing sanitary sewer lift 


stations within the flood plain.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 1, 2


$400,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF; HMGP; PDM  


Program


1160 PC EMS/Fire Adm. Roofing ComCen 


and Radio Room


Replace roof on comms center and adjoining radio room.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$150,000 Currently Unfunded TBD


1155 Gulfport Hardening of 


Critical Facilities


Install window protection devices and storm-resistant 


exterior doors in the City’s lift stations.  Estimated 


completion time; less than 12 months. /  2


$7,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program; Municipal Funding


1155 PC EMS/Fire Adm. A/C Radio Room Replace A/C for radio & server rooms.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$300,000 Currently unfunded


1150 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden Window 


Openings - Building 


A


Harden the exterior of Building A and install new hurricane-


rated windows.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$1,217,370 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1150 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden Window 


and Roof - Building 


C Center


Harden the exterior including hurricane-rated windows and 


roofing system to protect against high wind velocity events.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$2,789,889 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1150 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden Window 


and Roof - Building 


C South


Harden the exterior including hurricane-rated windows and 


roofing system to protect against high wind velocity events.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$4,575,295 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1150 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden Window 


and Roof - Building 


C North


Harden the exterior including hurricane-rated windows and 


roofing system to protect against high wind velocity events.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$4,646,281 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1150 PC Public Works Span Wire 


Intersection 


Replacement 


Program


Replacement of 24 existing span wire intersectons with mast 


arms.  Intersections are along major evacuation routhes 


throughout Pinellas County.  Approx $240k per intersection.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$5.8 million Unfunded Seeking Pre-Disaster 


Mitigation Program grant funds


1150 Pinellas Park        


/Public Worlks


Sorm Hardening 


Preparedness 


Study


Consultant study to evaluate hardening structures for Public 


Works equipment protection / 4


$25,000 12 Months /  FY2015-


2016


Infrastructure Sales Tax


1130 Gulfport Fire Station/ EOC 


Generator


Replace aging generator for the Fire Station/EOC.   


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$50,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF


1130 PC Public Works Stormwater 


Conveyance 


System 


Improvement 


Program (921321)


Replace/reline inadequate or deteriorating stormwater 


conveyance systems county wide.  Estimated completion 


time: more than 12 months. / 1


$34,225,000 FY2015 - FY2024              


In Progress


Penny for Pinellas


1130 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


4th St & 14th Ave N 


to Cresent Lake 


Storm Drainage 


Improvements


Design and construct larger conveyance piping to reduce 


street flooding  1 & 3


$1,900,000 FY 15 - 19 Penney for Pinellas/Local


1130 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


4th St & 14th Ave N 


to Cresent Lake 


Storm Drainage 


Improvements


Design and construct larger conveyance piping to reduce 


street flooding


$1,900,000 FY 15 - 19 Penney for Pinellas/Local







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1130 Tampa Bay 


Regional Planning 


Council  / Pinellas 


County


Regional Public 


Education Initiative


With Pinellas County Emergency Management develop a 


county-wide public education program to address 


preparation and mitigation actions for all hazards related to 


hurricanes.  All jurisdictions will benefit from this effort.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$75,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP, PDM 


Program


1120 PC Public Works Cross Bayou 


Improvements
Improve conveyance through Cross Bayou Canal and 


reduce duration of flooding. Removed material should be 


tested to account for pollutant removal. Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months


$6,770,000 FY2014 - FY2019 Penny for Pinellas


1110 Redington Shores / 


Emergency 


Management


Electric Roll-Up 


Impact Shutters for 


Town Hall EOC 


(Critical Facility)


Town Hall /EOC updates to existing for expedited response 


to emergency by reducing labor commitment  and with 


revised Wind & Impact loads per current codes ,  located at 


17425 Gulf Blvd.   Estimated completion time: less than 12 


months. 


$50,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1090 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden Cancer 


Care Center


Harden the exterior including the roof, windows and walls to 


ensure continuity of operations.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 2


$430,003 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1090 Gulfport Stormwater Project Enlarge drainage pipes and construct retention ponds 


citywide to reduce street and yard flooding to improve 


drainage in low lying areas of the City.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$500,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


1090 PC Public Works 118th Avenue 


Expressway (1618)


Build east-west evacuation route parallel to Ulmerton Rd.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$37,926,500 FY2012 - FY2017 Penny for Pinellas


1070 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden West Lobby Harden the roof and curtainwall window assembly to protect 


against high wind velocity events.  Estimated completion 


time: more than 12 months. / 2


$1,250,200 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1070 Pinellas Park        


/Public Worlks


Northfield Manor 


Subdivision 


Drainage 


Improvements
Improve drainage in a 30 acre area:  102nd Avenue from 


60th Street to 62nd Street / 1


$4,125,000 36 to 48 months 


Design FY 2016-


2017      Construction 


FY2017-2018 and 


2018-2019


Infrastructure Sales Tax







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1070 Treasure Island Emergency 


Generator


Mobile emergency generator to be used at lift stations during 


a power outage/ 4


$56,000 18 to 24 months/ 


Currently Unfunded


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds: 


CDBG;FMAP;HMGP Nonpoint 


Source Implementation Grants; 


HMGP Planning


1060 Lealman SFCD / 


Emergency 


Management


Fire Station #18 


EOC Hardening


Harden by installing rolldown shutters, 5 double doors, 3 


single doors and 16 windows.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 2


$36,500 Currently Unfunded


1060 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


72nd Ave. Channel 


Culverting


Install a stormwater culvert at the headwaters of Pinellas 


Park Water Mgt. District Channel 3A to eliminate localized 


flooding.  Additionally, this improvement would remove a 


hazard which when over t's banks can totally submerge a 


car and eliminate the opportunity for people and children to 


be caught up in moving waters.  /1


$5,500,000 Currently Unfunded Funding for the current phase 


is from local coffers.  Funding 


for implementation could 


include: Local Funds, 


SWFWMD Grant, EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


1050 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Salls Lake Park 
Stormwater 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $300,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


1050 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Building 


Dept.


Flood Mitigation 


Buyout


Provide a grant of up to $15,000 per structure for the 


removal of noncompliant pre-FIRM structures.  / 1


$150,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


1050 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


Jan Cory 


Subdivision 


Drainage


Install a stormwater collection and conveyance system in a 


subdivision originally develped in the County In the 1960's 


and 70's.  This would eliminate issues of localized flooding 


and dangerous stormwater inlets.  /1


$3,365,000 Currently Unfunded Funding for the current phase 


is from local coffers.  Funding 


for implementation could 


include: Local Funds, 


SWFWMD Grant, EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1050 Redington Shores / 


Emergency 


Management


Flood proofing, Tie -


Down or Re-


elevation of Town 


Hall EOC (Critical 


Facility)


Town Hall /EOC updates to existing for Coastal High Hazard 


AE  zone  located at 17425 Gulf Blvd.   Estimated 


completion time: more than 24 months. 


$2,150,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1050 Safety Harbor 


(Completed)
PW Dewatering 
Pump


Double Diaphragm Pump used to well point and 
pump down ponds and flooded areas. /1


$18,000 FY14/15 Local


1045 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


East Gateway 
Stormwater 
Improvements 


1 (Stormwater improvements) $2M Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


1040 Clearwater / 


Engineering


Fire Station Retrofit Harden mainland fire stations.   Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 2


$200,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1040 Tarpon Springs 


Housing Authority


Landscape 


Restroration


Trimming of Palm, Planting of Sod & Shrubs, Repair of 


Erosion and Control of Runoff


$52K Currently Unfunded CDBG, HUD


1040 Tarpon Springs 


Housing Authority


Door & Window 


Upgrades


Door & Window Replacements to meet current wind codes 


& to improve energy efficiency.


$90K Currently Unfunded CDBG, HUD


1035 Gulfport Flood Mitigation in 


Waterfront 


Redevelopment 


District


Construct storm doors for commercial businesses within the 


100-year floodplain of the Waterfront Redevelopment 


District.   Estimated completion time: more than 12 months.   


/ 1


$60,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1030 Gulfport Land Acquisition Public purchase of properties that are floodprone or at high 


risk/exposure to being flooded or experience wave 


action/erosion.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 1


$500,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1030 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Liftstatio 


Rehabilitiation


The City Indian Rocks Beach rehabilitates critical facility Lift 


Stations on a 10 year cycle for increased resiliency against 


flood waters and wind.  All pumps, stands, discharge risers, 


valves, and slide rails are replaced /1


$179,000 Currently Unfunded Local, SWFWMD Grant, 


EMPATF, HMGP, PDM 


Program,Capitalization Grants 


for Clean Water State 


Revolving Funds, CDBG, Non 


Point Source Implementation 


funds


1030 Indian Shores / 


Town Administrator


Critical Facility 


Rebuild


Build new town hall, police department and annex 


buildings.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. 


/ 2


$3,500,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1030 Safety Harbor Lower Mullet 
Creek Project


Design of the Lower Mullet Creek project. Water 
Quality and Flooding. /1,3,4


$300,000 12-18 months unfunded


1030 South Pasadena / 


Public Works


City Hall Window 


Protection


Install protective window film on all windows in City Hall.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months.


 / 2


$50,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


1025 Baycare, Inc. / St. 


Petersburg


Hospital EOC Construct new EOC.  Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months. / 4


$1,100,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1025 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Byram Ditch Bank 
Stabilization


3. Stabilization of approximately 1500LF of creek bank 
to protect against erosion.


$300,000 Currently in design 
but construction is 


unfunded


CITY OF CLEARWATER CIP/ 
STROMWATER UTILITY 


FUND


1020 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Virginia 
Groves/Moccasin 
Lake Stormwater 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $1,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


1020 PC Public Works


Roosevelt Channel 


5 improvements


Various BMPs from the 1981 Watershed Master Plans, 


Removal of salinity barrier


$3,500,000 FY2015 - FY2019  In 


Progress


Penny for Pinellas


1020 PC Public Works Pinellas County 


Stormwater 


Facilities 


(Countywide)


1,2,3


$1,170,000 FY2016-2018 Penny for Pinellas


1020 PC Public Works McKay Creek 


Drainage/Hickory
1,2,3


$1,000,000 FY2015-2017 Penny for Pinellas/FDOT







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


1020 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


Fairlawn 


Subdivision 


Drainage


Install a stormwater collection and conveyance system in a 


subdivision originally developed in the County in the 1960s 


and 70s.  This would eliminate issues of localized flooding 


and dangerous stormwater inlets.  /1


$1,500,000 Currently Unfunded Funding for the current phase 


is from local coffers.  Funding 


for implementation could 


include: Local Funds, 


SWFWMD Grant, EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


1015 Gulfport Municipal EOC Build a new City EOC, 1617 - 49th Street South.   Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$3,500,000 Currently Unfunded HMGP; PDM Program


1010 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Druid Road 
Stormwater 


Improvements


1. Upgrade the existing sub-standard system within a 
100 acre urban drainage basin. 


$4,000,000 Currently in design 
but construction is 


unfunded


CITY OF CLEARWATER CIP/ 
STORMWATER UTILITY 


FUND


1010 Maderia Beach 850 Bay Point Dr Mitigation of SRL Property 850 Bay Point Drive $200,000 Unfunded HMGP & Private


1010 Maderia Beach 822 Bay Point Dr Mitigation of SRL Property 822 Bay Point Drive $200,000 Unfunded HMGP & Private


1010 South Pasadena / 


Public Works


Finish Mast Arms 


on Evac Route


Install mast arms at 3 remaining locations on Pasadena 


Avenue.  Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 


2


$1,500,000 Currently Unfunded FDOT; EMPATF, Hazard 


Mitigation Grant Program; 


PDM Program.


1000 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Harden Mechanical 


Room & Medical 


Gas Enclosure - 


Building B/C


The Mechanical Room and a fenced lean to will be 


hardened.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program


1000 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


8th Ave. S. & 44th 


St. S. Storm 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$4,500,000 FY15 - FY18 Penney for Pinellas/Local


1000 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


8th Ave. S. & 44th 


St. S. Storm 


Drainage 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$4,500,000 FY15 - FY18 Penney for Pinellas/Local


995 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Building C Boiler / 


Chiller Plant 


Hardening & 


Rooftop Equipment 


Mitigation


The hospital's boiler & chiller plant needs hardening for 


severe weather mitgiation. Estimated completion time; More 


than 12 months. / 2


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


995 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Tank Farm 


Enclosure


On the South side of Building C, the Oxygen Tank Farm will 


be hardened.  Estimated completion time; more than 12 


months.   / 2


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program


995 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Life Services 


Building Window, 


Door & Wall 


Hardening


The Life Services Building needs windows, doors and walls 


hardenned for ptoection against high wind veloctiy and 


severe weather events.  Estmated completion time; more 


than 12 months.  / 2


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program


995 Gulfport Thermal Imaging 


Camera 


Purchase thermal imaging camera for post-storm search 


and rescue and hazard abatement.  Estimated completion 


time: less than 12 months. / 4


$20,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF


995 Oldsmar / Public 


Works; Facilities


Harden/Retrofit City 


Hall


Replace windows at city hall.  Estimated completion time: 


less than 12 months. / 2


$150,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDMP


995 Oldsmar / Public 


Works; Storm 


Water


Mitigation/ 


Response/ 


Recovery 


Equipment


Purchase vacuum excavation system for the maintenance 


and recovery of all storm water inlets and structures.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 1


$50,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF; HMGP; PDM 


Program


990 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Child Development 


Center Wind, Door 


& Roof Hardening


Harden windows, doors and roof for hurricane and severe 


weather mitigation.  Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months.  / 2


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program


990 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Small Generators Purchase of 3 generators for emergency power.  Estimated 


completion time: less than 12 months.  / 4


$87,000 Currently Unfunded


980 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Family Health 


Center Structural 


Hardeninig


Harden walls and roof to mitigate high wind velocity.  


Estimated time of completion: 12 months.  / 2


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program


980 Bayfront Medical 


Center / St. 


Petersburg


Haden Exterior - 


Building C East - 


Area 4


Harden the exterior of Building C East - including hurricane-


rated windows, walls, doors and roofing system to protect 


against high wind veloctiy events. / 2


$3,070,827 Currently Unfunded Emergency Management, 


Preparedness and Assistance 


Trust Fund, HMGP; PDM 


Program


980 Belleair / Support 


Services


Town Hall Storm 


Mitigation


Mitigate town hall (901 Ponce de Leon Blvd.).  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$40,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


980 Clearwater / 


Engineering


Municipal EOC Construct an emergency operations center at 1700 N. 


Belcher Rd.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 4


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


980 Lealman SFCD / 


Emergency 


Management


Fire Station #19 


Secondary EOC 


Hardening


Harden by adding rolldown shutters, 4 single doors and 5 


windows.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. 


/ 2


$12,700 Currently Unfunded


980 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


Relocation or 


Construction of FS 


34


Fire Station #34 at it's present location can not effectively 


service the geographic area which it originally serviced due 


to unanticipated growth and expansion.  It is necessary to 


either relocate FS 34 or construct another station to serve 


the western third of the community.  /4 


$7,000,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program;  & local funds


970 Belleair Bluffs City Hall Storm 


Shutters


Install commercial roll-down storm shutters to protect city 


hall and the fire department.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 1


$45,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


970 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Elizabeth Pond 
Stormwater 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $1,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


970 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Clearwater Beach 
Ponds 
Stormwater 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $250,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


970 Dunedin / Public 


Works


City Hall Shutters Install hurricane shutters on City Hall (542 Main Street).  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 2


$7,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


970 Dunedin / Public 


Works


Lift Station 


Elevation & Retrofit


Harden & upgrade 12 lift stations for waste water.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$300,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


970 Eckerd College / St. 


Petersburg


Building 


Flood/Wind Retrofit


Retrofit priority support building to address vulnerabilities to 


high winds and/or flooding based on engineering evaluation.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1, 2


$50,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


970 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Small Basin 


Reconstruction


Rebuild small basin area to provide proper drainage and 


improve pedestrian and transportation safety.  Estimated 


completion time: less than 12 months. / 1


$375,000 Currently Unfunded Penny for Pinellas


970 Oldsmar / Public 


Works; Facilities


Critical Facility 


Generator Retrofit


Replace electrical generating equipment at Water 


Reclamation Facility.  Estimated completion time: less than 


12 months. / 4


$1,200,000 Currently Unfunded State Revolving Funds, 


CDBGs; FMAP; HMGP; HMGP 


Planning







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


970 PC Emergency 


Commun.


Public Safety Radio 


& Data System 


(722)


Upgrade and enhancement of radio system and facilities.  


Conversion to Smart Zone technology and complete 


performance capabilities specified by the Police Standards 


Council' Tech. Adv. Group. /4


$17,500,000 FY2012 - FY2017 Pinellas for Pinellas; Moving 


Violation Fees


970 Pinellas Park / 


Public Works


Structure 


Hardening - Forbes 


Recreation Center


Harden the recreation center to be used for sheltering and 


operations during and after a storm event.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$775,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program;  & local funds


970 Pinellas Park/ 


Police & Fire 


Administration


PD & FD 


Headquarters 


Consolidation


To develop at one location a facility to house the Police & 


fire Administrations as well as provide for a central first 


responders EOC that will also serve as the secondary EOC 


for the City.  The structure will be built to withstand natural 


threats, allow for a centralized communication facility, and 


reduce the cost and increase the efficiency of coordination 


between these entities.  Existing facilites exhibit varing 


degrees of vulnerability to hurricanes and storm surge.  The 


proposed area in which this facility would be located is 


currently under served and holds great potential for a 


serious event.  /4


$12,580,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program;  & local funds


970 Redington Beach / 


Public Works


Repair intracoastal 


causeway seawalls


Repair and maintenance of intracoastal sea walls.  


Estimated completion time: more than 24 months. / 3


$175,000 Town Reserves Town reserves


970 Treasure Island Wind Retrofit of 


critical facilities


Harden critical municipal facilities including: PWorks Admin, 


PWorks Garage.    Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$100,000 Funded by City EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program; 


970 Treasure Island KingfishPark 


Seawall 


Rehabilitation


Repair/replace seawall :   Estimated completion time: less 


than 12 months. / 3


$45,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program; CDBG


960 Clearwater / 


General Services


Install 


Communications at 


Fire Training 48


Install radio tower at the new fire training building, install 


wireless comms, install backup radio communications.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$200,000 Currently unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


960 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Channel E/Forest 
Wood Estates 
Stormwater 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $1,500,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


960 Redington Shores / 


Sewer Department


Flood and wind 


retrofit of lift 


stations


Storm proof sanitary sewer lift stations (3).   Estimated 


completion time: less than 12 months. / 1


$550,000 Funding by 


SWFWMD Grant and  


Town C.I.P. 2008-


2009. 


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning


960 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


MLK Street N. & 


Gateway Mall 


Stormwater 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$7,300,000 FY10 - FY16 Penney for Pinellas/Local


960 St. Petersburg/ 


Public Works


MLK Street N. & 


Gateway Mall 


Stormwater 


Improvements


Project will construct large conveyance piping to reduce 


street and property flooding.  /1


$7,300,000 FY10 - FY16 Penney for Pinellas/Local


950 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Channel G Flood 
Detention Area


1 (Stormwater improvements) $20,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


950 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Mango Avenue 
Stormwater 


Improvements 
(Bypass Culvert)


1. Upgrade the existing sub-standard system within a 
24 acre suburban drainage basin. 


$2,000,000 Currently in design 
but construction is 


unfunded


CITY OF CLEARWATER CIP/ 
STROMWATER UTILITY 


FUND


950 Oldsmar / City 


Clerk; IT


COOP Document 


Imaging


Document management program utilizing scanning and 


digitization of vital records for off-site storage and retrieval.      


/ 4


$75,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF; HMGP; PDM 


Program


950 Oldsmar / Public 


Works; TECO


Bury Utilities 


Underground


Bury the overhead electric, telephone and cable TV utility 


lines in the Community Redevelopment District.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$2,000,000 Currently Unfunded







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


950 PC EMS/Fire Adm. Hardening of 


Sunstar 


Communications 


Center


Harden north wall of communication center and enclose 


south alleyway.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$310,000 Currently Unfunded TBD


950 South Pasadena / 


Public Works


Generators Install emergency generator at city hall.  Estimated 


completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$60,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program; Penny 


for Pinellas


945 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


Link 68th Street 


and Canal Street


Link 68th Street and Canal Street by installing a bridging 


system and connecting road approaches.  This connection 


will afford secondary access and escape to two areas.  The 


first being the western estension of 102nd Avenue which is 


the neighborhood of Cross Bayou Elementary School,  


Hospice of Pinellas Park, an ALF and a MHP.  The other 


area is aindustrial subdivision which is currently only 


accessible from Bryan Dairy Road.  This connection will 


provide a secondary point for fire and emergency vehicle 


access.  /4


$750,000 Currently Unfunded Funding for the current phase 


is from local coffers.  Funding 


for implementation could 


include: Local Funds, 


SWFWMD Grant, EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


945 St. Petersburg /  


Water Resources 


Dept


Retrofit of 


Northwest Water 


Reclamation 


Facility


Harden exterior walls; provide proper deck attachment and 


beam ties to foundation; hurricane shutters; new roofing; 


add pilasters to screen block at carport; additional wall 


reinforcement.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$70,000 Currently Unfunded HMGP and Local


945 St. Petersburg /  


Water Resources 


Dept


Retrofit of 


Northwest Water 


Reclamation 


Facility


Harden exterior walls; provide proper deck attachment and 


beam ties to foundation; hurricane shutters; new roofing; 


add pilasters to screen block at carport; additional wall 


reinforcement.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$70,000 Currently Unfunded HMGP and Local


940 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Channel C 
Treatment Pond 
Conversion 
(water quality)


1 (Stormwater improvements) $1,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


940 Eckerd College / St. 


Petersburg


Building 


Flood/Wind Retrofit


Retrofit academic building to address vulnerabilities to high 


winds and/or flooding based on engineering evaluation.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1, 2


$250,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


940 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Planning & 


Zoning Dept.


Beach 


Management Plan 


Implementation


Establish a dune and erosion control system using native 


vegetation.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 3


$150,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning 


940 Oldsmar / Public 


Works; Engineering


Storm Water 


Management Plan


Prepare a citywide drainage plan to minimize flooding 


throughout the City.  Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months. / 1


$100,000 Curently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


940 Pinellas Park / 


Public Works


Hardening - Public 


Works / Technical 


Services Building


Harden the Public Works/Technical Services Building for 


sheltering and operations.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months.  / 2


$950,000 Currently Unfunded  HMGP,  EMPATF, and local 


funds (ie Penny for Pinellas)


940 Tampa Bay 


Regional Planning 


Council  / Pinellas 


County


Post-Storm 


Evaluation of the 


Regional 


Evacuation Study


Evaluate the evacuation study to identify any descrepancies 


in the predicted and observed elements of the Regional 


Plan.  Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$90,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


940 Treasure Island City Hall Seawall 


Rehabilitation


Repair/replace seawall adjacent to critical facilities:   


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 3


$660,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program; CDBG







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


940 Treasure Island Lift Station #4 - 


Refurbishment


Elevation of Controls & Electrical Equipment in Lift Station 


#4 Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$823,300 Partially Funded by 


City


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning


930 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Alligator Creek 
Channel 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $2,500,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


930 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Channel H 
Stabilization


1, 3 $1,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


930 PARC Disabilities 


Registration


Provide computerized pre-registration for individuals with 


severe developmental disabilities.  Estimated completion 


time: less than 12 months. / 4


$25,000 Currently Unfunded


930 PC Public Works Sun Seair MHP
Reduce flooding at the Sun Seair MHP through conveyance 


improvements and construction of a wet detention pond. 


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months


$1,075,000 FY2015 - FY2018   In 


Progress


Penny for Pinellas


930 St. Petersburg / 


Stormwater, 


Pavements and 


Traffic Operations 


Dept


Backflow 


Prevention 


Stormwater Vaults


Project design, permitting and construction of flood 


protection vaults for City repetitive loss neighborhood.  47 


vaults are planned for installation. / 1


$2,855,000 FY16- FY18 PDM Program


930 St. Petersburg / 


Stormwater, 


Pavements and 


Traffic Operations 


Dept


Backflow 


Prevention 


Stormwater Vaults


Project design, permitting and construction of flood 


protection vaults for City repetitive loss neighborhood.  47 


vaults are planned for installation. / 1


$2,855,000 FY16- FY18 PDM Program


925 Belleair Beach / 


Public Works


Traffic Light 


Mitigation


 Replace traffic control light at the corner of Causeway Blvd 


and Gulf Blvd with a mast arm.  Estimated completion time:  


/ 4


$447,000 Currently Unfunded  


funded through Gulf 


Blvd. Beautification 


Project


EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program  Penny for Pinellas







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


920 Dunedin / Public 


Works


Library Retrofit Install hurricane shutters on Library Facility (223 Douglas).  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months.  / 2


$95,000 Currently funded with 


HMGP


EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


920 PARC / St. 


Petersburg


Special Needs 


Shelter Retrofit


Harden PARC building to serve as a safe multi-hazard 


shelter including an emergency operation center.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$4,000,000 Currently Unfunded


920 PC Parks & 


Conservation 


Resources 


Alligator Lake 


Habitat Restoration 


(845)


Comprehensive ecosystem restoration project for wetland 


and upland creation and enhancement and stormwater 


polishing. /2


$180,000 FY2012 - FY2017 Grant; Local funds; SWFWMD


920 PC Public Works ATMS/ITS 


Countywide System 


Program (1501)


Construct County advanced traffic management 


system/intelligent transportation system for traffic control.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$4,250,000 FY2014 - FY2024 Penny for Pinellas/Local 


Option Gas Tax


920 Pinellas Park / 


Public Works


Hardening - Fire 


Station 35


Harden the station by stiffening the trusses and strapping 


them to the foundation, replacing garage doors, adding 


shutters, and replacing the roof.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 2


$800,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


915 Indian Shores / 


Town Administrator


Seawall Erosion 


Control


Reconstruct seawall with tiebacks at Intra Coastal Waterway 


and Town Street.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 3


$160,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


915 South Pasadena / 


Public Works


Bury Utilities Bury utilities on all streets. Phase I - main roads $1,500,000. 


Phase II - $2,000,000.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months.  / 2


$3,500,000 Currently Unfunded CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning


910 Belleair Beach / 


Public Works


Stormwater 


Management


Stormwater repairs, improvements, and replacing curbwork.   


Replace valley curbs Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months. / 1


$55,000 Currently Underway Local Funds and SWFWMD 


Cooperative Funding Grant


910 Clearwater / Public 


Services


Hardened Public 


Works Crew Room


Provide shutters and door coverings; install generator for 


power backup.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 2


$80,000 Currently unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


910 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Channel C 
Conveyance 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $25,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


910 Kenneth City Retrofit of Critical 


Facility


Install storm shutters on police department and city hall.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$46,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


910 Kenneth City Stormwater 


Management


Repair, rework, and replace components in the Kenneth City 


storm drain system.   Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months. / 1


$300,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


910 Kenneth City Stormwater 


Management


Repair, rework, and replace components in the Kenneth City 


storm drain system.  Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months.  / 1


$500,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


905 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


Primary EOC and 


Storm Safe Parking 


Facility


Develop a storm safe multi-level parking garage with the 


City's Primary EOC atop of the structure.  The EOC would 


be situated above both storm surge and 100 year floodplain 


hazards and be constructed to be wind resistent.  The 


elevated status would provide for self sufficiency by utilizing 


solar and wind energy to supplement the local power 


company source when power failure occurs.  Additionally the 


structure would be constructed to protect response vehicles 


of personnel that are housed at the City Shelter next door.  


The structure would also be able to serve as a support 


feature for downtown development and support a future rail 


or BRT stop since the proposed site is near Park Station.  /4


$4,500,000 Currently Unfunded  HMGP,  EMPATF, and local 


funds (ie Penny for Pinellas)


900 Clearwater / Public 


Utilities


Purchase trailer 


mounted antenna


Purchase antenna for citywide telemetry system for 


monitoring lift stations, water and wastewater plants.    


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 1


$75,000 Currently unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


900 Clearwater / Public 


Utilities


Northeast Water 


Pollution Control 


Plant generators


Procure seven backup generators to maintain the generator 


reliability.  Estimated completion time: less than 12 months.      


/ 4


$950,000 Currently unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


900 Largo Public Works EOC 


Retrofit


Harden public works administration building.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months.  / 2


$89,151 In process of work to 


begin, bidding on the 


job has been 


completed.  


EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


900 Largo Acquisition of 


Repetitive Loss 


Properties


Acquire repetitive loss properties along McKay and Allen’s 


Creek.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 


1


$300,000 Ongoing, the city 


currently has 7 


repetitive loss 


properties left.


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


900 Largo Critical Facilities  


Retrofit and 


Generators


Harden the Largo city hall, police, and EOC buildings.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$321,285 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


900 North Redington 


Beach / Public 


Works


Mobile Generators 


for Lift Stations


Procure 2 portable generators for secondary lift stations.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$15,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


890 Madeira Beach Critical Facilities  


Retrofit and 


Generators


Upgrade to secondary EOC.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months.  / 4


$15,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


890 Madeira Beach Critical Facilities  


Retrofit and 


Generators


Harden city hall with emergency storm shutters.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$25,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


890 Madeira Beach Stormwater 


Management


Install 20 flap valves to reduce tidal backup in storm drains.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 1


$150,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


890 Madeira Beach Flood and Wind 


Retrofit of City Hall/ 


Public Works


Flood-proof existing city hall complex and harden the 


building.   Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. 


/ 1


$300,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


890 Morton Plant 


Hospital / 


Clearwater


Hospital Retrofit Replace the lower roof of Witt South building at Morton Plant 


Hospital.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months.  


/ 2


$400,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


890 Morton Plant 


Hospital / 


Clearwater


Hospital Retrofit Replace windows at Morton Plan Hospital’s Adler/ Women’s 


Center  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 


2


$680,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


890 Pinellas Park / Fire 


Dept.


Community 


Emergency 


Response Team 


(CERT).


Supply CERT Training to 60 trainees.  Estimated completion 


time: less than 12 months. / 4


$30,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program, and local funds (i.e., 


Penny for Pinellas) 


890 St. Petersburg / 


Water Resources 


Dept.


Retrofit of Cosme 


WTP


Provide shear resisting structural augmentation; replace 


roof; hurricane shutters.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months. / 2


$89,500 Currently Unfunded HMGP and Local


890 St. Petersburg / 


Water Resources 


Dept.


Retrofit of Cosme 


WTP


Provide shear resisting structural augmentation; replace 


roof; hurricane shutters.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months. / 2


$89,500 Currently Unfunded HMGP and Local


890 Treasure Island GPS Inventory of 


Street Signs


Inventory all street and identification signs using GPS 


technology to facilitate replacement following a storm event.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months./ 4


$50,000 18 to 24 months/ 


Currently Unfunded


CDBG; HMGP; HMGP 


Planning


885 St. Petersburg / 


Water Resources 


Dept.


Retrofit of Gulf-to-


Bay Pump Station


Provide structural steel strut reinforcing of exterior walls; 


additional connections of roof planks; hurricane shutters.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$35,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


885 St. Petersburg / 


Water Resources 


Dept.


Retrofit of Gulf-to-


Bay Pump Station


Provide structural steel strut reinforcing of exterior walls; 


additional connections of roof planks; hurricane shutters.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$35,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


880 Clearwater / 
Stormwater


Hercules 
Industrial Park 
Water Quality 
Improvements


1 (Stormwater improvements) $1,000,000 Unfunded SWFWMD Co-operative 
funding; City of Clearwater 
Stormwater Utility Fund


880 Oldsmar / Planning 


and 


Redevelopment; 


Communications


Public Education 


and Information


Provide education and information to property and business 


owners about storm damage and ways to properly protect 


structures.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 4


$25,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF; HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


880 Redington Shores / 


Emergency 


Management


TV-Media 


Upgrades


CATV broadcasting equipment emergency replacement for 


public education & awareness to provide up to date info 


re:Evacuation & shelters, flood mitigation programs & 


projects prior to emergencies. Estimated completion time: 


less than 12 months. / 1


$35,000 Town Funded Town annual budget for EM.


870 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Gulf Blvd Utility 


Undergrounding


To make aesthetic and safety improvements to Gulf Blvd, 


including the undergrounding of the Gulf Blvd overhead 


utilities and to elevate transformers and other equipment 


above the base flood elevation. Phase 1 of the project, 


about $4 million in cost would start att he southern boundary 


of the City (Whitehurst) and continue north through the Gulf 


Blvd/Walsingham Rd intersection to at least 6th Ave.  project 


construction dsign is scheduled for 2016, undergrounding 


construction in 2017 and surface restoration in 2018. /4


$750,000 12 to 18 months CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; PDM 


Program; EMPATF


870 PC Public Works Drainage Pond 


Compliance 


Program (1629)


Improve existing ponds for permit compliance.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$4,421,500 FY2017-FY2025                             


In Progress


Penny for Pinellas


870 PC Public Works Bee Branch 


Drainage 


Improvements 


(922333)


Bank stabilization, erosion control,and drainage structure 


replacement.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 3


$6,570,900 FY2012 - FY2017           


Phase 2 complete, 


phase1 in progress


Penny for Pinellas; SWFWMD


870 PC Public Works Curlew Creek 


Channel A 


Improvements 


(1124)


Channel improvements & retention project (Joint project with 


City of Dunedin).  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 3


$7,115,800 FY2012 - FY2014          


80% completed 


Penny for Pinellas; SWFWMD


870 Redington Shores / 


Preservation / 


Parks area


Create a Beach 


(Erosion) 


Management plan.


Provide for plans and specifications to expand existing Dune 


System and Walkover use.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months.  / 2


$150,000 Currently Unfunded CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning


865 Indian Shores / 


Town Administrator


Detention Pond Create a detention pond and storm water drainage system in 


the community redevelopment area.  Estimated completion 


time: more than 12 months.  / 1


$100,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


860 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Public 


Services


Road Milling, 


Resurfacing and 


curbing


Road deterioration causes safety hazards and negatively 


impacts the attractiveness of the neighborhood. This project 


includes continuation of street milling, resurfacing, and curb 


replacement and includes updating the drainage system in 


the areas resurfaced. This project also includes concrete 


curb and gutter replacement and asphalt milling and 


resurfacing at selected locations in Fiscal Years 2016 and 


2018. / 3


$771,108 Currently Unfunded Special Revenue Fund – 


Penny for Pinellas; City of 


Indian Rocks Beach Capital 


Improvement Plan; 


Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


860 Lealman SFCD / 


Emergency 


Management


Fleet Building 


Hardening


Harden with rolldown shutters, 2 single doors and 1 window.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 2


$3,900 Currently unfunded


860 PC Public Works Antilles/Oakhurst 


Drainage 


Improvements 


(1820)


Improvements to alleviate street flooding.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$2,214,900 FY2012 - FY 2016             


In Progress          


(Construction 2016)


Penny for Pinellas


860 PC Public Works Pinellas Trail - 54th 


Ave. Drainage 


Improvements 


(1823)


Alleviate flooding on 54th Ave. N, Pinellas Trail, and 97th 


Way.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$2,050,000 FY2015 - FY2018  In 


Progress


Penny for Pinellas


860 PC Public Works Traffic Signal Mast 


Arms


Replacement of strain poles with mast arms at key 


intersections within unincorporated areas.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. /2


$1,300,000 Unfunded Seeking Pre-Disaster 


Mitigation Program grant funds


860 PC Public Works Drainage Channel 


Dredging Program  


(654)


Remove silt and obstructions which impede proper flow of 


water through drainage channels.  Estimated completion 


time: more than 12 months. / 1


$350,000 Remove Penny for Pinellas


850 Clearwater / 


Engineering


Install crew and 


warehouse facility 


at Public Works


Purchase 3,000 sf recovery crew facility and warehouse.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 4


$1,000,000 Currently unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


850 Clearwater / 


General Services


Hardened 


Countryside 


Recreation Center


Harden windows and doors, increase roof attachments and 


install emergency generator.  Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 2


$300,000 Currently unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


850 Redington Shores / 


Public Works


Stormwater 


Management


Rebuild stormwater drainage system in the last three (3) 


phases.  Two phases were completed early 2006.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$3,100,000 Funding by 


SWFWMD Grant and  


Town C.I.P. 2008-


2009. 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


845 St. Petersburg / 


Development Svcs


Acquisition of 


Repetitive Loss 


Properties


Acquire repetitive loss properties to mitigate real property 


vulnerabilities.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 1


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


845 St. Petersburg / 


Development Svcs


Acquisition of 


Repetitive Loss 


Properties


Acquire repetitive loss properties to mitigate real property 


vulnerabilities.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 1


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


840 Lealman SFCD / 


Emergency 


Management


Fleet Building 


Emergency Power


Evaluate and install quick connect and power transfer 


switch.  Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$35,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


840 North Redington 


Beach / Public 


Works


Stormwater 


Management #1


Install storm water sewer valve to prevent storm water/tidal 


backup into the streets.  Estimated completion time: less 


than 12 months. / 1


$25,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


835 Pinellas Park/ 


Public Works


78th Ave. and 78th 


St. Stormwater 


Improvements


Install a stormwater system to eliminate localized flooding.  


/1


$750,000 Currently Unfunded Funding for the current phase 


is from local coffers.  Funding 


for implementation could 


include: Local Funds, 


SWFWMD Grant, EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


830 Indian Rocks 


Beach / Planning & 


Zoning Dept.


Beach 


Management Plan


Write a plan for a dune system, vegetation program, 


breakwaters, jetties, groins, etc. to prevent erosion.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 3


$20,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants HMGP 


Planning; 


830 North Redington 


Beach / Public 


Works


Stormwater 


Management #2


Implement retrofit of the remaining 14 storm water valves.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$210,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


830 PC Public Works Cross Bayou 


Channel 2 - Rena 


Dr. (1821)


Improve Cross Bayou Channel 2 from 66th St. to Pinecrest 


Subdivision.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 


months. / 1


$1,250,000 FY2015-FY2017                             


In Progress 


Penny for Pinellas







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


830 Redington Shores / 


Public Works


Flood proofing, 


Structural 


Hardening of Town 


Maintenance 


Garage (Essential 


Facility)


Wet Flood Proofing and bracing the Town’s existing 


Maintenance facility located at 155 174th Ave. E.  Located in 


FEMA Zone AE-11.   Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months. / 1


$150,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


820 Largo/Envir. 


Services - 


Administration


Warehouse Initiative: Warehouse (Environmental Services / Collections). 


Description: The WWRF currently has a warehouse with 


inadequate capacity for the storage of critical backup 


equipment and spare parts. This project consists of 


constructing a warehouse with adequate capacity and 


centralized record keeping and demolishing the existing 


PSTA building. This will insure that equipment and materials 


are properly inventoried, managed, and at the ready during 


a man-made and/or natural disaster. This project is part of 


the approved CIP.  /4


$3,500,000 FY2016/17 Wastewater (Local)


820 Redington Shores / 


Public Works


Underground 


Utilities


Place underground electrical, telephone and cable utilities to 


all properties along Gulf Boulevard from 175th Avenue to 


!83rd Terrace West.  Estimated completion time: more than 


12 months.  / 2


$7,500,000 Currently Unfunded CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning


815 Redington Beach / 


Public Works


Flood mitigation of 


town streets and 


roads


Milling and resurfacing of town (approx. 7 miles) roads and 


streets.  No estimate completion time. / 4


$2,000,000 Currently unfunded. Town reserves


810 North Redington 


Beach / Public 


Works


Underground 


Utilities


Place underground utilities along Gulf Boulevard (NRB).  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$7,000,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF; HMGP; PDM 


Program


780 Pinellas Park / 


Public Works


Municipal EOC Design, engineer, construct and equip an Emergency 


Operations and Command Center.  Estimated completion 


time: more than 12 months. / 4


$15,000,000 Currently Unfunded Funding for the current phase 


is from local coffers.  Funding 


for implementation could 


include: Local Funds, 


SWFWMD Grant, EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program.







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


780 St. Anthony's 


Hospital / St. 


Petersburg


Public Education Develop a community education program to provide a better 


interface between the City and its stakeholders.  Estimated 


completion time: less than 12 months.  / 4


$10,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


780 St. Anthony's 


Hospital / St. 


Petersburg


ER Retrofit to 


provide surge 


capacity for 


emergencies


Build surge capacity for St. Anthony’s Hospital including a 


new Emergency Dept.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months. / 4


$2,000,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


780 St. Pete Beach Response/ 


Recovery 


Equipment


Procure vehicle lift, high lift jacks, air compressor and 


related tools for tire repair.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months. / 4


$20,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


775 St. Pete Beach Fire Station Retrofit Install storm shutters on the fire department building.  


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 2


$35,000 Currently Unfunded Residential Construction 


Mitigation Program; EMPATF, 


HMGP; PDM Program


680 PC Parks & 


Conservation 


Resources 


Mobbly Bay Habitat 


Restoration (656)


Comprehensive ecosystem restoration project for wetland 


and upland creation and enhancement and stormwater 


polishing. /2


$2,382,100 FY2012 - FY2017 Grant; Local funds; SWFWMD


0 St. Pete Beach GIS/ Computer 


Hardware and 


Software 


Enhancement


Develop work order system w/GIS enhancements.   


Estimated completion time: less than 12 months. / 4


$35,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


0 St. Pete Beach City EOC Retrofit Provide shutters for the city EOC.  Estimated completion 


time: less than 12 months.  / 2


$40,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


0 St. Pete Beach SCADA System / 


Lift Stations


Purchase a SCADA system for 17 wastewater pump/lift 


stations.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months.     


/ 1


$90,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


0 St. Pete Beach Generators for Lift 


Stations


Procure emergency generators and electrical equipment for 


lift stations #2 and #3.   Estimated completion time: less 


than 12 months.  / 1


$100,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


0 St. Pete Beach Stormwater 


Management 


City-wide drainage repairs and upgrades. Drainage 


upgrades (pipes, grading inlets and outfalls).  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$125,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


0 St. Pete Beach Flood Proof 


Recreation Bulding


Flood-proof recreation building.   Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 1


$350,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program; 


EMPATF 


0 St. Pete Beach Floodproof and 


retrofit Police 


Building/ City EOC


Flood-proof police building designated as the city's 


emergency operations center.   Estimated completion time: 


more than 12 months. / 1


$370,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


0 St. Pete Beach Flood and Wind 


Retrofit for Fire 


Station, Merry Pier 


and Old City Hall 


Complex storage 


tanks


Provide storm protection for fire station, Merry Pier and the 


Old City Hall complex's underground storage tanks.   


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$370,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program; 


EMPATF


0 St. Pete Beach Seawall 


Improvement & 


stormwater project


Construct seawall improvements in Don CeSar Area.   


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 3


$400,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants; HMGP 


Planning


0 St. Pete Beach Acquisition of 


Repetitive Loss 


Properties


Purchase repetitive loss properties to mitigate losses.  


Estimated completion time: more than 12 months. / 1


$1,000,000 Currently Unfunded EMPATF, HMGP; PDM 


Program


0 St. Pete Beach Pump Station 


Replacement


Replace sanitary sewer force main from pump station #1 to 


St. Petersburg pipeline.  Estimated completion time: more 


than 12 months.  / 1


$1,400,000 Currently Unfunded Capitalization Grants for Clean 


Water State Revolving Funds; 


CDBG; FMAP; HMGP; 


Nonpoint Source 


Implementation Grants


0 St. Pete Beach Riprap 


enahncement


Construct riprap enhancements at Blind Pass, 


Southernmost Jetty in Pass-a-Grille and Pass-a-Grille 


Channel.  Estimated completion time: more than 12 months.    


/ 3


$2,000,000 Currently Unfunded HMGP; PDM Program


0 St. Pete Beach Flood Proof City 


Hall Complex


Flood proof first floor of existing city hall complex.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months.  / 1


$3,500,000 Currently Unfunded HMGP and Local funding.  


FEMA SRL pilot program.







Total 


Score


Jurisdiction/ 


Organization
Project Name


Description/ Natural Hazard Addressed                                          


Key: 1=Flooding; 2=Storm Wind; 3=Erosion; 4=All 


Hazard


Est.  Cost Timeframe / Status 


Possible Funding Sources          


see App 11 for key to 


acronyms.


Appendix 9 Mitigation Initiatives                                             


0 St. Pete Beach Underground 


Utilities


Bury Vina Del Mar utilities underground.  Estimated 


completion time: more than 12 months. / 2


$4,200,000 Currently Unfunded FMAP; HMGP; PDM Program


Largo/Envir. 


Services 


Biosolids Building -  


Hurricane 


Hardening


The Biosolids building is a large industrial, pre-engineered 


metal building. It houses most of the operating components 


used to convert wastewater solid into a Class AA Biosolid 


product, used for fertilization. Due to the essential nature of 


the facility, and the potential for the facility to sustain 


significant damage during a hurricane, a study was 


conducted to evaluate the structural performance of the 


building, under the effects of a Category 3 hurricane and to 


provide recommendations for either strengthening the 


existing structure ($1.4 million), or total replacement of the 


building ($1.8 million). Repair work would include roofing, 


wall work, structural bracing and stiffening, replacement of 


doors, windows and fans; and painting of structural steel. 


This project is not part of the approved CIP.  /4


$1,800,000 <FY17 (Unfunded)


Largo/Info. 


Technology


Computer Server 


Room Business 


Continuity


In FY 2010, it was determined that the weight and size of the 


existing server room was inadequate. The weight is more 


than the existing City Hall building can bear (computer room 


on second floor), the size and HVAC requirements are 


inadequate, and the survivability of the wind rating of the 


City Hall building is not high enough to protect the City's 


main (computer) infrastructure - the servers and main 


telephone switch. A new stand-alone Server and Telephone 


building (Data Center), survivable up to category 5 hurricane 


winds, off-site from City Hall is needed. The existing and 


proposed Data Center supports operational and 


communications for all City Departments including Public 


Safety, Environment Services, Public Works and Emergency 


Management. This project is part of the approved CIP.  /4


$2,000,000 FY12 LOST







UPDATED APPENDIX 10, AMENDED PAGES ONLY!







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 5 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


27th Ave. and 1st St. drainage project to mitigate local flooding and 
provide treatment of local storm water runnoff. 


$260,000  Complete Local and State 


Design 11th Ave. through 13th Ave. drainage project to mitigate local 
flooding. 


$290,000  Complete Local 


Reclamation of 1.2 acres of wetlands to act as a flood buffer. $100,000  Complete Local 


Dune Walkovers $114,00 Complete Local 


Small Basin Reconstruction $375,000 Complete Local 


Stormwater Reconstruction $160,000 Complete Local 


Indian Shores       


Storm water management in redevelopment area to control and 
mitigate flooding.  FY97/98 


$60,000  Complete Local and State 


FMAP elevation of existing repetitive loss struture.  FY97/98 $22,500  Complete Private and State 


FMAP acquisition and demolition of repetitive loss structure.  FY97/98 $26,797  Complete Local and State 


Installed new seawall to mitigate flooding.  FY97/98 $16,770  Complete Local and State 


Installed new seawall and replaced seawall cap.  FY97/98 $5,080  Complete Local 


Storm water management at 19305 Gulf Blvd. (Town Hall complex)  
FY97/98 


$80,000  Complete Local and State 


FMAP elevation of repetitive loss existing structure.  FY00/01 $41,683  Complete Local and State 


Development of Town master drainage plan.  FY01/02 $80,000  Complete Local and State 


Purchase property in redevelopment area for potential site of future 
retention pond.  FY01/02 


$40,000  Complete Local 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 6 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Implement Town-wide storm water master plan.  FY02/03 $300,000  Underway Local and State 


Purchase and installation of an auxiliary generator for the Critical 
Facility, Town Hall, 19305 Gulf Blvd. 


 


$33,455  Complete HMGP and Local 


Juvenile Welfare Board       


Kenneth City       


 


 In 2015, the Town completed a $1.2M repair to a tributary of Joe’s 
Creek, whereby a semi-collapsed open ditch was replaced with an 
underground culvert/CMU box culvert system.  


$600,000 Completed 
($600K secured 
through SWFWMD 
cooperative funding) 


 


Necessary repairs were completed to the Town’s underground fuel 
storage tank, along with the acquisition of an emergency generator to 
supply back-up power in the event of an emergency in 2015 
 


$10,000 Completed 
 


Retrofit of Critical Facility/Stormshutters on PD and City Hall $46,000 Completed 
EMPATF;HMGP; 


PDM Program 


Repairs to existing stormwater lines  damaged by July Rain event 
 


Underway Local 


Re-sheathing of Public Works Building with wind-loaded exterior $400,000 Underway Local 


Largo       


Initiative:  Hardening the new Public Works administration building by 
adding storm shutters and installing emergency generators.  This facility 
contains the Public Works Emergency Operations Center.  Benefit: 
Averting wind damage would minimize or eliminate post-disaster 
disruption of municipal services. The Public Works administration 
structure is valued at $1.1 million. 


$89,151  Completed   







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 10 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


1) Bee Branch $6,570,900  
 Phase 2 complete, phase 1 in 


progress 
Penny for Pinellas; 


SWFWMD; Grant 


2) Curlew Creek $7,115,800    80% complete 
Penny for Pinellas; 


SWFWMD 


3) Bear Creek Channel Improvements $2,908,900  FY2014 Complete 
Penny for Pinellas; 


SWFWMD 


4) Curlew Creek Channel A Improvements $7,115,800  
FY2012-FY2014  80% 


complete 
Penny for Pinellas; 


SWFWMD 


Animal Services Building Storm Hardening $256,670  Completed HM Allocation/Local 


Belleair Elementary School Storm Retrofit; new classroom will gain 783 
shelter spaces 


$44,100   Completed Local 


Emergency Communications upgrade of radio system to SmartZone 
technology. 


$17,500,000 Complete CIP/grants 


EMS hardening of Sunstar Communications Center north wall and south 
alleyway enclosed. 


$310,000 Complete General Fund 


EMS A/C replacement for the radio and server room. $300,000 Complete General Fund 


EMS Sunstar Communications Center and radio room roof replacement. $150,000 Complete General Fund 


EMS Building Storm Hardening $272,294  Completed HM Allocation/Local 


High Point Elementary School Retrofit $6,002  Project Completed Local 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 14 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Park Blvd Drainage Improvement Phase III, Basin C - Improve drainage 
along Park Boulevard corridor between US 19 and 66th Street.  Improve 
each drainage network in the area as recommended by the 1998 Park 
Boulevard Master Drainage Plan.  Basin C is located between US 19 and 
east of 49th Street. 


$14,530,000 
The drainage project was 


completed in FY10/11 
Local, County, State, 


and Federal 


Helen Howarth Park Drainage Basin Evaluation - Provide survey, 
conceptual-level modeling, data collection, and preparation of report to 
recommend possible improvements in drainage basin. 


$32,500 Study completed in 2005 Local 


Homeland Drainage Improvement District Drainage Study - Determine 
improvement area through completion of a drainage study, including 
surveying, modeling and laternative evaluation. 


$55,000 Study completed in 2005 Local 


Stormwater Rehabilitation Program - Install and line galvanized culvert 
pipe through the City. 


$500,000 
This is an annual ongoing 


project. 
Local 


NFIP Map Update - This project involved an outreach to preoperty 
property owners of potential changes and included use of websites, a TV 
show, public service announcements through the Government Affairs 
Department, and displays at the Library, City Hall, and at Park Station.  
The NFIP anticipates the maps becoming effective in September 2009. 


  
Completed.  The maps became 


effective August 18, 2009. 
Local 


Mobile Hazard Mitigation House - This project adapted a mobile home to 
illustrate means to better protect homes and MH's from various natural 
hazards as well as fire.  The unit is also equipped to make multimedia 
presentations and be used to demonstrate home escape measures.  FY 
00/01 


$31,747 Completed State 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 16 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Homeland Drainage Improvement District Drainage Study - Determine 
improvement area through completion of a drainage study, including 
surveying, modeling and alternative evaluation. 


$3,750,000 Completed  2012 Local  


Annual Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitiation & Relining - This program is an 
ongoing program that reduces the seepage of sewerage into the soils 
and water table as well as prohibit the infiltration of stormwater into 
the lines.  This latter activity reduces the likilyhood of line surcharge, 
line failure, and capacity at the treatment plant. 


$550,000 
annually 


Annual Project Ongoing Local 


Longhill Drive Drainage Improvements - Project included the culverting 
of 1,200 LF of open ditch to eliminate erosion and discharge into yards 
and structures.  Project decreased flooding but also included water 
quality imiprovements prior to discharge into Cross Bayou Canal. 


$1,176,680 Completed FY13-14 
Local and SWFWMD 


Grant 


Emergency Generator Installation LS 27 to maintain service  $70,000 Completed FY13-14 Local  


Emergency Generator Installation LS1 to maintain service  $115,000 Completed FY13-14 Local  


Redington Beach       


Improvement of storm drainage to have the remainder of the Town's 
storm sewer system upgraded and add on to serve growth in the 
community. 


$5,000,000  Completed 2009 SWFWMD/Local 


Flood mitigation of town streets and roads, milling & resurfacing $2,000,000 Completed in 2012 Local 


Repair intracoastal causeway seawalls $175,000 Underway Local 


Redington Shores       







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 17 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Elevated Town Hall / EOC Building .Constructed on fill to elevation 12.0 
NGVD. Zone AE. 


$600,000  Complete 2001 Local 


Storm water retrofit project for areas east of Gulf Blvd. Water quality 
improvement by filtering street rainfall run-off. 


$3,100,000  Complete 2010 Local and State 


TV / Media Upgrades :CATV  broadcasting equipment emergency 
replacement for public education & awareness to provide up to date info 
re:Evacuation & shelters, flood mitigation programs & projects prior to 
emergencies. 


$35,000  Complete 2013 Local 


Kayak Ramp : ShorelineProtection to provide erosion control of park 
open shore due to 4 foot change in grade within 30 feet of top of bank 
ACOE and FDEP approved 5 foot wide concrete ramp and planting of 
Red Mangroves in unstabilized areas. 


$8,500  Complete 2013 Local 


T.S. Debby : Emergency response to Town Infrastructure due to wind, 
erosion, and flooding  Re;  Debris Removal, Sewer, Street, Parks and  
Roof Repairs. 


$12,625  Complete 2013 Local and State 


Safety Harbor       


Public Works dewatering pump replacement $18,000 Complete Local 


Harden Safety Harbor EOC – Impact resistant windows and doors. $15,000 Complete Federal, State, Local 


Harden Fire Station #52 – Impact resistant windows, doors, garage 
doors. 


$110,000 Complete Federal, State, Local 


Harden Fire Station #53 and upgrade EOC $250,000  Complete Local 


East Gate Drainage Improvements $1,442,811  Complete Local and State 


South Green Springs - Improvements to minimize street flooding. $1,500,000  Complete Local 


11th Ave. S. Brick Street & Drainage Improvements $701,339  Complete Local and State 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 20 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Mirror Lake alum injection system. $553,000  Complete Local 


Booker Creek Maintenance at Tropicana Dome. $203,000  Complete Local 


8th St. drain storm water project. $2,558,000  Complete Local 


67th St. drain storm water project. $681,000  Complete Local 


Lake Winston storm water project. $2,261,000  Complete Local 


31st St. S storm water project. $576,000  Complete Local 


Tinney Creek rehab. project. $194,000  Complete Local 


Ponds Ditch rehab. project. $30,000  Complete Local 


Clam Bayou retrofit project $286,000  Complete Local 


Ditch piping project - 4 locations throughout the city. $3,578,000  Complete Local 


Bayou Grande Blvd. NE project. $398,000  Complete Local 


Roser Park Creek project. $1,000,000  Complete Local 


King St. N. drainage improvements $2,966,000  Complete Local 


Oak St. NE drainage improvements $344,000  Complete Local 


Riviera Bay & Snell Isle Stormwater Vaults $1,400,000 Complete 
Penney for 


Pinellas/Local 


MLK Street N. Part 2 Storm Drainage Improvements $5,958,000 Complete SWFWMD/Local 


Golf Creek, 13th A/N & Vicinity Stormwater Improvements $1,600,000 Complete SWFWMD/Local 


Jungle Lake Outfall Storm Drainage Improvements $2,980,000 Complete SWFWMD/Local 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 21 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Jungle Lake Northeast Basin Storm drainage Improvements $3,557,000 Complete SWFWMD/Local 


Fire Station Window and Door Storm Protection.  This project will 
retrofit nine fire stations to protect against storm impacts by providing 
window protection and replacing vulnerable overhead doors.  
Downtown Master Fire Station, 455 8th St. S.; Palmetto Park Station #3, 
3101 5th Ave. S.; North Shore Station #4, 2501 4th St. N.; Fossil Park 
Station #7, 975 9th St. N.; Lake Maggiore Station #8, 4701 Martin Luther 
King St. S.; Lake Pasadena Station #9, 475 66th St. N.; Ponce de Leon 
Station #10, 2800 30th Ave. N.; Lakewood Station #11, 5050 31st St. S.; 
Gateway Station #13, 11600 Roosevelt Blvd. 


$250,000  


All projects completed using 
local funds except for Ponce de 
Leon Station #10.  the work on 


that station is currently 
underway and is being funded 


by HMGP and a local share 
match. 


HMGP/Local 


Flood and Wind Retrofit of Municipal Buildings $310,000 Complete Federal and Local 


Tarpon Springs       


Riverside and Hillside Drive Stormwater Improvements $67,000  Conceptual Design SW Utility 


Walton Avenue Evacuation Route SW Improvements $224,000  Under Construction SW Utility 


Pent Street Flooding/Drainage Improvements $1,122,000  Conceptual Design SW Utility 


Disston and Tarpon Ave Evac Route SW Improvements $428,000  Design Complete SW Utility 


Kenneth Way Flooding/Drainage Improvements $91,000  Conceptual Design SW Utility 


Center Street at Disston Ave Flooding/Drainage Improvements $573,000  
Alternatives Analysis 


Underway 
SW Utility 


Athens St. and Dodecenase Sponge Docks Flooding/Drainage Imp. $27,000  Conceptual Design SW Utility 


Palm Avenue Flooding/Drainage Improvements $728,000  Conceptual Design SW Utility 


Chesapeak Drive Flooding/Drainage Improvements $185,000  Under Construction SW Utility 







Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy 
 


Appendix 10 Page 10- 23 
 


Project Cost Status Funding 


Enhancement of beach area to reduce storm losses.  Quarterly planting 
of sea oats by community volunteers to enhance dune system for a 
number of years.  County provides sea oats free of charge.  Nominal cost 
to City.  Also, sand sharing program set up so that in the event of a 
storm, the City can relocate accreted sand to storm damaged areas of 
Treasure Island's beach ($500,000 reserve fund set aside by City 
Commission for emergency beach repairs.) 


Nominal to 
date.  Resrve of 


$500,000 
established. 


Complet and on-going 
Local and County 


(sea oats donation) 


2013 Elevated 2 structures above BFE $459,000  Complete Private 


2013 Demolished one structure in flood area (no replacement) $10,000  Complete Private 


Permits issues to elevate one structure above the base floor 
elevation (to be completed in 2014) 


$1,430,000  Underway Private  


Demolition of 7 non-FEMA compliant structures (2015) $64,700 Complete Private 


Drainage improvements in the Sunset Beach neighborhood to reduce 
flooding. (One phase) 


$914,000  One Phase Complete Local and State 


Treasure Island / Public Works 
$1,657,638  Complete Local 


Palms Bridge replacement 


Treasure Island / Public Works 
$2,244,517  Complete Local 


Capri Bridge replacement 


Main Lift Station Refurbishment $429,176  Complete Local 


Lift Station #3 Refurbishment $244,339  Complete Local 


Harden the PARC Center Apartments (Intermediate Care Facility).   $1,000,000  Complete   


 







2016 WORKING GROUP ROSTER







Agency/Organization Name E-Mail Address Phone Position Title


American Red Cross Hendrickson, Mark mark.hendrickson@redcross.org 727-744-0382 Business Consultant for COOP & Community Development Education
American Red Cross Bueno, Jose C Jose.Bueno@redcross.org 813-868-7673 Regional Preparedness Manager
Area Agency on Aging of Pin./Pasco Martino, Jason jason.martino@aaapp.org 727-570-9696 Emergency Coordinating Officer
Bay Area DKI Ennest, Chris CEnnest@bayareadki.com 813-224-2464 Account Manager
Bayfront Health St. Petersburg Beckert, Bruce bruce.beckert@hma.com 727-893-6967 Construction Coordinator
Bayfront Health St. Petersburg Roger Fournier PI roger.fournier@BayfrontHealth.com 727-893-6171 Director of Public Safety 
Bayfront Health St. Petersburg Baker, Glenn Glenn.Baker@bayfronthealth.com 727-893-6074 Emergency Management Coordinator
Belleair Lauda, Gregg glauda@townofbelleair 727-588-3760 x 215
Belleair Beach Godfrey, Allen agodfrey@cityofbelleairbeach.com 727-595-4646 x123 Community Services Manager
Belleair Beach Gonzalez, Nancy Ngonzalez@CityofBelleairBeach.com 727-595-4646 x 121 City Manager
Belleair Bluffs David, Robert rdavid@belleairbluffs-fl.gov 727-584-2151 Director of Public Works
Clearwater Matzke, Lauren lauren.matzke@myclearwater.com 727-562-4547 Long Range Planning Manager
Clearwater (Alternate) Kessler, Sarah Sarah.Kessler@myclearwater.com 727-562-4897 Environmental Specialist CRS Coordinator
Clearwater Ehlers, Scott scott.ehlers@myclearwater.com 727-562-4334 x3205   727-224-7072  Cell Emergency Manager
Dunedin Parks, Jeff jparks@dunedinfl.net 727-298-3094 Fire Chief 
Dunedin Joan McHale jmchale@dunedinfl.net 727-298-3198 Program Coordinator, Planning
East Lake Tarpon Fire Control District Jamison, Tom tjamison@elfr.org 727-784-8668 Fire Chief 
Eckerd College Mets, Lisa metsla@eckerd.edu 727-864-8221 Vice President & Secretary of Eckerd College and Risk Manager
FDOT Allen, Angela angela.allen@dot.state.fl.us 813-615-8630 FPEM Emergency Operations Coordinator
FEMA - Region IV Vigo, Gabriela gabriela.vigo@fema.dhs.gov 229-225-4546 HMA Program Specialist, FL


Florida Emergency Management Price, Jamie Jamie.price@em.myflorida.com 850-413-9925 Office Cell (850) 694-6620         Lead Mitigation Planner


Florida Emergency Management Wallick, Michael Michael.Wallick@em.myflorida.com 850-922-0325 Mitigation Planner
FL Restaurant & Lodging Assoc. Lynch, Dannette dannette@frla.org 727-642-3404 Regional Director Florida Restaurant & Lodging Association
Gulfport Taylor, Michael mtaylor@mygulfport.us 727-893-1087 Principal Planner
Gulfport Engel, Gerald gengel@mygulfport.us 727-893-1020 Building Official


Hillsborough County Hazard Mitigation Henry, Eugene henrye@hillsboroughcounty.org 813-307-4541 CFM  Manager, Hazard Mitigation Program (Floodplain Administator, LMS Coordinator, CRS 
Coordinator, Recovery Coordinator)


Indian Rocks Beach Taylor, Danny dtaylor@irbcity.com 727-517-0404 Planning and Zoning Director
Indian Shores Dhonau, Bonnie bdhonau@myindianshores.com 727-474-7777 Town Administrator
Indian Shores Green, Malcom mgreen@myindianshores.com 727-517-3940 Building Official
Indian Shores Tidwell, Michelle mtidwell@myindianshores.com 727-474-7785 Building Department Permit Clerk
JWB Biddleman, Marcie mbiddleman@jwbpinellas.org 727-453-5611 Executive Director
JWB Waldron, Shelba swaldron@jwbpinellas.org 727-453-5696 Program Consultant
Kenneth City Campbell, Mathew campbellm@kennethcityfl.org 727-498-8948 City Manager
Kenneth City Susan L. Scrogham CMC scroghams@kennethcityfl.org 727-498-8948 Town Clerk
Largo Leong, Frances Fleong@largo.com 727-587-6794 x7453 Planner
Largo Mixson, David dmixson@largo.com 727-587-6714 Deputy Fire Chief


Largo Tokarz, Terry ttokarz@largo.com 727-587-6740  Ext 2003 Office
727-430-1519 Cell Assistant Chief - Emergency Management


Largo Woods, Cara cwoods@largo.com
Largo Waters, Stephanie swaters@largo.com 727-587-6700 x7002 Deputy City Clerk 
Maderia Beach Rosetti, Lynn lrosetti@madeirabeachfl.gov 727-391-9951x255 CFM Planning and Zoning Director
Maderia Beach Chief Derryl O’Neal doneal@medeirabeachfl.gov (727) 391-3400 x 248 Fire Chief 
Morton Plant Mease Healthcare Clark, Carol carol.clark@baycare.org 727-825-1753           727-820-820 (they will transfer) Manager Safety and Security Services
North Redington Beach Campbell, Mari townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com 727-391-4848            727-393-0803 – Fax Town Clerk
North Redington Beach Lewis, Don ceofficer@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com 727-391-4848 Code enforcement officer 
North Redington Beach Schmader, Renee deputyclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com 727-391-4848 Deputy Town Clerk


Oldsmar Dauphinais, Marie mdauphinais@myoldsmar.com 813-749-1122 CFM Director Planning & Redevelopment


Oldsmar Everitt, Steven severitt@myoldsmar.com 813-749-1147 CFM Planner


Oldsmar Fire O'Nale, Dean donale@myoldsmar.com
813-749-1200 Work
813-433-3402 Cell
813-891-6814 Fax


EFO Fire/EMS Chief


Palm Harbor Fire Dept. Robert Markford rmarkford@palmharborfd.com 727-784-0454 Deputy Chief
PARC Nevitt, Missy mnevitt@parc-fl.org 727-345-9111 Director of Operations, PARC


PINELLAS COUNTY LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY WORKING COMMITTEE ROSTER
2016



mailto:mark.hendrickson@redcross.org

mailto:jason.martino@aaapp.org

mailto:bruce.beckert@hma.com

mailto:Glenn.Baker@bayfronthealth.com

mailto:glauda@townofbelleair

mailto:agodfrey@cityofbelleairbeach.com

mailto:Ngonzalez@CityofBelleairBeach.com

mailto:rdavid@belleairbluffs-fl.gov

mailto:lauren.matzke@myclearwater.com

mailto:scott.ehlers@myclearwater.com

mailto:jparks@dunedinfl.net

mailto:jmchale@dunedinfl.net

mailto:metsla@eckerd.edu

mailto:angela.allen@dot.state.fl.us

mailto:gabriela.vigo@fema.dhs.gov

mailto:dannette@frla.org

mailto:mtaylor@mygulfport.us

mailto:gengel@mygulfport.us

mailto:henrye@hillsboroughcounty.org

mailto:dtaylor@irbcity.com

mailto:bdhonau@myindianshores.com

mailto:mgreen@myindianshores.com

mailto:mbiddleman@jwbpinellas.org

mailto:dhintz@jwbpinellas.org

mailto:Fleong@largo.com

mailto:dmixson@largo.com

mailto:ttokarz@largo.com

mailto:cwoods@largo.com

mailto:swaters@largo.com

mailto:lrosetti@madeirabeachfl.gov

mailto:carol.clark@baycare.org

mailto:townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com

mailto:ceofficer@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com

mailto:deputyclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com

mailto:severitt@myoldsmar.com

mailto:donale@myoldsmar.com

mailto:rmarkford@palmharborfd.com

mailto:mnevitt@parc-fl.org





Pasco County Doying, Annette adoying@pascocountyfl.net 727-847-8137 Director of Emergency Management
Pinellas County Building & DRS Doherty, Heather hdoherty@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-464-3471 Engineering Service Tech II/CFM
Pinellas County Communications Mary Burrell mburrell@pinellascounty.org 727-464-5573 Public Information Specialist
Pinellas County Economic Development Swank, Stacey sswank@pinellascounty.org  727-464-7425 Business Development Manager – Marketing & Communications
Pinellas County Emergency Mgt. Bishop, Sally sbishop@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-464-3813 Director
Pinellas County Emergency Mgt. Borries, Joe jborries@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-464-3803 Emergency Operations Manager
Pinellas County Emergency Mgt. (Alt. Contact) Peck, Debbie dpeck@pinellascounty.org 727-464-3815 EM Coordinator
Pinellas County Emergency Mgt. (Primary Contact) Becker, Gregory gbecker@pinellascounty.org 727-464-3812 EM Coordinator
Pinellas County Env. and Infrastructure Talhouk, David dtalhouk@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-464-3780 Program Manager
Pinellas County Communications Muhrlin, Jane jmuhrlin@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-453-3602 Project Coordinator
Pinellas County Natural Resources Harji, Rahim rharji@pinellascounty.org 727-464-8760 CFM, ENV-SP Watershed Management Section Manager
Pinellas County Planning Beardslee, Gordon gbeardsl@pinellascounty.org 727-464-8226 Director
Pinellas County Planning Renea Vincent rvincent@pinellascounty.org 727-464-8200 Commuity Development & Planning Section Manager
Pinnellas County Planning Chris Young cyoung@pinellascounty.org
Pinellas County Schools Dluzneski, Dan dluzneskid@pcsb.org 727-547-7205 EM Coordinator
Pinellas Park Bray,  Bob bbray@pinellas-park.com 727-369-5613 Community Planning Director
Pinellas Park Berkheimer, Gary gberkheimer@pinellas-park.com 727-369-5802 Deputy Fire Chief
Pinellas Park Boisvert, Suzanne SBoisvert@pinellas-park.com 727-541-0805 x3906 Emergency Management Planner
Pinellas Planning Council Crawford, Michael mcrawford@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-464-8250 Interim Executive Director 
Redington Beach Clarke, Missy townclerk@townofredingtonbeach.com 727-391-3875 Town Clerk
Redington Beach Gamble, Andrea deputyclerk@townofredingtonbeach.com 727-391-3875 Deputy Town Clerk
Redington Shores Andrews, Steven bldgdept@townofredingtonshores.com 727-397-5538 Building Official
Redington Shores Palmer, Mary townclerk@townofredingtonshores.com 727-397-5538 Town Clerk
Redington Shores Herr, Patti depclk@townofredingtonshores.com 727-397-5538 Administrative Clerk
Safety Harbor Stenmark, Marcie Mstenmark@cityofsafetyharbor.com 727-724-1555 X 1702 Community Development Director
Safety Harbor Schoderbock, Mike mschoderbock@cityofsafetyharbor.com 727-724-1555 Planner
Seminole Ely, Mark mely@myseminole.com 727-398-3108x106 Community Development Director
Seminole Hockenbury, Jeremy jhockenbury@myseminole.com 727-397-6383 Public Works Director
Seminole Rodde, Mike mrodde@myseminole.com 727-393-8711 Fire Marshall
Seminole Dykens, Brad bdykens@myseminole.com 727-393-8711 x210 Public Education Officer
South Pasadena Schwartz, Neal nschwartz@mysouthpasadena.com 727-871-9339 Building Planning Director
South Pasadena Fire Saltsman, Dayton firechief@ci.south-pasadena.fl.us 727-344-1666 Fire Chief 
St. Anthony's Hospital Nicely, John john.nicely@baycare.org 727-825-1128 Director Faciilities Management Systems
St. Pete Beach Cooper, Bruce b.cooper@stpetebeach.org 727-363-3927 Building Code Administrator
St. Pete Beach Welden, Chelsey cwelden@Stpetebeach.org 727-363-9266 Urban Planner
St. Petersburg Emergency Mgt. Ballou, Bob robert.ballou@stpete.org 727-893-7683 Division Chief, FPEM
St. Petersburg Emergency Mgt. Stiff, Rick rick.stiff@stpete.org 727-893-7683 Management Analyst
St. Petersburg Construction & Permitting Taylor, Noah noah.taylor@stpete.org 727-893-7283 Community Rating System Coordinator
Sunstar Eells, Brian beells@sunstarems.com 727-582-2216 Director of Communications and Emergency Management
SWFWMD Lloyd Roberts Lloyd.Roberts@swfwmd.state.fl.us 352-796-7211 x4545 Senior P.E., Emergency Coordinating Officer


Tarpon Springs Butcher, Rick rbutcher@tsfr.us 727-938-3737 Office          727-423-0912 Cell                        727-934-
0598 FAX Fire Chief 


Tarpon Springs Robertson, Bob rrobertson@ctsfl.us 727-942-5610 Bob Robertson, P.E.  Public Services Program Manager 
Tarpon Springs Russo, Vicki vrusso@tsfl.us 727-942-5617 Building Development Supervisor
Tarpon Springs Mastracchio, Anthony amastracchio@ctsfl.us Building Official
Tarpon Springs Orton, Michelle morton@ctsfl.us Principal Planner
Tarpon Springs Housing Authority Amon, Deb deb.amon@tarponhousing.com 727-937- 4411                       727- 279-2814 FAX Director of Operations
TBRPC Smith, Brady brady@tbrpc.org 727-570-5151 x42 Principal Planner
Treasure Island Cohen, Paula pcohen@mytreasureisland.org 727-547-4575 x239 Community Improvement Director
UF/IFAS Extension Madhosingh-Hector, Ramon rmadhosingh-hector@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-582-2656 UF/IFAS Extension Agent, Urban Sustainability 
UF/IFAS Extension Carnahan, Libby lcarnahan@co.pinellas.fl.us 727-453-6522 Florida Sea Grant Agent



mailto:hdoherty@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:mburrell@pinellascounty.org

mailto:sswank@pinellascounty.org

mailto:sbishop@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:jborries@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:dpeck@pinellascounty.org

mailto:gbecker@pinellascounty.org

mailto:dtalhouk@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:jmuhrlin@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:rharji@pinellascounty.org

mailto:gbeardsl@pinellascounty.org

mailto:rvincent@pinellascounty.org

mailto:cyoung@pinellascounty.org

mailto:bbray@pinellas-park.com

mailto:gberkheimer@pinellas-park.com

mailto:mcrawford@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:townclerk@townofredingtonbeach.com

mailto:deputyclerk@townofredingtonbeach.com

mailto:bldgdept@townofredingtonshores.com

mailto:townclerk@townofredingtonshores.com

mailto:depclk@townofredingtonshores.com

mailto:mschoderbock@cityofsafetyharbor.com

mailto:mely@myseminole.com

mailto:jhockenbury@myseminole.com

mailto:mrodde@myseminole.com

mailto:nschwartz@mysouthpasadena.com

mailto:firechief@ci.south-pasadena.fl.us

mailto:john.nicely@baycare.org

mailto:b.cooper@stpetebeach.org

mailto:robert.ballou@stpete.org

mailto:rick.stiff@stpete.org

mailto:Lloyd.Roberts@swfwmd.state.fl.us

mailto:rbutcher@tsfr.us

mailto:rrobertson@ctsfl.us

mailto:vrusso@tsfl.us

mailto:amastracchio@ctsfl.us

mailto:morton@ctsfl.us

mailto:deb.amon@tarponhousing.com

mailto:brady@tbrpc.org

mailto:pcohen@mytreasureisland.org





Agenda 
Pinellas County 


LMS Working Group Meeting 
Thursday, January 14, 2016; 1:30 P.M. 


Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council Offices 
4000 Gateway Centre Blvd, Pinellas Park 


1) Welcome and Introductions


2) Approval of Minutes: October 15, 2016


3) Annual Maintenance Updates - Appendix 9 (Mitigation Initiatives), Appendix 10
(Accomplishments) of LMS Document, & Group Roster


4) Presentations
a. “Pinellas County Vulnerability Assessment of Sea Level Rise on Infrastructure Assets”


Chris Moore, Pinellas County Planning
b. “Recommended Projection of Sea Level Rise in the Tampa Bay Region”


Brady Smith, Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council


5) Conferences & Training, 2016
a. National Hurricane Conference – March 21 to 24, Orlando, FL
b. Governor’s Hurricane Conference – May 8 to 13, Orlando, FL.
c. APA Conference - April 2 to 5, Phoenix, AZ.
d. FEPA Annual Meeting & work sessions - February 1 to 5, Daytona Beach, FL
e. Florida Floodplain Manager’s Association Conf. – March 30 to April 1, St. Augustine, FL.
f. Florida APA Conference –September 6 -9, Tampa FL
g. ESRI User Conference – June 27-July 1, 2016, San Diego Convention Center


6) Proposed 2016 Meeting Dates
a. April 14, July 14, & October 13, & December 15 (or January 19, 2017).  All meetings


are proposed to start at 1:30 p.m. and be held at TBRPC


7) Other Business


8) Selection of LMS Chair/Vice-Chair for 2016


9) Adjourn


NEXT SCHEDULED QUARTERLY LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY MEETING: 
THURSDAY, APRIL 14, 2016 1:30 PM 


TBRPC 
4000 Gateway Centre Blvd, Pinellas Park 







1 


Draft Minutes 
Pinellas County 


Local Mitigation Strategy Work Group Meeting 


Thursday, January 14, 2016 1:30 P.M. 


Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council Office 


4000 Gateway Centre Blvd, Pinellas Park 


1. Welcome and Introductions


 Chairperson Renea Vincent welcomed the attendees and the attendees introduced themselves. Ms. 


Vincent introduced Mr. Christopher Young, a recent addition to the Pinellas County Planning family.  


2. Approval of Minutes, October 15, 2016:


Mr. Dayton Saltsman, South Pasadena Fire, made the motion to accept the minutes from the last 


meeting, October 15, 2016. Mr. Gregory Becker, Pinellas County Emergency Management seconded 


the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 


3. Annual Maintenance Updates -Appendix 9 (Mitigation Initiatives), Appendix 10 (Accomplishments)


of LMS Document, & Group Roster


a. Additional project to be scored and added to Appendix 9


Ms. Donna Beim submitted a Public Safety Intergovernmental Radio System Shelter Hardening project 


to be scored and added to Appendix 9.   


Mr. Noah Taylor, St. Petersburg Construction & Permitting, made the motion to accept and score the 


project and Mr. Danny Taylor, Indian Rocks Beach, seconded the motion. Motion passed 


unanimously. 


4. Presentations


a. “Pinellas County Vulnerability Assessment of Sea Level Rise on Infrastructure Assets”


Chris Moore, Pinellas County Planning


b. “Recommended Projection of Sea Level Rise in the Tampa Bay Region”


Brady Smith, Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council


Mr. Brady Smith’s presentation was the only one that was presented to the group, as Mr. Chris Moore 


was not available due to family illness. Chairperson Vincent stated that Mr. Moore would be invited 


back to a meeting in the future to present his information to the group. 


5. Conferences & Training, 2016


a. National Hurricane Conference – March 21 to 24, Orlando, FL


b. Governor’s Hurricane Conference – May 8 to 13, Orlando, FL.


c. APA Conference - April 2 to 5, Phoenix, AZ.


d. FEPA Annual Meeting & work sessions - February 1 to 5, Daytona Beach, FL


e. Florida Floodplain Manager’s Association Conf. – March 30 to April 1, St. Augustine, FL.


f. Florida APA Conference –September 6 -9, Tampa FL


g. ESRI User Conference – June 27-July 1, 2016, San Diego Convention Center


Chairperson Vincent brought the upcoming conferences and trainings listed above to the group’s 


attention for informational purposes. 


6. Proposed 2016 Meeting Dates


a. April 14, July 14, & October 13, & December 15 (or January 19, 2017). All meetings are


proposed to start at 1:30 p.m. and be held at TBRPC.


The 2016 meeting schedule was approved at the October 15, 2016 meeting and was mentioned at 


this meeting for informational purposes. 







2 


 


 


 


 


7. Other Business 
 


Vice Chair Bob Bray, Pinellas Park, informed the group that it is not necessary to wait until next year to 


put new projects on the list. Additionally, it is not necessary to wait four (4) years to update the LMS. 
 


8. Selection of LMS Chair/Vice-Chair for 2016 
 


Ms. Renea Vincent will continue to function as the LMS Chair and Mr. Noah Taylor will function as the 


LMS Vice-Chair. 
 


Mr. Bob Bray, former Vice- Chair, made the motion and Mr. Dayton Saltsman, South Pasadena Fire, 


seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 


Chairperson Vincent stated that Mr. Christopher Young will be her LMS backup should she not be 


able to attend a meeting and also that she would be working with him to ensure that he is familiar 


with the LMS and its components. Additionally, she will get him set up with the LMS State contact. 


 


9.  Adjourn 
 


The meeting was adjourned at 2:35 p.m. 


 


NEXT SCHEDULED QUARTERLY LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY MEETING: 


THURSDAY, APRIL 14, 2016 1:30 PM 


TBRPC 


4000 Gateway Centre Blvd, Pinellas Park 


 


 





		Pinellas_County_LMS_2015_Annual_Report.pdf

		Overview

		2016 LMS Updates

		Attachment 1

		Attachment 2












Agenda Item: F-4 


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


October 11, 2016 – Agenda Report 


FROM: City Manager 


SUBJECT: ICMA Ethics Complaint 


BACKGROUND: In the summer of 2015, I inquired of the city’s personnel attorney, the city 


attorney, and the state of Florida if an inter-office relationship would be legal.  It 


was determined that it was.  In an effort to also comply with the code of ethics 


established with the ICMA, I had their rules reviewed as well by an attorney.  


Tenet #12 states that it simply needs to be disclosed to the governing body.  In an 


effort to be more proactive, I asked permission of the city commission and it was 


unanimously granted.  Subsequently, Commissioner Elaine Poe filed an ethics 


violation with ICMA regarding the relationship without informing me she no 


longer approved nor did she bring the issue before the Board of Commissioners.  


See attachments 


BUDGETARY 
IMPACT:  


None 


RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 


None—report only 


ATTACHMENT(S): Memo, ICMA Code of Ethics with Guidelines, newspaper article from Biddeford, 
Maine, attachments of Greg Cappa who is a resident of Madeira Beach and 
opposes the developments as currently presented, letter from Attorney Andy 
Salzman. 


 























































COPYRIGHT © 2015 BY THE INTERNATIONAL CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION.  ALL RIGHTS 
RESERVED. 


    
 


ICMA Code of Ethics with Guidelines 
 
The ICMA Code of Ethics was adopted by the ICMA membership in 1924, and most recently 
amended by the membership in April 2015. The Guidelines for the Code were adopted by the 
ICMA Executive Board in 1972, and most recently revised in June 2015.  
 
The mission of ICMA is to create excellence in local governance by developing and fostering professional 
local government management worldwide. To further this mission, certain principles, as enforced by the 
Rules of Procedure, shall govern the conduct of every member of ICMA, who shall: 
 
Tenet 1.  Be dedicated to the concepts of effective and democratic local government by responsible 
elected officials and believe that professional general management is essential to the achievement of this 
objective. 
 
Tenet 2.  Affirm the dignity and worth of the services rendered by government and maintain a 
constructive, creative, and practical attitude toward local government affairs and a deep sense of social 
responsibility as a trusted public servant. 
 
GUIDELINE 
Advice to Officials of Other Local Governments.  When members advise and respond to inquiries from 
elected or appointed officials of other local governments, they should inform the administrators of those 
communities. 
 
Tenet 3.  Be dedicated to the highest ideals of honor and integrity in all public and personal relationships 
in order that the member may merit the respect and confidence of the elected officials, of other officials 
and employees, and of the public. 
 
GUIDELINES 
Public Confidence.  Members should conduct themselves so as to maintain public confidence in their 
profession, their local government, and in their performance of the public trust. 
 
Impression of Influence.  Members should conduct their official and personal affairs in such a manner as 
to give the clear impression that they cannot be improperly influenced in the performance of their official 
duties. 
 
Appointment Commitment. Members who accept an appointment to a position should not fail to report 
for that position. This does not preclude the possibility of a member considering several offers or seeking 
several positions at the same time, but once a bona fide offer of a position has been accepted, that 
commitment should be honored. Oral acceptance of an employment offer is considered binding unless the 
employer makes fundamental changes in terms of employment. 
 
Credentials.  An application for employment or for ICMA’s Voluntary Credentialing Program should be 
complete and accurate as to all pertinent details of education, experience, and personal history. Members 
should recognize that both omissions and inaccuracies must be avoided. 







COPYRIGHT © 2015 BY THE INTERNATIONAL CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION.  ALL RIGHTS 
RESERVED. 


 
Professional Respect.  Members seeking a management position should show professional respect for 
persons formerly holding the position or for others who might be applying for the same position. 
Professional respect does not preclude honest differences of opinion; it does preclude attacking a 
person’s motives or integrity in order to be appointed to a position. 
 
Reporting Ethics Violations.  When becoming aware of a possible violation of the ICMA Code of Ethics, 
members are encouraged to report the matter to ICMA. In reporting the matter, members may choose to 
go on record as the complainant or report the matter on a confidential basis. 
 
Confidentiality.  Members should not discuss or divulge information with anyone about pending or 
completed ethics cases, except as specifically authorized by the Rules of Procedure for Enforcement of the 
Code of Ethics. 
 
Seeking Employment. Members should not seek employment for a position having an incumbent 
administrator who has not resigned or been officially informed that his or her services are to be 
terminated. 
 
Tenet 4.  Recognize that the chief function of local government at all times is to serve the best interests of 
all of the people. 
 
GUIDELINE 
Length of Service.  A minimum of two years generally is considered necessary in order to render a 
professional service to the local government. A short tenure should be the exception rather than a 
recurring experience. However, under special circumstances, it may be in the best interests of the local 
government and the member to separate in a shorter time. Examples of such circumstances would 
include refusal of the appointing authority to honor commitments concerning conditions of employment, 
a vote of no confidence in the member, or severe personal problems. It is the responsibility of an 
applicant for a position to ascertain conditions of employment. Inadequately determining terms of 
employment prior to arrival does not justify premature termination. 
 
Tenet 5.  Submit policy proposals to elected officials; provide them with facts and advice on matters of 
policy as a basis for making decisions and setting community goals; and uphold and implement local 
government policies adopted by elected officials. 
 
GUIDELINE 
Conflicting Roles.  Members who serve multiple roles – working as both city attorney and city manager 
for the same community, for example – should avoid participating in matters that create the appearance 
of a conflict of interest. They should disclose the potential conflict to the governing body so that other 
opinions may be solicited. 
 
Tenet 6.  Recognize that elected representatives of the people are entitled to the credit for the 
establishment of local government policies; responsibility for policy execution rests with the members. 
 
 
 
 







COPYRIGHT © 2015 BY THE INTERNATIONAL CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION.  ALL RIGHTS 
RESERVED. 


Tenet 7.  Refrain from all political activities which undermine public confidence in professional 
administrators. Refrain from participation in the election of the members of the employing legislative 
body. 
 
GUIDELINES 
Elections of the Governing Body.  Members should maintain a reputation for serving equally and 
impartially all members of the governing body of the local government they serve, regardless of party. To 
this end, they should not participate in an election campaign on behalf of or in opposition to candidates 
for the governing body.  
 
Elections of Elected Executives.  Members shall not participate in the election campaign of any candidate 
for mayor or elected county executive. 
 
Running for Office.  Members shall not run for elected office or become involved in political activities 
related to running for elected office, or accept appointment to an elected office. They shall not seek 
political endorsements, financial contributions or engage in other campaign activities. 
 
Elections.  Members share with their fellow citizens the right and responsibility to vote. However, in 
order not to impair their effectiveness on behalf of the local governments they serve, they shall not 
participate in political activities to support the candidacy of individuals running for any city, county, 
special district, school, state or federal offices.  Specifically, they shall not endorse candidates, make 
financial contributions, sign or circulate petitions, or participate in fund-raising activities for individuals 
seeking or holding elected office. 
 
Elections relating to the Form of Government.  Members may assist in preparing and presenting 
materials that explain the form of government to the public prior to a form of government election.  If 
assistance is required by another community, members may respond.  
 
Presentation of Issues.  Members may assist their governing body in the presentation of issues involved 
in referenda such as bond issues, annexations, and other matters that affect the government entity’s 
operations and/or fiscal capacity. 
  
Personal Advocacy of Issues.  Members share with their fellow citizens the right and responsibility to 
voice their opinion on public issues. Members may advocate for issues of personal interest only when 
doing so does not conflict with the performance of their official duties. 
 
Tenet 8.  Make it a duty continually to improve the member’s professional ability and to develop the 
competence of associates in the use of management techniques. 
 
GUIDELINES 
Self-Assessment. Each member should assess his or her professional skills and abilities on a periodic 
basis. 
 
Professional Development. Each member should commit at least 40 hours per year to professional 
development activities that are based on the practices identified by the members of ICMA. 
 
Tenet 9. Keep the community informed on local government affairs; encourage communication between 
the citizens and all local government officers; emphasize friendly and courteous service to the public; and 
seek to improve the quality and image of public service. 







COPYRIGHT © 2015 BY THE INTERNATIONAL CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION.  ALL RIGHTS 
RESERVED. 


Tenet 10. Resist any encroachment on professional responsibilities, believing the member should be free 
to carry out official policies without interference, and handle each problem without discrimination on the 
basis of principle and justice. 
 
GUIDELINE 
Information Sharing. The member should openly share information with the governing body while 
diligently carrying out the member’s responsibilities as set forth in the charter or enabling legislation. 
 
Tenet 11.  Handle all matters of personnel on the basis of merit so that fairness and impartiality govern a 
member’s decisions, pertaining to appointments, pay adjustments, promotions, and discipline. 
 
GUIDELINE 
Equal Opportunity.  All decisions pertaining to appointments, pay adjustments, promotions, and 
discipline should prohibit discrimination because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, sexual 
orientation, political affiliation, disability, age, or marital status. 
 
It should be the members’ personal and professional responsibility to actively recruit and hire a diverse 
staff throughout their organizations. 
 
Tenet 12.  Public office is a public trust.  A member shall not leverage his or her position for personal 
gain or benefit. 
 
GUIDELINES 
Gifts.  Members shall not directly or indirectly solicit, accept or receive any gift if it could reasonably  be 
perceived or inferred that the gift was intended to influence them in the performance of their official 
duties; or if the gift was intended to serve as a reward for any official action on their part.  
 
The term “Gift” includes but is not limited to services, travel, meals, gift cards, tickets, or other 
entertainment or hospitality. Gifts of money or loans from persons other than the local government 
jurisdiction pursuant to normal employment practices are not acceptable. 
 
Members should not accept any gift that could undermine public confidence.  De minimus gifts may be 
accepted in circumstances that support the execution of the member’s official duties or serve a legitimate 
public purpose.  In those cases, the member should determine a modest maximum dollar value based on 
guidance from the governing body or any applicable state or local law.   
 
The guideline is not intended to apply to normal social practices, not associated with the member’s 
official duties, where gifts are exchanged among friends, associates and relatives. 
 
Investments in Conflict with Official Duties.  Members should refrain from any investment activity which 
would compromise the impartial and objective performance of their duties.  Members should not invest 
or hold any investment, directly or indirectly, in any financial business, commercial, or other private 
transaction that creates a conflict of interest, in fact or appearance, with their official duties.  
 
In the case of real estate, the use of confidential information and knowledge to further a member’s 
personal interest is not permitted. Purchases and sales which might be interpreted as speculation for 
quick profit should be avoided (see the guideline on “Confidential Information”). Because personal 
investments may appear to influence official actions and decisions, or create the appearance of 
impropriety, members should disclose or dispose of such investments prior to accepting a position in a 







COPYRIGHT © 2015 BY THE INTERNATIONAL CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION.  ALL RIGHTS 
RESERVED. 


local government.  Should the conflict of interest arise during employment, the member should make full 
disclosure and/or recuse themselves prior to any official action by the governing body that may affect 
such investments. 
 
This guideline is not intended to prohibit a member from having or acquiring an interest in, or deriving a 
benefit from any investment when the interest or benefit is due to ownership by the member or the 
member’s family of a de minimus percentage of a corporation traded on a recognized stock exchange 
even though the corporation or its subsidiaries may do business with the local government. 
 
Personal Relationships.  Member should disclose any personal relationship to the governing body in any 
instance where there could be the appearance of a conflict of interest. For example, if the manager’s 
spouse works for a developer doing business with the local government, that fact should be disclosed. 
 
Confidential Information.  Members shall not disclose to others, or use to advance their personal interest, 
intellectual property, confidential information, or information that is not yet public knowledge, that has 
been acquired by them in the course of their official duties. 
 
Information that may be in the public domain or accessible by means of an open records request, is not 
confidential. 
 
Private Employment.  Members should not engage in, solicit, negotiate for, or promise to accept private 
employment, nor should they render services for private interests or conduct a private business when 
such employment, service, or business creates a conflict with or impairs the proper discharge of their 
official duties. 
 
Teaching, lecturing, writing, or consulting are typical activities that may not involve conflict of interest, or 
impair the proper discharge of their official duties. Prior notification of the appointing authority is 
appropriate in all cases of outside employment. 
 
Representation.  Members should not represent any outside interest before any agency, whether public 
or private, except with the authorization of or at the direction of the appointing authority they serve. 
 
Endorsements.  Members should not endorse commercial products or services by agreeing to use their 
photograph, endorsement, or quotation in paid or other commercial advertisements, marketing 
materials,  social media, or other documents, whether the member is compensated or not for the 
member’s support.  Members may, however, provide verbal professional references as part of the due 
diligence phase of competitive process or in response to a direct inquiry.  
 
Members may agree to endorse the following, provided they do not receive any compensation: (1) books 
or other publications; (2) professional development or educational services provided by nonprofit 
membership organizations or recognized educational institutions; (3) products and/or services in which 
the local government has a direct economic interest. 
 
Members’ observations, opinions, and analyses of commercial products used or tested by their local 
governments are appropriate and useful to the profession when included as part of professional articles 
and reports. 







	


Sent via email to tpalladeno@madeirabeachfl.gov 
 
September 29, 2016 
 
Honorable Travis Palladeno 
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach 
300 Municipal Drive 
Madeira Beach, FL 33708 
 
Re:     ICMA Executive Board Decision 
 
Dear Mayor Palladeno: 
 
The Executive Board of the International City/County Management Association (ICMA) voted on  
September 23, 2016 to publicly censure Shane Crawford and to permanently expel him from 
membership in ICMA for conduct that violates the ICMA Code of Ethics. The decision of the 
Executive Board, which is final, was based on a recommendation from the ICMA Committee on 
Professional Conduct (CPC) which conducted a formal review after a complaint was filed with ICMA.  
 
The underlying facts of this case are not in dispute as Mr. Crawford has acknowledged that he is and 
has been involved in a personal relationship with a city staff member – his executive assistant – since 
August of last year. Consistent with past decisions, the Executive Board concluded that it is highly 
inappropriate for a city manager to have a personal relationship with a subordinate employee. Such a 
relationship exposes the organization to liability; creates the potential for conflicts of interest in fact 
and/or appearance stemming from personnel decisions made with regard to the employee; and can 
strain the professional relationships between the city manager and employees and between employees. 
This conduct violates the integrity standard outlined in Tenet 3 of the ICMA Code of Ethics.   
 
With regard to Mr. Crawford’s case, information was made available indicating that he recommended 
position advancements and salary increases for the employee that were ultimately approved by the city 
commission. Since Mr. Crawford and the employee reside together and share a bank account, the 
Executive Board found that Mr. Crawford reaped a financial benefit from his actions. This constitutes 
a violation of Tenet 12 which states that members shall not leverage their position for personal gain or 
benefit.  
 
According to Mr. Crawford, he sought legal advice before entering into the relationship and also 
disclosed it to all members of the city commission. Those are important first steps in a process to 
determine whether one’s behavior is appropriate.  
 
Unfortunately, Mr. Crawford failed to take the next step which was to determine whether his conduct 
would meet the ethical standards of his professional association. As a member of ICMA, he had an 
affirmative obligation to follow the tenets of the ICMA Code of Ethics. Rather than relying on his own 
 
 







Mayor Palladeno 
September 29, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
interpretation of the Code or that of an attorney, Mr. Crawford should have contacted ICMA for advice. 
Had he done so, he would have been advised that having a personal relationship with a staff member 
violates the ICMA Code of Ethics and that merely disclosing the personal relationship does not cure the 
conflict. In addition, he would have been informed that ICMA has been consistent in this conclusion in 
reviewing similar ethics cases. Those findings are both available on our website and noted in our member 
communications.    
 
The ICMA Code of Ethics provides a tangible benefit to communities because it requires ICMA members 
to conduct themselves according to the highest ethical standards to maintain public confidence in their 
profession, their local government, and in their performance of the public trust. Adherence to the Code 
sets a standard that exceeds the requirements of the law and internal organizational practices. Professional 
local government managers who are members of ICMA have a proven track record of excellence in 
leadership and management in their communities. Beyond their valuable technical skills, ICMA members 
distinguish themselves as professionals by their adherence to the highest standards of integrity in their 
personal and professional conduct.  
 
Each ICMA member agrees to abide by the Code and its enforcement when becoming an ICMA member. 
Any member who appears to have violated the Code is investigated in a peer-review process by the 
Committee on Professional Conduct and violators are subject to an array of sanctions including private 
and public censure; membership suspension; and/or membership bar or expulsion.   
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions pertaining to this matter and ICMA’s ethics enforcement 
process. 
 
Sincerely, 


    
Martha Perego  
Director of Ethics and Member Services 
(202) 962-3668 
mperego@icma.org 
 
Inclusion:  ICMA Code of Ethics 
 
cc: Madeira Beach Vice Mayor Ghovaee and Commissioners Lister, Hodges, and Poe (email) 


Members, ICMA Committee on Professional Conduct 
 





		Oct16 ICMA cover memo

		2016_10_07_15_15_13

		2016_10_07_14_00_49

		ICMA Code of Ethics (Amended June 2015) (002)

		ICMA Executive Board Decision Shane Crawford Sept 29 2016










 


MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


October 12, 2016 regular meeting 


FROM: Doug Andrews, Director Parks/Recreation/Special Events 


SUBJECT: Recreation Department purchase of a 2017 Starcraft Allstar 21 passenger bus 


that will be used to accommodate growth in After Care/Summer Camp programs 


and establish transportation for the new Senior Programming.     


BACKGROUND: The Recreation Department is requesting the Authorization of Expenditures to 


Creative Bus Sales in the amount of $56,288 ($54,368 purchase price + $1,920 


delivery from Elkhart, IN) for a  2017 Starcraft Allstar 21 Passenger Bus, in 


accordance with the Cooperative Purchasing Program of the Houston-Galveston 


Area Council of Governments Bid No. BT01-14        


BUDGETARY 


IMPACT: 


FY 2017 code 001.5000.6400 Capital Equipment has $55,000 budgeted for Bus 


Acquisition, we will be reducing capital expenditures by an additional $1,288 to 


cover delivery to offset the difference.         


RECOMMENDED 


BY STAFF: 


The staff recommends that we proceed forward to accommodate growth in 


programming.     


ATTACHMENT(S): Bus information specifications, Houston- Galveston Area Bid.      


Agenda Item: H-1 


 







Cell) 574-361-3516  JoeC@StarcraftBusSales.com       
www.StarcraftBusSales.com



















 COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM 
Houston-Galveston Area Council of Governments 
3555 Timmons,   Suite 120,   Houston, TX  77027 


Phone:  800-926-0234 Fax:  713-993-4548 
www.hgacbuy.org 


INVITATION TO SUBMIT COMPETITIVE:                                                 BIDS                 PROPOSALS


INVITATION NO.:  BT01-14 ISSUE DATE:  August 15, 2013


CATEGORY:  BUSES - SHUTTLE, TRANSIT, TRAMS & OTHER SPECIALTY BUSES 


PURPOSE OF THIS INVITATION 
The Cooperative Purchasing Program (HGACBuy) of the Houston-Galveston Area Council of Governments is 
soliciting offerings for the furnishing of products/services as described herein.  These products/services may be 
purchased by any of more than 6,500 member local governments, districts, agencies in 48 states across the nation. 


Responses must be submitted in an original and one (1) copy, and shall be subject to the terms, conditions, 
requirements and specifications detailed in the documents comprising this Invitation.  Responses are scheduled to be 
opened publicly at H-GAC offices on the date indicated.  For Bid Invitations, responses will be available for public 
review until 4:00 p.m. CT, that day, and on subsequent days by appointment only.  Any Responses submitted later 
than 1:00 p.m. on the due date will be returned unopened to the bidder/proposer. 


PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE & DETAILS 


DRAFT SPECIFICATION / INVITATION: Tuesday, June 4, 2013 


PRE-BID/PROPOSAL CONFERENCE: Thursday, July 11, 2013 @ 9:00 a.m. CT; Conference Room B      


FINAL SPECIFICATION / INVITATION: Thursday, August 15, 2013 


BID/PROPOSAL RESPONSES DUE: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 @ 1:00 p.m. CT:  H-GAC Clock 


PUBLIC RESPONSE OPENING: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 @ 2:00 p.m. CT:  H-GAC Conference Room


 B 


RECOMMENDATIONS TO BOARD: Tuesday November 19, 2013 


CONTRACT START DATE & TERM: January 1, 2014 thru December 31, 2016  


The documents comprising this Invitation are available via web download at:  https://www.hgacbuy.org/bids/ 


For assistance regarding this Invitation, please contact: 


Name:  Aundre Petty          Phone:  713.993.2453          E-mail:  aundre.petty@h-gac.com 


CONTENTS OF THIS INVITATION 


SECTION A  -  General Terms & Conditions 


SECTION B  -  Product/Service Specific Requirements & Specifications (Final) 


SECTION C  -  HGACBuy FORMS (Final) 


SECTION D  -  Pro-Forma (Sample) Contract 


This procurement conforms to government requirements for Competitive Procurement. 


 







LABELING OF SEALED RESPONSE PACKAGE 


 
IMPORTANT: 
You must affix an identifying label to the outside of your Sealed Response Package to 
ensure proper identification and log-in at HGACBuy offices on receipt.  HGACBuy is not 
responsible for any response that might be lost or misdirected due to improper or unclear 
labeling.  Your label should look as follows and should be affixed conspicuously to the 
package. 


 
 


 


H-GAC Cooperative Purchasing 


Sealed Bid/Proposal No. BT01-14 


DO NOT OPEN IN MAIL ROOM 
 


 


Responses by E-mail or FAX will not be acceptable.  Hard copies, as described herein, plus 
appropriate electronic media are required. 


 
 
 


NOTICE REGARDING NATIONWIDE SALES POTENTIAL 
 
HGACBuy is conducting this procurement with the objective of establishing one or more blanket type 
contracts for use by our Members.  Because our Members are located not only in Texas, but throughout 
the country, we strongly urge you to participate in the process at the corporate level.  If you do not sell 
direct, your dealer network may still service customers while you handle the administrative functions of 
providing quotes, accepting purchase orders, and collecting payments.  If this is not feasible, we will work 
with you to subsequently assign your contract to your dealers as necessary to service customers. 
 
Whatever approach you choose to take, there is considerable potential sales value because HGACBuy is 
being used not only in the State of Texas, but NATIONWIDE.  This means that HGACBuy contractors 
will have a special advantage available to them in promoting sales to government agencies throughout the 
country… the ability to sell products without the need for the buyer to duplicate the competitive bidding 
process and expend the associated staff time and taxpayer dollars.  We believe an HGACBuy contract 
would enhance your competitive position in the government marketplace, and are eager to work with you 
to promote the best interests of our participating local governments and qualifying non-profit 
organizations. 
 
We look forward to your participation in our process.  Please contact the HGACBuy staff member listed 
on the cover of this Invitation for additional information. 


 





		October 12th Commission meeting agenda item

		Binder1

		A - Starcraft_Allstar_Bus_Brochure SBS

		AACF - Base Specs, 22' 21pass

		Houston Coop Purchasing Bid 1-2





















Agenda Item: I-1 


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


October 11, 2016 – Agenda Report 


FROM: City Manager 


SUBJECT: Beach Concessions 


BACKGROUND: The City had a concession company that chose to exercise an opt out clause in the 


contract necessitating a RFP or RFQ process that was conducted by the City 


Manager.  An RFQ process was chosen and an evaluation team unanimously chose 


Saltwater Destination as the preferred vendor.  The City Manager and Finance 


Director negotiating the terms of the contract and the contract was drafted and 


approved by the City Attorney.  The Federal Parks Association has reviewed the 


contract and approved of it as well. 


BUDGETARY 
IMPACT:  


Within budget 


RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 


Motion to approve bid and contract to Saltwater Destination, LLC.   


ATTACHMENT(S): Contract 


 







1 
 


BEACH EQUIPMENT CONCESSION AGREEMENT 


 THIS BEACH EQUIPMENT CONCESSION AGREEMENT, given at Madeira Beach, 


Florida, this ______day of October, 2016, by the City of Madeira Beach, Florida, a municipal 


corporation, hereinafter referred to as “CITY” to Saltwater Destination LLC, a Florida limited 


liability company, hereinafter referred to as “CONCESSIONAIRE.” 


W I T N E S S E T H : 


 WHEREAS, on August 2, 1972 a Quitclaim Deed was recorded in the Official Records of 


Pinellas County in O.R. Book 3845 commencing at page 927 by which the United States of 


America deeded to the City of Madeira Beach all of the United States of America’s right, title and 


interest in a parcel of property consisting of approximately 2.5 acres, commonly referred to as 


Archibald Memorial Beach Park generally located at 15100 Gulf Boulevard; a copy of said 


quitclaim deed being attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A; and 


 WHEREAS, said Quitclaim Deed evidences that Archibald Memorial Beach Park was 


transferred to the City of Madeira Beach for an in consideration of the perpetual use of the 


premises as and for public park and public recreation area purposed by the City of Madeira Beach 


in perpetuity as set forth in the program of utilization and plan contained in the application 


submitted by the CITY on June 18, 1971; and  


 WHEREAS, the Quitclaim Deed further provides that the property should not be sold, 


leased, assigned, or otherwise disposed of except to another eligible governmental agency that 


the Secretary of Interior agrees in writing can assure the continued use and maintenance of the 


property for public park or public recreational purposes and that nothing in this provision shall 


preclude the CITY from providing related recreational facilities and services compatible with the 


approved application, through concession agreements entered into with third parties provided 


prior concurrence to such agreement is obtained in writing from the Secretary of the Interior; and  


 WHEREAS, CITY published a Request for Qualifications – Beach Equipment 


Concessions, on July 21, 2016; and 


 WHEREAS, CITY received two (2) responses to said RFQ; and 


 WHEREAS, at a duly noticed public meeting of the Board of Commissioners of CITY 


conducted on September 13, 2016, CONCESSIONAIRE was selected and the City Attorney was 


directed to prepare a Concession Agreement for the Mayor’s signature and subsequent approval 


by the National Park Service; and 


 WHEREAS, CITY and CONCESSIONAIRE desire to allow CONCESSIONAIRE to rent 


beach equipment at Archibald Memorial Beach Park and numerous other locations for the use 


and benefit of the general public; and 


 WHEREAS, CITY hereby finds that the rental of beach equipment on a portion of Archibald 


Memorial Beach Park will enhance the park visitors’ and users’ experience; and 







2 
 


 WHEREAS, CITY is satisfied that provision of additional services and the facilities at 


Archibald Memorial Beach Park is in the CITY’S best interest; and  


 WHEREAS, CITY and CONCESSIONAIRE desire to enter into this Beach Equipment 


Concession Agreement, hereinafter the Concession Agreement, so as to set forth the terms and 


conditions upon which CONCESSIONAIRE may rent beach equipment to the general public. 


 NOW, THEREFORE, for the reasons set forth above, and in consideration of the mutual 


covenants and agreements as hereinafter set forth CITY agrees to allow CONCESSIONAIRE to 


rent beach equipment to the general public upon a portion of the real property described in Exhibit 


A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference and located at the Archibald Memorial 


Beach Park and other locations listed in Exhibit B. 


1. Definitions:  The terms set forth below, as used in this Concession Agreement, 


shall have the meanings herein stated: 


a. City Manager shall mean the City Manager of the City of Madeira Beach, or his 


designee.  


b. Concession Areas shall mean a portion of the sandy beach area located on 


Archibald Memorial Beach Park, as well as the locations listed in Exhibit B.  The 


Concession Areas shall be the portion of the sandy beach area in which 


CONCESSIONAIRE will be allowed to set up and maintain its beach equipment 


for rental to the general public.  The Concession Areas shall be used in such a 


manner that placement of the beach equipment for rental keeps the beach open 


and unobstructed for the public not using the concession service.  The 


Concession Areas will be restricted so as to leave enough sandy beach area open 


for beachgoers who do not wish to rent chairs or umbrellas from 


CONCESSIONAIRE.  The chairs, lounges and umbrellas/cabanas shall not be 


pre-placed, and shall not be set up on the deck, parking lot, or sand dunes. The 


CONCESSIONAIRE shall use staging areas at the base of each beach walkover 


to stack the chairs, lounges, or umbrellas/cabanas prior to their rental.   


c. NPS shall mean the National Park Service of the United States of America as the 


delegated representative of the Secretary of the Interior. 







3 
 


d. Gross Sales shall mean all income generated by CONCESSIONAIRE directly from 


services provided at public beaches, beach walkovers, parks and/or parking 


facilities with the City. 


2. Grant of Concession License: CITY hereby grants to CONCESSIONAIRE this 


Concession Agreement to rent beach equipment within the Concession Area pursuant to the 


terms and conditions set forth herein.  CITY does hereby assign to the CONCESSIONAIRE the 


use of the Concession Area which is a portion of Archibald Memorial Beach Park as described in 


Exhibit A and the locations listed in Exhibit B.  CONCESSIONAIRE hereby acknowledges that 


CITY cannot and has not surrendered absolute control and possession of the Concession Areas.  


Rather, CONCESSIONAIRE hereby acknowledges that CITY has granted CONCESSIONAIRE a 


terminable at will agreement for use of the Concession Areas. 


3. Term:  A condition precedent to the effective date of this Concession Agreement 


shall be the written concurence of the same as required by the Quitclaim Deed from the United 


States of America to the CITY.  This Concession Agreement shall become effective on the first 


day of the calendar month immediately following receipt from the United States of America of 


written approval of the Concession Agreement.  Said first day of the calendar month shall be the 


Effective Date of this Concession Agreement.  The initial term of this Concession Agreement shall 


be a three (3) year period.  This Concession Agreement may be extended for two (2) additional 


two (2) year period renewal options subject to the mutual consent of both parties upon conditions 


to be mutually agreed upon at that time.  In the event CONCESSIONAIRE desires to extend the 


term, CONCESSIONAIRE shall provide written notice thereof to the City Manager at least ninety 


(90) days prior to the expiration of the current term of this Concession Agreement.  Any agreement 


reached by the CITY and CONCESSIONAIRE for renewal of this Concession Agreement shall be 


subject to the written concurrence of the Secretary of the Interior or his/her delegated 


representative, NPS.  







4 
 


4. Use of Concession Area:  CONCESSIONAIRE shall use, occupy and maintain the 


Concession Area in a business-like, careful, clean and non-hazardous manner for the sole 


purpose of renting beach equipment to the general public and in strict accordance with all terms 


and provisions imposed by the Department of the Interior as to the Concession Area at Archibald 


Memorial Beach. Written approval by CITY and written concurrence by the Secretary of the 


Interior or his/her delegated representative, NPS, shall be required for other proposed use in 


conjunction with or in addition to those relating to Archibald Memorial Beach that are specified 


herein. The general public will be allowed to use the Archibald Memorial Beach park property, 


including the Concession Areas, for park and recreational use when the concession is not in 


operation.  CONCESSIONAIRE is specifically authorized to use the Concession Areas for the 


purpose of renting to the general public beach equipment limited to beach chairs or lounges, 


umbrellas or cabanas.  CONCESSIONAIRE may, at its discretion, also rent to the general public 


recreational equipment limited to floats, rafts, body boards, kayaks, non-motorized water 


scooters, and paddle boats or such other recreational items as may be set in motion and whose 


movement is sustained by human, wave or wind force.  At no time will any deviation be allowed 


from this list without prior written consent of the City Manager.  The rental to the general public of 


the above-described beach equipment is supplementary to the public beach use of Archibald 


Memorial Beach Park. 


 CONCESSIONAIRE covenants that the fees charged by CONCESSIONAIRE for the 


above goods and services must be reasonable so as not to deny participation by the general 


public and must be approved by the City Manager. 


 5. Concession Fees: A Fixed Concession Fee in the amount of Twelve Thousand 


($12,000.00) per annum, plus any applicable sales tax, shall be due from CONCESSIONAIRE to 


CITY on October 31st each year. In addition, CONCESSIONAIRE shall be obligated to pay the 


City the following: 







5 
 


a. A single payment equivalent to 1% of 12-month aggregate gross sales, plus any 


applicable taxes, if such sales total less than $1.1 million as certified by an actively 


licensed C.P.A., due to the City prior to September 30 of each year. Minimum payment 


due to the City shall be $3,000.00, plus any applicable taxes; OR 


b. A single payment equivalent to 1.5% of 12-month aggregate gross sales, plus any 


applicable taxes, if such sales equal or exceed $1.1 million as certified by an actively 


licensed C.P.A., due to the City prior to September 30 of each year. 


In the event this Concession Agreement is extended, the Concession Fees due and payable 


during the extension period will be set forth in a written amendment or extension of this 


Concession Agreement.  The Concession Fees are paid for the privilege of being permitted to do 


business at these advantageous locations.  Amounts paid are not intended to be based upon 


periodic sales as reported and, therefore, are not subject to refund or pro rata return in the event 


of breach or termination of the Concession Agreement.  In all situations regarding termination of 


this Concession Agreement, CITY will not be responsible for return payments of any sums already 


received by CITY. 


 6. Operations: CONCESSIONAIRE shall observe daylight beach use hours.  


CONCESSIONAIRE shall operate the Concession Area seven (7) days per week from 9:00 a.m. 


until sunset.  CONCESSIONAIRE’S rental equipment shall be set up and maintained in a manner 


that keeps the sandy beach area open and unobstructed for the public not using the 


CONCESSIONAIRE’S services.  Rental chairs, lounges and umbrellas/cabanas may be provided 


on a per rental basis in a number not to exceed one hundred and fifty (150) sets of chairs (300 


chairs total) per location.  After all of those chairs have been rented, CONCESSIONAIRE may 


increase the number available only upon approval by the City Manager.  No permanent storage 


of beach rental equipment shall be permitted on the sandy beach area at Archibald Memorial 


Beach Park.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City Manager may allow CONCESSIONAIRE the 


right to limited on-site storage in his sole discretion for selected items of equipment.  Any on-site 







6 
 


storage containers must be approved in advance in writing, by the City Manager. 


CONCESSIONAIRE shall operate the Concession Areas in a safe and sanitary manner.  The 


CITY, through the City Manager, reserves the right to prohibit the rental of any item that the City 


Manager, in his sole discretion, deems objectionable.  The City Manager shall also have the right 


to require improvement of the quality of either the equipment or services rendered by 


CONCESSIONAIRE.  CONCESSIONAIRE shall comply with any applicable health and safety 


laws.  CONCESSIONAIRE covenants to secure the beach rental equipment during non-operating 


hours.  In the event of a hurricane warning, all beach rental equipment shall be removed and 


secured at an off-site location.  CONCESSIONAIRE covenants to clean and remove paper, trash, 


debris and the like from within the Concession Areas and between the mean low water line of the 


Gulf of Mexico and the dune line. 


 7. Hours of Operation: CONCESSIONAIRE shall operate the concession within the 


Concession Areas seven days per week from 9:00 a.m. until sunset.  Any deviation from the 


operational hours and days set forth in this paragraph shall take place only with the prior written 


approval of the City Manager, which approval shall not be unreasonable withheld. 


 8. Nature of Concession Agreement: CONCESSIONAIRE shall use the Concession Area 


for no purposes other than the operation of the concession as generally described in Section 4 


above.  CONCESSIONAIRE shall be solely responsible for all its operations and activities 


pursuant to this Concession Agreement.  CONCESSIONAIRE shall not permit any intoxicated 


person or any person acting in a disorderly manner to remain upon the Concession Area.  It is 


expressly understood and agreed that no real or personal property is leased to 


CONCESSIONAIRE.  This is a Concession Agreement and not a Lease.  The 


CONCESSIONAIRE’S right to occupy the Concession Areas and to operate within the same shall 


continue only so long as CONCESSIONAIRE shall comply strictly and promptly with each and all 


of the undertakings, provisions, covenants, agreements and stipulations contained herein. 







7 
 


 9. Staffing: CONCESSIONAIRE shall employ a sufficient number of personnel so that the 


concession operations are adequately staffed to meet the demand for services resulting from the 


number of customers who patronize the business of CONCESSIONAIRE.  All employees of 


CONCESSIONAIRE shall be well groomed and appropriately dressed in accordance with 


standards applicable to other public beach concessions within Pinellas County.  The City Manager 


may determine that CONCESSIONAIRE’S employees should wear uniforms.  If so, 


CONCESSIONAIRE shall require that its employees obtain and wear uniforms at no cost or 


expense to CITY.  In the event that CONCESSIONAIRE shall employ any person who by his or 


her acts engages in a course of conduct detrimental to the best interests of the public use of the 


adjacent beach or tending to reflect negatively on the rendering of concession services to the 


general public as part of the operation a public beach owned and operated by a governmental 


entity, CONCESSIONAIRE shall terminate that employee upon the written request of the City 


Manager.  As a condition to the hiring of any employee who will work at the Concession Areas, 


CONCESSIONAIRE shall require that the employee accept such employment with knowledge of 


the rights of CITY as set forth in this paragraph. 


 10. Maintenance: CONCESSIONAIRE, at its sole expense, shall maintain the Concession 


Areas in good repair.  In addition, CONCESSIONAIRE shall maintain the Concession Areas in 


good repair.  In addition, CONCESSIONAIRE shall, at its sole expense, maintain, repair or replace 


all equipment and improvements located within the Concession Areas so as to keep the same in 


a serviceable condition.  CONCESSIONAIRE shall maintain the Concession Areas in a clean and 


sanitary condition, to the satisfaction of the City Manager. 


 11. Utilities: CONCESSIONAIRE shall be responsible for all utility costs applicable to the 


Concession Areas.  


 12. Licensing and Code Compliance: CONCESSIONAIRE must procure all necessary 


licenses, including a Madeira Beach Local Business Tax Receipt.  CONCESSIONAIRE shall 


operate its business in accordance with all CITY codes and ordinances.  All signs must be 







8 
 


approved, in advance, by CITY.  Failure to maintain a Local Business Tax Receipt or any code 


violation, including signage, shall be considered ground for termination of this Concession 


Agreement. 


 13. Quality of Service: CONCESSIONAIRE shall stock such quantities of beach 


equipment as are reasonable required to meet the public demand for the concessions services 


which CONCESSIONAIRE will provide pursuant to this Concession Agreement. Upon the request 


of City Manager, CONCESSIONAIRE shall provide samples of the beach equipment rented or 


used by CONCESSIONAIRE for inspection by the City Manager.  In the event that the City 


Manager should determine that the quality or variety of beach equipment is substandard as 


compared to the public beach concessions within Pinellas County, the City Manager may declare 


a default pursuant to paragraph 24, hereof.  In the event of a dispute concerning the variety, 


quality of services or prices charged by CONCESSIONAIRE, CITY and CONCESSIONAIRE shall 


utilize a broad cross-section of public beach concessions within Pinellas County as the 


comparable to resolve disputes.  It is not intended that the business operations of 


CONCESSIONAIRE, pursuant to this Concession Agreement, be judge by comparison with any 


one public beach concession operated with Pinellas County. 


 14. Permits: CONCESSIONAIRE shall be responsible to obtain, at its sole expense, all 


required permits from any applicable regulatory agency with are necessary to allow 


CONCESSIONAIRE to operate, maintain, repair or improve the Concession Area. 


 15. CONCESSIONAIRE’S Record and Documents: With respect to all matters covered by 


this Concession Agreement, CONCESSIONAIRE’S records and documents shall be subject at 


all times to inspection, review or audit by CITY. CONCESSIONAIRE will supply CITY any 


documentation that may be needed by City to file required compliance reports to the Secretary of 


the Interior or his/her delegated representative, NPS. 







9 
 


 16. Non-Discrimination: CITY and CONCESSIONAIRE agree to comply with all Federal 


laws relating to non-discrimination in connection with any use, operation, program or activity on 


or related to the previously described property, including, but not limited to: 


All requirements imposed by or pursuant to the non-discrimination regulations of 


the U.S. Department of the Interior (43 C.F.R. Part 17); 


 Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §2000d-1), which prohibits 


 discrimination of the basis of race, color or national origin; 


The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §6101 et seq.), which 


prohibits discrimination of the basis of age; 


Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794) which 


prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicap; 


The Architectural Barriers Act of 1968, as amended (42 U.S.C. 4151), which 


requires facilities located on the property to be accessible to the physically 


handicapped; and 


The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12181), which requires that 


no otherwise qualified handicapped individual shall, solely by reason of his or her 


handicap, be excluded from the participation in, be denied benefits of, or be subject 


to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial 


assistance. 


 17. Indemnification: CITY shall not be liable for any claim, lien, claim of lien, demand 


or loss of any nature whatsoever including, but not limited to reasonable attorney’s fees, 


or any injury, death or damage to persons or property which may occur, result, be suffered 


or sustained by reason of this Concession Agreement and the operations of the business 


of CONCESSIONAIRE hereunder, to the extent caused by the negligence, recklessness 


or intentional wrongful conduct of CONCESSIONAIRE or any person employed or utilized 







10 
 


by CONCESSIONAIRE in the performance of this Concession Agreement, to include, 


without limiting the generality of the foregoing, liability to any person who may be using, 


occupying or visiting the Concession Area. CONCESSIONARE does hereby indemnify 


and hold harmless the CITY against all such claims, liens, claims of lien, demands, losses, 


liability or damage of any nature whatsoever arising out of or resulting from the subject 


matter of this Concession Agreement.  This indemnification shall include independent torts 


of the CITY, its officers, agents and employees as well as vicarious liability. CITY and 


CONCESSIONAIRE acknowledge that the first Ten Dollars ($10.00) of compensation 


received by CONCESSIONAIRE as a result of this Concession Agreement shall be 


deemed specific consideration for this indemnification. 


 18.Insurance: CONCESSIONAIRE, prior to signing this Concession Agreement and 


before starting any work within the Concession Area shall procure and maintain during the 


term of this Concession Agreement, including any extensions or renewals thereof, the 


insurance coverage listed below.  The policies of insurance shall be primary and written 


on forms acceptable to CITY and placed with insurance carriers approved and licensed 


by the Insurance Department of the State of Florida and meet a minimum financial A.M. 


Best & Company rating of no less than A: Excellent.  CITY, its elected and appointed 


officials, officers, employees and agents shall be named as an additional insured on all 


such policies.  A Certificate of Insurance shall be furnished by CONCESSIONAIRE to the 


City Clerk and City Manager of CITY prior to the date upon which CONCESSIONAIRE 


commences any work pursuant to this Concession Agreement.  Said Certificates shall 


provide that all insurance coverage shall not be canceled or reduced by the insurance 


carrier without CITY having been given at least thirty (30) days prior written notice thereof.   


It is requested that all policies have occurrence form policies.  Should Claims Made 


Policies by submitted, CONCESSIONAIRE will be required to have the policy dates run 







11 
 


concurrently through the life of this Concession License and will be required to maintain 


tail coverage at CONCESSIONAIRE’S expense for a term acceptable to the City Manager. 


 CONCESSIONAIRE  shall submit all Certificates of Insurance and Bonds as 


follows: 


 (a) Workers Compensation: CONCESSIONAIRE shall provide and maintain during 


the term of this Concession Agreement workers compensation and employers liability 


insurance.  The workers compensation coverage shall be in accordance with the laws of 


the State of Florida.   


 (b) Commercial General Liability: CONCESSIONAIRE shall provide and maintain 


during the term of this Concession Agreement, commercial general liability insurance 


coverage including, but not limited to, bodily injury, property damage and personal injury 


with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence and 


$2,000,000 per location aggregate plus property damage insurance in the minimum 


amount of $500,000 covering all work performed pursuant to this Concession Agreement. 


 (c) Automobile Liability: CONCESSIONAIRE shall provide and maintain during the 


term of this Concession Agreement automobile liability insurance including bodily injury, 


property damage liability for all vehicles owned, hired, leased and non-owned with limits 


of not less than $1,000,000 combined single unit per occurrence and $2,000,000 


aggregate covering all work performed pursuant to this Concession Agreement.  Limits 


may be satisfied by combining an umbrella form and the automobile liability form for a 


combined total limit of $2,000,000. 


 (d) Certificate of Insurance: CONCESSIONAIRE shall furnish to CITY proof of 


insurance, including, but not limited to, a Certificate of Insurance and the separate 


endorsement referencing CITY as “additional insured” except for workers compensation 


and the effectiveness of all required insurance for CONCESSIONAIRE.  The Certificates 


of Insurance shall state that CITY will be notified in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to 







12 
 


cancellation, non-renewal or any other modification of any policies required of 


CONCESSIONAIRE. No work shall commence under this Concession Agreement until 


CITY’S authorized representative has given written approval of the Insurance Certificates. 


Additionally, CONCESSIONAIRE has an affirmative obligation throughout the entire term 


of this Concession Agreement to provide the City Manager evidence of the continuation 


of all policies required of CONCESSIONAIRE by this Concession Agreement.  As such, 


as each policy of insurance is renewed, proof thereof must be provided in writing to the 


City Manager. 


 19. Relationship of Parties: CONCESSIONAIRE, by accepting this Concession 


Agreement, acknowledges that CONCESSIONAIRE is not engaged in a joint venture or 


co-partnership with CITY and shall not represent to any person or entity whatsoever that 


CITY and CONCESSIONAIRE are joint ventures’ or co-partners. CONCESSIONAIRE 


acknowledges that it is not a tenant and has not received a lease of real property owned 


by CITY.  CONCESSIONAIRE further acknowledges that the rights granted 


CONCESSIONAIRE, pursuant to this Concession Agreement, are solely a privilege 


originating from CITY. Should CONCESSIONAIRE fail to comply with the terms and 


conditions of this Concession Agreement, same is revocable by CITY and the privileges 


granted hereby shall immediately terminate upon the revocation of this Concession 


Agreement.  Upon the termination of this Concession Agreement, as provided for in 


paragraphs 24 through 27, inclusive, hereafter, CONCESSIONAIRE acknowledges that 


CITY may avail itself of the self help remedy of taking immediate possession of the 


Concession Area and all Improvements and equipment located therein. 


 20. Consumption of Alcoholic Beverages: In recognition of the fact that Archibald 


Memorial Beach Park is operated by CITY for the public purpose of providing beach and 


related recreational facilities for use by the general public, and in consideration of the fact 


that the concession operation under this Concession Agreement is secondary and 







13 
 


subservient to the primary public purpose, CONCESSIONAIRE shall, at the request of the 


City Manager, require that a patron vacate the Concession Area when, in the opinion of 


the City Manager, the conduct of a patron is detrimental to the public beach operations. 


 21. Storage of Hazardous Substances: CONCESSIONAIRE shall not use or store 


any hazardous substance except in compliance with applicable laws or regulations.  The 


City Manager may restrict the use or storage of hazardous substances upon determining 


that the same pose an unreasonable threat to the safety of the public beach or the general 


public. 


 22. Right of Inspection: The City Manager or the Secretary of the Interior’s 


delegated representative, NPS (as to Archibald Memorial Beach only), may, at any and 


all reasonable times, inspect the licensed Concession Areas, to ascertain compliance by 


CONCESSIONAIRE with the requirements of this Concession Agreement.  


CONCESSIONAIRE shall cooperate to allow the Concession Areas to be inspected by 


any regulatory entity when an inspection is required to determine compliance with 


applicable laws or regulations If a condition is found to exist during an inspection which 


requires that the business of CONCESSIONAIRE be interrupted in order to remedy the 


same, the CITY may order CONCESSIONAIRE to temporarily suspend business.  During 


the period of time the business is suspended, pending corrective action to comply with this 


Concession Agreement, or requirements of any regulatory agency, CONCESSIONAIRE 


shall have no claim or recourse against CITY for any loss of business or profits.   


 23. Taxes: All taxes or assessments, of any nature whatsoever pertaining to the 


business operations, real or personal property, retail sales, the Concession Areas as 


improved real property, or the granting of this Concession Agreement and the payment 


hereunder of any amounts or the performance of any obligations hereunder, shall be the 


sole obligation of CONCESSIONAIRE.  Although the CITY and CONCESSIONAIRE 


stipulate that this Concession Agreement is not a lease, should the State of Florida, 







14 
 


Department of Revenue, determine that a sales tax is due and owing by virtue of the 


existence of this Concession Agreement, then CONCESSIONAIRE shall be solely 


responsible for the payment of the sales tax, including any delinquent amounts claimed 


due, penalties and interest thereon. 


 24. Default: By accepting this Concession Agreement, CONCESSIONAIRE 


acknowledges that the conditions, covenants and requirements on its part to be kept, as 


set forth herein, are material inducements to the CITY granting the Concession 


Agreement.  Should CONCESSIONAIRE default in the performance of any of the 


conditions, covenants and requirements of it, the City Manager shall give written notice of 


default to CONCESSIONAIRE specifying those acts or things which must occur in order 


to cure the default.  The City Manager shall specify the period of time within which 


CONCESSIONAIRE may cure the default, said time to be specified in the written notice.  


In the event the default is failure to pay money, the time granted to cure shall be at least 


seventy-two (72) hours.  In the event of any other default, the time granted to cure shall 


be a t least thirty (30) days.  Should the default continue, after expiration of time granted 


to cure the same, the City Manager may terminate or withdraw this Concessions 


Agreement. CONCESSIONAIRE shall be given written notice specifying the date and time 


of termination or revocation.  CONCESSIONAIRE acknowledges that some defaults may 


not be curable.  In such case, the provision of paragraph 25, hereof, shall apply. 


 25. Revocation by CITY: In the event of a continuing default after expiration of the 


time given to cure, or in the event of a default which is not curable, resulting in a notice of 


termination or revocation of this concession Agreement, CITY may immediately take 


possession of the Concession Areas, and all improvements and personal property located 


therein, without advance notice to CONCESSIONAIRE and without the need for CITY to 


make application to any court of competent jurisdiction for judicial approval.  By accepting 


this Concession Agreement, CONCESSIONAIRE expressly consents to the self-help 







15 
 


summary procedural remedy of CITY immediately retaking possession of the Concession 


Area. 


 26. Termination by CONCESSIONAIRE: Should CITY fail to perform any of the 


covenants or requirements on its part to be kept hereunder, CONCESSIONAIRE shall 


give written notice thereof to CITY, specifying those acts or things which must occur in 


order to cure the default.  The default notice shall specify a reasonable period of time 


within which to cure the default.  Should the default remain, after expiration of the time 


granted to cure the same, CONCESSIONAIRE may immediately terminate this 


Concession Agreement by giving CITY written notice of termination. 


 27. Attorney’s Fees: Should it be necessary for either party to bring any legal action 


against the other to enforce any of the provision of this Concession Agreement, the non-


prevailing party hereby agrees to pay all costs attendant thereto, including a reasonable 


attorney’s fee to the attorney representing the prevailing party, and said obligation to pay 


attorney’s fees shall apply to any declaratory action, if necessary, to construe any of the 


terms hereof, and shall apply to trial court or appellate level proceedings. 


 28. Assignment and Subletting: CONCESSIONAIRE shall not assign this 


Concession Agreement or any interest therein, nor let or sublet the Concession Areas or 


any part thereof or any right or privilege appurtenant thereto, nor permit the occupancy or 


use of any part thereof by any other person, unless approved in writing by the City 


Manager.   


 29. Executory Obligations: The financial obligations of CITY under this concession 


Agreement shall be deemed executor until the Board of Commissioners appropriates 


funds therefore.  No liability shall be incurred by CITY beyond the funds made available 


for the purpose of this Concession Agreement by the Board of Commissioners. 


 30. Applicable Law: This Concession Agreement shall be governed by the laws of 


the State of Florida.  CONCESSIONAIRE covenants to promptly comply with all applicable 







16 
 


federal, state, county and municipal laws, ordinances, regulations and rules relating to the 


services to be limited to the Americans With Disabilities Act and any regulations regarding 


smoking in public places. CONCESSIONAIRE covenants that it will conduct no activity or 


provide any service that is unlawful or offensive. 


 31. Notices: Notices required by or related to this Concession Agreement shall be 


sent by United States registered or certified mail, postage pre-paid and return receipt 


requested. 


Notices to CITY shall be sent to: 


  City of Madeira Beach 
  Shane Crawford, City Manager 
  City Hall 
  300 Municipal Drive 
  Madeira Beach, Florida 33708 
 
Notices to CONCESSIONARE shall be sent to: 
 
  Saltwater Destination, LLC 
  Tyler J. Morris, Manager 
  2178 28th Avenue North 
  St. Petersburg, FL 33713 
   
As an alternative to notice by mail, notices may also be delivered to CONCESSIONAIRE 


at its place of business at the Concession Area by leaving the same with any employee of 


CONCESSIONAIRE working in the Concession Areas, or by posting same in a 


conspicuous area.  CONCESSIONAIRE may deliver notices to CITY by leaving same with 


the City Manager or any employee who works in the office of the City Manager. 


 32. Amendment to Concession Agreement: This Concession Agreement contains 


all the terms and conditions between the parties and no alteration, amendment, or addition 


shall be valid unless in writing and signed by both parties with written concurrence by the 


Secretary of the Interior or his/her delegated representative, NPS. 


 33. Quitclaim Deed: One of the Concession Areas is located within Archibald 


Memorial Beach Park, CONCESSIONAIRE acknowledges that CITY obtained title to 







17 
 


Archibald Memorial Beach Park from the United States of America pursuant to a Quitclaim 


Deed recorded in the Official Records of Pinellas County on August 2, 1972 in O.R. Book 


3845 commencing at Page 927.  CONCESSIONAIRE covenants that 


CONCESSIONAIRE’S operation of the concession within the concession with the 


Concession Area shall fully comply with said Quitclaim Deed.  Furthermore, as required 


by paragraph 7 within said Quitclaim Deed, CONCESSIONAIRE covenants that its 


operation of the concession within the Concession Area will comply will all requirements 


issued under the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 


 34. Laws and Regulations: CONCESSIONAIRE is aware of and agrees that it will 


use the Concession Areas so as to conform with deeded environmental and usage 


controls and not violate any laws, regulations and/or requirements of the United State s of 


American and/or the State of Florida and/or any ordinance, rule or regulation of CITY now 


or hereafter made, relating to the use of the premises. 


 35. Signage: CONCESSIONAIRE shall place no sign or advertisement upon any 


location of the Concession Areas unless prior written approval has been granted by the 


City Manager and the City Manager shall have the right, without first notifying 


CONCESSIONAIRE, to remove at the expense of CONCESSIONAIRE, any sign or signs 


that may be erected without prior approval.  


 36. Surrender; Waste: CONCESSIONAIRE agrees that upon expiration of this 


Concession Agreement or earlier termination thereof, it shall surrender the Concession 


Areas to CITY in as good or better condition as they were in at the time of execution of 


this document, ordinary wear excepted. If CONCESSIONAIRE has paid in full all sums 


due CITY hereunder, and returned the improvements, and the like of CITY, in good repair, 


CONCESSIONAIRE may remove, at its own cost and expense, its personal property and 


equipment from the Concession Area on or before the final date of the term of this 


Concession Agreement.  CONCESSIONAIRE further agrees that it shall permit no waste 







18 
 


nor suffer the same to be committed, nor injure nor misuse the Concession Areas.  Upon 


the expiration of this Concession Agreement, the CITY shall not be required to demand 


that CONCESSIONAIRE vacate the Concession Areas since CONCESSIONAIRE shall 


have no rights under this Concession Agreement after it terminates. 


 37. Liens: CONCESSIONAIRE shall keep the Concession Areas free from any and 


all liens arising out of any work performed, material furnished, or obligations incurred by 


CONCESSIONAIRE during the term of this Concession Agreement or any extension or 


renewal thereof. 


 38. Waiver: Failure of either party to complain of any act or omission on the part of 


the other party, no matter how long the same may continue, shall not be deemed to be a 


waiver by said party of any of said party’s rights hereunder. No waiver by either party at 


any time, expressed or implied, of any breach of any provision of this Concession 


Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of breach of any other provision of this Concession 


Agreement or a consent to any subsequent breach of the same or any other provision. If 


any action by either party shall require the consent and approval of the other party, the 


other party’s consent to or approval of such action on any one occasion shall not be 


deemed to be a consent to or approval of said action on any subsequent occasion.  Any 


and all rights and remedies which either party may have under this Concession 


Agreement, upon any breach, shall be distinct, separate, and cumulative and shall not be 


deemed inconsistent with each other; and no one of them, whether exercised by said party 


or not, shall be deemed to be an exclusion of any other. 


 39. Termination: This Concession Agreement shall terminate automatically upon 


the occurrence of any of the following events: 


 a. CITY unilaterally terminates the Concession Agreement upon ninety (90) days 


written notice for any cause whatsoever and specifying the date of termination. 







19 
 


 b. CONCESSIONAIRE materially violates any provision of the Concession 


Agreement. 


 c. The expiration of the term of this Concession Agreement or any renewal thereof. 


 40. Acknowledgement: This Agreement and the obligations of the parties hereto 


are subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the deed from the United States of 


America to the City of Madeira Beach, dated July 12, 1972, and recorded at Official 


Records Book 3845 commencing at Page 927 of the Public Records of Pinellas County, 


Florida, and the current Program of Utilization which governs the use of the assigned 


property.  The CITY covenants that it has made an independent interpretation of the 


quitclaim deed, and the CITY has determined that operating the concession authorized in 


this Concession Agreement does not and will not violate the restrictions, covenants or 


other terms and conditions in the quitclaim deed relating to the use of the Property.  


Violations of the said terms and conditions may be grounds for reversion to the United 


States of America, at its discretion and termination of this Concession Agreement.  


CONCESSIONAIRE owned personal and real property improvements associated with the 


real property, may be subject to seizure, without compensation, by the USA. 


 41.  United States of America is Not a Party:  It is expressly understood by the CITY 


and the CONCESSIONAIRE that the United States, and its departments, agencies, and 


bureaus, including specifically the NPS, is not a party to this Concession Agreement. It is 


further understood that nothing in this Concession Agreement waives the sovereign 


immunity of the United States, and its departments, agencies, and bureaus, including 


specifically the NPS, as to any and all matters, except as such sovereign immunity has 


been specifically waived under applicable laws of the United States.  


 42.  Appropriation by United States of America:  The parties hereto acknowledge, 


agree and understand that nothing in this Concession Agreement shall be construed as 


binding, requiring or authorizing the United States, and its departments, agencies, and 







20 
 


bureaus, including specifically the NPS, to expend any sums for, or in connection with any 


of the provisions or purposes in this Concession Agreement, or to involve the United 


States, and its departments, agencies, and bureaus, including specifically the NPS, in any 


contract or other obligation for the expenditure of money in excess of any appropriations 


or in contravention of the Anti-Deficiency Act, 31 U.S.C. § 1341. 


 
 THIS BEACH EQUIPMENT CONCESSION AGREEMENT ISSUED IN 


DUPLICATE this _____ day of October, 2016, by the CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, 


FLORIDA. 


 


      CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA 


ATTEST:       
 
      By: ________________________________ 
       Travis Palladeno, Mayor 


___________________________ 
Aimee Servedio, City Clerk   
 


 


  







21 
 


 THIS BEACH EQUIPMENT CONCESSION AGREEMENT ACCEPTED this 


______ day of October, 2016, and by executing this acceptance, CONCESSIONAIRE 


agrees to all terms, conditions and requirements hereof. 


    SALTWATER DESTINATION LLC. 


        By:__________________________________________ 
 Tyler J. Morris, Manager 


 


Witnesses as to execution of behalf of Saltwater Destination LLC: 


 


_____________________________ 


Witness 


 


_____________________________  APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CORRECTNESS: 


Print Name 


 


_____________________________  ______________________________________ 


Witness     Thomas J. Trask, City Attorney 


 


_____________________________ 


Print Name 


 







    EXHIBIT “B” 


 


South Beach Park, Madeira Beach, Florida 


Beach Access Ways located at: 


 130th Street 


 131st Street 


 132nd Street 


 133rd Street 


 134th Street 


 135th Street 





		Oct16 beach concessions memo

		Revised BEACH EQUIPMENT CONCESSION AGREEMENT - Saltwater Destination LLC (004)

		EXHIBIT B to Beach Equipment Concession Agreement






Agenda Item: I-2 


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


October 11, 2016 – Agenda Report 


FROM: Shane Crawford, City Manager 


SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF W & A CLEANING SERVICES FOR CITY CENTRE MAIN BUILDING, 
FIRE DEPARTMENT, MARINA, PUBLIC RESTROOMS AND RECREATION CENTER 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $101,665.84 


BACKGROUND: W & A (Wanda and Angel Nieves) cleaning Services is the City’s contracted 


custodial janitorial services who provided cleaning of the City complex, the fire 


department, marina, and the City owned public restrooms. 


Due to the influx of usage within the facilities, additional cleaning services are 


needed. Additionally, they are paid bi-monthly and have requested and 


additional 2 periods of pay to account for the extra 2 pay periods within the 


year. 


The total annual proposed cost is $101,665.84, which represents a 27.1% 


increase from the latest amended contract. 


The agreement approval also requires an additional motion to waive the bid 


requirements. 


BUDGETARY 
IMPACT:  


The FY2017 budget assumes approval of the proposed cost increases.  If 
approved, expenditures would be allocated as follows:  


Account No. 001.1400.3400 - $18,847 
                       001.4000.3400 - $12,604 
                       001.4900.3414 - $10,955 
                       001.4900.3415 - $10,955 
                       001.5000.3400 - $20,033 
                       001.8000.3400 - $15,667 
Account no. 405.9300.3400 - $12,604 


  


RECOMMENDED BY 
STAFF: 


The City Manager recommends approval of the following motions: 


 Amendment to existing contract for additional cleaning services. 


 Authorization to waive the bid requirements to approve the 
agreement. 







Agenda Item: I-2 


 


ATTACHMENT(S): Second addendum to janitorial services agreement 


 









		W&A Contract Memo

		W&A Contract






Agenda Item: I.3 


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


October 11, 2016 – Agenda Report 


FROM:  Frank DeSantis, CBO – Building Official 


SUBJECT: New Madeira Beach Bus Stop  


BACKGROUND: The new umbrella type bus stop with an additional bench and trash receptacle 


was recently installed at 129th and Gulf Blvd. PSTA #1556. 


The maintenance agreement confirms the City has agreed to properly maintain 


that City owned bus stop #1556. 


BUDGETARY 
IMPACT:  


N/A 


RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 


Staff recommends Approval 


ATTACHMENT(S): Supporting Photos 


 

























		BOC Meeting Memo Formal Template

		MB new bus stop pics

		MB new bus stop pic

		20161003_095506

		20161003_095520






Agenda Item: I-4   


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


October 11, 2016 – Agenda Report 


FROM: Vincent M. Tenaglia, Assistant City Manager 


SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION OF EXPENDITURES VIA PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGENCY IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $387,484.55 FOR PROPERTY, CASUALTY, AND LIABILITY INSURANCE, 
INCLUDING TWO-YEAR WORKERS’ COMPENSATION RATE AGREEMENT. 


BACKGROUND: The City of Madeira Beach has contracted with Public Risk Insurance Agency (PRIA) 


as its insurance broker since at least 2002.  Management continues to work with 


PRIA due to the firm’s ability to secure reasonable costs and provide excellent 


customer service.  The City maintains insurance policies for each of the following: 


property, inland marine, crime, general liability, auto, public officials, liquor liability, 


pollution, accidental death and dismemberment, workers’ compensation, and hull. 


FINANCIAL 
IMPACT:  


The fiscal year 2017 budget assumed cost increases of 8.8% and includes $388,530 


for insurance coverage.  PRIA has secured coverage for each of the above-listed 


policies within the City’s budgeted estimates, at a total cost increase of 8.5%.  The 


primary causes for the rate increase are the City’s staffing increases and prior year 


utilization experience, particularly with respect to workers’ compensation.  Finance 


recommends authorization of a two-year term for workers’ compensation rates to 


delay the financial impact of recent regulatory changes.  The Florida Office of 


Insurance Regulation recently approved a 14.5% average increase in workers’ 


compensation insurance premiums which will apply to new or renewed policies but 


not to existing coverage.  By securing a two-year term, the City will delay the impact 


of the rate change until fiscal year 2019.  Authorization of the two-year term for 


workers’ compensation rates implies authorization of PRIA as the City’s insurance 


broker through fiscal years 2017 and 2018. 


RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 


Finance recommends approval to authorize expenditures via Public Risk Insurance 
Agency, including two-year workers’ compensation rate agreement. 


ATTACHMENT(S): FY 2017 cost schedule 


 







FY 2017 Property, Casualty, and Liability Insurance 
via Public Risk Insurance Agency


Line of Coverage FY 2016 Premium FY 2017 Budget FY 2017 Premium


Property & Inland Marine 124,472.00$      118,248.00$      120,080.00$      


Crime 2,081.00$          2,289.00$          2,214.00$      


General 54,236.00$        54,236.00$        58,533.00$        


Auto 41,681.00$        41,681.00$        32,449.00$        


Public Officials 31,682.00$        34,850.00$        39,301.00$        


Liquor 499.00$         499.00$         499.00$         


Pollution 9,492.00$          10,441.00$        9,492.00$      


Accidental Death & Dismemberment 872.00$         872.00$         878.00$         


Workers' Compensation 92,038.00$        124,379.00$      123,002.00$      


Hull -$           1,035.00$          1,036.55$      


Total Premium Due 357,053.00$      388,530.00$      387,484.55$      


Percent Change 8.8% 8.5%





		Authorization - PRIA Insurance

		PRIA PC Insurance






 
  1 


 


SECOND AMENDMENT TO SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 


THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Second Amendment”), 


effective as of the _______ day of ___________________, 2016 is hereby entered into between the 


City of Madeira Beach, a Florida municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City”, and 


Hubbard’s Sea Adventures, Inc., a Florida corporation, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”. 


RECITALS 


 WHEREAS, the City and Contractor entered into that Services Agreement, hereinafter 


referred to as “Agreement”, dated June 14, 2016, whereby the City engaged the services of the 


Contractor to provide ferry services; and 


 WHEREAS, the Agreement provided that the Fees and Compensation for years 1 through 3 


were to be structured as follows: 


City to subsidize Contractor: 


Year 1: 60% of audited expenses* but not more than $195.00 per day per vessel 


Year 2 (if option is exercised): 60% of audited expenses* but not more than $195.00 per day per 


vessel 


Year 3 (if option is exercised): 60% of audited expenses* but not more than $195.00 per day per 


vessel 


*Audited expenses are to include operating costs (i.e., personnel, fuel, insurance, maintenance, etc.) 


and exclude initial capital investment (i.e. boat(s), equipment, etc.).  Monthly reports are to be 


submitted to the City of Madeira Beach Finance Department for review and reimbursement, if 


applicable, under the percentage terms proposed; and 


 WHEREAS, the Parties wish to change the Fees and Compensation terms for years 1 through 


3 to the following: 







 
  2 


City to subsidize Contractor $2,083.33 per month;  


  NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms, covenants and conditions 


contained herein, the Parties mutually agree to amend the Agreement, as follows: 


1. That Exhibit B of the Agreement is hereby amended to read as follows: 


Contractor agrees to provide ferry services throughout the community under the following 


terms: 


City to subsidize Contractor: 


Year 1: City to subsidize Contractor $2,083.33 per month; 


Year 2 (if option is exercised): City to subsidize Contractor $2,083.33 per month; 


Year 3 (if option is exercised): City to subsidize Contractor $2,083.33 per month; 


2. Except as expressly set forth herein, all of the terms, covenants and conditions of the 


Agreement, as amended, are hereby ratified and confirmed by the City and the Contractor, 


and each, by the execution of this Second Amendment hereby signify their intent to be bound 


thereby. 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Second Amendment on the 


day and year set forth above. 







 
  3 


 
 
 


 
 
 
 
WITNESSES:  
 
 
____________________________________ 
 
Print Name: __________________________ 
 
 
____________________________________ 
 
Print Name: __________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Aimee Servedio, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Thomas J. Trask, City Attorney 


CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, a Florida 
municipal corporation 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 Travis Palladeno, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
WITNESSES:  
 
 
____________________________________ 
 
Print Name: __________________________ 
 
 
____________________________________ 
 
Print Name: __________________________ 
 


HUBBARD’S SEA ADVENTURES, INC., a 
Florida corporation 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
 Mark Hubbard, President 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 








Agenda Item: J-1 


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


October 11, 2016 – Agenda Report 


FROM: Nick Lewis, Administrative Support Specialist 


SUBJECT: Resolution 2016-27 - MPO Appointee  


BACKGROUND: As discussed in the previous workshop, ballots shall be cast to appoint a member 


to the Joint Pinellas County Metropolitan Planning Organization. 


BUDGETARY 
IMPACT:  


N/A 


RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 


N/A 


ATTACHMENT(S): Tabulation Sheets 


Resolution 2016-27 
 







 


 


 


 


 


FORWARD PINELLAS APPOINTMENT – TABULATION FORM 


For the appointment, please vote for the applicant with an X.  The applicant who receives the most votes will be selected for appointment to Forward Pinellas, 


serving as the Pinellas Planning Council and the Metropolitan Planning Organization. 


 
MAYOR VICE-MAYOR 


COMMISSIONER 
DISTRICT 1 


COMMISSIONER 
DISTRICT 2 


COMMISSIONER 
DISTRICT 3 


Terri Finnerty      


Joanne Kennedy      


 


 







RESOLUTION 2016-27 


 


A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA RECOMMENDING 


APPOINTMENT OF A MEMBER TO THE JOINT PINELLAS COUNTY METROPOLITAN 


PLANNING ORGANIZATION, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   


 


WHEREAS, the join Pinellas County MPO/PPC was established by an amendment of the PPC’s 


Special Act; and 


WHEREAS, the MPO membership which much be done in conformance with Section 339.175, 


Florida Statutes; and 


WHEREAS, the Pinellas County MPO has reappointed the membership to provide representation 


for all local governments in the County; and 


WHEREAS, the Pinellas County MPO Membership Reappointment Plan provides for a member 


representing the cities of Belleair Beach, Bellaire Shore, Indian Rocks Beach, Indian Shores, Madeira 


Beach, North Redington Beach, Redington Beach, Redington Shores, St. Pete Beach and Treasure Island. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 


MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA: 


Section 1. The City of Madeira Beach approves the nomination of _________________________ 


to serve as its representative to the joint board. 


Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS THIS 11TH 


DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016. 


 


 


 


TRAVIS PALLADENO, Mayor 
 


ATTEST: 


 


 


 


 


AIMEE SERVEDIO, City Clerk 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 





		BOC Meeting Memo Formal Template

		MPO Tabulation

		2016-27






















ORDINANCE NO. 2016-07 
 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING CHAPTER 90 – CONCURRENCY MANAGEMENT OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING SECTION 90-2 DELETING 
VARIOUS DEFINITIONS RELATING TO SCHOOL CONCURRENCY, 
REVISING THE DEFINITION OF “PUBLIC SCHOOLS INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT”, AND CREATING DEFINITIONS FOR “DEFICIENT 
FACILITY”, “LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATORY SYSTEM”, 
“MOBILITY PLAN”, “NEW PEAK HOUR TRIP”, “PEAK HOUR”, “PRE-
EXISTING USE”, “TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT PLAN” AND 
“TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM”; AMENDING SECTIONS 
90-4, 90-5, 90-7 AND 90-8 TO DELETE THE PROVISIONS RELATING TO 
SCHOOL CONCURRENCY; AMENDING SECTION 90-9 AND SECTION 
90-10 IN THEIR ENTIRETY TO REPEAL THE TRANSPORTATION 
CONCURRENCY PROVISIONS AND TO ESTABLISH A 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM; CREATING SECTION 90-
11 PROVIDING FOR THE APPLICATION OF TRANSPORTATION 
MANAGEMENT PLAN STRATEGIES TO DEFICIENT ROAD 
CORRIDORS; CREATING SECTION 90-12 PROVIDING FOR 
METHODOLOGY OF DETERMINATION OF TRIP GENERATION; 
RENUMBERING SECTION 90-11 TO 90-13; RENUMBERING SECTION 
90-12 TO 90-14 AND DELETING THE ADOPTED LEVEL OF SERVICE 
FOR ARTERIAL AND COLLECTOR ROADS; RENUMBERING SECTION 
90-13 TO 90-15; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Madeira Beach amended its adopted Comprehensive Plan to 


replace transportation concurrency with a mobility management system in accordance with the 
Pinellas County Mobility Plan that provides the means to manage traffic impacts of 
development while maximizing mobility and accessibility through the use of multi-modal impact 
fees; and 


 
WHEREAS, in coordination with Pinellas County and through the implementation of the 


Pinellas County Mobility Management System, certain provisions within the City’s Land 
Development Regulations with regard to transportation concurrency must be repealed and 
replaced with provisions for the Mobility Management System; and 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Madeira Beach amended its adopted Comprehensive Plan to 


eliminate adopted levels of service and school capacity for public school facilities, while 
maintaining a cooperative partnership with Pinellas County by interlocal agreement to ensure 
continued public school facility planning collaboration; and 


 
WHEREAS, certain provisions within the City’s Land Development Regulations with 


regard to school concurrency must be repealed. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 


THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA: 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 2 of 19 


 


Section 1. That the definitions of “additional capacity (for school concurrency)”, 
“available capacity (for school concurrency)”, “concurrency service area (for school 
concurrency)”, “district-wide level-of-service for school concurrency”, “educational plant survey 
or the Five-Year Plant Survey”, “effective date”, “enrollment”, “existing level of service (for 
school concurrency)”, “FISH (Florida Inventory of School Houses)”, “Five-Year Facilities Work 
Program or Five-Year Work Program (for school concurrency)”, “level-of-service standard (for 
school concurrency)”, “public school facilities element (PSFE)”, “school board”, “school 
capacity and level of service report for school concurrency”, “school concurrency approval”, 
and “vested students” are hereby deleted from Section 90-2 of Chapter 90 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Madeira Beach. 


 
Section 2.  That the definition of “public schools interlocal agreement” of Section 90-2 


of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Madeira Beach is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 


 
Public schools interlocal agreement means the interlocal agreement filed with the Pinellas 
County Board Clerk on April 24, 2007 executed by the City on November 6, 2012 between 
the Pinellas County School Board, Pinellas County, and the 12 municipalities within Pinellas 
County that are required to implement school concurrency per Florida Statutes § 
163.3177(1), or as it may subsequently be amended.  


 
Section 3. That Section 90-2 of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 


Madeira Beach is amended to provide for definitions of “deficient facility”, “Land Development 
Regulatory System”, “mobility plan”, “new peak hour trip”, “peak hour”, “pre-existing use”, 
“transportation management plan”, and “transportation management system”, to read as 
follows: 


 
Deficient facility means a road operating at peak hour level of service E or F, and/or a 
volume- to-capacity (v/c) ratio of 0.9 or higher with no mitigating improvements scheduled 
within three years. 
 
Land Development Regulatory System means the coordinated system of plans (e.g., 
comprehensive plans), regulations, code provisions and related status reports (e.g., 
concurrency test statement and transportation system report) that provide standards and 
guidance for land development related activities. 
 
Mobility plan means the framework providing for a countywide approach to managing the 
traffic impacts of development projects and to increasing mobility for pedestrians, bicyclists, 
transit users and motor vehicles through the implementation of the Multimodal Impact Fee 
Ordinance and the transportation provisions of this section through the site plan review 
process. 
 
New peak hour trip refers to a vehicle trip added to the major road network from and to a 
developed parcel of land during the weekday peak hour. This excludes “passer-by” or 
“diverted” trips, whereby the site is accessed as a secondary trip. 
 
Peak hour, in describing traffic conditions, means the 100th highest volume hour of the year 
in the predominant traffic flow direction. 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 3 of 19 


 


 
Pre-existing use refers to the land use that occupied a parcel of land prior to the submittal 
of a permit/site plan application. In accordance with the Pinellas County Transportation 
Impact Fee Ordinance (TIFO), development projects are entitled to a credit equivalent to 
the impact fee assessment of any land use activity that existed on the property as of June 
30, 1986, the original adoption date of the TIFO. The applicant must provide the necessary 
documentation to verify any pre-existing use activity not reflected in the current records of 
the Pinellas County Property Appraiser’s Office. 
 
Transportation management plan, as developed by an applicant representing a proposed 
development, is submitted in conjunction with individual site plans seeking to utilize 
transportation management strategies to address their development impacts, protect 
roadway capacity and to increase mobility. These strategies include, but are not limited to, 
density/intensity reductions, project phasing, access controls, capital improvements and/or 
incentives encouraging mass transit, bicycle or pedestrian travel, ride-sharing or roadway 
improvements. Strategies that are standard site plan review requirements would not be 
eligible for inclusion in a transportation management plan. Transportation Management 
Plans must be submitted to the Planning Department for review and approval. 
 
Transportation management system refers to the management of development impacts on 
transportation facilities and implementation of mobility improvements pursuant to the 
Mobility Plan. (Note: This is intended to replace references to concurrency management 
system pertaining to transportation). 
 


 Section 4. That Section 90-4 of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Madeira Beach is amended to read as follows: 


 
Sec. 90-4 – Intent and findings.  
(a) The recital clauses of this chapter and the following statements are hereby adopted by 


reference as the legislative findings of the board of commissioners and shall act as a 
further justification and authority for the adoption of this chapter:  
(1) To implement the goals, objectives and policies and level of service standards in the 


city comprehensive plan.  
(2) That development orders and permits be issued in a manner which will not result in 


a reduction of the level of service below the adopted level of service standards in 
the city comprehensive plan.  


(3) To adhere to and implement the schedule of capital improvements in the city 
comprehensive plan and other capital improvements as necessary to maintain the 
level of service standards within this section.  


(4) To adopt reasonable land development regulations in the furtherance of the public 
benefit, while at the same time ensuring that property owners have a reasonable, 
beneficial and economic use of property and that no property rights have been 
taken.  


(b) It is the intent of this chapter to establish a concurrency management system that 
ensures that facilities and services needed to support land development are available 
concurrent with the impacts of such development. The concurrency management 
system shall ensure that the adopted levels of service standards for roadways, potable 
water, sanitary sewer, solid waste, drainage and recreation shall not be degraded below 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 4 of 19 


 


the levels adopted in the city comprehensive plan by the issuance of a final development 
permit.  


(c) The purpose of school concurrency is to assure that there is available capacity for the 
anticipated students in each concurrency service area where residential units are 
created at the time those students need to go to school.  


(d) The legislative findings are as follows: 
(1) Florida Statutes § 163.3177(12) was amended in 2005 to require all non-exempt 


counties and each non-exempt municipality within those counties to adopt and 
implement a public school facilities element and a school concurrency program;  


(2) The county is not exempt from the requirements of Florida Statutes § 163.3177(12), 
and must, along with the 12 non-exempt municipalities within the county, adopt a 
public school facilities element and implement school concurrency; and  


(3) The board of commissioners adopted amendments to the city comprehensive plan 
on May 27, 2008, to establish concurrency for public school facilities.  


 
 


Section 5. That Section 90-5 of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Madeira Beach is amended to read as follows: 


 
Sec. 90-5 – Concurrency review procedures; evaluation of a development permit.  
(a) A concurrency evaluation must be performed by the city prior to the issuance of a 


development permit. The concurrency evaluation for a development permit will be 
incorporated into the development review process. The evaluation with respect to 
facility or service availability will be included in the staff report or review.  


(b) The issuance of a certificate of concurrency shall be required with the issuance of any 
final development permit.  


(c) If a development requires more than one development permit, the issuance of the 
certificate of concurrency shall occur with the issuance of the first development permit.  


(d) A certificate of concurrency shall automatically expire with the expiration of the 
development permit to which it applies, unless otherwise specified in this chapter. In the 
event that a time extension is granted to the expiration of the development permit, then 
the accompanying certificate of concurrency shall automatically be renewed for the 
length of the time extension.  


(e) If the concurrency determination results in a finding that public facilities and services 
are sufficient to serve the proposed development, the appropriate city departments shall 
reserve the capacity required for the development permit at the time of application for 
such permit, except that reservation of capacity for F.S. ch. 380, development permits, 
shall occur at the time of issuance of the final report by the Tampa Bay Regional 
Planning Council. This capacity shall not be returned to the system unless and until the 
application is, for whatever reason, denied, rejected, invalidated or abandoned.  


(f) If the concurrency determination results in a finding that public facilities and services 
are not sufficient to serve the development, the application for the development permit 
shall be returned to the applicant with an explanation as to what the deficiencies are.  


(g) Application for school concurrency review. The development tracking system is 
accessed by the city when an application for school concurrency review ("application") 
is submitted to the city. A city representative shall then ascertain the completeness of 
the documentation, in a timely manner, to ensure that the required information is 
sufficient to accept the application for school concurrency review.  







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 5 of 19 


 


(h) Specific procedures for school concurrency. 
(1) When the review process for an application is initiated, the city shall consider the 


most current adjusted information on available capacity for school concurrency 
provided by the county. If this information reveals that there is available capacity 
within each of the concurrency service areas established for school concurrency 
where the proposed residential approval would be located, then the city shall 
proceed under subsection (2). If the information reveals that there is not available 
capacity within a concurrency service area for school concurrency where the 
proposed residential approval would be located, then the city shall proceed under 
subsection (3).  


(2) Development review process when there is available capacity for school 
concurrency. 
a. The city is authorized to issue a school concurrency approval for a residential 


site plan or final subdivision approval of less than 25 dwelling units without 
submitting a school concurrency application to the school district.  


b. A school concurrency application for residential site plans or residential final 
subdivisions of 25 dwelling units or greater shall be submitted by the city to the 
school district and the county on a form provided by the school district.  


c. Within 25 days of receipt from the city of a completed school concurrency 
application, the school district will review the application and shall render a 
school concurrency determination stating whether there is available capacity for 
all types of schools to accommodate the estimated number of students that 
would be generated by the proposed residential approval and maintain the 
adopted level-of-service standard. The school district may request assistance 
from the county in reviewing applications.  


d. If the school district determines that there is available capacity within the 
concurrency service areas where the proposed residential approval would be 
located, then an adequate level of service would be provided within the 
concurrency service areas and the residential approval shall be issued a school 
concurrency approval by the city.  


e. If the school district determines that there is not available capacity within an 
affected concurrency service area and the adopted level-of-service standard 
would be exceeded, then the school district shall consider whether there is 
available capacity in the contiguous concurrency service area(s).  
1. If the school district determines that, in the aggregate, there is available 


capacity in the concurrency service area and in the contiguous concurrency 
service area(s) to accommodate the estimated number of students from the 
proposed residential approval, then an adequate level of service would be 
provided and the residential approval shall be issued a school concurrency 
approval by the city.  


2. If the school district determines that, in the aggregate, there is not available 
capacity in the concurrency service area and in the contiguous concurrency 
service area(s) to accommodate the estimated number of students from the 
proposed residential approval, then an adequate level of service would not 
be provided for that type of school and the residential approval shall not be 
issued a school concurrency approval by the city.  


3. If the school district determines that, in the aggregate there is not available 
capacity, then within 25 days after receiving the completed school 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 6 of 19 


 


concurrency application from the county, the school district shall identify the 
required proportionate share mitigation and recommend acceptable form(s) 
of mitigation in writing to the city and the applicant.  


4. When the school district determines that there is not adequate capacity for a 
residential approval, then the city may only issue a school concurrency 
approval after the execution of a legally binding development mitigation 
agreement between the applicant, the county, and the school board.  


(3) Development review process when at least one concurrency service area has no 
available capacity.  
a. A school concurrency application shall be submitted by the city to the school 


district and the county for all residential approval, regardless of size, that are 
located within the concurrency service area that has no available capacity. The 
school concurrency application shall be submitted on a form provided by the 
school district.  


b. The development review process shall then follow the procedures in subsection 
(2)e. 


(4) The city shall provide documentation of all school concurrency approvals to the 
county within 30 days of issuance.  


(5) Continued validity of a school concurrency approval. A school concurrency approval 
shall be valid for purposes of the issuance of development orders or permits for 24 
months from the date of issuance by the city. Once a development order or permit 
has been issued, the school concurrency approval shall be valid until a certificate of 
occupancy is issued or the development order or permit is no longer in effect.  


(i) Vesting for school concurrency. For the purposes of meeting the level-of-service 
standard, residential approvals, development orders, and permits approved for any 
property prior to the effective date shall be vested and shall not require a school 
concurrency approval.  


(j) Requirements when modification is proposed to an already approved site plan. A 
modification will not result in any extension to the validity time frame associated with a 
school concurrency approval issued for the initial site plan. If modifications increase the 
potential number of students that would be generated by the proposed residential 
approval, the modifications shall be subject to the school concurrency review in 
subsection (h). The validity period for a school concurrency approval issued for 
modifications to a site plan shall be identical to the validity time frame associated with 
the school concurrency approval issued for the initial site plan. modifications in demand 
on available capacity will for reflected in the development tracking system. If the city 
determines that such modifications constitute a large-scale review as required by 
section 110-51 submittal of a new site plan will be required. In such instances, the 
school concurrency approval issued for the original site plan submittal will no longer be 
valid, and the new site plan will be subject to the school concurrency review.  


(k) Credits for school concurrency determination. 
(1) After the effective date, any property with existing dwelling units that are demolished 


or destroyed shall receive a credit for the estimated number of students generated 
from existing dwelling units. Credits may not be transferred to another property but 
may be used on abutting property if part of the same residential approval. The 
applicant will be required to provide proof of such existing uses in a form acceptable 
to the city manager or his/her designee.  


(2) The application of credits for public school capacity attributable to the number of 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 7 of 19 


 


student seats generated by a previous and existing on-site residential use may be 
used for a new residential approval, in the place of the capacity which would be 
generated by the new residential approval, in perpetuity from the effective date. 


 
Section 6. That Section 90-7 of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 


Madeira Beach is amended to read as follows: 
 


Sec. 90-7 – Concurrency management system; methods and procedures manual.  
The manual shall define the internal procedures and methods used by the city in 
administering this chapter. This shall include the administrative procedures for issuing the 
certificate of concurrency. Such a document shall be approved and updated by the city 
manager or his designated representative.  
 
School capacity and level of service report for school concurrency. Each year, the school 
district shall prepare a school capacity and level of service report for school concurrency 
(the "report") to calculate the existing level of service for school concurrency and the 
available capacity for school concurrency within each concurrency service area. The county 
shall be notified by the city when new dwelling units have received certificates of occupancy 
and when the school concurrency approval for a residential approval has expired. The 
county shall provide this information to the school district for inclusion in the annual report.  


 
Section 7. That Section 90-8 of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 


Madeira Beach is amended to read as follows: 
 


Sec. 90-8 – Minimum requirements for concurrency.  
In order to obtain a certificate of concurrency based on the existence of adequate public 
facilities and/or service, including potable water, sewer, solid waste, drainage, parks and 
recreation, the following conditions must be satisfied:  
(1) The necessary facilities and services are in place at the time final development permit 


is issued;  
(2) The final development permit is issued subject to the condition that the necessary 


facilities and services are included in year one of the capital improvement element;  
(3) The necessary facilities are under construction at the time final development permit is 


issued;  
(4) Provisions of facilities and services are guaranteed in an enforceable development 


agreement. An enforceable development agreement may include, but is not limited to a 
development agreement pursuant to F.S. § 163.3220, or an agreement or development 
order of state quality development issued pursuant to F.S. ch. 380. The agreement must 
guarantee that the necessary facilities and services will be in place when impacts of the 
development incur.  


(5) Mitigation for public school concurrency. 
a. If capacity is not available, the applicant may choose to satisfy the public school 


facilities concurrency requirements of the city by making a proportionate fair share 
contribution, pursuant to the following requirements:  
1. Acceptable forms of mitigation may include, without limitation, the following: 


A. Contribution of land; 
B. The construction of public school facility; 
C. Expansion of an existing public school facility; 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 8 of 19 


 


D. Payment for land acquisition or the expansion or construction of a public 
school facility; 


E. The creation of mitigation banking based on the construction of a public 
school facility in exchange for the right to sell capacity credits;  


F. Charter schools will be recognized as public school facilities and will serve 
to expand the capacity of the school district. Charter schools are a potential 
option for mitigating the impact that new residential approvals may have on 
public school facilities.  


2. The following standards shall apply to any mitigation required by the school 
district: 
A. Proposed mitigation must be directed toward a permanent school capacity 


improvement identified in the Five-Year Work Program for school 
concurrency, with the exception of charter schools, that satisfies the 
estimated demands created by the proposed residential approval;  


B. Relocatable classrooms will not be accepted as mitigation; 
C. Mitigation shall be proportionate to the demand for public school facilities 


estimated to be created by the proposed residential approval;  
3. The proportionate share mitigation amount shall be calculated using the 


following formula for each school level:  
Multiply the number of additional new student stations required for mitigation of 
the estimated demand for public school facilities created by the proposed 
residential approval by the average cost per student station using the actual 
construction cost being experienced by the school district for student stations at 
the time when proportionate share mitigation is accepted plus the inclusion of 
land costs, if any.  


b. Development mitigation agreement. 
1. The development mitigation agreement shall provide for the required mitigation 


to mitigate the impacts of the proposed development on public school facilities.  
2. Upon notification by the school district that a proposed development project is 


subject to public school facilities concurrency regulations and is eligible to 
participate in the proportionate share program, the applicant, and the city shall 
be notified within 21 days in writing of such during the site plan review process.  


3. In order to move forward in the development process, if the applicant chooses 
to exercise this concurrency option, a meeting shall be held to discuss eligibility, 
application submittal requirements, potential mitigation options, and related 
issues. The applicant and the school district shall attempt to negotiate a 
development mitigation agreement which shall provide for the required mitigation 
to mitigate the impacts of the proposed development on public school facilities. 
The city shall be a party to this agreement.  


4. After a mitigation project is identified and agreed upon by the applicant and the 
school district, a development mitigation agreement will be prepared by the 
applicant with direction from the school district. The final agreement, after 
approval by the school board, will become a part of the final site plan submittal. 
Final approval of the site plan and agreement rests with the city manager or 
designee. If the applicant and the school board are unable to agree on an 
acceptable form of mitigation, the conflict resolution provision provided in section 
14 of the public schools interlocal agreement may be utilized.  







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 9 of 19 


 


5. The development mitigation agreement shall include the applicant's commitment 
to continue to renew the development mitigation agreement until the mitigation 
is completed as determined by the school board or as determined through the 
conflict resolution procedures provided for in section 14 of the public schools 
interlocal agreement, if applicable.  


6. Upon execution of a development mitigation agreement, the applicant shall 
receive public school facilities concurrency approval or functional equivalent.  


7. If the applicant chooses not to continue with their project, the applicant may 
submit a letter to the school district to withdraw from the development mitigation 
agreement at any time prior to the execution of the agreement.  


8. A development mitigation agreement can be amended or cancelled by mutual 
consent of the parties to the agreement or by their successors in interest.  


c. Cross jurisdictional impacts. In the interest of intergovernmental coordination 
and to reflect the shared responsibilities for managing development and 
concurrency, the city will notify the other local government in writing if the 
proposed mitigation is located in a different jurisdiction, and allow the opportunity 
for the other local government to comment on mitigation proposals. 


 
Section 8. That Section 90-9 of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 


Madeira Beach is amended in its entirety, to read as follows: 
 
Sec. 90-9. - Transportation.  
(a) The provisions as outlined in section 90-7 may satisfy the concurrency test.  
(b) The capital improvements element includes the necessary transportation improvements 


and identifies an estimated date of commencement of actual construction and the 
estimated date of project completion.  


(c) The funding system is realistic, financially feasible and based upon currently available 
revenue services which are adequate to fund the transportation improvements required 
to serve the development, authorized by the development order and development 
permit.  


(d) Actual construction of the necessary road or mass transit facilities and services is 
scheduled to commence in or before the third year of the schedule of capital 
improvements.  


 
Sec. 90-9 – Purpose and Intent. 
It is the purpose of this division to establish a transportation management system to ensure 
that the impacts of development on transportation facilities and services are effectively 
managed while increasing mobility for pedestrians, bicyclists, transit users and motor 
vehicles. 
 


Section 9. That Section 90-10 of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Madeira Beach is amended in its entirety, to read as follows: 


 
Sec. 90-10. - Proportionate fair share program.  
(a) General requirements.  


(1) An applicant may choose to satisfy the transportation concurrency requirements of 
the city by making a proportionate fair-share contribution, pursuant to the following 
requirements:  







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 10 of 19 


 


a. The proposed development is consistent with the comprehensive plan and 
applicable land development regulations.  


b. The five-year schedule of capital improvements in the Madeira Beach CIE 
includes a transportation improvement(s) that, upon completion, will mitigate the 
transportation impacts of the proposed development in accordance with the 
requirements of this subsection.  


(2) The applicant may also choose to satisfy transportation concurrency by contributing 
to an improvement that, upon completion, will satisfy the requirements of this 
subsection, but that is not contained in the CIE where the following apply:  
a. City adopts, by resolution or ordinance, a commitment to add the improvement 


to the CIE no later than the next regularly scheduled update. To qualify for 
consideration under this subsection, the proposed improvement must be 
determined to be financially feasible pursuant to F.S. § 163.3180(16)(b)1., 
consistent with the comprehensive plan, and in compliance with the provisions 
of this subsection. Financial feasibility for this subsection means that additional 
contributions, payments or funding sources are reasonably anticipated during a 
period not to exceed ten years to fully mitigate impacts on the transportation 
facilities.  


b. If the funds allocated for the CIE are insufficient to fully fund construction of a 
transportation improvement required for the applicant to comply with the terms 
of this subsection, the city may enter into a binding proportionate fair-share 
agreement with the applicant authorizing construction of that amount of 
development on which the proportionate fair-share is calculated if the 
proportionate fair-share amount in such agreement is sufficient to pay for one or 
more improvements which will significantly benefit the impacted transportation 
system.  


c. The improvement or improvements funded by the proportionate fair-share 
component must be adopted into the CIE.  


d. Any improvement project proposed to meet the applicant's fair-share obligation 
must meet design standards of the FDOT, as applicable.  


(b) Proportionate fair share mitigation agreement.  
(1) Upon notification that a proposed development project is subject to transportation 


concurrency regulations and is eligible to participate in the proportionate fair share 
program, the applicant shall be notified in writing of such during the site plan review 
process.  


(2) If the applicant chooses to exercise this concurrency option, a meeting shall be held 
to discuss eligibility, application submittal requirements, potential mitigation options, 
and related issues.  


(3) After a mitigation project is identified and agreed upon by the county, the applicant 
and FDOT, a proposed proportionate fair-share obligation and binding agreement 
will be prepared by the city or the applicant with direction from the city. The final 
agreement will become a part of the site plan submittal which will be delivered to the 
appropriate parties for review. Final approval of the site plan and agreement rests 
with the city manager.  


(c) Determining proportionate fair-share obligation.  
(1) The proportionate fair-share obligation shall be based on the impact a development 


has on a transportation facility as determined by a traffic impact analysis that 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 11 of 19 


 


assesses the distribution and volume of traffic generated by the proposed 
development.  


(2) A facility shall be considered impacted when the net trips generated by the proposed 
development meets or exceeds five percent of the facility's peak hour capacity.  


(3) Should the impacted facility be operating at an LOS that meets the locally adopted 
LOS standard, it would not be eligible for the application of proportionate fair share 
provisions.  


(4) Should the impacted facility be operating at a substandard LOS based on existing 
conditions or as a result of the impacts of a proposed development, the facility would 
be identified as eligible for proportionate fair share provisions and the applicant 
would be notified as such.  


(5) Proportionate fair-share mitigation for concurrency impacts may include, without 
limitation, separately or collectively, private funds, contributions of land, and 
construction and contribution of facilities.  


(6) A development shall not be required to pay more than its proportionate fair-share. 
The fair market value of the proportionate fair-share mitigation for the impacted 
facilities shall not differ regardless of the method of mitigation.  


(7) The methodology used to calculate an applicant's proportionate fair-share obligation 
shall be as provided for in F.S. § 163.3180(12), as follows:  
The cumulative number of trips from the proposed development expected to reach 
roadways during peak hours from the complete build out of a stage or phase being 
approved, divided by the change in the peak hour maximum service volume (MSV) 
of roadways resulting from construction of an improvement necessary to maintain 
the adopted LOS, multiplied by the construction cost, at the time of developer 
payment, of the improvement necessary to maintain the adopted LOS.  
or  
Proportionate Fair-Share = [(Development Trips)/(SV Increase)] x Cost  
Where:  


Development Trips = Those trips from the stage or phase of development under 
review that are assigned to roadway segment "i" and have triggered a deficiency 
per the CMS.  
SV Increase = Service volume increase provided by the eligible improvement to 
roadway segment "i".  
Cost = Adjusted cost of the improvement to segment "i". Cost shall include all 
improvements and associated costs, such as design, right-of-way acquisition, 
planning, engineering, inspection, and physical development costs directly 
associated with construction at the anticipated cost in the year it will be incurred.  


(8) For the purposes of determining proportionate fair-share obligations, the city shall 
determine improvement costs based upon the actual cost of the improvement, as 
obtained from the CIE or the MPO Transportation Improvement Program. Where 
such information is not available, improvement cost shall be determined using one 
of the methods described below.  


a. An analysis by the city of construction costs that incorporates data from recent 
projects and is updated annually; or  


b. The most recent issue of FDOT transportation costs, as adjusted based upon the 
type of cross-section (urban or rural); locally available data from recent projects on 
acquisition, drainage and utility costs; and significant changes in the cost of 
materials due to unforeseeable events. Cost estimates for state road improvements 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 12 of 19 


 


not included in the adopted FDOT work program shall be determined using this 
method in coordination with the FDOT district.  


c. In order to accommodate increases in construction material costs, project costs shall 
be adjusted by an inflation factor. In the context of the above formula, the term 
"cumulative" includes only those trips from the stage or phase of a development 
being considered in the calculation. The trips expected to reach the (failing) roadway 
for this calculation are those identified in the traffic impact analysis for the 
development which has been prepared in accordance with the city's concurrency 
management system. Any assumptions used in the calculation of proportionate fair 
share contributions shall be consistent with assumptions made by or used in the 
city's concurrency management system.  


 If the city has accepted right-of-way dedication for the proportionate fair share 
contribution, credit for the dedication of the dedicated right-of-way shall be valued 
on the date of the dedication at 110 percent of the most recent assessed value by 
the Pinellas County property appraiser. The applicant, at its expense, shall supply a 
drawing and legal description of the land and a certificate of title or title search of 
the land to the city. If the estimated value of the right-of-way dedication proposed by 
the applicant is less than the city estimated total proportionate fair share obligation 
for that development, then the applicant shall also pay the difference.  
Adjustment for Inflation and Cost Escalation.  
Cost = Cost0 x (1 + Cost growth3yr)n  
Where:  


Costn = The cost of the improvements in year n;  
Cost0 = The cost of the improvement in the current year;  
Cost_growth3yr = The growth rate of costs over the last three years;  
n = The number of years until the improvement is constructed.  


The three-year growth rate is determined by the following formula:  
Cost_growth3yr = [Cost_growth-1 + Cost_growth-2 + Cost_growth-3]/3  
Where:  


Cost_growth3yr = The growth rate of costs over the last three years;  
Cost_growth-1 = The growth rate of costs in the previous year;  
Cost_growth-2 = The growth rate of costs two years prior;  
Cost_growth-3 = The growth rate of costs three years prior.  


(9) The value of a proportionate fair share mitigation project proposed by the applicant 
and accepted by the city shall be determined using one of the methods provided in 
this section.  


(10) The city may also accept right-of-way dedication for the proportionate fair-share 
payment. Credit for the dedication shall be based on fair market value established 
by an independent appraisal approved by the city and at no expense to the city. The 
applicant shall supply a drawing and legal description of the land and a certificate of 
title or title search of the land to the city at no expense to the city. If the estimated 
value of the right-of-way dedication proposed by the applicant is less than the 
estimated total proportionate fair-share obligation for that development, then the 
applicant must also pay the difference.  


(d) Impact fee credit for proportionate fair-share mitigation.  
(1) Proportionate fair-share contributions shall be applied as a credit against impact 


fees consistent to the extent that all or a portion of the proportionate fair share 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 13 of 19 


 


contribution is used to address the same capital infrastructure improvements 
contemplated by the applicable impact fee ordinance.  


(2) Impact fee credits for the proportionate fair-share contribution will be determined 
when the transportation impact fee obligation is calculated for the proposed 
development. Impact fees owed by the applicant will be reduced per the 
proportionate fair-share agreement as they become due per the impact fee section 
of the Pinellas County Land Development Code. If the applicant's proportionate fair-
share obligation is less than the development's anticipated road impact fee for the 
specific stage or phase of development under review, then the applicant or its 
successor must pay the remaining impact fee amount to the county.  


(e) Proportionate fair-share agreements.  
(1) Upon execution of a proportionate fair-share agreement, the applicant shall receive 


transportation concurrency approval or functional equivalent. Should the applicant 
fail to apply for a development permit then the agreement shall be considered null 
and void, and the applicant shall be required to reapply.  


(2) Payment of the proportionate fair-share contribution is due in full prior to issuance 
of the final development order or recording of the final plat and shall be non-
refundable. If the payment is submitted more than 12 months from the date of 
execution of the agreement, then the proportionate fair-share cost shall be 
recalculated at the time of payment based on the best estimate of the construction 
cost of the required improvement at the time of payment.  


(3) All proportionate fair share mitigation improvements authorized under this 
subsection must be completed prior to issuance of a development permit, or as 
otherwise established in a binding agreement that is accompanied by a security 
instrument that is sufficient to ensure the completion of all required improvements. 
It is the intent of this subsection that any required improvements be completed 
before issuance of building permits or certificates of occupancy.  


(4) Dedication of necessary right-of-way for facility improvements pursuant to a 
proportionate fair-share agreement must be completed prior to issuance of the final 
development order or recording of the final plat.  


(5) Any requested change to a development project subsequent to a development order 
may be subject to additional proportionate fair-share contributions to the extent the 
change would generate additional traffic that would require mitigation.  


(6) Applicants may submit a letter to withdraw from the proportionate fair-share 
agreement at any time prior to the execution of the agreement.  


(7) The city may enter into proportionate fair-share agreements for selected corridor 
improvements to facilitate collaboration among multiple applicants on improvements 
to a shared transportation facility.  


(f) Appropriation of fair-share revenues.  
(1) Proportionate fair-share revenues shall be placed in the appropriate project account 


for funding of scheduled improvements in the CIE, or as otherwise established in 
the terms of the proportionate fair-share agreement. Proportionate fair-share 
revenues may be used for operational improvements prior to construction of the 
capacity project from which the proportionate fair-share revenues were derived. 
Proportionate fair-share revenues may also be used as the 50 percent local match 
for funding under the FDOT Transportation Regional Incentive Program.  


(2) In the event a scheduled proportionate fair share improvement is removed from the 
CIE, then the revenues collected for its construction may be applied toward the 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 14 of 19 


 


construction of another improvement within the same corridor or planning sector that 
would mitigate the impacts of development pursuant to subsection 90-9(a)(2)b.  


(3) Where an impacted facility has been designated as a regionally significant 
transportation facility in an adopted regional transportation plan as provided in F.S. 
§ 339.155, the city may coordinate with other impacted jurisdictions and agencies 
to apply proportionate fair-share contributions and public contributions to seek 
funding for improving the impacted regional facility under the FDOT Transportation 
Regional Incentive Program. Such coordination shall be ratified by the city through 
an interlocal agreement that establishes a procedure for earmarking the developer 
contributions for this purpose.  


(4) Where an applicant constructs a transportation facility that exceeds their 
proportionate fair-share obligation, the city shall reimburse them for the excess 
contribution using one or more of the following methods:  
a. An impact fee credit account may be established for the applicant in the amount 


of the excess contribution, a portion or all of which may be assigned and 
reassigned under the terms and conditions acceptable to the city.  


b. An account may be established for the applicant for the purpose of reimbursing 
the applicant for the excess contribution with proportionate fair-share payments 
from future applicants on the facility.  


c. The city may compensate the applicant for the excess contribution through 
payment or some combination of means acceptable to the city and the applicant.  


(g) Cross-jurisdictional impacts.  
(1) In the interest of intergovernmental coordination and to reflect the shared 


responsibilities for managing development and concurrency, the city may enter into 
an agreement with one or more adjacent local governments to address cross-
jurisdictional impacts of development on multi-jurisdictional transportation facilities. 
The agreement shall provide for application of the methodology in this subsection 
to address the cross-jurisdictional transportation impacts of development.  


(2) A development application submitted subject to transportation concurrency 
requirements and meeting all of the criteria listed below shall be subject to this 
subsection.  
a. All or part of the proposed development is located within ½-mile of the area which 


is under the jurisdiction, for transportation concurrency, of an adjacent local 
government.  


b. If the additional traffic from the proposed development would use five percent or 
more of the adopted peak hour LOS maximum service volume of a multi-
jurisdictional transportation facility within the concurrency jurisdiction of the 
adjacent local government ("impacted multi-jurisdictional facility").  


c. The impacted multi-jurisdictional facility is projected to be operating below the 
level of service standard, adopted by the adjacent local government, when the 
traffic from the proposed development is included.  


(3) Upon identification of an impacted multi-jurisdictional facility pursuant to subsection 
(g)(2)c., the city shall notify the applicant and the affected adjacent local government 
in writing of the opportunity to derive an additional proportionate fair-share 
contribution, based on the projected impacts of the proposed development on the 
impacted adjacent facility.  


(4) The adjacent local government shall have up to 90 days in which to notify the city of 
a proposed specific proportionate fair-share obligation, and the intended use of the 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 15 of 19 


 


funds when received. The adjacent local government must provide reasonable 
justification that both the amount of the payment and its intended use comply with 
the requirements of F.S. § 163.3180(16). Should the adjacent local government 
decline proportionate fair-share mitigation under this subsection, then the provisions 
of this subsection would not apply and the applicant would be subject only to the 
proportionate fair share requirements of the city.  


(5) If the subject application is subsequently approved by the city, the approval shall 
include a condition that the applicant provides, prior to the issuance of any building 
permit covered by that application, evidence that the proportionate fair-share 
obligation to the adjacent local government has been satisfied.  


 
Sec. 90-10 – Transportation Management Plan. 
(a) Transportation management plans are to be submitted by applicants of development 


projects in conjunction with their site plans. Transportation management plans are 
required for development applications seeking to utilize transportation management 
strategies/improvements to address their development impacts. The extent of the 
strategies/improvements included in an approved transportation management plan in 
terms of the scale of the project(s) and roadway capacity and/or mobility benefits 
provided shall be based primarily on the projected impact of the development project 
on the surrounding traffic circulation system. Specific conditions of the deficient road 
corridor impacted by the development will also be considered. Transportation 
management plan strategies/improvements applicable to development projects within 
deficient road corridors will be determined at the time of site plan review. Should the 
impacts of the development project impact a road under the jurisdiction of an adjacent 
local government or FDOT, the identification of appropriate TMP strategies shall be 
coordinated with the affected jurisdiction(s). Transportation management plans must be 
developed by the applicant and accepted by the [local government]. Transportation 
management plan strategies/improvements include, but are not limited to those listed 
below. 
(1) Intensity reduction. The intensity of the proposal may be reduced through an across-


the- board reduction of the permitted floor area ratio, as it would otherwise normally 
apply to the proposal. Other such corrective actions that would reduce the intensity 
of the proposal may also apply. 


(2) Density reduction. The density of the proposal may be decreased by a reduction in 
the number of units per acre below that which would otherwise normally apply to the 
proposal. 


(3) Project phasing. A project may be divided into logical phases of development by 
area, with later phases of the development proposal's approval withheld until the 
needed facilities are available. 


(4) Outparcel deletion. Those portions of the proposal characterized as outparcels that 
create separate and unique impacts may be deleted from the total proposal. 


(5) Physical highway improvements. A project may construct link capacity 
improvements, acceleration/deceleration lanes, intersection improvements or 
frontage roads. 


(6) Operational improvements (signal). This includes efforts involving signal removal or 
signal timing improvements. 


(7) Access management strategies. These include access management controls such 
as the preclusion of a direct connection to a deficient facility, right-in/right-out 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 16 of 19 


 


driveways, alternative driveway locations, reduction of a driveway, single point 
access, shared access or the implementation of median controls. 


(8) Mass transit initiatives. A project may implement a plan to encourage transit (e.g., 
employer-issued bus passes). Other mass transit initiatives may include, but are not 
limited to, direct route subsidies, provision of feeder service or the construction of 
bus stop amenities, bus pull-off areas and dedication of park and ride parking 
spaces. 


(9) Demand management/commuter assistance. These include efforts to encourage 
ride- sharing (e.g., designated parking spaces for carpools, employer-sponsored 
carpool program, participation in transportation management organization/initiative 
programs), and to implement flexible work hour and telecommuting programs. 


(10) Bicycle/pedestrian improvements. These would involve structural improvements or 
construction of a bikeway or sidewalk connecting an existing bikeway/sidewalk 
network or providing access to a school, park, shopping center, etc. These 
improvements may also include pedestrian treatments in parking areas, sidewalks 
connecting developments with adjacent land uses, trail improvements and bicycle 
rack and on-street bicycle lane installations, and the planting of trees to provide 
shade canopy along sidewalks. 


(11) Intelligent transportation system improvements. This includes improvements 
pertaining to computerized traffic signal systems that automatically adjust to 
maximize traffic flow and to permit emergency vehicles to pass through intersections 
quickly. It also includes freeway management systems, such as electronic message 
signs, and electronic fare payment on public buses that reduce passenger boarding 
time. 


(12) Livable community site design features. These include, but are not limited to, 
implementation of pedestrian friendly site design features such as orienting 
buildings toward the street and parking lots to the side or rear of buildings. 


(b) Transportation management plans seeking to implement strategies that do not involve 
structural improvements, such as ride-sharing and transit incentive programs, must 
include a monitoring program to ensure the strategies are carried out in accordance 
with the plan, as developed by the applicant and accepted by the City of Madeira Beach. 


 
Section 10. That Section 90-11 of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 


Madeira Beach is created, to read as follows: 
 


Sec. 90-11 – Deficient Road Corridors, Transportation Management Plan Strategies 
Applied 
(a) Deficient road corridors include parcels within one-half mile of the centerline or terminus 


of a facility operating under a deficient level of service. 
(b) In support of the provisions of this section regarding deficient road corridors, policies in 


the comprehensive plan seek to discourage future land use map (FLUM) amendments 
that allow for an increase in automobile trips generated from sites proposed for 
amendment. 


 It is recognized that exceptions to this provision may apply within road corridors where 
the local government comprehensive plan is seeking increased densities and intensities 
for planning purposes. 


(c) Development projects located within deficient road corridors that generate between 51 
and 300 new peak hour trips are classified as tier 1. 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 17 of 19 


 


(1) Developers of tier 1 projects are required to submit a transportation management 
plan designed to address their impacts while increasing mobility and reducing the 
demand for single occupant vehicle travel. 


(2) The cost of transportation management strategies implemented for tier 1 projects 
are creditable toward their multimodal impact fee assessment in accordance with 
the Multimodal Impact Fee Ordinance. If the cost of the improvement exceeds the 
assessment, the development project would not be subject to payment of the fee. 


(d) Development projects located within deficient road corridors that generate more than 
300 new peak hour trips are classified as tier 2. Developers of tier 2 projects are required 
to conduct a traffic study and submit an accompanying report. The report shall include 
the results of the traffic study and a transportation management plan identifying 
improvements necessary to mitigate the impacts of the project.  The report shall be 
submitted to the Planning Department for review. The cost of transportation 
management strategies implemented for tier 2 projects may be applied as credit toward 
the project’s multimodal impact fee assessment in accordance with the Multimodal 
Impact Fee Ordinance or payment of the fee could be included as part of a 
transportation management plan. 


(e) Development projects that generate less than 51 new peak hour trips are required to 
pay a multimodal impact fee in accordance with the Multimodal Impact Fee Ordinance. 
They are not required to submit a transportation management plan or traffic study. 


 A traffic study and corresponding transportation management plan for a land 
development project generating more than 50 new peak hour trips outside a deficient 
road corridor may be required if through the site plan review process the local 
government determines that operational improvements such as intersection or median 
modifications are necessary to accommodate the additional trips generated by the 
proposed land use. 


 
Section 11. That Section 90-12 of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 


Madeira Beach is created, to read as follows: 
 


Sec. 90-12 – Methodology Applied 
Determination of trip generation shall be based on the Pinellas County Transportation 
Impact Fee Ordinance fee schedules and latest edition of the Institute of Transportation 
Engineers Trip Generation Manual. 


 
Section 12. That Section 90-11 of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 


Madeira Beach is hereby renumbered, as follows: 
 


Sec. 90-11 13 – Intergovernmental coordination.  
(a) Provision of public facilities or services to other governmental entities. The city shall 


provide service to other local governmental entities within the county in accordance with 
the policies included in the comprehensive plan. The city shall administer this division 
such that development in those areas shall be consistent with the comprehensive plan 
and implementing ordinances, and actions of the county.  


(b) Receipt of public facilities or services from other governmental entities. Concerning 
those services that are provided by other governmental entities, the city shall recognize 
the level of service provided by such entities in accordance with the policies of the 







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 18 of 19 


 


comprehensive plan. The city shall ensure that all development within its area shall be 
in accordance with such policies as identified in the comprehensive plan. 


 
Section 13. That Section 90-12 of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 


Madeira Beach is hereby renumbered and amended, to read as follows: 
 


Sec. 90-12 14 – Recognition of established levels of service in the city 
comprehensive plan.  
The city shall recognize those levels of service adopted in the city comprehensive plan and 
as set forth in this section. The levels of service for public facilities and services subject to 
concurrency are:  


(1) Potable water. Potable water provided by the county. Adopted level of service is 150 
gallons/capita/day.  


(2) Wastewater. Wastewater disposal provided by the county. Adopted level of service 
is 112 gallons/capita/day.  


(3) Stormwater management. All new development and redevelopment activity within 
the city will adhere to the drainage requirements of a ten-year frequency/60 minute 
stormwater event until the Sand Key Master Drainage Plan is completed, at which 
time the drainage requirements will adhere to the 25-year/24-hour duration storm 
event. This criteria is based upon a tidal elevation of plus 2.0 feet mean sea level 
and the water elevation anywhere in the city shall not be greater than 1.0 feet above 
the crown of the road. All stormwater requirements will be monitored on a permit by 
permit basis and require a SWFWMD permit including water quality and quantity 
design standards.  


(4) Solid waste. Disposal as provided by the county. Adopted level of service = 6.5 
pounds/capita/day.  


(5) Recreation and open space. Adopted level of service for recreation and open space:  
a. Mini-park: One mini-park per 2,500 population. 
b. Neighborhood parks: One park per 5,000 population. 
c. Community park: One park per 10,000 population. 
d. District park: One park per 50,000 population. 
e. Baseball/softball field: One per 6,000 population. 
f. basketball court: One per 5,000 population. 
g. Bicycle trails: One per 5,000 population. 
h. Boat ramp/docks: One per 5,000 population. 
i. Fishing site: One per 5,000 population. 
j. Golf course: One per 50,000 population. 
k. Handball/racquetball court: One per 5,000 population. 
l. Picnic area: One acre per 6,000 population. 
m. Swimming pool: One per 25,000 population. 
n. Tennis court: One per 5,000 population. 


(6) Transportation. Arterial and collector roads: Adopted level of service: D 
(Volume/capacity ratio ≤ 0.9).  


 
Section 14. That Section 90-13 of Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 


Madeira Beach is hereby renumbered, as follows: 
 
Sec. 90-13 15 – Appeals, reviews and variances.  







 


Ordinance 2016-07 
Page 19 of 19 


 


(a) The board of commissioners is the appellate authority for hearing appeals of persons 
aggrieved by an administrative decision relating to a concurrency determination.  


(b) Any person wishing to appeal any ruling or order of an administrative decision may file 
a request to the city manager to be heard by the board of commissioners. Such request 
must be in written form and clearly indicate when the original application was made, 
what the variance or review concerns, what property or project the application involved 
and be filed within 15 days of the ruling or order being appealed. The board of 
commissioners shall, within 15 days of receipt of any appeal, set a date and time to 
hear the appeal. The decision of the board of commissioners is final in all such matters.  


 
Section 15. That this Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage 


and adoption, and only upon the passage and adoption of Ordinances 2016-08 and 2016-10. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 


MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, THIS ____ day of _______________, 2016. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Travis Palladeno 
       Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Aimee Servedio, City Clerk 
 







ORDINANCE NO. 2016-08 
 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING THE GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES OF THE 
TRANSPORTATION ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF 
THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH TO DELETE TRANSPORTATION 
CONCURRENCY, TO PROVIDE FOR A MULTIMODAL 
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM THAT MANAGES THE IMPACTS OF 
DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, INCREASES MOBILITY AND MITIGATES 
IMPROVEMENTS CONSISTENT WITH THE METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION’S LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN AND THE 
PINELLAS COUNTY MOBILITY PLAN; AMENDING THE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION ELEMENT TO REVISE 
CONCURRENCY REFERENCES TO MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AND TO 
UPDATE A REFERENCE TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE 
SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY REGARDING THE 
COORDINATION OF LAND USE AND PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES 
PLANNING; AMENDING THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT TO 
SUPPORT THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A MULTIMODAL 
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PINELLAS 
COUNTY MOBILITY PLAN, AND TO ELIMINATE THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
LEVEL OF SERVICE STANDARD; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 


WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach was adopted on 
May 27, 2008, subsequently amended by Ordinance 1179 on July 10, 2012 and Ordinance 
2014-09 on November 12, 2014; and 


 
WHEREAS, Florida’s 2011 Community Planning Act lifted state-mandated 


requirements for transportation concurrency management and level of service standards, while 
encouraging the coordination of planning and growth management activities among local 
governments, metropolitan planning organizations, regional and state agencies; and 


 
WHEREAS, Florida’s 2011 Community Planning Act lifted state-mandated 


requirements for public school facilities level of service standards; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Pinellas County Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) developed 


a coordinated countywide approach for review of development impacts utilizing a mobility 
management system; and  


 
WHEREAS, the City of Madeira Beach proposes to replace transportation concurrency 


with a mobility management system in accordance with the Pinellas County Mobility Plan that 
provides the means to manage traffic impacts of development projects while maximizing 
mobility and accessibility through the use of multi-modal impact fees; and 


 
WHEREAS, amendments to the Transportation Element of the City of Madeira Beach 


Comprehensive Plan are necessary to eliminate transportation concurrency and to establish 
the policy framework for a multi-modal mobility management system; and 


 







 


Ordinance 2016-08 
Page 2 of 7 


 


WHEREAS, amendments to the Intergovernmental Element of the City of Madeira 
Beach Comprehensive Plan are necessary to reflect certain references to levels of service and 
concurrency management methodologies; and 


 
 
WHEREAS, amendments to the Capital Improvement Element of the City of Madeira 


Beach Comprehensive Plan are necessary to eliminate the adopted level of service standard 
for roads and to coordinate the impacts of development and redevelopment projects and 
increase mobility in accordance with the Pinellas County Mobility Plan. 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 


CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA: 
 


Section 1. That Goal 1, Objective 1.1, Policy 1.1.1, and Policy 1.1.2 of Section 3.4 
Transportation Element of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach are hereby 
amended to read as follows: 


 
Goal 1: A safe, convenient, and efficient motorized and non-motorized transportation 


system shall be available for all residents and visitors to the City. 


Objective 1.1: 
The operational level-of-service (LOS) "D" peak hour shall be the standard for all roads 
within the City. 


 


Policy 1.1.1: 


The City shall review all proposed development or redevelopment for consistency with 


this element and impacts upon the adopted LOS standard. 


 All development orders and permits shall be issued only when it is documented by 


the developer's transportation analysis that such development is consistent with the 


level of-service standards for the affected public facilities adopted by this 


comprehensive plan. 


 The transportation analysis will utilize the latest and best methodology available at 


the time. 


 In addition, no development orders or permits that affect access to state roads shall 


be issued until Florida Department ·of Transportation completes a review and gives 


conceptual approval of the development site access plan. 


 
Policy 1.1.2: 


The City shall assess new development or redevelopment an equitable pro rata share 


of the costs to provide roadway improvements to serve the development or 


redevelopment and shall enforce countywide transportation impact fee regulations. 


 


GOAL 1: PROVIDE FOR A SAFE,  CONVENIENT, AND ENERGY  EFFICIENT 
MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM THAT SERVES TO INCREASE 
MOBILITY, REDUCE THE INCIDENCE OF SINGLE-OCCUPANT VEHICLES, 







 


Ordinance 2016-08 
Page 3 of 7 


 


EFFICIENTLY UTILIZE ROADWAY CAPACITY, REDUCE THE CONTRIBUTION TO 
AIR POLLUTION FROM MOTORIZED VEHICLES AND IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF 
LIFE FOR THE CITIZENS OF MADEIRA BEACH. 
 


Objective 1.1:  
Maintain the performance of the major road network within the City while furthering 
development of a multimodal transportation system that increases mobility for bicyclists, 
pedestrians and transit users as well as motorists. 


 


 Policy 1.1.1:  
The City shall manage the impacts of land development projects and increase 
mobility through application of Transportation Element policies and Land 
Development Code provisions through the site plan review process in accordance 
with the Pinellas County Mobility Plan. 


 


 Policy 1.1.2:  
The land development regulatory system shall include provisions to address 
development that impacts “deficient” roadways, including facilities operating at peak 
hour level of service (LOS) E and F and/or volume-to-capacity (v/c) ratio of 0.9 
or greater to ensure that development that generates more than 51 peak hour trips 
does not occur without providing for a mitigating improvement scheduled for 
construction within three years. 
 
Policy 1.1.3:  
The City shall utilize impact fee revenue to fund multimodal improvements to local, 
county or state facilities that are consistent with the comprehensive plan as well as 
the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Long Range Transportation Plan. 


 


Policy 1.1.4:  
The City shall work cooperatively with the MPO, Pinellas County, and other local 
governments to complete any subsequent update of the Multimodal Impact Fee 
Ordinance through the MPO planning process, which includes review by the MPO 
Technical Coordinating Committee and MPO Policy Board. 


 


Policy 1.1.5: 
The City shall continue to work with the Pinellas Suncoast Transit Authority (PSTA) 
to increase the efficiency of the fixed-route system by encouraging mass transit use 
through the application of the Pinellas County Mobility Plan and the City’s Site Plan 
Review Process. 


 


Policy 1.1.6:  
The City shall work with the MPO, Pinellas County, and other local governments to 
coordinate the application of the Pinellas County Mobility Plan throughout the City. 


 







 


Ordinance 2016-08 
Page 4 of 7 


 


 
 


 
 
Section 2. That Policy 1.2.1 of Section 3.9 Intergovernmental Coordination Element of 


the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 


Policy 1.2.1: 
The City shall, through the Pinellas County Metropolitan Planning Organization 
(MPO), work with Florida Department of Transportation and the MPO as necessary 
to attain and assure acceptable continued operational level of service for the city 
streets. manage the impacts of land development projects and increase mobility in 
accordance with the Pinellas County Mobility Plan. 


 
Section 3. That Policy 1.3.4 of Section 3.9 Intergovernmental Coordination Element 


of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 


Policy 1.3.4: 
The City of Madeira Beach shall continue to implement the provisions of the lnterlocal 
Agreement with the School Board of Pinellas County approved on April 24, 2007 
executed by the City on November 6, 2012, regarding coordination of land use and 
public school facilities planning as well as coordination of a school concurrency 
system. 


 
Section 4. That Policy 1.4.3 of Section 3.9 Intergovernmental Coordination Element 


of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 


Policy 1.4.3: 


The City will forward requests for access to county- or state-maintained roadways 
to the Pinellas County Public Works Department or the Florida Department of 
Transportation, as appropriate, for comment concerning access criteria, permitting, 
and level-of-service operational impacts. 
 


Section 5. That Policy 2.1.4 of Section 3.9 Intergovernmental Coordination Element 
of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach is hereby amended to read as follows: 


 
Policy 2.1.4: 


The City will coordinate its levels-of-service, concurrency management 


methodologies mobility management methodologies, and land development 


regulations with the Florida Department of Transportation and Pinellas County to 


encourage compatibility with level of service mobility management and access 


management standards for county- and state-maintained roadways. 


 
Section 6. That Policy 1.5.4 of Section 3.10 Capital Improvements Element of the 


Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 


Policy 1.5.4: 







 


Ordinance 2016-08 
Page 5 of 7 


 


The City of Madeira Beach shall use the following levels-of-service to determine 


the impacts of development and redevelopment. 


 


Roads: 


The operational level-of-service (LOS) D peak hour shall be the standard for all 
roads within the city. 


 


Sanitary Sewer: 


The adopted sanitary sewer level-of-service standard to extend throughout the 


time frame of this comprehensive plan is 111 gallons per capita per day. 


 


Solid Waste: 


The adopted solid waste level-of-service standard to extend throughout the time 


frame of this comprehensive plan is 4.9 pounds per capita per day of nonrecycable 


waste. 


 


Drainage: 


The City shall require the first one inch of runoff from impervious surfaces to be 
retained on the site of the development. 
 
The adopted level-of-service shall be the 10-year frequency, 60-minute storm event.  
 
Potable Water: 
The adopted potable water level-of-service standard is as follows: 


Year 


Year 
2005 2015 2020 2025 


Gallons per capita per day 
(gpcd) 


137 134 132 130 
Source: Regional Water Supply Plan, Chapter 4, Appendix 4, Table 34-A 


Coastal Management: 
The City shall protect water storage and water quality enhancement functions of 
wetlands and floodplain areas through land acquisition if feasible, enforcement of 
laws, and the application of land and water management practices which provide for 
compatible uses. 
 
Parks and Recreation: 
The level-of-service standard for parkland is 6.5 acres per 1,000 people 
 
Public Schools: 
Madeira Beach hereby adopts, consistent with Section 11 of the Public Schools 
Interlocal Agreement, the following level-of-service standard, which shall be applied 
consistently district-wide by all partner local governments within Pinellas County and 
by the School District. District-wide level-of-service standard:  Student enrollment 
plus vested students divided by Florida Inventory of School Houses (FISH) School 
Capacity plus additional capacity does not exceed 100 percent. This level-of-service 
standard shall apply to each type of public school facility. 


 
Section 7. That Policy 1.5.9 of Section 3.10 Capital Improvements Element of the 







 


Ordinance 2016-08 
Page 6 of 7 


 


Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Policy 1.5.9: 


Developments or redevelopments requiring the use of road facilities shall receive 
development orders subject to the public facilities being in place or under 
construction at the time of issuance of the certificate of occupancy or: 


 The development order issuance is conditioned upon the necessary facilities and 


services being in place or under construction not more than three years after 


building permit issuance as provided in the Schedule of Capital Improvements . 


The City shall manage the impacts of land development and redevelopment projects 
and increase mobility through application of Transportation Element policies and 
Land Development Code provisions in accordance with the Pinellas County Mobility 
Plan. 


 
Section 8. That Policy 1.5.12 and Policy 1.5.13 Section 3.10 Capital Improvements 


Element of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach are hereby deleted. 
 
Section 9. That Policy 1.5.14 Section 3.10 Capital Improvements Element of the 


Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach is hereby renumbered as follows: 
 


Policy 1.5.14 12: 
The city will contact Pinellas County Utilities prior to issuance of a building permit 
for development of vacant parcels to determine if adequate potable water supplies 
exist to serve the projected development. 


 
Section 10. Pursuant to Section 163.3184(3), Florida Statutes, the effective date of this 


plan amendment, if the amendment is not timely challenged, shall be 31 days after the state 
land planning agency notifies the local government that the plan amendment package is 
complete. If timely challenged, this amendment shall become effective on the date the state 
land planning agency or the Administration Commission enters a final order determining this 
adopted amendment to be in compliance. No development orders, development permits, or land 
uses dependent on this amendment may be issued or commence before it has become 
effective. If a final order of noncompliance is issued by the Administration Commission, this 
amendment may nevertheless be made effective by adoption of a resolution affirming its 
effective status, a copy of which resolution shall be sent to the state land planning agency. 


 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 


MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, THIS ____ day of _______________, 2016. 


 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Travis Palladeno 
       Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-08 
Page 7 of 7 


 


 
       
Aimee Servedio, City Clerk 







ORDINANCE NO. 2016-09 
 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING THE CONSERVATION AND COASTAL MANAGEMENT 
ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA 
BEACH; REVISING THE GOALS, POLICIES AND OBJECTIVES OF THE 
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL MANAGEMENT ELEMENT TO DELETE 
REFERENCE TO ACCEPTABLE ROADWAY LEVELS OF SERVICE IN 
POLICY 1.8.1; TO REVISE GOAL 2 TO INCLUDE REFERENCES TO HIGH 
WATER EVENTS; TO ADD OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES REGARDING 
FLOODING AND SEA LEVEL RISE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 


WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach was adopted on 
May 27, 2008, subsequently amended by Ordinance 1179 on July 10, 2012 and Ordinance 
2014-09 on November 12, 2014; and 


 
WHEREAS, Florida’s 2011 Community Planning Act lifted state-mandated 


requirements for transportation concurrency management and level of service standards, while 
encouraging the coordination of planning and growth management activities among local 
governments, metropolitan planning organizations, regional and state agencies; and 


 
WHEREAS, in 2015, the State of Florida enacted a law, contained in Section 


163.3178(2)(f), Florida Statutes, that requires that the Coastal Management Element of each 
local government comprehensive plan address the impacts of sea level rise; and 


 
WHEREAS, amendments to the Coastal Management Element are necessary in order 


for the Madeira Beach Comprehensive Plan to comply with the requirements of Section 
163.3178(2)(f), Florida Statutes. 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 


CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA: 
 


Section 1. That Policy 1.8.1 of Section 3.7 Conservation and Coastal Management 
Element of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach is hereby amended to read 
as follows: 


 
Policy 1.8.1: 
The City shall work to reduce the effects of automobile emissions pollution by the following 
measures: 


 Require vegetative buffer strips between roadways and residential development, as 
required in the land development regulations; and 


 Promote alternative transportation modes such as public transportation, carpooling, 
walking, and bicycling; and. 


 Assure continued operation of roadways at acceptable levels of service. 
 
Section 2. That Policy 1.11.4 of Section 3.7 Conservation and Coastal Management 


Element of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach is hereby amended to read 







 


Ordinance 2016-09 
Page 2 of 3 


 


as follows: 
 
Policy 1.11.4: 
Pursuant to Section 163.3178, Florida Statutes, the level-of-service standards for 
transportation, infrastructure, and recreation/open space for the coastal planning area shall 
be identical to those for the City as a whole. 


 
Section 3. That Goal 2 of Section 3.7 Conservation and Coastal Management Element 


of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 


Goal 2:   
The City shall provide a set of guidelines for development that protect the lives and 
property of its residents from the effects of natural disasters including high tide 
events, storm surge, flash floods, stormwater runoff, and sea level rise. 


 
Section 4. That Objective 2.3 and Policy 2.3.1, Policy 2.3.2, Policy 2.3.3, Policy 2.3.4, 


Policy 2.3.5 and Policy 2.3.6 of Section 3.7 Conservation and Coastal Management Element of 
the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach are hereby created to read as follows: 


 
Objective 2.3: 
Development and redevelopment within the City shall proceed in a manner that lessens risk 
to public investments and private property by utilizing policies, techniques and practices that 
reduce negative impacts of flooding and sea level rise. 
 


Policy 2.3.1:   
Current and credible sea-level rise data should be considered when evaluating future 
land use amendment applications.   
 
Policy 2.3.2:   
Strategies for preparing for sea-level rise, such as increasing road surface elevation 
standards, subsurface stabilization, stormwater management and drainage, and 
adjustment of bridge heights to allow for navigation, should be collectively assessed and 
implemented where appropriate. 
 
Policy 2.3.3:   
The City may collaborate with state and Pinellas County as appropriate to develop 
strategies for responding to sea-level rise, including consideration of the effects of sea-
level rise on potable water sources, saltwater intrusion, wastewater treatment facilities 
and the water table. 
 
Policy 2.3.4:   
Acquisition of severe repetitive loss properties, which have sustained repeated flood 
losses for use as public open space shall be considered as procurement opportunities 
arise, such as through the use of grants or tax deed sales. 
 
Policy 2.3.5:   
Development and redevelopment in the City will be consistent with or more stringent 
than the flood-resistant construction requirements in the Florida Building Code and 







 


Ordinance 2016-09 
Page 3 of 3 


 


applicable floodplain management regulations set forth in 44 C.F.R. part 60.  
 
Policy 2.3.6:   
The City will continue to participate in the National Flood Insurance Program Community 
Rating System administered by the Federal Emergency Management Agency to achieve 
flood insurance premium discounts for it residents. 


 
Section 5. Pursuant to Section 163.3184(3), Florida Statutes, the effective date of this 


plan amendment, if the amendment is not timely challenged, shall be 31 days after the state 
land planning agency notifies the local government that the plan amendment package is 
complete. If timely challenged, this amendment shall become effective on the date the state 
land planning agency or the Administration Commission enters a final order determining this 
adopted amendment to be in compliance. No development orders, development permits, or land 
uses dependent on this amendment may be issued or commence before it has become 
effective. If a final order of noncompliance is issued by the Administration Commission, this 
amendment may nevertheless be made effective by adoption of a resolution affirming its 
effective status, a copy of which resolution shall be sent to the state land planning agency. 


 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 


MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, THIS ____ day of _______________, 2016. 


 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Travis Palladeno 
       Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Aimee Servedio, City Clerk 
 







ORDINANCE NO. 2016-10 
 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING THE PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES ELEMENT OF THE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH TO 
DELETE OBJECTIVES 2, 3 AND 4 AS WELL AS THE POLICIES UNDER 
THOSE OBJECTIVES; RENUMBERING OBJECTIVES 5, 6, 7 AND 8 AS 
WELL AS THE POLICIES UNDER THOSE OBJECTIVES; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 


WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach was adopted on 
May 27, 2008, subsequently amended by Ordinance 1179 on July 10, 2012 and Ordinance 
2014-09 on November 12, 2014; and 


 
WHEREAS, the 2011 Growth Management Act no longer requires local governments 


to ensure public school level of service or capacity through concurrency management; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 2011, the Pinellas County Schools Collaborative recommended that 


Pinellas County and its municipalities rescind school concurrency; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 2012, the City of Madeira Beach entered into a Public Schools Interlocal 


Agreement with the School Board of Pinellas County for the purpose of continuing to coordinate 
with the School Board on public school facilities planning while allowing for the elimination of 
school concurrency; and 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Madeira Beach submitted an Evaluation and Appraisal Report 


notification letter, dated April 27, 2015, to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
which stated the likely necessity for amendments to the Public School Facilities Element in 
response to the 2012 Public Schools Interlocal Agreement; and 


 
WHEREAS, Pursuant to F.S. 163.3191 the City of Madeira Beach shall prepare and 


transmit a plan amendment for review within one year of its notification to the state land 
planning agency (Department of Economic Opportunity). 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 


CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA: 
 


Section 1. That Objective 2 and Policy 2.1, Policy 2.2, Policy 2.3, Policy 2.4, Policy 2.5, 
Policy 2.6, Policy 2.7, Policy 2.8, Policy 2.9, Policy 2.10, Policy 2.11, Policy 2.12, and Policy 
2.13 of Section 3.11 Public School Facilities Element of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of 
Madeira Beach are hereby deleted. 


 
Section 2. That Objective 3 and Policy 3.1 of Section 3.11 Public School Facilities 


Element of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira Beach are hereby deleted. 
 
Section 3.  That Objective 4 and Policy 4.1, Policy 4.2, Policy 4.3, Policy 4.4, and Policy 


4.5 of Section 3.11 Public School Facilities Element of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of 
Madeira Beach are hereby deleted. 


 







 


Ordinance 2016-10 
Page 2 of 4 


 


Section 4. That Objective 5 and Policy 5.1, Policy 5.2, Policy 5.3; Objective 6 and 
Policy 6.1; Objective 7 and Policy 7.1; Objective 8 and Policy 8.1, Policy 8.2 and Policy 8.3 of  
Section 3.11 Public School Facilities Element of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Madeira 
Beach are hereby renumbered as follows: 


 
Objective 52: 


Madeira Beach shall support efforts that facilitate coordination of planning between Madeira 


Beach and the School District for the location and development of public educational 


facilities. 


 


Policy 52.1: 


Madeira Beach shall participate with the School District in the process of evaluating 


potential school closures, significant renovations to existing schools, and school site 


selection before land acquisition in accordance with the existing Interlocal Agreement 


for Public Educational Facilities Siting that was entered into with the School Board or 


as it may be subsequently amended. 


 


Policy 52.2: 


Madeira Beach shall determine the consistency of a proposed location of a new or 


expanded public educational facility of the School Board with the comprehensive plan, 


and considered with the general locational criteria adopted by the School Board. 


 


Policy 52.3: 


Before a significant change of program at a public educational facility is implemented, 


City of Madeira Beach Comprehensive Plan the School District and Madeira Beach 


shall require a review of the facility’s onsite and offsite impacts. The School District and 


the Madeira Beach will work cooperatively to mitigate onsite and offsite impacts, 


including impacts to public facilities, identified through the review. 


 


Objective 63: 


Consistent with Section 163.3177(6)(a), F.S., and consistent with the Madeira Beach future 


land use policies, Madeira Beach shall explore those opportunities where colocation of 


public facilities and public schools provides a mutual benefit, serves a desirable community 


purpose, or represents an efficient use of finances and staff resources. 


 


Policy 63.1: 


As the opportunity arises, Madeira Beach and the School Board, shall evaluate the 


ability to enter into an agreement to collocate existing or planned school sites with other 


public facilities, including but not limited to: bike and pedestrian pathways, libraries, 


parks, community and recreational centers and facilities, museums, performing arts 


centers, auditoriums, stadiums, healthcare and social services and other uses as may 


be determined appropriate. 


 


Objective 74: 







 


Ordinance 2016-10 
Page 3 of 4 


 


Madeira Beach will support the School District’s commitment to sustainable design and 


operations, as public schools are integral contributors to the quality of the surrounding 


community. 


 


Policy 74.1: 


Madeira Beach and the School District will share information on sustainable design and 


green building practices, and take advantage of opportunities to incorporate 


demonstration projects and technologies onsite, so that local schools can serve as 


community models of environmental efficiency. 


 


Objective 85: 


Madeira Beach shall collaborate with the School District and other local governments to 


promote safe access for students to public school facilities. 


 


Policy 85.1: 


Madeira Beach shall participate on the School Transportation Safety Committee (STSC) 


of the Pinellas County Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) to identify locations 


within the County where student safety is a concern, and to develop recommendations in 


response to student safety issues raised by the School District, local governments, the 


School Transportation and Enhanced Pedestrian Safety (STEPS) Committee, or the 


community to enhance the safety of students accessing public school facilities. 


 


Policy 85.2: 


Madeira Beach shall consider implementation of recommendations from the STSC that 


affect its jurisdiction, in coordination with the School District and any agencies that have 


some involvement in the identified action, to support student access to public schools in 


City of Madeira Beach Comprehensive Plan a manner that both improves student safety 


and is compatible with the surrounding community. 


 


Policy 85.3: 


Madeira Beach shall cooperate with School District initiatives that implement STSC 
recommendations for modifications to a school campus. 


 
Section 5. Pursuant to Section 163.3184(4), Florida Statutes, the effective date of this 


plan amendment, if the amendment is not timely challenged, shall be the date the state land 
planning agency posts a notice of intent determining that this amendment is in compliance. If 
timely challenged, or if the state land planning agency issues a notice of intent determining that 
this amendment is not in compliance, this amendment shall become effective on the date the 
state land planning agency or the Administration Commission enters a final order determining 
this adopted amendment to be in compliance. No development orders, development permits, 
or land uses dependent on this amendment may be issued or commence before it has become 
effective. If a final order of noncompliance is issued by the Administration Commission, this 
amendment may nevertheless be made effective by adoption of a resolution affirming its 
effective status, a copy of which resolution shall be sent to the state land planning agency. 


 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 







 


Ordinance 2016-10 
Page 4 of 4 


 


MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, THIS ____ day of _______________, 2016. 


 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Travis Palladeno 
       Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Aimee Servedio, City Clerk 
 



























For Council Meeting of 9/12/16 


 Agenda Item #3.I.1 


LGCPAR 


Local Government Comprehensive Plan Amendment Review 


4000 Gateway Centre Boulevard, Suite 100, Pinellas Park, FL 33782 
 (727) 570-5151 / www.tbrpc.org 


 


Report Prepared: September 1, 2016   Staff Contact:  Brady Smith 


 Page 1   brady@tbrpc.org  /  Ext. 42 


LOCAL GOVERNMENT:  City of Madeira Beach 


STATE LAND PLANNING AGENCY REFERENCE:  DEO #16-1ESR 


LOCAL GOVT REFERENCE:    Ordinance Nos. 2016-08, 2016-09, 2016-10  


AMENDMENT TYPE:       Text 


ELEMENTS/SECTIONS AFFECTED: Transportation, Intergovernmental 


Coordination, Capital Improvements, 


Conservation and Coastal Management, and 


Public School Facilities Elements 


DATE RECEIVED FROM LOCAL GOVERNMENT: 8/19/2016 


 


LINK TO PROPOSED AMENDMENT TRANSMITTAL PACKAGE:  


https://papers.deo.myflorida.com/FloridaPapers/FlashAug16/Model/documentView.cfm?UserID=6239


&AreaID=11&DocumentID=469139 
 


AMENDMENT INITIATED BY:  City of Madeira Beach 


 


SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT:  


 


This set of proposed amendments to the City of Madeira Beach Comprehensive Plan address three separate 


issues including: 


 Replacement of transportation concurrency requirements and level of service standards with a 


mobility management system consistent with the Pinellas County Mobility Plan 


 Consistency of the Coastal Management Element with s.163.3178(2)(f), Florida Statutes 


 Elimination of the local requirement for public school concurrency  


 


Mobility Management System:  This proposed amendment would make significant edits to goals, objectives, 


and policies contained in the Transportation, Intergovernmental Coordination, and Capital Improvements 


Elements to replace transportation concurrency requirements and associated level of service standards with a 


mobility management system that is consistent with the countywide approach to managing transportation 


impacts created by development or redevelopment, as prescribed in the Pinellas County Mobility Plan 


(2013).   


The Community Planning Act of 2011 (Chapter 2011-139, Laws of Florida) removed State of Florida 


requirements that local government comprehensive plans contain transportation concurrency requirements.  


Subsequent to the enactment of Community Planning Act of 2011, the Pinellas County Metropolitan 


Planning Organization (MPO) facilitated development of the Pinellas County Mobility Plan, a countywide 


approach to managing the impacts of development/redevelopment projects upon the transportation system.   


 


Coastal Management Element:   This proposed amendment would edit goals, objectives, and policies 


contained in the Coastal Management Element of the City’s comprehensive plan.  The purpose of these 


proposed changes is to fulfill statutory requirements for the coastal management element of local government 


comprehensive plans. The new requirements, found in s. 163.3178 (2)(f), Florida Statutes, became effective 


July 1, 2015 after passage of Florida Senate Bill 1094 (2015). 


 



http://www.tbrpc.org/

mailto:brady@tbrpc.org

https://papers.deo.myflorida.com/FloridaPapers/FlashAug16/Model/documentView.cfm?UserID=6239&AreaID=11&DocumentID=469139

https://papers.deo.myflorida.com/FloridaPapers/FlashAug16/Model/documentView.cfm?UserID=6239&AreaID=11&DocumentID=469139





 For Council Meeting of 9/12/16 


 Agenda Item #3.I.1 


 


Report Prepared: September 1, 2016   Staff Contact:  Brady Smith 


 Page 2   brady@tbrpc.org  /  Ext. 42 


Public School Concurrency:  The proposed amendment would delete three (3) objectives and 19 associated 


policies from the Public School Facilities Element.  The deletion of these objectives would remove public 


school concurrency requirements from the Madeira Beach Comprehensive Plan.   


The Community Planning Act of 2011 (Chapter 2011-139, Laws of Florida) removed State of Florida 


statutory requirements that local government comprehensive plans contain school concurrency requirements.  


 


 


REVIEW COMMENTS: 


Pursuant to section 163.3184(3)(b), Florida Statues, Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council (TBRPC) staff 


has reviewed the proposed comprehensive plan amendments, and identified no adverse effects on regional 


resources or facilities as identified in Future of the Region: A Strategic Regional Policy Plan for the Tampa 


Bay Region.  Additionally, no extrajurisdictional impacts were identified that would be inconsistent with the 


comprehensive plan of any affected local government. 


 


 


TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE COMMENTS:  


 


TBRPC staff offers the following technical assistance comments for consideration by the local government. 


 


Regarding the proposed amendment to the Coastal Management Element, the Tampa Bay Regional Planning 


Council and the State of Florida Department of Economic Opportunity have proposed a collaborative project 


to provide information sharing among local, regional, and state government agencies. The purpose of this 


proposed effort is to help inform local government development of coastal management element goals, 


objectives, and policies that address the requirements of s. 163.3178(2)(f), Florida Statutes.  The City of 


Madeira Beach and its representatives are encouraged to participate in workshops related to this project, 


proposed to take place in the near future, and to consider further amendment of the City’s Coastal 


Management Element based on the outcome of the proposed workshops.   


In addition, the City is encouraged to continue its participation in regional collaboration efforts related to 


reducing flood and other climate hazard risks, such as TBRPC’s ONE BAY Resilient Communities.  ONE 


BAY Resilient Communities and other multi-jurisdictional hazard mitigation efforts (Pinellas County Local 


Mitigation Strategy Working Group, Tampa Bay Regional Community Rating System Workgroup, etc.) 


provide opportunities for knowledge exchange and for coordinated development of hazard mitigation/risk 


reduction policies, strategies and best practices that are regionally relevant and consistent across 


jurisdictional boundaries.  The City of Madeira Beach’s active participation in regional collaboration efforts 


such as ONE BAY Resilient Communities helps to improve the Tampa Bay region’s overall resiliency to 


flooding and other climate risks. 


 


 


 



mailto:brady@tbrpc.org





 


Florida Department of Transportation 
RICK SCOTT 


GOVERNOR 
11201 N. McKinley Drive 


Tampa, Florida 33612 


JIM BOXOLD 


SECRETARY 


 


www.dot.state.fl.us 


 September 15, 2016 


 
Ms. Michelle Orton, CFM, Director 
Planning and Zoning 
City of Madeira Beach 
300 Municipal Drive 
Madeira Beach, FL   33708 


Re: Madeira Beach Comprehensive Plan Amendment 16-1 ESR (Ordinances 2016-08, 
2016-09, 2016-10) 


Dear Ms. Orton: 


We have reviewed the City of Madeira Beach proposed Comprehensive Plan (the 
Plan) Amendment 16-1 ESR according to Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, and our review 
guidelines.  The Department is providing the following assessment. 


Background:  Madeira Beach is a barrier island community located between the Gulf 
of Mexico and Boca Ciega Bay and between Treasure Island and Redington Beach in 
south Pinellas County.  The City contains 570 acres, and an estimated 2010 population 
of 4,433.  Composed mostly of residential, commercial and recreation/open space land 
use, two important roads connect in this area: SR 699 (Gulf Boulevard, which travels the 
length of the City) and SR 666 (150th Avenue/Madeira Beach Causeway, which extends 
to the mainland).   


Proposal: The City proposes to modify the Transportation, Intergovernmental 
Coordination, Capital Improvements, Conservation and Coastal Management and Public 
School Facilities Elements through three ordinances. 


Ordinance 2016-08: This ordinance removes transportation concurrency in favor 
of the Mobility Plan fostered at the county level.  The amendments delete the 
explicit level of service standard; call for the land development regulations to 
“address development that impacts ‘deficient’ roadways”; provides for the 
utilization of impact fees “to fund multimodal improvements to local, county or 
state facilities”; and continues coordination with the Pinellas County MPO, the 
FDOT and PSTA on mobility management and access management issues. 


Technical Assistance:  







Ms. Michelle Orton  
Page 2 
September 15, 2016 
 


Transportation Policy 1.1.2 and Intergovernmental Coordination Policy 2.1.4: 
Indeed, the Department would like to be involved in the review of development 
and redevelopment that impacts state roads.  Such review does not have to 
be codified. 


Ordinance 2016-09: This ordinance makes changes exclusively to the 
Conservation and Coastal Management Element, putting into place policies that 
address the implementation of sea-level rise strategies; acquisition of severe 
repetitive loss properties; flood-resistant construction requirements; and the 
continued participation in the National Flood Insurance Program’s Community 
Rating System.  Since there are no transportation issues involved, the 
Department has no comments. 


Ordinance 2016-10: This ordinance deletes a series of objectives and policies that 
effectively removes school concurrency.  As there are no transportation issues 
involved, the Department has no comments. 


Thank you for the opportunity to review this amendment.  Please ensure that we 
receive a copy of the adopted amendment.  Should you have any questions please do 
not hesitate to contact me at 813-975-6444 or at jeffery.dow@dot.state.fl.us. 


Sincerely, 
 
 


 
Jeffery F. Dow 
LGCP Coordinator 


 
cc: Ray Eubanks, Plan Processing Administrator, DEO 


Waddah Farah, PDA Administrator, FDOT District 7 
 Daniel Santos, AICP, Growth Management Supervisor, FDOT District 7 


 
 


 



mailto:jeffery.dow@dot.state.fl.us





 


 


September 15, 2016 
 
 
Ms. Michelle Orton, CFM 
Planning and Zoning Director 
City of Madeira Beach 
300 Municipal Drive 
Madeira Beach, FL 33708 
 
 
Subject: Madeira Beach 16-1ESR 
 
 
Dear Ms. Orton: 
 
 
The Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) has reviewed the 
proposed amendment.  It does not appear that the proposed amendment will result 
in any adverse regional water resource-related impacts.  Therefore, we are not 
forwarding any comments for consideration. 
 
We appreciate this opportunity to participate in the review process.  If you have any 
questions or require further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(352) 796-7211, extension 4790, or james.golden@watermatters.org. 
 
 
Sincerely, 


 
James J. Golden, AICP 
Senior Planner 
 
 
JG 
cc: Ray Eubanks, DEO 



mailto:james.golden@watermatters.org





From: Michelle Orton
To: Luis Serna
Subject: Fwd: Madeira Beach 16-1ESR Proposed
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:48:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 5 ACTIVE™, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone


-------- Original message --------
From: "Plan_Review (Shared Mailbox)" <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us> 
Date: 9/22/16 12:45 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Michelle Orton <morton@madeirabeachfl.gov>, DCPexternalagencycomments
 <DCPexternalagencycomments@deo.myflorida.com> 
Subject: Madeira Beach 16-1ESR Proposed 


To:  Michelle Orton, Director


 


Re:  Madeira Beach 16-1ESR – Expedited Review of Proposed Comprehensive Plan
 Amendment


 


*Please note the new contact information below.


 


The Office of Intergovernmental Programs of the Florida Department of Environmental
 Protection (Department) has reviewed the above-referenced amendment package under the
 provisions of Chapter 163, Florida Statutes. The Department conducted a detailed review that
 focused on potential adverse impacts to important state resources and facilities, specifically:
 air and water pollution; wetlands and other surface waters of the state; federal and state-
owned lands and interest in lands, including state parks, greenways and trails, conservation
 easements; solid waste; and water and wastewater treatment.


 


Based on our review of the submitted amendment package, the Department has found no
 provision that, if adopted, would result in adverse impacts to important state resources subject
 to the Department’s jurisdiction.


 


Feel free to contact me at Suzanne.e.ray@dep.state.fl.us or (850) 717-9037 for assistance or
 additional information. Please send all amendments, both proposed and adopted, to



mailto:morton@madeirabeachfl.gov

mailto:LSerna@cgasolutions.com

mailto:Suzanne.e.ray@dep.state.fl.us







 plan.review@dep.state.fl.us or


 


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Office of Intergovernmental Programs, Plan Review


2600 Blair Stone Rd. MS 47 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400


 


 


 


 


 



mailto:plan.review@dep.state.fl.us

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us





 
 
 


Rick Scott 
GOVERNOR 


 
 
 


FLORIDA DEPARTMENT II/ 
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 
 


 
September 18,2016 


Cissy Proctor 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 


 
 
 


 
The Honorable Travis Palladeno 


Mayor,City Madeira Beach 


300 Municipal Drive 


Madeira Beach,Florida 33708 
 


 
Dear Mayor Palladeno: 


 


 
The State Land Planning Agency (the Agency) has completed its review of the proposed 


comprehensive plan amendment for the City of Madeira Beach {Amendment  No.16-1ESR) 


which was received on August 19, 2016.  We have reviewed the proposed amendment 


pursuant to Sections 163.3184{2) and {3L Florida Statutes {F.S.), and identified no comment 


related to important state resources and facilities within the Agency's authorized  scope of 


review that will be adversely impacted by the amendments if adopted. 


 
We are, however, providing a technical assistance comment  consistent with Section 


163.3168{3), F.S.  The Agency's technical assistance comment  will not form the basis 


of a challenge.  It is offered as a suggested solution which can strengthen the City's 


comprehensive plan and foster vibrant,healthy communities. 


 
The proposed amendment would revise the Conservation and Coastal Management 


Element to add Objective 2.3 and associated policies to address Section 163.3178{2)(f)1- 6, F.S. 


Although the element addresses portions ofthe new requirements,the element does not 


address Section 163.3178{2)(f)1., 2., 3.,and 5.,F.S. These requirements need to be adopted 


into the City's comprehensive plan as part of the City's EAR-based amendments which are due 


by March 1,2022; although, they may be adopted earlier.  The Department is working with the 


Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council and our pilot communities through the Community 


Resiliency Initiative to provide guidance to coastal communities on meeting the redevelopment 


component of the Coastal Management Element related to sea-level-rise.  Therefore,the City 


may want to postpone adoption of the amendment until the conclusion of the Community 


Resiliency Initiative work is completed. 


 
The City is reminded  that pursuant  to Section 163.3184(3)(b), F.S.,other reviewing 


agencies have the authority to provide  comments directly to the City. If other reviewing 
 


 
 


Floricta Dl'p.rrtment of [ronor nrr. Opportunity I C.-1ldwell [luilciing I 107 L Madison :·1.•1.1.   I Tallahassee, FL 


32399 ll50.Z45.7105  I www.florida jobs.org 


www.twitter.com/ll DHJ  Iwww.tacebook.com/FLDEO 


 
An equa l opportunity ernplnyer/program. Auxiliitry ait.b and service re available upon reque.t to individuals with disabilities. All voke 


telephone numbNs on this document may be r<:!nc hd by persons u ing ITY/HD equipment vr d the Florida Relay Service at '111. 



http://www.twitter.com/llDHJ

http://www.tacebook.com/FLDEO





The Honorable Travis Palla deno 


September 18, 2016 


Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 


agencies provide comments, we recommend  that the City consider appropriate changes to the 


amendment based on those comments.  If unresolved, such comments may form the ba sis for a 


challenge to the amendment after adoption. 


 
The City should act by choosing to adopt,adopt with changes,or not adopt the 


proposed amendment.  Also, please note that Section 163.3184(3)(c).,l F.S.,provides that ifthe 


second public hearing is not held within 180 days of your receipt of agency comments, the 


amendment shall be deemed withdrawn unless extended by agreement  with  notice to the 


state land planning agency and any affected party that provided comment  on the amendment. 


For your assistance, we have attached procedures for adoption and transmittal of the 


comprehensive plan amendment. 


 
If you have any questions concerning this review, please contact Valerie Jenkins,at (850) 


717-8493, or by email at valerie.jenkins@deo.myflorida.com. 
 


 


Sincerely, 
 
 
 


 
mes D. Stansbury, Chief 


ureau of Community  Planning 
 


 


JDS/vj 
 


 


Enclosure(s): Procedures for Adoption 
 


 
cc: Ms. Michelle Orton,CFM, Planning and Zoning Director,City of Madeira Beach 


Mr. Sean T. Sullivan, Executive Director, Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council 



mailto:valerie.jenkins@deo.myflorida.com





SUBMITTAL OF ADOPTED COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS 


FOR EXPEDITED STATE REVIEW 


Section 163.3184(3),Florida Statutes 
 


 
NUMBER OF COPIES TO BE SUBMITTED: Please submit  three complete copies of all 


comprehensive plan materials, of which one complete paper copy and two complete 


electronic  copies on CD ROM in Portable Document Format (PDF) to the Department of 


Economic Opportunity and one copy to each entity below that provided timely 


comments to the local government: the appropriate Regional Planning Council; Water 


Management District; Department of Transportation; Department of Environmental 


Protection;Department of State; the appropriate county (municipal  amendments only); 


the Florida Fish and Wildlife  Conservation Commission and the Department of 


Agriculture and Consumer Services (county plan amendments only); and the 


Department of Education (amendments  relating to public schools); and for certain local 


governments, the appropriate military installation and any other local government  or 


governmental agency that has filed a written request. 


 
SUBMITTAL LETTER: Please include the following information in the cover letter 


transmitting the adopted  amendment: 
 


 


  Department of E:conomic Opportunity identification number  for adopted 


amendment package; 
 


 


   Summary description of the adoption package,including any amendments 


proposed but not adopted; 


 
  Identify if concurrency  has been rescinded and indicate  for which public facilities. 


(Transportation,schools, recreation and open space). 


 
  Ordinance number and adoption date; 


 


 


Certification that the adopted amendment(s)  has been submitted to all parties 


that provided timely comments to the local government; 
 


 


  Name,title, address, telephone, FAX number and e-mail address of local 


government contact; 


 
  Letter signed by the chief elected official or the person designated by the local 


government. 
 
 


1 


F. ffectivc: June 2, 701.1 (Updat ed fv1arch 11, 2031) 







ADOPTION AMENDMENT PACKAGE: Please include the following information in the 


amendment package: 


 
  In the case of text amendments,changes should be shown in strike 


through/underline format. 


 
  In the case of future land use map amendments,an adopted future land use 


map,in color format, clearly depicting the parcel, its future land use designation, and its 


adopted designation. 


 
  A copy of any data and c::niJiyses the !oca! government deems appropriate. 


 


 


Note: If the local government is relying on previously  submitted data and analysis, no 


additional data and analysis is required; 


 
  Copy of the executed ordinance adopting the comprehensive plan 


amendment(s); 


 
Suggested effective date language for the adoption ordinance for expedited review: 


 


 
The effective date  of  this  plan  amendment, if  the  amendment   is not  timely 


challenged,  shall be  31 days  after  the  Department of  Economic  Opportunity 


notifies  the local government that the plan amendment package is complete.  If 


timely  challenged, this  amendment  shall  become  effective   on  the  date  the 


Department of Economic Opportunity or the Administration Commission enters 


a final order  determining this  adopted  amendment to  be in compliance.  No 


development  orders, development  permits, or  land  uses dependent   on  this 


amendment may be issued or commence  before  it has become  effective.   If a 


final  order  of noncompliance is issued by the  Administration Commission, this 


amendment may  nevertheless  be  made  effective  by  adoption  of  a resolution 


affirming its  effective  status, a copy  of  which  resolution shall be sent to  the 


Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 


 


__ List of additional changes made in the adopted amendment that the Department 


of Economic Opportunity did not previously review; 


 
  List of findings of the local governing body,if any,that were not included in the 


ordinance and which provided the basis of the adoption or determination not to adopt 


the proposed amendment; 
 


 


__ Statement  indicating the relationship of the additional changes not previously 


reviewed by the Department of Economic Opportunity in response to the comment 


letter from the Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 


 
 
 


r: ff ut ivc: J u.'l f?  / , 2\111 (Upcldt ed fv'lt1rch 11, 2013) 







300 Municipal Drive 
Madeira Beach, Florida 33708 


Phone:  (727) 391 – 9951 
Fax:  (727) 399-1131 


www.madeirabeachfl.gov 


 
 


PUBLIC NOTICE 
 


NOTICE OF LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATION CHANGES 
 


In accordance with the City of Madeira Beach Code of Ordinances, the City of Madeira Beach Charter, and Florida 
Statutes: 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Board of Commissioners of the City of Madeira Beach will conduct a second and 
final reading of, and proposes to adopt, Ordinance 2016-07 and Ordinance 2016-11 at a public hearing on Tuesday, 
October 11, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of Madeira Beach Commission Chambers, located at 300 Municipal Drive, 
Madeira Beach, FL 33708.   
 
The title of said Ordinances are as follows: 
 


ORDINANCE NO. 2016-07 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 90 – CONCURRENCY 
MANAGEMENT OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING SECTION 90-2 DELETING VARIOUS DEFINITIONS 
RELATING TO SCHOOL CONCURRENCY, REVISING THE DEFINITION OF “PUBLIC SCHOOLS INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT”, AND CREATING DEFINITIONS FOR “DEFICIENT FACILITY”, “LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATORY 
SYSTEM”, “MOBILITY PLAN”, “NEW PEAK HOUR TRIP”, “PEAK HOUR”, “PRE-EXISTING USE”, “TRANSPORTATION 
MANAGEMENT PLAN” AND “TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM”; AMENDING SECTIONS 90-4, 90-5, 90-
7 AND 90-8 TO DELETE THE PROVISIONS RELATING TO SCHOOL CONCURRENCY; AMENDING SECTION 90-9 AND 
SECTION 90-10 IN THEIR ENTIRETY TO REPEAL THE TRANSPORTATION CONCURRENCY PROVISIONS AND TO 
ESTABLISH A TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM; CREATING SECTION 90-11 PROVIDING FOR THE 
APPLICATION OF TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT PLAN STRATEGIES TO DEFICIENT ROAD CORRIDORS; 
CREATING SECTION 90-12 PROVIDING FOR METHODOLOGY OF DETERMINATION OF TRIP GENERATION; 
RENUMBERING SECTION 90-11 TO 90-13; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-12 TO 90-14 AND DELETING THE ADOPTED 
LEVEL OF SERVICE FOR ARTERIAL AND COLLECTOR ROADS; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-13 TO 90-15; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


 
ORDINANCE 2016-11 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING IN ITS ENTIRETY CHAPTER 94 OF THE 


CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION AND FLOOD HAZARD MANAGEMENT; 


ADOPTING FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE REGULATIONS TO BE KNOWN AS 


THE “FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE”;  ESTABLISHING MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, IN CONJUNCTION 


WITH THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, TO MINIMIZE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE LOSSES DUE TO FLOODING THROUGH 


THE REGULATION OF DEVELOPMENT IN FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; ADOPTING DEFINITIONS; ADOPTING FLOOD 


INSURANCE RATE MAPS TO SERVE AS THE MINIMUM BASIS FOR ESTABLISHING FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; 


PROVIDING FOR SPECIFIC STANDARDS FOR A-ZONES AND V-ZONES, INCLUDING A TWO FEET OF FREEBOARD 


ABOVE THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION; PROVIDING FOR THE DESIGNATION, AUTHORITY AND DUTIES OF A 


FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR; PROVIDING FOR PERMITTING  AND INSPECTION PROVISIONS WITHIN  FLOOD 


HAZARD AREAS; PROVIDING FOR VARIANCES AND APPEALS TO BE HEARD BY SPECIAL MAGISTRATE; PROVIDING 


REGULATION FOR VIOLATION OF THE FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR TERMS NOT 







300 Municipal Drive 
Madeira Beach, Florida 33708 


Phone:  (727) 391 – 9951 
Fax:  (727) 399-1131 


www.madeirabeachfl.gov 


 
DEFINED BY THE FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE OR THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE; ADOPTING LOCAL 


ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENTS TO THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


Copies of the proposed Ordinances are available for inspection in the Office of the City Clerk between the hours of 
8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday. 
 
All persons are hereby advised that any presentation they make to the Board of Commissioners will be encouraged 
to be as precise as possible.  The Board of Commissioners may limit the time of each individual to permit maximum 
participation by the public at large.  Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Board of Commissioners 
with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of proceedings, and for such purposes 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and 
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  Therefore, the applicant must make the necessary arrangements 
with a private reporter or private recording firm and bear the resulting expense.  Any person with a disability 
requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should call (727) 391-9951 or fax a 
written request to (727) 391-1131. 
 
Michelle Orton  
Planning and Zoning Director 







300 Municipal Drive 
Madeira Beach, Florida 33708 


Phone:  (727) 391 – 9951 
Fax:  (727) 399-1131 


www.madeirabeachfl.gov 


 


PUBLIC NOTICE 
 


NOTICE OF COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CHANGE 
 


In accordance with the City of Madeira Beach Code of Ordinances, the City of Madeira Beach Charter, and Florida 
Statutes: 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Board of Commissioners of the City of Madeira Beach will conduct a second and 
final reading of, and proposes to adopt, Ordinance 2016-08, Ordinance 2016-09 and Ordinance 2016-10 at a public 
hearing on Tuesday, October 11, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of Madeira Beach Commission Chambers, located at 
300 Municipal Drive, Madeira Beach, FL 33708.   
 
The title of said Ordinances are as follows: 
 


ORDINANCE NO. 2016-08 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES OF 
THE TRANSPORTATION ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH TO DELETE 
TRANSPORTATION CONCURRENCY, TO PROVIDE FOR A MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM THAT MANAGES 
THE IMPACTS OF DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, INCREASES MOBILITY AND MITIGATES IMPROVEMENTS CONSISTENT 
WITH THE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION’S LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN AND THE PINELLAS 
COUNTY MOBILITY PLAN; AMENDING THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION ELEMENT TO REVISE 
CONCURRENCY REFERENCES TO MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AND TO UPDATE A REFERENCE TO THE INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT WITH THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY REGARDING THE COORDINATION OF LAND USE AND 
PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES PLANNING; AMENDING THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT TO SUPPORT THE 
ESTABLISHMENT OF A MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PINELLAS COUNTY 
MOBILITY PLAN, AND TO ELIMINATE THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS LEVEL OF SERVICE STANDARD; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 


 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016-09 


 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CONSERVATION AND COASTAL 
MANAGEMENT ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH; REVISING THE GOALS, 
POLICIES AND OBJECTIVES OF THE CONSERVATION AND COASTAL MANAGEMENT ELEMENT TO DELETE REFERENCE 
TO ACCEPTABLE ROADWAY LEVELS OF SERVICE IN POLICY 1.8.1; TO REVISE GOAL 2 TO INCLUDE REFERENCES TO 
HIGH WATER EVENTS; TO ADD OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES REGARDING FLOODING AND SEA LEVEL RISE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 


ORDINANCE NO. 2016-10 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES ELEMENT 
OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH TO DELETE OBJECTIVES 2, 3 AND 4 AS WELL AS THE 
POLICIES UNDER THOSE OBJECTIVES; RENUMBERING OBJECTIVES 5, 6, 7 AND 8 AS WELL AS THE POLICIES UNDER 
THOSE OBJECTIVES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


 


Copies of the proposed Ordinances are available for inspection in the Office of the City Clerk between the hours of 
8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday. 
 







300 Municipal Drive 
Madeira Beach, Florida 33708 


Phone:  (727) 391 – 9951 
Fax:  (727) 399-1131 


www.madeirabeachfl.gov 


 
All persons are hereby advised that any presentation they make to the Board of Commissioners will be encouraged 
to be as precise as possible.  The Board of Commissioners may limit the time of each individual to permit maximum 
participation by the public at large.  Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Board of Commissioners 
with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of proceedings, and for such purposes 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and 
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  Therefore, the applicant must make the necessary arrangements 
with a private reporter or private recording firm and bear the resulting expense.  Any person with a disability 
requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should call (727) 391-9951 or fax a 
written request to (727) 391-1131. 
 
Michelle Orton  
Planning and Zoning Director 







358954


Tampa Bay Times
Published Daily


STATE OF FLORIDA


COUNTY OF Pinellas County
ss


Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Jill Harrison


who on oath says that he/she is Legal Clerk of the Tampa Bay


Times a daily newspaper printed in St. Petersburg, in Pinellas


County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement, being


a Legal Notice in the matter RE: TJT-LDR Amendments was


published in Tampa Bay Times: 9/23/16. in said newspaper in the


issues of St Pete Times Beaches


Affiant further says the said Tampa Bay Times is a newspaper


published in Pinellas County, Florida and that the said newspaper


has heretofore been continuously published in said Pinellas County,


Florida, each day and has been entered as a second class mail mat


ter at the post office in said Pinellas County, Florida for a period of


one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of


advertisement, and affiant further says that he/she neither paid not


promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, com


mission or refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for


in ii^the said newspan^r-l^ A


and subscribed before me this 09/23/2016.


ignature of Notary Public


Personally known


Type of identification produced_


or produced identification


FF992S46


(407)398-0153 F lor Ida No:a rySfirvica. com


NOTICE OF LAND DEVELOPMENT
REGULATION CHANGES


In accordance with the City of Madeira Beach Code of Ordinances, the
City of Madeira Beach Charter, and Florida Statutes:


NpilGE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Board of Commissioners of the
City of Madeira Beach wiii conduct a second and final reading of, and
proposes to adopt, Ordinance 2016-07 and Ordinance 201^11 at a
pubiic hearing on Tuesday, October 11,2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of
Madeira Beach Commission Chambers, located at 300 Municipal Dnve,
Madeira Beach, FL 33708.


The title of said Ordinances are as follows:


ORDINANCE NO. 2Q16-Q7


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH,
FLORIDA. AMENDING CHAPTER 90 - CONCURRENCY
MANAGEMENT OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING
SECTION 90-2 DELETING VARIOUS DEFINITIONiS RELATING
TO SCHOOL concurrency; revising the DEFINITION
OF "PUBLIC SCHOOLS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT", AND
CREATING DEFINITIONS FOR "DEFICIENT FAClLlTY",
"UND DEVELOPMENT REGULATORY SYSTEM", "MOBILlW
PUN". "NEW PEAK HOUR TRIP" "PEAK HO\jR", "PRE
EXISTING USE". "TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT
PLAN" AND 'TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM":
AMENDING SECTIONS 90-4,90-5,90-7 AND 90-8TO DELETd
THE PROVISIONS REUTING TO SCHOOL CONCURRENCY
AMENDING SECTION 90-9 AND SECTION 90-10 IfJ
THEIR ENTIRETY TO REPEAL THE TRANSPORTATION
CONCURRENCY PROVISIONS AND TO ESTABLISH A
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM; CREATING
SECTION 90-11 PROVIDING FOR THE APPLICATION OF
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT PUN STRATEGIES TO
DEFICIENT ROAD CORRIDORS; CREATING SECTION 90-12
PROVIDING FOR METHODOLOGY OF DETERMINATION OF
TRIP GENERATION; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-11 TO 90-
13; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-12TO 90-14 AND DELETING
THE ADOPTED LEVEL OF SERVICE FOR ARTERIAL AND
COLLECTOR ROADS; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-13 TO
90-15; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.


ORDINANCE 2016-11


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACK
FLORIDA. AMENDING IN ITS ENTIRETY CHAPTER
94 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES REUTING TO
FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION AND FLOOD HAZARD
management; adopting FLOODPUIN MANAGEMENT
REGUUTIONS: PROVIDING FOR THE REGUUTIONS
TO BE KNOWN AS THE "FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT
ORDINANCE": ESTABLISHING MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS.
IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE^
TO MINIMIZE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE LOSSES DUE Td
FLOODING THROUGH THE REGUUTION OF DEVELOPMENT
IN FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; ADOPTING DEFINITIONS:
ADOPTING FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS TO SERVd
AS THE MINIMUM BASIS FOR ESTABLISHING FLOOD
HAZARD AREAS: PROVIDING FOR SPECIFIC STANDARDS
FOR A-ZONES AND V-ZONES, INCLUDING A TWO FEET
OF FREEBOARD ABOVE THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION;
£P.9.^P'5i9 /9/l^ P.f.®'GNATIOfl authority andDUTIES OF A FLOODPUIN ADMINISTRATOR; PROVIDING
FOR PERMITTING AND INSPECTION PROVIsfoNS WITHIN
FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; PROVIDING FOR VARIANCES


"^ARD BY SPECIAL MAGISTRATE;
PROVIDING REGUUTION FOR VIOUTION OF TH^
FLOODPUIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE: PROVIDING FOR


FLOODPUfN MANAGEMENT
ORDINANCE OR THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE: ADOPTING
LOCAL ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENTS TO TiIe FLORIDA
BUILDING CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECRVE
DATE.


Copies of the proposed Ordinances are available for inspection in the
Office of the City Cierk between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m
Monday through Friday.


Ali persons are hereby advised that any presentation they make to the
TOard of Commissioners wiii be encouraged to be as precise as possible.
The Board of Commissioners may iimif the time of each individual to
permit maximum participation by the public at large. /Viy person who
decides to appeal any decision of the Board of Commissioners with
respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of
proceedings, and for such purposes may need to ensure that a verbatim
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony
and evidence upon which the appeal Is to be based. Therefore, the
applicant must make the necessaiy arrangements with a pnvate
reporter or pnvate recording firm and bear the resulting expense. Any
person with a disability requiring reasonable accommodation in order
to participate in this meeting should call (727^ 391-9951 or fax a written
request to (727) 391 -1131.


Michelle Orton


Planning and Zoning Director







LEGAL NOnCE


358936


Tampa Bay Times
Published Daily


STATE OF FLORIDA } 55
COUNTY OF Pinellas County


Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Jill Harrison


who on oath says that he/she is Legal Clerk of the Tampa Bay


Times a daily newspaper printed in St. Petersburg, in Pinellas


County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement, being a


Legal Notice in the matter RE: TJT Comp Plan was published in


Tampa Bay Times: 9/23/16. in said newspaper in the issues of St


Pete Times Beaches


Affiant further says the said Tampa Bay Times is a newspaper


published in Pinellas County, Florida and that the said newspaper


has heretofore been continuously published in said Pinellas County,


Florida, each day and has been entered as a second class mail mat


ter at the post office in said Pinellas County, Florida for a period of


one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of


advertisement, and affiant further says that he/she neither paid not


promised any person, firm or corporation any^scount, rebate, com


mission or refund for the nurno^se of securing this^vertisement for


SienAture mailt


Sworn AO and subscribed before me this 09/23/2016.


Ignature of Notary Public


Personally known. or produced identification


Type of identification produced_


JOHNNIE MURRY
MY COMMISSION # FFg.92S46


expires May 16, 2020
1407)398-01.^3 FlorldaNora'ySnrvica com


NOTICE OF COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
CHANGE


In accordance with the City of Madeira Beach Code of Ordinances,
the City of Madeira Beach Charter, and Florida Statutes:


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Board of Commissioners of
the City of Madeira Beach will conduct a second and final reading
of, ana proposes to adopt. Ordinance 2016-08, Ordinance 2016-
09 and Ordinance 2016-10 at a public hearing on Tuesday,
October 11, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of Madeira Beach
Commission Chambers, located at 300 Municipal Drive, Madeira
Beach, FL 33708.


The title of said Ordinances are as follows:


ORDINANCE NO. 2016-08


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH.
FLORIDA, AMENDING THE GOALS. OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES OF THE TRANSPORTATION ELEMENT
OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF
MADEIRA BEACH TO DELETE TRANSPORTATION
CONCURRENCY, TO PROVIDE FOR A MULTIMODAL
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM THAT MANAGES THE
IMPACTS OF DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, INCREASES
MOBILITY AND MITIGATES IMPROVEMENTS
CONSISTENT WITH THE METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION'S LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION
PLAN AND THE PINELLAS COUNTY MOBILITY
PLAN: AMENDING THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL
COORDINATION ELEMENTTO REVISE CONCURRENCY
REFERENCES TO MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AND
TO UPDATE A REFERENCE TO THE INTERLOCAL
AGREEMENT WITH THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS
COUNTY REGARDING THE COORDINATION OF LAND
USE AND PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES PLANNING;
AMENDING THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT
TO SUPPORTTHE ESTABLISHMENT OF A MULTIMODAL
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE PINELLAS COUNTY MOBILITY PLAN, AND TO
ELIMINATE THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS LEVEL OF SERVICE
STANDARD; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.


ORDINANCE NO. 2016-09


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH,
FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CONSERVATION AND
COASTAL MANAGEMENT ELEMENT OF THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA
BEACH: REVISING THE GOALS, POLICIES AND
OBJECTIVES OF THE CONSERVATION AND COASTAL
MANAGEMENT ELEMENT TO DELETE REFERENCE
TO ACCEPTABLE ROADWAY LEVELS OF SERVICE
IN POLICY 1.8.1: TO REVISE GOAL 2 TO INCLUDE
REFERENCES TO HIGH WATER EVENTS: TO ADD
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES REGARDING FLOODING
AND SEA LEVEL RISE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.


ORDINANCE NO. 2016-10


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH,
FLORID/L AMENDING THE PUBLIC SCHOOL
FACILITIES ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH TO DELETE
OBJECTIVES 2, 3 AND 4 AS WELL AS THE POLICIES
UNDER THOSE OBJECTIVES: RENUMBERING
OBJECTIVES 5, 6, 7 AND 8 AS WELL AS THE POLICIES
UNDER THOSE OBJECTIVES; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.


Copies of the proposed Ordinances are available for inspection
in trie Ofilce of the City Clerk between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and
4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday.


Ail persons are hereby advised that any presentation they make to
the Board of Commissioners will be encouraged to be as precise
as possible. The Board of Commissioners may limit the time of
each individual to permit maximum participation by the public
at large. Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the
Board of Commissioners with respect to any matter considered
at this meeting will need a record of proceedings, and for such
purposes may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Therefore, the
applicant must make the necessary arrangements with a private
reporter or private recording firm and bear the resulting expense.
Any person with a disability requiring reasonable accommodation
in order to participate in this meeting should call (727) 391-9951
or fax a written request to (727) 391 -1131.


Michelle Orton


Planning and Zoning Director


9/23/2016












Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the City Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and 
for such purposes may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is 
to be based.  The law does not require the City Clerk to transcribe verbatim minutes; therefore, the applicant must make the necessary arrangements with a private 
reporter or private reporting firm and bear the resulting expense. In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and F.S. 286.26; any person with a disability 
requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should call 727-391-9951 or fax a written request to 727-399-1131.       


Posted October 07, 2016 


THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA 
PUBLIC NOTICE 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
REGULAR MEETING 


The Board of Commissioners of the City of Madeira Beach, Florida will meet at City Hall, 
located at 300 Municipal Drive, Madeira Beach, Florida to discuss the agenda items of City 
Business listed at the time indicated below. 


6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2016 COMMISSION CHAMBERS  


A. CALL TO ORDER 


B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – COMMISSIONER TERRY LISTER 


C. ROLL CALL 


D. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 


1. BOC REGULAR MEETING   JULY 12, 2016 
2. BOC REGULAR MEETING    AUGUST 9, 2016    


E. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 


PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS 


1. PINELLAS COUNTY CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION FOR THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH FIRE DEPARTMENT 
DERRYL O’NEAL, FIRE CHIEF 


2. PROCLAIMING OCTOBER 9TH – OCTOBER 15TH NATIONAL FIRE PREVENTION WEEK 
DERRYL O’NEAL, FIRE CHIEF 


F. STAFF UPDATES 


1. REVIEW OF CITY CLERK EMPLOYEE EVALUATION 
SHANE B. CRAWFORD, CITY MANAGER – MODERATOR 


2. PINELLAS COUNTY ANNUAL UPDATE OF THE LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY 


MICHELLE ORTON, PLANNING AND ZONING DIRECTOR 


3. BOCA CIEGA STRORMWATER PROJECT – PROGRESS UPDATE 


MARCI FORBES, SENIOR PROJECT ENGINEER FOR DEUEL & ASSOCIATES 


4. REVIEW OF ICMA RULING REGARDING THE CITY MANAGER’S ETHICS COMPLAINT 
SHANE B. CRAWFORD, CITY MANAGER 


G. PUBLIC COMMENT – LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES 


H. CONSENT AGENDA 


1. AUTHORIZATION OF EXPENDITURES TO CREATIVE BUS SALES IN THE AMOUNT OF $56,288 FOR A 21-PASSENGER BUS, IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM OF THE HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL OF 
GOVERNMENTS BID NO. BT01-14 


2. AUTHORIZATION OF EXPENDITURES TO MIDCOAST CONSTRUCTION ENTERPRISES IN THE AMOUNT OF $148,679.30 FOR 
STORMWATER EMERGENCY IMPROVEMENTS 


I. CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS 


1. AWARD OF BEACH CONCESSIONS TO SALTWATER DESTINATIONS 


2. AUTHORIZATION OF EXPENDITURES TO W&A CLEANING SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT OF $101,665.84 FOR CUSTODIAL SERVICE, 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL NO. 2 


3. AUTHORIZATION OF MADEIRA BEACH BUS SHELTER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 







Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the City Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and 
for such purposes may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is 
to be based.  The law does not require the City Clerk to transcribe verbatim minutes; therefore, the applicant must make the necessary arrangements with a private 
reporter or private reporting firm and bear the resulting expense. In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and F.S. 286.26; any person with a disability 
requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should call 727-391-9951 or fax a written request to 727-399-1131.       


Posted October 07, 2016 


4. AUTHORIZATION OF EXPENDITURES VIA PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGENCY IN THE AMOUNT OF $387,484.55 FOR PROPERTY, 
CASUALTY, AND LIABILITY INSURANCE, INCLUDING TWO-YEAR WORKERS’ COMPENSATION RATE AGREEMENT 


5. AUTHORIZATION OF SECOND AMENDMENT TO SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HUBBARD’S SEA ADVENTURE INC. 


J. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 


1. RESOLUTION 2016-27 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA RECOMMENDING APPOINTMENT OF A MEMBER TO THE JOINT 
PINELLAS COUNTY METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 


2. ORDINANCE 2016-07 


A SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 90 – 
CONCURRENCY MANAGEMENT OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING SECTION 90-2 DELETING VARIOUS DEFINITIONS 
RELATING TO SCHOOL CONCURRENCY, REVISING THE DEFINITION OF “PUBLIC SCHOOLS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT”, AND 
CREATING DEFINITIONS FOR “DEFICIENT FACILITY”, “LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATORY SYSTEM”, “MOBILITY PLAN”, “NEW 
PEAK HOUR TRIP”, “PEAK HOUR”, “PRE-EXISTING USE”, “TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT PLAN” AND “TRANSPORTATION 
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM”; AMENDING SECTIONS 90-4, 90-5, 90-7 AND 90-8 TO DELETE THE PROVISIONS RELATING TO SCHOOL 
CONCURRENCY; AMENDING SECTION 90-9 AND SECTION 90-10 IN THEIR ENTIRETY TO REPEAL THE TRANSPORTATION 
CONCURRENCY PROVISIONS AND TO ESTABLISH A TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM; CREATING SECTION 90-11 
PROVIDING FOR THE APPLICATION OF TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT PLAN STRATEGIES TO DEFICIENT ROAD CORRIDORS; 
CREATING SECTION 90-12 PROVIDING FOR METHODOLOGY OF DETERMINATION OF TRIP GENERATION; RENUMBERING 
SECTION 90-11 TO 90-13; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-12 TO 90-14 AND DELETING THE ADOPTED LEVEL OF SERVICE FOR 


ARTERIAL AND COLLECTOR ROADS; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-13 TO 90-15; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


3. ORDINANCE 2016-08 
A SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE GOALS, 
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES OF THE TRANSPORTATION ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA 
BEACH TO DELETE TRANSPORTATION CONCURRENCY, TO PROVIDE FOR A MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM THAT 
MANAGES THE IMPACTS OF DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, INCREASES MOBILITY AND MITIGATES IMPROVEMENTS CONSISTENT 
WITH THE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION’S LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN AND THE PINELLAS COUNTY 
MOBILITY PLAN; AMENDING THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION ELEMENT TO REVISE CONCURRENCY REFERENCES 
TO MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AND TO UPDATE A REFERENCE TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE SCHOOL BOARD OF 
PINELLAS COUNTY REGARDING THE COORDINATION OF LAND USE AND PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES PLANNING; AMENDING 
THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT TO SUPPORT THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PINELLAS COUNTY MOBILITY PLAN, AND TO ELIMINATE THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS LEVEL OF SERVICE 
STANDARD; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


4. ORDINANCE 2016-09 
A SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE 
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL MANAGEMENT ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH; 
REVISING THE GOALS, POLICIES AND OBJECTIVES OF THE CONSERVATION AND COASTAL MANAGEMENT ELEMENT TO DELETE 
REFERENCE TO ACCEPTABLE ROADWAY LEVELS OF SERVICE IN POLICY 1.8.1; TO REVISE GOAL 2 TO INCLUDE REFERENCES TO 
HIGH WATER EVENTS; TO ADD OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES REGARDING FLOODING AND SEA LEVEL RISE; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


5. ORDINANCE 2016-10 
A SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE PUBLIC 
SCHOOL FACILITIES ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH TO DELETE OBJECTIVES 2, 3 AND 
4 AS WELL AS THE POLICIES UNDER THOSE OBJECTIVES; RENUMBERING OBJECTIVES 5, 6, 7 AND 8 AS WELL AS THE POLICIES 
UNDER THOSE OBJECTIVES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the City Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and 
for such purposes may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is 
to be based.  The law does not require the City Clerk to transcribe verbatim minutes; therefore, the applicant must make the necessary arrangements with a private 
reporter or private reporting firm and bear the resulting expense. In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and F.S. 286.26; any person with a disability 
requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should call 727-391-9951 or fax a written request to 727-399-1131.       


Posted October 07, 2016 


6. ORDINANCE 2016-11 
A SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING IN ITS ENTIRETY CHAPTER 
94 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION AND FLOOD HAZARD MANAGEMENT; 
ADOPTING FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE REGULATIONS TO BE KNOWN AS THE 
“FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE”;  ESTABLISHING MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE 
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, TO MINIMIZE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE LOSSES DUE TO FLOODING THROUGH THE REGULATION OF 
DEVELOPMENT IN FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; ADOPTING DEFINITIONS; ADOPTING FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS TO SERVE AS 
THE MINIMUM BASIS FOR ESTABLISHING FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; PROVIDING FOR SPECIFIC STANDARDS FOR A-ZONES AND 
V-ZONES, INCLUDING A TWO FEET OF FREEBOARD ABOVE THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION; PROVIDING FOR THE DESIGNATION, 
AUTHORITY AND DUTIES OF A FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR; PROVIDING FOR PERMITTING  AND INSPECTION PROVISIONS 
WITHIN  FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; PROVIDING FOR VARIANCES AND APPEALS TO BE HEARD BY SPECIAL MAGISTRATE; 
PROVIDING REGULATION FOR VIOLATION OF THE FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR TERMS NOT 
DEFINED BY THE FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE OR THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE; ADOPTING LOCAL 
ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENTS TO THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


K. NEW BUSINESS 


1. RESOLUTION 2016-28 


A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET BY DECREASING 
CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,793,251.74; AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 BUDGET BY 
INCREASING CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,793,251.74; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


2. ORDINANCE 2016-12 
A FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 82-2 OF THE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF “CONDO-HOTEL”; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


3. ORDINANCE 2016-15 
A FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, CALLING FOR A GENERAL MUNICIPAL 
ELECTION ON MARCH 14, 2017, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING A COMMISSIONER FOR DISTRICT THREE, A COMMISSIONER 
FOR DISTRICT FOUR, AND A MAYOR; PROVIDING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY CLERK TO SIGN CONTRACT WITH THE 
PINELLAS COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AUTHORIZING ELECTION EXPENDITURES; 
IDENTIFYING THE PINELLAS COUNTY CANVASSING BOARD AS THE CANVASSING BOARD FOR THE MARCH 14, 2017 ELECTION; 
AUTHORIZING FOR A RUN-OFF ELECTION, IF NECESSARY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


4. ORDINANCE 2016-16 
A FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, REPEALING CHAPTER 74 – VEHICLES FOR HIRE; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF 


L. REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE 


 CITY COMMISSION 


 CITY ATTORNEY 


 CITY MANAGER 


 CITY CLERK 


M. ADJOURNMENT  








Ordinance 2016-11 Floodplain Management  Page 1 of 2 


 


 


 


MADEIRA BEACH  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


OCTOBER 11, 2016 – AGENDA MEMO 
 


 
FROM:  Michelle Orton, CFM 
   Planning and Zoning Director 
 


SUBJECT: SECOND READING FOR AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 


MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING IN ITS ENTIRETY 


CHAPTER 94 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING 


TO FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION AND FLOOD HAZARD 


MANAGEMENT; ADOPTING FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT 


REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE REGULATIONS TO 


BE KNOWN AS THE “FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT 


ORDINANCE”;  ESTABLISHING MINIMUM 


REQUIREMENTS, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FLORIDA 


BUILDING CODE, TO MINIMIZE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE 


LOSSES DUE TO FLOODING THROUGH THE REGULATION 


OF DEVELOPMENT IN FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; 


ADOPTING DEFINITIONS; ADOPTING FLOOD INSURANCE 


RATE MAPS TO SERVE AS THE MINIMUM BASIS FOR 


ESTABLISHING FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; PROVIDING FOR 


SPECIFIC STANDARDS FOR A-ZONES AND V-ZONES, 


INCLUDING A TWO FEET OF FREEBOARD ABOVE THE 


BASE FLOOD ELEVATION; PROVIDING FOR THE 


DESIGNATION, AUTHORITY AND DUTIES OF A 


FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR; PROVIDING FOR 


PERMITTING  AND INSPECTION PROVISIONS WITHIN  


FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; PROVIDING FOR VARIANCES 


AND APPEALS TO BE HEARD BY SPECIAL MAGISTRATE; 


PROVIDING REGULATION FOR VIOLATION OF THE 


FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE; PROVIDING 


FOR TERMS NOT DEFINED BY THE FLOODPLAIN 


MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE OR THE FLORIDA BUILDING 


CODE; ADOPTING LOCAL ADMINISTRATIVE 


AMENDMENTS TO THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE; AND 


PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


 


BACKGROUND: The National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) provides federally 


backed flood insurance within communities that enact and enforce 


floodplain regulations.    To be covered by a flood insurance policy, 


a property must be in a community that participates in the NFIP.  







Ordinance 2016-11 Floodplain Management  Page 2 of 2 


 


To qualify a community adopts and enforces a floodplain 


management ordinance to regulate development in flood hazard 


areas.  The City of Madeira Beach in its entirety is located in a 


Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) as identified by the Federal 


Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).  The objective of this 


ordinance is to minimize the potential for flood damage to future 


development.    


 The NFIP has been effective in requiring new buildings to be 


protected from damage by a flood.  However, flood damage still 


results from floods that exceed the base flood, and from flooding 


that affects buildings constructed before the community joined the 


NFIP.   


Florida Statutes provide a mechanism for the uniform adoption, 


updating, amendment, interpretation and enforcement of a state 


building code called the Florida Building Code.  In the best interest 


of Madeira Beach the floodplain management regulations 


coordinate with the Florida Building Code.  This floodplain 


management ordinance will also require an increase in freeboard 


to two feet above the base flood elevation for buildings and 


structures in the SFHA.  


 Madeira Beach participates in the Community Rating System 


(CRS), allowing communities to be rewarded for doing more than 


simply regulating construction of new buildings to the minimum 


national standards.  Madeira Beach receives a 20% premium 


discount as the result of the City’s qualifying as a Class 6.  


BUDGETARY  
IMPACT:  N/A 
 


 
 
STAFF  
RECOMMENDATION: Staff and the Local Planning Agency/Planning Commission 


recommend APPROVAL to the Board of Commissioners for 
Ordinance 2016-11.  The BOC approved the first reading and will 
move forward to a second reading on October 11, 2016.  It is 
necessary based on changes from the Florida Division of 
Emergency Management to bring Ordinance 2016-11 back for a 
third reading on November 15, 2016. 


 
ATTACHMENT(S):  Ordinance 2016-11 
    Approval letter from Forward Pinellas dated August 25, 2016 


Approval from Florida Division of Emergency Management dated 
October 6, 2016 


  
Agenda Item:     


    







ORDINANCE NO. 2016-11 
 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING 
IN ITS ENTIRETY CHAPTER 94 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING 
TO FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION AND FLOOD HAZARD MANAGEMENT; 
ADOPTING FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING 
FOR THE REGULATIONS TO BE KNOWN AS THE “FLOODPLAIN 
MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE”;  ESTABLISHING MINIMUM 
REQUIREMENTS, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, 
TO MINIMIZE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE LOSSES DUE TO FLOODING 
THROUGH THE REGULATION OF DEVELOPMENT IN FLOOD HAZARD 
AREAS; ADOPTING DEFINITIONS; ADOPTING FLOOD INSURANCE RATE 
MAPS TO SERVE AS THE MINIMUM BASIS FOR ESTABLISHING FLOOD 
HAZARD AREAS; PROVIDING FOR THE DESIGNATION, AUTHORITY AND 
DUTIES OF A FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR; PROVIDING FOR 
PERMITTING  AND INSPECTION PROVISIONS WITHIN  FLOOD HAZARD 
AREAS; PROVIDING FOR VARIANCES AND APPEALS TO BE HEARD BY 
SPECIAL MAGISTRATE; PROVIDING REGULATION FOR VIOLATION OF 
THE FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR TERMS 
NOT DEFINED BY THE FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE OR THE 
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE; ADOPTING LOCAL TECHNICAL 
AMENDMENTS TO THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


 
 WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of Florida has, in Chapter 166--Municipalities, 
Florida Statutes, conferred upon local governments the authority to adopt regulations designed to 
promote the public health, safety, and general welfare of its citizenry; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Agency has identified special flood 
hazard areas within the boundaries of Madeira Beach and such areas may be subject to periodic 
inundation which may result in loss of life and property, health and safety hazards, disruption of 
commerce and governmental services, extraordinary public expenditures for flood protection and 
relief, and impairment of the tax base, all of which adversely affect the public health, safety and 
general welfare; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Madeira Beach was accepted for participation in the National Flood Insurance 
Program May 7, 1971 and Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners desires to continue to meet the 
requirements of Title 44 Code of Federal Regulations, Sections 59 and 60, necessary for such 
participation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 553, Florida Statutes, was adopted by the Florida Legislature to 
provide a mechanism for the uniform adoption, updating, amendment, interpretation and 
enforcement of a state building code, called the Florida Building Code; and 
 


WHEREAS, Chapter 553, Florida Statutes, allows for local amendments to the Florida 
Building Code that provide for more stringent requirements than those specified in the Code and to 
implement the National Flood Insurance Program and incentives; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners previously adopted requirements 
prior to July 1, 2010 to (1) require buildings that sustain repetitive flood damage over a 10-year 
period to be included in the definition of “substantial damage” and (2) limitations on enclosures 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 2 of 29 


 


below elevated buildings, and, pursuant to section 553.73(5), F.S., is formatting these requirements 
to coordinate with the Florida Building Code;  
  
 WHEREAS, the Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners is (1) modifying a previously 
adopted requirement for buildings to be elevated to a minimum of the base flood elevation plus one 
foot and is increasing the requirement to the base flood elevation plus two feet, and is (2) adopting 
a new requirement to require accumulation of costs of improvements and repairs of buildings, 
based on issued building permits, over a 1-year period, and for the purpose of participating in the 
National Flood Insurance Program’s Community Rating System and pursuant to section 553.73(5), 
F.S., is formatting these requirements to coordinate with the Florida Building Code;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners has determined that it is in the 
public interest to adopt the proposed floodplain management regulations that are coordinated with 
the Florida Building Code; and 
 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS: 


 
Section 1.  The foregoing whereas clauses are incorporated herein by reference and made 


a part hereof 
 
Section 2.  That Chapter 94 of the Code of Ordinances the City of Madeira Beach is 


amended in its entirety, to read as follows: 
 
CHAPTER 94 – FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT 
 
Sec. 94-01 – 94-09 - Reserved. 
 
DIVISION 1. - GENERAL  
 
Sec. 94-10 - Title.  
 
These regulations shall be known as the Floodplain Management Ordinance of Madeira Beach, 
hereinafter referred to as "this ordinance."  
 
Sec. 94-11 - Scope. 
  
The provisions of this ordinance shall apply to all development that is wholly within or partially within 
any flood hazard area, including but not limited to the subdivision of land; filling, grading, and other 
site improvements and utility installations; construction, alteration, remodeling, enlargement, 
improvement, replacement, repair, relocation or demolition of buildings, structures, and facilities 
that are exempt from the Florida Building Code; installation or replacement of tanks; installation of 
swimming pools; and any other development.  
 
Sec. 94-12 - Intent.  
 
The purposes of this ordinance and the flood load and flood resistant construction requirements of 
the Florida Building Code are to establish minimum requirements to safeguard the public health, 
safety, and general welfare and to minimize public and private losses due to flooding through 
regulation of development in flood hazard areas to:  







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 3 of 29 


 


(1) Minimize unnecessary disruption of commerce, access and public service during times of 
flooding; 
 


(2) Require the use of appropriate construction practices in order to prevent or minimize future 
flood damage;  


 
(3) Manage filling, grading, dredging, mining, paving, excavation, drilling operations, storage 


of equipment or materials, and other development which may increase flood damage or 
erosion potential;  
 


(4) Minimize damage to public and private facilities and utilities; 
 


(5) Help maintain a stable tax base by providing for the sound use and development of flood 
hazard areas;  
 


(6) Minimize the need for future expenditure of public funds for flood control projects and 
response to and recovery from flood events;  
 


(7) Meet the requirements of the national flood insurance program for community participation 
as set forth in the Title 44 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 59.22; and 
 


(9) Protect human life and health and minimize the need for rescue and relief efforts 
associated with flooding.  


 
Sec. 94-13 - Coordination with the Florida Building Code.  
 
This ordinance is intended to be administered and enforced in conjunction with the Florida Building 
Code. Where cited, ASCE 24 refers to the edition of the standard that is referenced by the Florida 
Building Code.  
 
Sec. 94-14 - Warning.  
 
The degree of flood protection required by this ordinance and the Florida Building Code, as 
amended by this community, is considered the minimum reasonable for regulatory purposes and 
is based on scientific and engineering considerations. Larger floods can and will occur. Flood 
heights may be increased by man-made or natural causes. This ordinance does not imply that land 
outside of mapped special flood hazard areas, or that uses permitted within such flood hazard 
areas, will be free from flooding or flood damage. The flood hazard areas and base flood elevations 
contained in the Flood Insurance Study and shown on Flood Insurance Rate Maps and the 
requirements of Title 44 Code of Federal Regulations, Sections 59 and 60 may be revised by the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency, requiring this community to revise these regulations to 
remain eligible for participation in the national flood insurance program. No guaranty of vested use, 
existing use, or future use is implied or expressed by compliance with this ordinance.  
 
Sec. 94-15 - Disclaimer of liability.  
 
This ordinance shall not create liability on the part of the Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners 
or by any officer or employee thereof for any flood damage that results from reliance on this 
ordinance or any administrative decision lawfully made thereunder.  
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 4 of 29 


 


Sec. 94-16 – 94-19 – Reserved. 
 
DIVISION 2. – APPLICABILITY 
  
Sec. 94-20 - General. 
  
Where there is a conflict between a general requirement and a specific requirement, the specific 
requirement shall be applicable.  
 
Sec. 94-21 - Areas to which this ordinance applies.  
 
This ordinance shall apply to all flood hazard areas within Madeira Beach, as established in Section 
94-22.  
 
Sec. 94-22 - Basis for establishing flood hazard areas. 
 
The Flood Insurance Study for Pinellas County, Florida and Incorporated Areas dated August 18, 
2009, and all subsequent amendments and revisions, and the accompanying Flood Insurance Rate 
Maps (FIRM) dated September 3, 2003, and all subsequent amendments and revisions to such 
maps, are adopted by reference as a part of this ordinance and shall serve as the minimum basis 
for establishing flood hazard areas. Studies and maps that establish flood hazard areas are on file 
at the Community Services Department, 300 Municipal Drive, Madeira Beach, Florida 33708.  
 
Sec. 94-23 - Submission of additional data to establish flood hazard areas.  
 
To establish flood hazard areas and base flood elevations, pursuant to Division 5 the Floodplain 
Administrator may require submission of additional data. Where field surveyed topography 
prepared by a state licensed professional surveyor or digital topography accepted by the 
community indicates that ground elevations:  
 


(1) Are below the closest applicable base flood elevation , even in areas not delineated as a 
special flood hazard area on a FIRM, the area shall be considered as flood hazard area 
and subject to the requirements of this ordinance and, as applicable, the requirements of 
the Florida Building Code.  


(2) Are above the closest applicable base flood elevation, the area shall be regulated as 
special flood hazard area unless the applicant obtains a letter of map change that removes 
the area from the special flood hazard area.  


 
Sec. 94-24 - Other laws. 
  
The provisions of this ordinance shall not be deemed to nullify any provisions of local, state or 
federal law.  
 
Sec. 94-25 - Abrogation and greater restrictions.  
 
This ordinance supersedes any ordinance in effect for management of development in flood hazard 
areas. However, it is not intended to repeal or abrogate any existing ordinances including but not 
limited to land development regulations, zoning ordinances, stormwater management regulations, 
or the Florida Building Code. In the event of a conflict between this ordinance and any other 
ordinance, the more restrictive shall govern. This ordinance shall not impair any deed restriction, 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 5 of 29 


 


covenant or easement, but any land that is subject to such interests shall also be governed by this 
ordinance.   
 
Sec. 94-26 - Interpretation.  
 
In the interpretation and application of this ordinance, all provisions shall be: 
  


(1) Considered as minimum requirements; 
 


(2) Liberally construed in favor of the governing body; and 
 


(3) Deemed neither to limit nor repeal any other powers granted under state statutes. 
 
Sec. 97-27 – 97-29 – Reserved 
 
DIVISION 3. - DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR  
 
Sec. 94-30 - Designation.  
 
The Planning and Zoning Director is designated as the Floodplain Administrator.  The Floodplain 
Administrator may delegate performance of certain duties to other employees.  


 
Sec. 94-31 - General.  
 
The Floodplain Administrator is authorized and directed to administer and enforce the provisions 
of this ordinance. The Floodplain Administrator shall have the authority to render interpretations of 
this ordinance consistent with the intent and purpose of this ordinance and may establish policies 
and procedures in order to clarify the application of its provisions. Such interpretations, policies, 
and procedures shall not have the effect of waiving requirements specifically provided in this 
ordinance without the granting of a variance pursuant to Division 7 of this ordinance. 
 
Sec. 94-32 - Applications and permits.  
 
The Floodplain Administrator, in coordination with other pertinent offices of the community, shall:  


(1) Review applications and plans to determine whether proposed new development will be 
located in flood hazard areas; 
 


(2) Review applications for modification of any existing development in flood hazard areas for 
compliance with the requirements of this ordinance;  


 
(3) Interpret flood hazard area boundaries where such interpretation is necessary to 


determine the exact location of boundaries; a person contesting the determination shall 
have the opportunity to appeal the interpretation; 


 
(4) Provide available flood elevation and flood hazard information; 


 
(5) Determine whether additional flood hazard data shall be obtained from other sources or 


shall be developed by an applicant; 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 6 of 29 


 


(6) Review applications to determine whether proposed development will be reasonably safe 
from flooding; 
 


(7) Issue floodplain development permits or approvals for development other than buildings 
and structures that are subject to the Florida Building Code, including buildings, structures 
and facilities exempt from the Florida Building Code, when compliance with this ordinance 
is demonstrated, or disapprove the same in the event of noncompliance; and  
 


(8) Coordinate with and provide comments to the Building Official to assure that applications, 
plan reviews, and inspections for buildings and structures in flood hazard areas comply 
with the applicable provisions of this ordinance. 


 
Sec. 94-33 - Substantial improvement and substantial damage determinations. 
 
For applications for building permits to improve buildings and structures, including alterations 
(Levels 1-2-3), movement, enlargement, replacement, repair, change of occupancy, additions, 
rehabilitations, renovations, substantial improvements, repairs of substantial damage, and any 
other improvement of or work on such buildings and structures, the Floodplain Administrator, in 
coordination with the Building Official, shall:  
 


(1) Estimate the market value, or require the applicant to obtain an appraisal of the market 
value prepared by a qualified independent appraiser, of the building or structure before 
the start of construction of the proposed work; in the case of repair, the market value of 
the building or structure shall be the market value before the damage occurred and before 
any repairs are made; 
 


(2) Compare the cost to perform the improvement, the cost to repair a damaged building to 
its pre-damaged condition, or the combined costs of improvements and repairs, if 
applicable, to the market value of the building or structure; 


 
(3) Determine and document whether the proposed work constitutes substantial improvement 


or repair of substantial damage; the determination requires evaluation of previous permits 
issued for improvements as specified in the definition of “substantial improvement; and for 
work to repair damage caused by flooding, the determination requires evaluation of 
previous permits issued to repair flood-related damage as specified in the definition of 
“substantial damage;” and  


 
(4) Notify the applicant if it is determined that the work constitutes substantial improvement 


or repair of substantial damage and that compliance with the flood resistant construction 
requirements of the Florida Building Code and this ordinance is required.  


 
Sec. 94-34 - Modifications of the strict application of the requirements of the Florida Building 
Code.  
 
The Floodplain Administrator shall review requests submitted to the Building Official that seek 
approval to modify the strict application of the flood load and flood resistant construction 
requirements of the Florida Building Code to determine whether such requests require the granting 
of a variance pursuant to Division 7 of this ordinance. 
 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 7 of 29 


 


Sec. 94-35 - Notices and orders.  
 
The Floodplain Administrator shall coordinate with appropriate local agencies for the issuance of 
all necessary notices or orders to ensure compliance with this ordinance.  
 
Sec. 94-36 - Inspections.  
 
The Floodplain Administrator shall make the required inspections as specified in Division 6 for 
development that is not subject to the Florida Building Code, including buildings, structures and 
facilities exempt from the Florida Building Code. The Floodplain Administrator shall inspect flood 
hazard areas to determine if development is undertaken without issuance of a permit.  
 
Sec. 94-37 - Other duties of the Floodplain Administrator.  
 
The Floodplain Administrator shall have other duties, including but not limited to:  


(1) Establish, in coordination with the Building Official, procedures for administering and 
documenting determinations of substantial improvement and substantial damage made 
pursuant to Section 94-33 of this ordinance. 
 


(2) Require applicants who submit hydrologic and hydraulic engineering analyses to support 
permit applications to submit to FEMA the data and information necessary to maintain the 
Flood Insurance Rate Maps if the analyses propose to change base flood elevations, or 
flood hazard area boundaries; such submissions shall be made within six months of such 
data becoming available;  


(3) Review required design certifications and documentation of elevations specified by this 
ordinance and the Florida Building Code and this ordinance to determine that such 
certifications and documentations are complete;  
 


(4) Notify the FEMA when the corporate boundaries of Madeira Beach are modified; and 
  


(5) Advise applicants for new buildings and structures, including substantial improvements 
that are located in any unit of the coastal barrier resources system established by the 
Coastal Barrier Resources Act (Pub. L. 97-348) and the Coastal Barrier Improvement Act 
of 1990 (Pub. L. 101-591) that federal flood insurance is not available on such 
construction; areas subject to this limitation are identified on Flood Insurance Rate Maps 
as "Coastal Barrier Resource System Areas" and "Otherwise Protected Areas."  
 


Sec. 94-38 - Floodplain management records.  
 
Regardless of any limitation on the period required for retention of public records, the Floodplain 
Administrator shall maintain and permanently keep and make available for public inspection all 
records that are necessary for the administration of this ordinance and the flood resistant 
construction requirements of the Florida Building Code, including Flood Insurance Rate Maps; 
Letters of Map Change; records of issuance of permits and denial of permits; determinations of 
whether proposed work constitutes substantial improvement or repair of substantial damage; 
required design certifications and documentation of elevations specified by the Florida Building 
Code and this ordinance; documentation related to appeals and variances, including justification 
for issuance or denial; and records of enforcement actions taken pursuant to this ordinance and 
the flood resistant construction requirements of the Florida Building Code. These records shall be 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 8 of 29 


 


available for public inspection at Community Services Department, 300 Municipal Drive, Madeira 
Beach, Florida 33708 during normal business hours.  
 
Sec. 94-39 Reserved 
 
DIVISION 4. - PERMITS  
 
Sec. 94-40 - Permits required.  
 
Any owner or owner's authorized agent (hereinafter "applicant") who intends to undertake any 
development activity within the scope of this ordinance, including buildings, structures and facilities 
exempt from the Florida Building Code, which is wholly within or partially within any flood hazard 
area shall first make application to the Floodplain Administrator, and the Building Official if 
applicable, and shall obtain the required permit(s) and approval(s). No such permit or approval 
shall be issued until compliance with the requirements of this ordinance and all other applicable 
codes and regulations has been satisfied.  
 
Sec. 94-41 - Floodplain development permits or approvals.  
 
Floodplain development permits or approvals shall be issued pursuant to this ordinance for any 
development activities not subject to the requirements of the Florida Building Code, including 
buildings, structures and facilities exempt from the Florida Building Code. Depending on the nature 
and extent of proposed development that includes a building or structure, the Floodplain 
Administrator may determine that a floodplain development permit or approval is required in 
addition to a building permit.  
 
Sec. 94-42 - Buildings, structures and facilities exempt from the Florida Building Code.  
 
Pursuant to the requirements of federal regulation for participation in the national flood insurance 
program (44 C.F.R. Sections 59 and 60), floodplain development permits or approvals shall be 
required for the following buildings, structures and facilities that are exempt from the Florida 
Building Code and any further exemptions provided by law, which are subject to the requirements 
of this ordinance:  
 


(1) Railroads and ancillary facilities associated with the railroad. 
 


(2) Nonresidential farm buildings on farms, as provided in F.S. § 604.50. 
 


(3) Temporary buildings or sheds used exclusively for construction purposes. 
 


(4) Mobile or modular structures used as temporary offices. 
 


(5) Those structures or facilities of electric utilities, as defined in F.S. § 366.02, which are 
directly involved in the generation, transmission, or distribution of electricity.  
 


(6) Chickees constructed by the Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida or the Seminole Tribe 
of Florida. As used in this paragraph, the term "chickee" means an open-sided wooden 
hut that has a thatched roof of palm or palmetto or other traditional materials, and that 
does not incorporate any electrical, plumbing, or other non-wood features. 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 9 of 29 


 


(7) Family mausoleums not exceeding 250 square feet in area which are prefabricated and 
assembled on site or preassembled and delivered on site and have walls, roofs, and a 
floor constructed of granite, marble, or reinforced concrete. 
  


(8) Temporary housing provided by the department of corrections to any prisoner in the state 
correctional system.  


 
(9) Structures identified in F.S. § 553.73(10)(k), are not exempt from the Florida Building Code 


if such structures are located in flood hazard areas established on Flood Insurance Rate 
Maps.  
 


Sec. 94-43 - Application for a permit or approval. 
  
To obtain a floodplain development permit or approval the applicant shall first file an application in 
writing on a form furnished by the community. The information provided shall: 
  


(1) Identify and describe the development to be covered by the permit or approval. 
 


(2) Describe the land on which the proposed development is to be conducted by legal 
description, street address or similar description that will readily identify and definitively 
locate the site.  


(3) Indicate the use and occupancy for which the proposed development is intended. 
 


(4) Be accompanied by a site plan or construction documents as specified in Division 5 of this 
ordinance. 
 


(5) State the valuation of the proposed work. 
 


(6) Be signed by the applicant or the applicant's authorized agent. 
 


(7) Give such other data and information as required by the Floodplain Administrator. 
 


Sec. 94-44 - Validity of permit or approval.  
 
The issuance of a floodplain development permit or approval pursuant to this ordinance shall not 
be construed to be a permit for, or approval of, any violation of this ordinance, the Florida Building 
Codes, or any other ordinance of this community. The issuance of permits based on submitted 
applications, construction documents, and information shall not prevent the Floodplain 
Administrator from requiring the correction of errors and omissions. 
  
Sec. 94-45 - Expiration.  
 
A floodplain development permit or approval shall become invalid unless the work authorized by 
such permit is commenced within 180 days after its issuance, or if the work authorized is suspended 
or abandoned for a period of 180 days after the work commences. Extensions for periods of not 
more than 180 days each shall be requested in writing and justifiable cause shall be demonstrated. 
  
 
 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 10 of 29 


 


Sec. 94-46 - Suspension or revocation.  
 
The Floodplain Administrator is authorized to suspend or revoke a floodplain development permit 
or approval if the permit was issued in error, on the basis of incorrect, inaccurate or incomplete 
information, or in violation of this ordinance or any other ordinance, regulation or requirement of 
this community.  
 
Sec. 94-47 - Other permits required.  
 
Floodplain development permits and building permits shall include a condition that all other 
applicable state or federal permits be obtained before commencement of the permitted 
development, including but not limited to the following: 
  


(1) The Southwest Florida Water Management District; F.S. § 373.036. 
 


(2) Florida Department of Health for onsite sewage treatment and disposal systems; F.S. § 
381.0065 and Ordinance 64E-6, F.A.C.  
 


(3) Florida Department of Environmental Protection for construction, reconstruction, changes, 
or physical activities for shore protection or other activities seaward of the coastal 
construction control line; F.S. § 161.141.  
 


(4) Florida Department of Environmental Protection for activities subject to the joint coastal 
permit; F.S. § 161.055.  
 


(5) Florida Department of Environmental Protection for activities that affect wetlands and alter 
surface water flows, in conjunction with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers; Section 404 of 
the Clean Water Act.  
 


(6) Federal permits and approvals. 
 


Sec. 94-48 – 94-49 - Reserved. 
 
DIVISION 5. - SITE PLANS AND CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 
  
Sec. 94-50 - Information for development in flood hazard areas.  
 
The site plan or construction documents for any development subject to the requirements of this 
ordinance shall be drawn to scale and shall include, as applicable to the proposed development:  
 


(1) Delineation of flood hazard areas and flood zone(s), base flood elevation(s), minimum 
lowest floor elevation (BFE plus two feet of freeboard), and ground elevations if necessary 
for review of the proposed development. 
 


(2) Location of the proposed activity and proposed structures, and locations of existing 
buildings and structures; in coastal high hazard areas, new buildings shall be located 
landward of the reach of mean high tide.  
 


(3) Location, extent, amount, and proposed final grades of any filling, grading, or excavation. 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 11 of 29 


 


(4) Where the placement of fill is proposed, the amount, type, and source of fill material; 
compaction specifications; a description of the intended purpose of the fill areas; and 
evidence that the proposed fill areas are the minimum necessary to achieve the intended 
purpose.  


 
(5) Delineation of the Coastal Construction Control Line or notation that the site is seaward of 


the Coastal Construction Control Line, if applicable. 
 


(6) Extent of any proposed alteration of sand dunes or mangrove stands provided such 
alteration is approved by Florida Department of Environmental Protection.  
 


The Floodplain Administrator is authorized to waive the submission of site plans, construction 
documents, and other data that are required by this ordinance but that are not required to be 
prepared by a registered design professional if it is found that the nature of the proposed 
development is such that the review of such submissions is not necessary to ascertain compliance 
with this ordinance.  
 
Sec. 94-51 - Information in flood hazard areas without base flood elevations (approximate 
zone A).  
 
The FIRM for the City of Madeira Beach does not show any zone A without base flood elevations.  
 
Sec. 94-52 - Additional analyses and certifications. 
  
In addition to the requirements of this division, for activities that propose to alter sand dunes or 
mangrove stands in Coastal High Hazard Areas (Zones A and V), the applicant shall submit an 
engineering analysis prepared, signed, and sealed by a Florida licensed engineer that 
demonstrates that the proposed alteration will not increase the potential for flood damage.  
 
Sec. 94-53 - Submission of additional data.  
 
When additional hydrologic, hydraulic or other engineering data, studies, and additional analyses 
are submitted to support an application, the applicant has the right to seek a Letter of Map Change 
from FEMA to change the base flood elevations or change boundaries of flood hazard areas shown 
on FIRMs, and to submit such data to FEMA for such purposes. The analyses shall be prepared 
by a Florida licensed engineer in a format required by FEMA. Submittal requirements and 
processing fees shall be the responsibility of the applicant.  
 
Sec. 94-54 – 94-59 – Reserved. 
 
DIVISION 6. – INSPECTIONS 
  
Sec. 94-60 - General. 
  
Development for which a floodplain development permit or approval is required shall be subject to 
inspection.  
 
 
 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 12 of 29 


 


Sec. 94-61 - Development other than buildings and structures.  
 
The Floodplain Administrator shall inspect all development to determine compliance with the 
requirements of this ordinance and the conditions of issued floodplain development permits or 
approvals.  
 
Sec. 94-62 - Buildings, structures and facilities exempt from the Florida Building Code.  
 
The Floodplain Administrator shall inspect buildings, structures and facilities exempt from the 
Florida Building Code to determine compliance with the requirements of this ordinance and the 
conditions of issued floodplain development permits or approvals.  
 
 
Sec. 94-63 - Buildings, structures and facilities exempt from the Florida Building Code, 
lowest floor inspection.  
 
Upon placement of the lowest floor, including basement, and prior to further vertical construction, 
the owner of a building, structure or facility exempt from the Florida Building Code, or the owner's 
authorized agent, shall submit to the Floodplain Administrator, the certification of elevation of the 
lowest floor prepared and sealed by a Florida licensed professional surveyor.  
 
Sec. 94-64 - Buildings, structures and facilities exempt from the Florida Building Code, final 
inspection.  
 
As part of the final inspection, the owner or owner's authorized agent shall submit to the Floodplain 
Administrator a final certification of elevation of the lowest floor or final documentation of the height 
of the lowest floor above the highest adjacent grade; such certifications and documentations shall 
be prepared as specified in Section 94-63 of this ordinance.  
 
Sec. 94-65 – 94-69 - Reserved. 
 
DIVISION 7. - VARIANCES AND APPEALS  
 
Sec. 94-70 - General.  
 
The Special Magistrate shall hear and decide on requests for appeals and requests for variances 
from the strict application of this ordinance. Pursuant to F.S. § 553.73(5), the Special Magistrate 
shall hear and decide on requests for appeals and requests for variances from the strict application 
of the flood resistant construction requirements of the Florida Building Code. This section does not 
apply to Section 3109 of the Florida Building Code, Building.  
 
Sec. 94-71 - Appeals.  
 
The Special Magistrate shall hear and decide appeals when it is alleged there is an error in any 
requirement, decision, or determination made by the Floodplain Administrator in the administration 
and enforcement of this ordinance. Any person aggrieved by the decision may appeal such decision 
to the Circuit Court, as provided by Florida Statutes.  
 
 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 13 of 29 


 


Sec. 94-72 - Limitations on authority to grant variances.  
 
The Special Magistrate shall base his/her decisions on variances on technical justifications 
submitted by applicants, the considerations for issuance in Section 94-75 of this ordinance, the 
conditions of issuance set forth in Section 94-76 of this ordinance, and the comments and 
recommendations of the Floodplain Administrator and the Building Official. The Special Magistrate 
has the right to attach such conditions as it deems necessary to further the purposes and objectives 
of this ordinance.  
 
Sec. 94-73 - Historic buildings.  
 
A variance is authorized to be issued for the repair, improvement, or rehabilitation of a historic 
building that is determined eligible for the exception to the flood resistant construction requirements 
of the Florida Building Code, Existing Building, Chapter 12 Historic Buildings, upon a determination 
that the proposed repair, improvement, or rehabilitation will not preclude the building's continued 
designation as a historic building and the variance is the minimum necessary to preserve the 
historic character and design of the building.  
 
If the proposed work precludes the building's continued designation as a historic building, a 
variance shall not be granted and the building and any repair, improvement, and rehabilitation shall 
be subject to the requirements of the Florida Building Code.  
 
Sec. 94-74 - Functionally dependent uses.  
 
A variance is authorized to be issued for the construction or substantial improvement necessary for 
the conduct of a functionally dependent use, as defined in this Ordinance, provided the variance 
meets the requirements of Section 94-72, is the minimum necessary considering the flood hazard, 
and all due consideration has been given to use of methods and materials that minimize flood 
damage during occurrence of the base flood.  
 
Sec. 94-75 - Considerations for issuance of variances.  
 
In reviewing requests for variances, the Special Magistrate shall consider all technical evaluations, 
all relevant factors, and all other applicable provisions of the Florida Building Code, this ordinance, 
and the following:  
 


(1) The danger that materials and debris may be swept onto other lands resulting in further 
injury or damage;  
 


(2) The danger to life and property due to flooding or erosion damage; 
 


(3) The susceptibility of the proposed development, including contents, to flood damage and 
the effect of such damage on current and future owners;  


 
(4) The importance of the services provided by the proposed development to the community; 
 
(5) The availability of alternate locations for the proposed development that are subject to 


lower risk of flooding or erosion;  
 


(6) The compatibility of the proposed development with existing and anticipated development; 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 14 of 29 


 


(7) The relationship of the proposed development to the comprehensive plan and floodplain 
management program for the area;  


 
(8) The safety of access to the property in times of flooding for ordinary and emergency 


vehicles;  
 


(9) The expected heights, velocity, duration, rate of rise and debris and sediment transport of 
the floodwaters and the effects of wave action, if applicable, expected at the site; and  


 
(10) The costs of providing governmental services during and after flood conditions including 


maintenance and repair of public utilities and facilities such as sewer, gas, electrical and 
water systems, streets and bridges.  


 
Sec. 94-76 - Conditions for issuance of variances.  
 
Variances shall be issued only upon:  
 


(1) Submission by the applicant, of a showing of good and sufficient cause that the unique 
characteristics of the size, configuration, or topography of the site limit compliance with 
any provision of this ordinance or the required elevation standards; 
  


(2) Determination by the Special Magistrate that: 
a. Failure to grant the variance would result in exceptional hardship due to the physical 


characteristics of the land that render the lot undevelopable; increased costs to satisfy 
the requirements or inconvenience do not constitute hardship;  


b. The granting of a variance will not result in increased flood heights, additional threats 
to public safety, extraordinary public expense, nor create nuisances, cause fraud on 
or victimization of the public or conflict with existing local laws and ordinances; and  


c. The variance is the minimum necessary, considering the flood hazard, to afford relief; 
 


(3) Receipt of a signed statement by the applicant that the variance, if granted, shall be 
recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the Court in such a manner that it appears in the 
chain of title of the affected parcel of land; and 
 


(4) If the request is for a variance to allow construction of the lowest floor of a new building, 
or substantial improvement of a building, below the required elevation, a copy in the record 
of a written notice from the Floodplain Administrator to the applicant for the variance, 
specifying the difference between the base flood elevation  and the proposed elevation of 
the lowest floor, stating that the cost of federal flood insurance will be commensurate with 
the increased risk resulting from the reduced floor elevation (up to amounts as high as 
$25.00 for $100.00 of insurance coverage), and stating that construction below the base 
flood elevation  increases risks to life and property.  


 
Sec. 94-77 – 94-79 Reserved 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 15 of 29 


 


DIVISION 8. - VIOLATIONS  
 
Sec. 94-80 - Violations.  
 
Any development that is not within the scope of the Florida Building Code but that is regulated by 
this ordinance that is performed without an issued permit, that is in conflict with an issued permit, 
or that does not fully comply with this ordinance, shall be deemed a violation of this ordinance. A 
building or structure without the documentation of elevation of the lowest floor, other required 
design certifications, or other evidence of compliance required by this ordinance or the Florida 
Building Code is presumed to be a violation until such time as that documentation is provided.  
 
Sec. 94-81 - Authority.  
 
For development that is not within the scope of the Florida Building Code but that is regulated by 
this ordinance and that is determined to be a violation, the Floodplain Administrator is authorized 
to serve notices of violation or stop work orders to owners of the property involved, to the owner's 
agent, or to the person or persons performing the work.  
 
Sec. 94-82 - Unlawful continuance.  
 
Any person who shall continue any work after having been served with a notice of violation or a 
stop work order, except such work as that person is directed to perform to remove or remedy a 
violation or unsafe condition, shall be subject to penalties as prescribed by law.  
 
Sec. 94-83 - Further action permitted due to unresolved violations.  
 
For violation(s) of the requirements of this ordinance or the flood provisions of the Florida Building 
Code, the Building Official or the Floodplain Administrator may take action as cited within this Code 
and, if the violation is not resolved or corrected, such action may include submitting a request to 
the FEMA to remove the respective property's eligibility for flood insurance coverage through the 
NFIP.  
 
Sec. 94-84 – Penalties for violation. 
 
Violation of the provisions of this article or failure to comply with any of its requirements, including 
violation of conditions and safeguards established in connection with grants of variance or special 
exceptions, shall be punishable for a non-criminal violation. Any person who violates this article or 
fails to comply with any of its requirements shall, upon adjudication therefore, be fined not more 
than $500.00, and in addition, shall pay all costs and expenses involved in the case. Each day such 
violation continues shall be considered a separate offense. Nothing herein contained shall prevent 
the floodplain administrator from taking such other lawful actions as are necessary to prevent or 
remedy any violation. 
 
Sec. 94-85 – 94-89 Reserved 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 16 of 29 


 


DIVISION 9. – GENERAL 
 
Sec. 94-90 - Scope.  
 
Unless otherwise expressly stated, the following words and terms shall, for the purposes of this 
ordinance, have the meanings shown in this section.  
 
Sec. 94-91 - Terms defined in the Florida Building Code.  
 
Where terms are not defined in this ordinance and are defined in the Florida Building Code, such 
terms shall have the meanings ascribed to them in that code.  
 
Sec. 94-92- Terms not defined.  
 
Where terms are not defined in this ordinance or the Florida Building Code, such terms shall have 
ordinarily accepted meanings such as the context implies.  
 
Sec. 94-93 – Definitions. 


 
Appeal. A request for a review of the Floodplain Administrator's interpretation of any provision 


of this ordinance. 
 
ASCE 24. A standard titled Flood Resistant Design and Construction that is referenced by the 


Florida Building Code. ASCE 24 is developed and published by the American Society of Civil 
Engineers, Reston, VA.  


 
Base flood. A flood having a one-percent chance of being equaled or exceeded in any given 


year. [Also defined in FBC, B, Section 1612.2.] The base flood is commonly referred to as the "100-
year flood" or the "one-percent-annual chance flood."  


 
Base flood elevation. The elevation of the base flood, including wave height, relative to the 


national geodetic vertical datum (NGVD), North American vertical datum (NAVD) or other datum 
specified on the flood insurance rate map (FIRM). [Also defined in FBC, B, Section 1612.2.]  


 
Basement. The portion of a building having its floor subgrade (below ground level) on all sides. 


[Also defined in FBC, B, Section 1612.2.]  
 
Breakaway wall. A partition or wall that is independent of supporting structural members and 


that is intended to withstand design wind forces but to collapse from a water load less than that 
which would occur during the base flood, without causing collapse, displacement or other structural 
damage to the elevated portion of the building or supporting foundation system. 


  
Coastal construction control line. The line established by the state pursuant to F.S. § 161.053, 


and recorded in the official records of the community, which defines that portion of the beach-dune 
system subject to severe fluctuations based on a 100-year storm surge, storm waves or other 
predictable weather conditions.  


 
Coastal high hazard area. A special flood hazard area extending from offshore to the inland 


limit of a primary frontal dune along an open coast and any other area subject to high velocity wave 
action from storms or seismic sources. Coastal high hazard areas are also referred to as "high 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 17 of 29 


 


hazard areas subject to high velocity wave action" or "V zones" and are designated on Flood 
Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) as zone V1-V30, VE, or V.  


 
Design flood. The flood associated with the greater of the following two areas: [Also defined in 


FBC, B, Section 1612.2.]  
(1) Area with a floodplain subject to a one-percent or greater chance of flooding in any year; 


or  
(2) Area designated as a flood hazard area on the community's flood hazard map, or 


otherwise legally designated. 
  
Design flood elevation. The elevation of the "design flood," including wave height, relative to 


the datum specified on the community's legally designated flood hazard map. In areas designated 
as zone AO, the design flood elevation shall be the elevation of the highest existing grade of the 
building's perimeter plus the depth number (in feet) specified on the flood hazard map. In areas 
designated as zone AO where the depth number is not specified on the map, the depth number 
shall be taken as being equal to two feet. [Also defined in FBC, B, Section 1612.2.]  


 
Development. Any man-made change to improved or unimproved real estate, including but not 


limited to, buildings or other structures, tanks, temporary structures, temporary or permanent 
storage of equipment or materials, mining, dredging, filling, grading, paving, excavations, drilling 
operations or any other land disturbing activities.  


 
Encroachment. The placement of fill, excavation, buildings, permanent structures or other 


development into a flood hazard area which may impede or alter the flow capacity of riverine flood 
hazard areas.  


 
Existing building and existing structure. Any buildings and structures for which the "start of 


construction" commenced before May 7, 1971. [Also defined in FBC, B, Section 1612.2.]  
 
Federal emergency management agency (FEMA). The federal agency that, in addition to 


carrying out other functions, administers the national flood insurance program.  
 
Flood or flooding. A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of 


normally dry land from: [Also defined in FBC, B, Section 1612.2.]  
(1) The overflow of inland or tidal waters. 
(2) The unusual and rapid accumulation or runoff of surface waters from any source. 
 
Flood damage-resistant materials. Any construction material capable of withstanding direct 


and prolonged contact with floodwaters without sustaining any damage that requires more than 
cosmetic repair. [Also defined in FBC, B, Section 1612.2.]  


 
Flood hazard area. The greater of the following two areas: [Also defined in FBC, B, Section 


1612.2.]  
(1) The area within a floodplain subject to a one-percent or greater chance of flooding in any 


year.  
(2) The area designated as a flood hazard area on the community's flood hazard map, or 


otherwise legally designated.  
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 18 of 29 


 


Flood insurance rate map (FIRM). The official map of the community on which the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency has delineated both special flood hazard areas and the risk 
premium zones applicable to the community. [Also defined in FBC, B, Section 1612.2.]  


 
Flood Insurance Study (FIS). The official report provided by the federal emergency 


management agency that contains the flood insurance rate map, the flood boundary and floodway 
map (if applicable), the water surface elevations of the base flood, and supporting technical data. 
[Also defined in FBC, B, Section 1612.2.]  


 
Floodplain Administrator. The office or position designated and charged with the administration 


and enforcement of this ordinance (may be referred to as the floodplain manager).  
 
Floodplain development permit or approval. An official document or certificate issued by the 


community, or other evidence of approval or concurrence, which authorizes performance of specific 
development activities that are located in flood hazard areas and that are determined to be 
compliant with this Ordinance.  


 
Florida Building Code. The family of codes adopted by the Florida Building Commission, 


including: Florida Building Code, Building; Florida Building Code, Residential; Florida Building 
Code, Existing Building; Florida Building Code, Mechanical; Florida Building Code, Plumbing; 
Florida Building Code, Fuel Gas.  


 
Freeboard. Freeboard means a level higher than the base flood elevation. It is a factor of safety 


usually expressed in feet above a flood level for purposes of flood plain management. Freeboard 
compensates for the many unknown factors that could contribute to flood heights greater than the 
height calculated for a selected size flood and floodway conditions, such as wave action or the 
hydrological effect of urbanization on the watershed. Madeira Beach of Madeira Beach requires 
two feet of freeboard above base flood elevation. 


 
Functionally dependent use. A use which cannot perform its intended purpose unless it is 


located or carried out in close proximity to water, including only docking facilities, port facilities that 
are necessary for the loading and unloading of cargo or passengers, and ship building and ship 
repair facilities; the term does not include long-term storage or related manufacturing facilities.  


 
Highest adjacent grade. The highest natural elevation of the ground surface prior to 


construction next to the proposed walls or foundation of a structure.  
 
Historic structure. Any structure that is determined eligible for the exception to the flood hazard 


area requirements of the Florida Building Code, Existing Building, Chapter 12 Historic Buildings.  
 
Letter of Map Change (LOMC). An official determination issued by FEMA that amends or 


revises an effective flood insurance rate map or flood insurance study. Letters of map change 
include:  


 
Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA). An amendment based on technical data showing that a 
property was incorrectly included in a designated special flood hazard area. A LOMA amends 
the current effective flood insurance rate map and establishes that a specific property, portion 
of a property, or structure is not located in a special flood hazard area.  
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 19 of 29 


 


Letter of Map Revision (LOMR). A revision based on technical data that may show changes to 
flood zones, flood elevations, special flood hazard area boundaries and floodway delineations, 
and other planimetric features.  
 
Letter of Map Revision Based on Fill (LOMR-F). A determination that a structure or parcel of 
land has been elevated by fill above the base flood elevation and is, therefore, no longer 
located within the special flood hazard area. In order to qualify for this determination, the fill 
must have been permitted and placed in accordance with the community's floodplain 
management regulations.  
 
Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR). A formal review and comment as to whether a 
proposed flood protection project or other project complies with the minimum NFIP 
requirements for such projects with respect to delineation of special flood hazard areas. A 
CLOMR does not revise the effective flood insurance rate map or flood insurance study; upon 
submission and approval of certified as-built documentation, a letter of map revision may be 
issued by FEMA to revise the effective FIRM.  
 
Light-duty truck. As defined in 40 C.F.R. 86.082-2, any motor vehicle rated at 8,500 pounds 


gross vehicular weight rating or less which has a vehicular curb weight of 6,000 pounds or less and 
which has a basic vehicle frontal area of 45 square feet or less, which is:  


 
(1) Designed primarily for purposes of transportation of property or is a derivation of such a 


vehicle, or  
(2) Designed primarily for transportation of persons and has a capacity of more than 12 


persons; or  
(3) Available with special features enabling off-street or off-highway operation and use. 
 
Lowest floor. The lowest floor of the lowest enclosed area of a building or structure, including 


basement, but excluding any unfinished or flood-resistant enclosure, other than a basement, usable 
solely for vehicle parking, building access or limited storage provided that such enclosure is not 
built so as to render the structure in violation of the non-elevation requirements of the Florida 
Building Code or ASCE 24. [Also defined in FBC, B, Section 1612.2.]  


 
Market value. The price at which a property will change hands between a willing buyer and a 


willing seller, neither party being under compulsion to buy or sell and both having reasonable 
knowledge of relevant facts. As used in this ordinance, the term refers to the market value of 
buildings and structures, excluding the land and other improvements on the parcel. Market value 
may be established by a qualified independent appraiser, actual cash value (replacement cost 
depreciated for age and quality of construction), or tax assessment value adjusted to approximate 
market value by a factor provided by the property appraiser. 


  
New construction. For the purposes of administration of this ordinance and the flood resistant 


construction requirements of the Florida Building Code, structures for which the "start of 
construction" commenced on or after May 7, 1971 and includes any subsequent improvements to 
such structures.  


 
Sand dunes. Naturally occurring accumulations of sand in ridges or mounds landward of the 


beach.  
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 20 of 29 


 


Special flood hazard area. An area in the floodplain subject to a 1 percent or greater chance 
of flooding in any given year. Special flood hazard areas are shown on FIRMs as zone A, AO, A1-
A30, AE, A99, AH, V1-V30, VE or V. All of Madeira Beach is located in a special flood hazard area. 
[Also defined in FBC, B, Section 1612.2.]  


 
Start of construction. The date of issuance of permits for new construction and substantial 


improvements structures, provided the actual start of construction, repair, reconstruction, 
rehabilitation, addition, placement, or other improvement is within 180 days of the date of the 
issuance. The actual start of construction means either the first placement of permanent 
construction of a building (including a manufactured home) on a site, such as the pouring of slab 
or footings, the installation of piles, the construction of columns.  


Permanent construction does not include land preparation (such as clearing, grading, or filling), 
the installation of streets or walkways, excavation for a basement, footings, piers, or foundations, 
the erection of temporary forms or the installation of accessory buildings such as garages or sheds 
not occupied as dwelling units or not part of the main buildings. For a substantial improvement, the 
actual "start of construction" means the first alteration of any wall, ceiling, floor or other structural 
part of a building, whether or not that alteration affects the external dimensions of the building. [Also 
defined in FBC, B, Section 1612.2.]  


 
Substantial damage means damage of any origin sustained by a structure whereby the cost of 


restoring the structure to its before damaged condition would equal or exceed 50 percent of the 
market value of the structure before the dam-age occurred. Substantial damage also means flood-
related damage sustained by a structure on two separate occasions during a 10-year period for 
which the cost of repairs at the time of each such flood event, on the average, equals or exceeds 
25 percent of the market value of the structure before the damage occurred. 


 
Substantial improvement means any combination of repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition, 
or other improvement of a building or structure taking place during a one-year period, the 
cumulative cost of which equals or exceeds 50 percent of the market value of the building or 
structure before the “start of construction” of the improvement. For each building or structure, the 
one-year period begins on the date of the first permit issued for improvement or repair subsequent 
to November 15, 2016.  This term includes structures which have incurred [RQ1]“substantial 
damage”, regardless of the actual repair work performed. The term does not, however, include 
either:  [Also defined in FBC, B, Section 202.] 


(1) Any project for improvement of a building required to correct existing health, sanitary, or 
safety code violations identified by the building official and that are the minimum necessary 
to assure safe living conditions. 


(2) Any alteration of a historic structure provided the alteration will not preclude the structure's 
continued designation as a historic structure. 


 
Variance. A grant of relief from the requirements of this ordinance, or the flood resistant 


construction requirements of the Florida Building Code, which permits construction in a manner 
that would not otherwise be permitted by this ordinance or the Florida Building Code.  
 
Sec. 94-94 – 94-99 – Reserved. 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 21 of 29 


 


DIVISION 10 – FLOOD RESISTANT DEVELOPMENT 
 
ARTICLE – I BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 
 
Sec. 94-100 - Design and construction of buildings, structures and facilities exempt from 
the Florida Building Code.   
 
Pursuant to Section 94-42 of this ordinance, buildings, structures, and facilities that are exempt from 
the Florida Building Code, including substantial improvement or repair of substantial damage of such 
buildings, structures and facilities, shall be designed and constructed in accordance with the flood load 
and flood resistant construction requirements of ASCE 24. Structures exempt from the Florida Building 
Code that are not walled and roofed buildings shall comply with the requirements of Division 10, Article 
V of this ordinance.   
 
Sec. 94-101- Buildings and structures seaward of the coastal construction control line. 
 
If extending, in whole or in part, seaward of the coastal construction control line and also located, 
in whole or in part, in a flood hazard area: 


(1) Buildings and structures shall be designed and constructed to comply with the more 
restrictive applicable requirements of the Florida Building Code, Building Section 3109 and 
Section 1612 or Florida Building Code, Residential Section R322.   


(2) Minor structures and non-habitable major structures as defined in section 161.54, F.S., shall 
be designed and constructed to comply with the intent and applicable provisions of this 
ordinance and ASCE 24.  


 
Sec. 94-102 – Sec. 94-109 Reserved 
 
ARTICLE - II SUBDIVISIONS 
 
Sec. 94-110 - Minimum requirements.  
 
Subdivision proposals shall be reviewed to determine that: 


(1) Such proposals are consistent with the need to minimize flood damage and will be 
reasonably safe from flooding; 


(2) All public utilities and facilities such as sewer, gas, electric, communications, and water 
systems are located and constructed to minimize or eliminate flood damage; and 


(3) Adequate drainage is provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards; in Zones AH and AO, 
adequate drainage paths shall be provided to guide floodwaters around and away from 
proposed structures. 


 
Sec. 94-111 - Subdivision plats.  
 
Where any portion of proposed subdivisions lies within a flood hazard area, the following shall be 
required: 


(1) Delineation of flood hazard areas, flood zones, base flood elevation(s), and minimum lowest 
floor elevations (BFE plus two feet of freeboard), as appropriate, shall be shown on 
preliminary plats; 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 22 of 29 


 


(2) Compliance with the site improvement and utilities requirements of Division 10, Article III of 
this ordinance. 


 
Sec. 94-112 – Sec. 94-119 - Reserved 
 
ARTICLE III - SITE IMPROVEMENTS, UTILITIES AND LIMITATIONS 
 
Sec. 94-120 - Minimum requirements.  
 
All proposed new development shall be reviewed to determine that: 


(1) Such proposals are consistent with the need to minimize flood damage and will be 
reasonably safe from flooding; 


(2) All public utilities and facilities such as sewer, gas, electric, communications, and water 
systems are located and constructed to minimize or eliminate flood damage; and 


(3) Adequate drainage is provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards; in Zones AH and AO, 
adequate drainage paths shall be provided to guide floodwaters around and away from 
proposed structures. 


 
Sec. 94-121 - Sanitary sewage facilities.  
 
All new and replacement sanitary sewage facilities, private sewage treatment plants (including all 
pumping stations and collector systems), and on-site waste disposal systems shall be designed in 
accordance with the standards for onsite sewage treatment and disposal systems in Chapter 64E-
6, F.A.C. and ASCE 24 Chapter 7 to minimize or eliminate infiltration of floodwaters into the facilities 
and discharge from the facilities into flood waters, and impairment of the facilities and systems.   
 
Sec. 94-122 - Water supply facilities.  
 
All new and replacement water supply facilities shall be designed in accordance with the water well 
construction standards in Chapter 62-532.500, F.A.C. and ASCE 24 Chapter 7 to minimize or 
eliminate infiltration of floodwaters into the systems.   
 
Sec. 94-123 - Limitations on placement of fill.   
 
Subject to the limitations of this ordinance, fill shall be designed to be stable under conditions of 
flooding including rapid rise and rapid drawdown of floodwaters, prolonged inundation, and 
protection against flood-related erosion and scour. In addition to these requirements, if intended to 
support buildings and structures (Zone A only), fill shall comply with the requirements of the Florida 
Building Code.   
 
Sec. 94-124 - Limitations on sites in coastal high hazard areas (Zone V).   
 
In coastal high hazard areas, alteration of sand dunes and mangrove stands shall be permitted 
only if such alteration is approved by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and only 
if the engineering analysis required by Sec. 94-52 of this ordinance demonstrates that the proposed 
alteration will not increase the potential for flood damage.  Construction or restoration of dunes 
under or around elevated buildings and structures shall comply with Sec. 94-144(3) of this 
ordinance.   







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 23 of 29 


 


Sec. 94-125 – Sec. 94-129 – Reserved 
 
ARTICLE IV - TANKS 
 
Sec. 94-130 - Underground tanks.   
 
Underground tanks in flood hazard areas shall be anchored to prevent flotation, collapse or lateral 
movement resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads during conditions of the design flood, 
including the effects of buoyancy assuming the tank is empty.   


Sec. 94-131 - Above-ground tanks, not elevated.   


Above-ground tanks that do not meet the elevation requirements of Sec. 94-132 of this ordinance 
shall: 


(1) Be permitted in flood hazard areas (Zone A) other than coastal high hazard areas, provided 
the tanks are anchored or otherwise designed and constructed to prevent flotation, collapse 
or lateral movement resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads during conditions 
of the design flood, including the effects of buoyancy assuming the tank is empty and the 
effects of flood-borne debris.   


(2) Not be permitted in coastal high hazard areas (Zone V).  
 
Sec. 94-132 - Above-ground tanks, elevated.   
 
Above-ground tanks in flood hazard areas shall be attached to and elevated to or above the design 
flood elevation on a supporting structure that is designed to prevent flotation, collapse or lateral 
movement during conditions of the design flood.  Tank-supporting structures shall meet the 
foundation requirements of the applicable flood hazard area. 
 
Sec. 94-133 - Tank inlets and vents.   
 
Tank inlets, fill openings, outlets and vents shall be: 


(1) At or above the design flood elevation or fitted with covers designed to prevent the inflow of 
floodwater or outflow of the contents of the tanks during conditions of the design flood; and 


(2) Anchored to prevent lateral movement resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads, 
including the effects of buoyancy, during conditions of the design flood.  


 
Sec. 94-134 – Sec. 94-139 
 
ARTICLE V - OTHER DEVELOPMENT  
 
Sec. 94-140 - General requirements for other development.  
 
All development, including man-made changes to improved or unimproved real estate for which 
specific provisions are not specified in this ordinance or the Florida Building Code, shall: 


(1) Be located and constructed to minimize flood damage; 


(2) Be anchored to prevent flotation, collapse or lateral movement resulting from hydrostatic 
loads, including the effects of buoyancy, during conditions of the design flood;  


(3) Be constructed of flood damage-resistant materials; and 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 24 of 29 


 


(4) Have mechanical, plumbing, and electrical systems above the design flood elevation or 
meet the requirements of ASCE 24, except that minimum electric service required to 
address life safety and electric code requirements is permitted below the design flood 
elevation provided it conforms to the provisions of the electrical part of building code for wet 
locations. 


 
Sec. 94-141 - Concrete slabs used as parking pads, enclosure floors, landings, decks, 
walkways, patios and similar nonstructural uses in coastal high hazard areas (Zone V).   
 
In coastal high hazard areas, concrete slabs used as parking pads, enclosure floors, landings, 
decks, walkways, patios and similar nonstructural uses are permitted beneath or adjacent to 
buildings and structures provided the concrete slabs are designed and constructed to be:  


(1) Structurally independent of the foundation system of the building or structure;  


(2) Frangible and not reinforced, so as to minimize debris during flooding that is capable of 
causing significant damage to any structure; and  


(3) Have a maximum slab thickness of not more than four (4) inches.  
 
Sec. 94-142 - Decks and patios in coastal high hazard areas (Zone V).   
 
In addition to the requirements of the Florida Building Code, in coastal high hazard areas decks 
and patios shall be located, designed, and constructed in compliance with the following:   


(1) A deck that is structurally attached to a building or structure shall have the bottom of the 
lowest horizontal structural member at or above the design flood elevation and any 
supporting members that extend below the design flood elevation shall comply with the 
foundation requirements that apply to the building or structure, which shall be designed to 
accommodate any increased loads resulting from the attached deck.  


(2) A deck or patio that is located below the design flood elevation shall be structurally 
independent from buildings or structures and their foundation systems, and shall be 
designed and constructed either to remain intact and in place during design flood conditions 
or to break apart into small pieces to minimize debris during flooding that is capable of 
causing structural damage to the building or structure or to adjacent buildings and 
structures. 


(3) A deck or patio that has a vertical thickness of more than twelve (12) inches or that is 
constructed with more than the minimum amount of fill necessary for site drainage shall not 
be approved unless an analysis prepared by a qualified registered design professional 
demonstrates no harmful diversion of floodwaters or wave runup and wave reflection that 
would increase damage to the building or structure or to adjacent buildings and structures. 


(4) A deck or patio that has a vertical thickness of twelve (12) inches or less and that is at 
natural grade or on nonstructural fill material that is similar to and compatible with local soils 
and is the minimum amount necessary for site drainage may be approved without requiring 
analysis of the impact on diversion of floodwaters or wave runup and wave reflection. 


 
Sec. 94-143 - Other development in coastal high hazard areas (Zone V).   
 
In coastal high hazard areas, development activities other than buildings and structures shall be 
permitted only if also authorized by the appropriate federal, state or local authority; if located outside 
the footprint of, and not structurally attached to, buildings and structures; and if analyses prepared 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 25 of 29 


 


by qualified registered design professionals demonstrate no harmful diversion of floodwaters or 
wave runup and wave reflection that would increase damage to adjacent buildings and structures.  
Such other development activities include but are not limited to:  


(1) Bulkheads, seawalls, retaining walls, revetments, and similar erosion control structures; 


(2) Solid fences and privacy walls, and fences prone to trapping debris, unless designed and 
constructed to fail under flood conditions less than the design flood or otherwise function to 
avoid obstruction of floodwaters; and 


(3) On-site sewage treatment and disposal systems defined in 64E-6.002, F.A.C., as filled 
systems or mound systems. 
 


Sec. 94-144 - Nonstructural fill in coastal high hazard areas (Zone V).   
 
In coastal high hazard areas: 
 


(1) Minor grading and the placement of minor quantities of nonstructural fill shall be permitted 
for landscaping and for drainage purposes under and around buildings. 


(2) Nonstructural fill with finished slopes that are steeper than one unit vertical to five units 
horizontal shall be permitted only if an analysis prepared by a qualified registered design 
professional demonstrates no harmful diversion of floodwaters or wave runup and wave 
reflection that would increase damage to adjacent buildings and structures. 


(3) Where authorized by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection or applicable local 
approval, sand dune construction and restoration of sand dunes under or around elevated 
buildings are permitted without additional engineering analysis or certification of the 
diversion of floodwater or wave runup and wave reflection if the scale and location of the 
dune work is consistent with local beach-dune morphology and the vertical clearance is 
maintained between the top of the sand dune and the lowest horizontal structural member 
of the building. 


 
Sec. 94-145 through 150 - Reserved 


 
Section 3.  The Florida Building Code is hereby amended by the following technical 


amendments: 
 
Sec. 14-39. – Technical amendments. 
 


(a) Modify the Florida Building Code, Residential, Section R322.2 to read as follows: 
 


R322.2.1 Elevation requirements. 
1. Buildings and structures in flood hazard areas not designated as Coastal A Zones 


shall have the lowest floors elevated to or above the base flood elevation plus 2 
feet or the design flood elevation, whichever is higher. 


2. Buildings and structures in flood hazard areas designated as Coastal A Zones shall 
have the lowest floors elevated to or above the base flood elevation plus 1 foot (305 
mm) 2 feet, or to the design flood elevation, whichever is higher.  


3. In areas of shallow flooding (AO Zones), buildings and structures shall have the 
lowest floor (including basement) elevated at least as high above the highest 
adjacent grade as the depth number specified in feet on the FIRM plus 2 feet, or at 
least 4 feet 2 feet (610 mm) if a depth number is not specified. 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 26 of 29 


 


4. Basement floors that are below grade on all sides shall be elevated to or above the 
base flood elevation plus 2 feet or the design flood elevation, whichever is higher. 


Exception: Enclosed areas below the design flood elevation, including basements 
whose floors are not below grade on all sides, shall meet the requirements of Section 
R322.2.2. 


 
R322.2.2 Enclosed area below design flood elevation.  Enclosed areas, including crawl 
spaces, that are below the design flood elevation shall: 


1. Be used solely for parking of vehicles, building access or storage. The interior 
portion of such enclosed areas shall not be partitioned or finished into separate rooms 
except for stairwells, ramps, and elevators, unless a partition is required by the fire 
code.  The limitation on partitions does not apply to load bearing walls interior to 
perimeter wall (crawlspace) foundations. Access to enclosed areas shall be the 
minimum necessary to allow for the parking of vehicles (garage door) or limited storage 
of maintenance equipment used in connection with the premises (standard exterior 
door) or entry to the building (stairway or elevator). 
2. Be provided with flood openings that meet the following criteria: 


2.1. There shall be a minimum of two openings on different sides of each enclosed 
area; if a building has more than one enclosed area below the design flood 
elevation, each area shall have openings on exterior walls. 


2.2. The total net area of all openings shall be at least 1 square inch (645 mm²) for 
each square foot (0.093 m²) of enclosed area, or the openings shall be designed 
and the construction documents shall include a statement by a registered 
design professional that the design of the openings will provide for equalization 
of hydrostatic flood forces on exterior walls by allowing for the automatic entry 
and exit of floodwaters as specified in Section 2.6.2.2 of ASCE 24. 


2.3. The bottom of each opening shall be 1 foot (305 mm) or less above the adjacent 
ground level. 


2.4. Openings shall be not less than 3 inches (76 mm) in any direction in the plane 
of the wall.   


2.5. Any louvers, screens or other opening covers shall allow the automatic flow of 
floodwaters into and out of the enclosed area. 


2.6. Openings installed in doors and windows, that meet requirements 2.1 through 
2.5, are acceptable; however, doors and windows without installed openings do 
not meet the requirements of this section. 


3. Be not more than 299 square feet in area, except for crawlspace foundations that 
have a wall height less than 36 inches. 


 
(b) Modify the Florida Building Code, Residential, Section R322.3 to read as follows: 


 
R322.3.2 Elevation requirements. 


1. All buildings and structures erected within coastal high-hazard areas shall be 
elevated so that the lowest portion of all structural members supporting the lowest 
floor, with the exception of piling, pile caps, columns, grade beams and bracing, is 
elevated to or above the base flood elevation plus 2 feet or the design flood 
elevation, whichever is higher.  


2. Basement floors that are below grade on all sides are prohibited. 
3. The use of fill for structural support is prohibited. 
4. Minor grading, and the placement of minor quantities of fill, shall be permitted for 


landscaping and for drainage purposes under and around buildings and for support 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 27 of 29 


 


of parking slabs, pool decks, patios and walkways.   
Exception: Walls and partitions enclosing areas below the design flood elevation shall 
meet the requirements of Sections R322.3.4 and R322.3.5. 


 
R322.3.4 Walls below design flood elevation. Walls and partitions are permitted below 
the elevated floor, provided that such walls and partitions are not part of the structural 
support of the building or structure and: 


1. Electrical, mechanical, and plumbing system components are not to be mounted 
on or penetrate through walls that are designed to break away under flood loads; 
and 


2. Are constructed with insect screening or open lattice; or 
3. Are designed to break away or collapse without causing collapse, displacement 


or other structural damage to the elevated portion of the building or supporting 
foundation system. Such walls, framing and connections shall have a design 
safe loading resistance of not less than 10 (470 Pa) and no more than 20 pounds 
per square foot (958 Pa); or 


4. Where wind loading values of this code exceed 20 pounds per square foot (958 
Pa), the construction documents shall include documentation prepared and 
sealed by a registered design professional that:   
4.1. The walls and partitions below the design flood elevation have been 
designed to collapse from a water load less than that which would occur during 
the design flood.  
4.2.  The elevated portion of the building and supporting foundation system have 
been designed to withstand the effects of wind and flood loads acting 
simultaneously on all building components (structural and nonstructural). Water 
loading values used shall be those associated with the design flood. Wind 
loading values used shall be those required by this code 


 
R322.3.5 Enclosed areas below design flood elevation. Enclosed areas below the 
design flood elevation shall be not more than 299 square feet in area and shall be used 
solely for parking of vehicles, building access or storage. The interior portion of such 
enclosed area shall not be partitioned or finished into separate rooms except for stairwells, 
ramps, and elevators, unless a partition is required by the fire code.  Access to enclosed 
areas shall be the minimum necessary to allow for the parking of vehicles (garage door) or 
limited storage of maintenance equipment used in connection with the premises (standard 
exterior door) or entry to the building (stairway or elevator). 


 
(c) Modify the Florida Building Code, Building, Section 202 to read as follows: 


  
SUBSTANTIAL DAMAGE. Damage of any origin sustained by a structure whereby the cost 
of restoring the structure to its before-damaged condition would equal or exceed 50 percent 
of the market value of the structure before the damage occurred.  The term also includes 
flood-related damage sustained by a structure on two separate occasions during a 10-year 
period for which the cost of repairs at the time of each such flood event, on average, equals 
or exceeds 25 percent of the market value of the structure before the damage occurred. 


 
SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT.  Any combination of repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation, 
addition or improvement of a building or structure taking place during a one–year period, 
the cumulative cost of which equals or exceeds 50 percent of the market value of the 
structure before the improvement or repair is started.  For each building or structure, the 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 28 of 29 


 


one–year period begins on the date of the first permit issued for improvement or repair of 
that building or structure subsequent to November 15, 2016 If the structure has sustained 
substantial damage, any repairs are considered substantial improvement regardless of the 
actual repair work performed. The term does not, however, include either: 


1. Any project for improvement of a building required to correct existing health, sanitary 
or safety code violations identified by the building official and that are the minimum 
necessary to assure safe living conditions. 


2. Any alteration of a historic structure provided that the alteration will not preclude the 
structure’s continued designation as a historic structure. 


 
(d) Modify the Florida Building Code, Building, Section 1612.4 to read as follows: 


 
1612.4.2 Elevation requirements.  The minimum elevation requirements shall be as 
specified in ASCE 24 or the base flood elevation plus 2 feet (610 mm), whichever is higher.   


 
1612.4.3 Additional requirements for enclosed areas.  In addition to the requirements of 
ASCE 24, enclosed areas below the design flood elevation shall be not more than 299 
square feet in area and shall not be partitioned or finished into separate rooms except for 
stairwells and elevators. 


 
 Section 4.  FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT. In terms of design, plan application review, 
construction and inspection of buildings and structures, the cost impact as an overall average is 
negligible in regard to the local technical amendments because all development has been subject 
to the requirements of the local floodplain management ordinance adopted for participation in the 
National Flood Insurance Program.  In terms of lower potential for flood damage, there will be 
continued savings and benefits to consumers. 


 
Section 5.  APPLICABILITY.  For the purposes of jurisdictional applicability, this ordinance 


shall apply in the City of Madeira Beach.  This ordinance shall apply to all applications for 
development, including building permit applications and subdivision proposals, submitted on or 
after the effective date of this ordinance. 
 


Section 6.  INCLUSION INTO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES.  It is the intent of the City of 
Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners that the provisions of this ordinance shall become and be 
made a part of the City of Madeira Beach Code of Ordinances, and that the sections of this 
ordinance may be renumbered or relettered and the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” 
“article,” “regulation,” or such other appropriate word or phrase in order to accomplish such 
intentions. 
 


Section 7.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
ordinance is, for any reason, declared by the courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decision 
shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole, or any part thereof, other than the part so 
declared. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


Ordinance 2016-11 
Page 29 of 29 


 


Section 8. That this Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and 
adoption. 


 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF 


COMMISSIONERS, MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, THIS ____ day of _______________, 2016. 
 


 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
Thomas J. Trask, CITY ATTORNEY 
        
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Travis Palladeno, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
       
Aimee Servedio, CITY CLERK 
 
 
 
PASSED ON FIRST READING:        
  
PUBLISHED:           
 
PASSED ON SECOND READING:       
 
PASSED ON THIRD READING:        
 
 















 
 
From: Rebecca C. Quinn [mailto:rcquinn@earthlink.net]  
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2016 10:16 AM 
To: Michelle Orton <morton@madeirabeachfl.gov> 
Subject: RE: Madeira Beach RE: Floodplain Management Ordinance 


 


Michelle, 
On behalf of the Florida Division of Emergency Management and in accordance with 
the guidelines established between DEM and FEMA Region IV, this affirms the draft 
ordinance provided by your email below is approved for adoption.   
 
Rebecca C. Quinn, CFM 
RCQuinn Consulting, Inc. 
104 4th St NE #2 
Charlottesville, VA 22902 
Phone:  434-296-1349 
Cell:  443-398-5005 
 
 



mailto:rcquinn@earthlink.net

mailto:morton@madeirabeachfl.gov





300 Municipal Drive 
Madeira Beach, Florida 33708 


Phone:  (727) 391 – 9951 
Fax:  (727) 399-1131 


www.madeirabeachfl.gov 


 
 


PUBLIC NOTICE 
 


NOTICE OF LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATION CHANGES 
 


In accordance with the City of Madeira Beach Code of Ordinances, the City of Madeira Beach Charter, and Florida 
Statutes: 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Board of Commissioners of the City of Madeira Beach will conduct a second and 
final reading of, and proposes to adopt, Ordinance 2016-07 and Ordinance 2016-11 at a public hearing on Tuesday, 
October 11, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of Madeira Beach Commission Chambers, located at 300 Municipal Drive, 
Madeira Beach, FL 33708.   
 
The title of said Ordinances are as follows: 
 


ORDINANCE NO. 2016-07 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 90 – CONCURRENCY 
MANAGEMENT OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING SECTION 90-2 DELETING VARIOUS DEFINITIONS 
RELATING TO SCHOOL CONCURRENCY, REVISING THE DEFINITION OF “PUBLIC SCHOOLS INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT”, AND CREATING DEFINITIONS FOR “DEFICIENT FACILITY”, “LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATORY 
SYSTEM”, “MOBILITY PLAN”, “NEW PEAK HOUR TRIP”, “PEAK HOUR”, “PRE-EXISTING USE”, “TRANSPORTATION 
MANAGEMENT PLAN” AND “TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM”; AMENDING SECTIONS 90-4, 90-5, 90-
7 AND 90-8 TO DELETE THE PROVISIONS RELATING TO SCHOOL CONCURRENCY; AMENDING SECTION 90-9 AND 
SECTION 90-10 IN THEIR ENTIRETY TO REPEAL THE TRANSPORTATION CONCURRENCY PROVISIONS AND TO 
ESTABLISH A TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM; CREATING SECTION 90-11 PROVIDING FOR THE 
APPLICATION OF TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT PLAN STRATEGIES TO DEFICIENT ROAD CORRIDORS; 
CREATING SECTION 90-12 PROVIDING FOR METHODOLOGY OF DETERMINATION OF TRIP GENERATION; 
RENUMBERING SECTION 90-11 TO 90-13; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-12 TO 90-14 AND DELETING THE ADOPTED 
LEVEL OF SERVICE FOR ARTERIAL AND COLLECTOR ROADS; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-13 TO 90-15; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


 
ORDINANCE 2016-11 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING IN ITS ENTIRETY CHAPTER 94 OF THE 


CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION AND FLOOD HAZARD MANAGEMENT; 


ADOPTING FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE REGULATIONS TO BE KNOWN AS 


THE “FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE”;  ESTABLISHING MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, IN CONJUNCTION 


WITH THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, TO MINIMIZE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE LOSSES DUE TO FLOODING THROUGH 


THE REGULATION OF DEVELOPMENT IN FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; ADOPTING DEFINITIONS; ADOPTING FLOOD 


INSURANCE RATE MAPS TO SERVE AS THE MINIMUM BASIS FOR ESTABLISHING FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; 


PROVIDING FOR SPECIFIC STANDARDS FOR A-ZONES AND V-ZONES, INCLUDING A TWO FEET OF FREEBOARD 


ABOVE THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION; PROVIDING FOR THE DESIGNATION, AUTHORITY AND DUTIES OF A 


FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR; PROVIDING FOR PERMITTING  AND INSPECTION PROVISIONS WITHIN  FLOOD 


HAZARD AREAS; PROVIDING FOR VARIANCES AND APPEALS TO BE HEARD BY SPECIAL MAGISTRATE; PROVIDING 


REGULATION FOR VIOLATION OF THE FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR TERMS NOT 







300 Municipal Drive 
Madeira Beach, Florida 33708 


Phone:  (727) 391 – 9951 
Fax:  (727) 399-1131 


www.madeirabeachfl.gov 


 
DEFINED BY THE FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE OR THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE; ADOPTING LOCAL 


ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENTS TO THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 


Copies of the proposed Ordinances are available for inspection in the Office of the City Clerk between the hours of 
8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday. 
 
All persons are hereby advised that any presentation they make to the Board of Commissioners will be encouraged 
to be as precise as possible.  The Board of Commissioners may limit the time of each individual to permit maximum 
participation by the public at large.  Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Board of Commissioners 
with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of proceedings, and for such purposes 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and 
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  Therefore, the applicant must make the necessary arrangements 
with a private reporter or private recording firm and bear the resulting expense.  Any person with a disability 
requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should call (727) 391-9951 or fax a 
written request to (727) 391-1131. 
 
Michelle Orton  
Planning and Zoning Director 







358954


Tampa Bay Times
Published Daily


STATE OF FLORIDA


COUNTY OF Pinellas County
ss


Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Jill Harrison


who on oath says that he/she is Legal Clerk of the Tampa Bay


Times a daily newspaper printed in St. Petersburg, in Pinellas


County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement, being


a Legal Notice in the matter RE: TJT-LDR Amendments was


published in Tampa Bay Times: 9/23/16. in said newspaper in the


issues of St Pete Times Beaches


Affiant further says the said Tampa Bay Times is a newspaper


published in Pinellas County, Florida and that the said newspaper


has heretofore been continuously published in said Pinellas County,


Florida, each day and has been entered as a second class mail mat


ter at the post office in said Pinellas County, Florida for a period of


one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of


advertisement, and affiant further says that he/she neither paid not


promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, com


mission or refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for


in ii^the said newspan^r-l^ A


and subscribed before me this 09/23/2016.


ignature of Notary Public


Personally known


Type of identification produced_


or produced identification


FF992S46


(407)398-0153 F lor Ida No:a rySfirvica. com


NOTICE OF LAND DEVELOPMENT
REGULATION CHANGES


In accordance with the City of Madeira Beach Code of Ordinances, the
City of Madeira Beach Charter, and Florida Statutes:


NpilGE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Board of Commissioners of the
City of Madeira Beach wiii conduct a second and final reading of, and
proposes to adopt, Ordinance 2016-07 and Ordinance 201^11 at a
pubiic hearing on Tuesday, October 11,2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of
Madeira Beach Commission Chambers, located at 300 Municipal Dnve,
Madeira Beach, FL 33708.


The title of said Ordinances are as follows:


ORDINANCE NO. 2Q16-Q7


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH,
FLORIDA. AMENDING CHAPTER 90 - CONCURRENCY
MANAGEMENT OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING
SECTION 90-2 DELETING VARIOUS DEFINITIONiS RELATING
TO SCHOOL concurrency; revising the DEFINITION
OF "PUBLIC SCHOOLS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT", AND
CREATING DEFINITIONS FOR "DEFICIENT FAClLlTY",
"UND DEVELOPMENT REGULATORY SYSTEM", "MOBILlW
PUN". "NEW PEAK HOUR TRIP" "PEAK HO\jR", "PRE
EXISTING USE". "TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT
PLAN" AND 'TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM":
AMENDING SECTIONS 90-4,90-5,90-7 AND 90-8TO DELETd
THE PROVISIONS REUTING TO SCHOOL CONCURRENCY
AMENDING SECTION 90-9 AND SECTION 90-10 IfJ
THEIR ENTIRETY TO REPEAL THE TRANSPORTATION
CONCURRENCY PROVISIONS AND TO ESTABLISH A
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM; CREATING
SECTION 90-11 PROVIDING FOR THE APPLICATION OF
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT PUN STRATEGIES TO
DEFICIENT ROAD CORRIDORS; CREATING SECTION 90-12
PROVIDING FOR METHODOLOGY OF DETERMINATION OF
TRIP GENERATION; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-11 TO 90-
13; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-12TO 90-14 AND DELETING
THE ADOPTED LEVEL OF SERVICE FOR ARTERIAL AND
COLLECTOR ROADS; RENUMBERING SECTION 90-13 TO
90-15; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.


ORDINANCE 2016-11


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACK
FLORIDA. AMENDING IN ITS ENTIRETY CHAPTER
94 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES REUTING TO
FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION AND FLOOD HAZARD
management; adopting FLOODPUIN MANAGEMENT
REGUUTIONS: PROVIDING FOR THE REGUUTIONS
TO BE KNOWN AS THE "FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT
ORDINANCE": ESTABLISHING MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS.
IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE^
TO MINIMIZE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE LOSSES DUE Td
FLOODING THROUGH THE REGUUTION OF DEVELOPMENT
IN FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; ADOPTING DEFINITIONS:
ADOPTING FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS TO SERVd
AS THE MINIMUM BASIS FOR ESTABLISHING FLOOD
HAZARD AREAS: PROVIDING FOR SPECIFIC STANDARDS
FOR A-ZONES AND V-ZONES, INCLUDING A TWO FEET
OF FREEBOARD ABOVE THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION;
£P.9.^P'5i9 /9/l^ P.f.®'GNATIOfl authority andDUTIES OF A FLOODPUIN ADMINISTRATOR; PROVIDING
FOR PERMITTING AND INSPECTION PROVIsfoNS WITHIN
FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; PROVIDING FOR VARIANCES


"^ARD BY SPECIAL MAGISTRATE;
PROVIDING REGUUTION FOR VIOUTION OF TH^
FLOODPUIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE: PROVIDING FOR


FLOODPUfN MANAGEMENT
ORDINANCE OR THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE: ADOPTING
LOCAL ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENTS TO TiIe FLORIDA
BUILDING CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECRVE
DATE.


Copies of the proposed Ordinances are available for inspection in the
Office of the City Cierk between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m
Monday through Friday.


Ali persons are hereby advised that any presentation they make to the
TOard of Commissioners wiii be encouraged to be as precise as possible.
The Board of Commissioners may iimif the time of each individual to
permit maximum participation by the public at large. /Viy person who
decides to appeal any decision of the Board of Commissioners with
respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of
proceedings, and for such purposes may need to ensure that a verbatim
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony
and evidence upon which the appeal Is to be based. Therefore, the
applicant must make the necessaiy arrangements with a pnvate
reporter or pnvate recording firm and bear the resulting expense. Any
person with a disability requiring reasonable accommodation in order
to participate in this meeting should call (727^ 391-9951 or fax a written
request to (727) 391 -1131.


Michelle Orton


Planning and Zoning Director





